

STATE OF ALASKA

Compensation and Travel Report of Executive Positions for 2011



Prepared by:
Department of Administration
Division of Finance
January 31, 2012

STATE OF ALASKA

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BECKY HULTBERG, COMMISSIONER

SEAN PARNELL, GOVERNOR

P.O. BOX 110200 JUNEAU, ALASKA 99811-0200

> PHONE: (907) 465-2200 FAX: (907) 465-2135

January 28, 2012

Alaska State Legislature State Capitol Juneau, Alaska 99801

Members of the Legislature:

The report of compensation and travel expenses for calendar year 2011 has been compiled by the Department of Administration, Division of Finance. This report is prepared in accordance with Alaska Statute 37.05.210. It includes salaries and other compensation such as leave cash-in amounts and salary adjustments, as well as travel and relocation expenses paid to the following: the governor, lieutenant governor, and their chiefs of staff; the president and vice-presidents of the University of Alaska and the chancellors of the individual campuses of the university; the commissioners or other executive heads of the principal departments in the executive branch, and the deputy commissioners, assistant commissioners and division directors in those departments; and the executive heads of public corporations created by law.

This report is only available in an electronic (PDF) format at the Division of Finance's website. The electronic report will be available by January 31, 2012. This report is not published in a hardcopy format.

I appreciate the efforts of each State agency, and thank them for their assistance in preparing the schedules presented in this report. I want this report to be as useful as possible. Please direct any comments or suggestions for improvement to Scot Arehart, Director of the Division of Finance, at Scot.Arehart@alaska.gov or by telephone at 465-3435.

Sincerely,

// signature on file //

Becky Hultberg

Commissioner

BH/tj/ps

Compensation and Travel Report of Executive Positions for Calendar Year 2011

Table of Contents

Schedule of Compensation for Executive Positions	
All Agencies	1
Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions	
Department of Administration	
Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development	
Department of Corrections	
Department of Education and Early Development	52
Department of Environmental Conservation	65
Department of Fish and Game	79
Office of the Governor	93
Department of Health and Social Services	114
Department of Labor and Workforce Development	132
Department of Law	147
Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	160
Department of Natural Resources	170
Department of Public Safety	188
Department of Revenue	200
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	212
Alaska Aerospace Corporation	235
Alaska Energy Authority	
Alaska Housing Finance Corporation	246
Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	249
Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority	
Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority	257
Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority	
Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation	
Alaska Railroad Corporation	264
Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute	
Alaska Student Loan Corporation	
Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority	
University of Alaska	

This publication was released by the Department of Administration, Division of Finance in accordance with AS 37.05.210. The information is available at http://doa.alaska.gov/dof/reports/ctep.html.

Compensation



NAME	JOB CLASS TITLE	DIVISION	SALARY	HOUSING	VEHICLE	OTHER	TOTAL	
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION								
Allen, Richard	Division Director	Office of Public Advocacy	67,990				67,990	
Arehart, Scot	Division Director	Finance	66,595				66,595	
Barnhill, Michael	Deputy Commissioner		118,163			2,773	120,936	
Brewster, Whitney	Division Director	Motor Vehicles	114,098			545	114,643	
Cramer, John	Deputy Commissioner		132,035			13,739	145,774	
Dubey, Anand	Division Director	Enterprise Technology Services	16,440			25,686	42,126	
Garnero, Kim	Division Director	Finance	47,349			23,544	70,893	
Hultberg, Rebecca	Commissioner		129,375			495	129,870	
Jones, Vern	Chief Procurement Officer	General Services	137,155			1,066	138,221	
Jordan, Scott	Division Director	Risk Management	114,098			545	114,643	
Levitt, Rachel	Division Director	Office of Public Advocacy	36,878			210	37,088	
Lowenstein, Cheryl	Division Director	Administrative Services	118,375			60	118,435	
Neal, Nicki	Division Director	Personnel and Labor Relations	118,372			570	118,942	
Puckett, James	Division Director	Retirement and Benefits	71,082			360	71,442	
Shier, Patrick	Division Director	Retirement and Benefits/Enterprise Technology Services	118,373			8,407	126,780	
Steiner, Quinlan	Division Director	Public Defender Agency	123,397				123,397	
Department of Adn	ninistration Total						1,607,775	

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY, AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT						
Ayers, Wanetta	Division Director	Economic Development	105,040	545	105,585	
Bell, Susan	Commissioner		135,000	5,192	140,192	
Habeger, Donald	Division Director	Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing	105,866		105,866	
Hall, Linda	Division Director	Insurance	122,815		122,815	
Hanrahan, Jo Ellen	Division Director	Administrative Services	115,718	570	116,288	
Hovanec, Lorie	Division Director	Banking and Securities	118,373	3,121	121,494	
Jollie, Tara	Division Director	Community and Regional Affairs	9,775	35,626	45,401	
Ruby, Scott	Division Director	Community and Regional Affairs	99,965	4,799	104,764	
Thayer, Curtis	Deputy Commissioner		118,061	4,481	122,542	
Department of Con	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development Total					

		DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS				
Armstrong, Garland	Division Director	Institution	43,635	20,988	64,623	
Brandenburg, Bryan	Division Director	Institution	74,385		74,385	
Edwards, Samuel	Deputy Commissioner		127,083	9,718	136,801	
Gutierrez-Bradley, Carmen	Deputy Commissioner		110,831	900	111,731	
Houston, Leslie	Division Director	Administrative Services	112,388	13,771	126,159	
Schmidt, Joe	Commissioner		135,000		135,000	
Taylor, Ronald	Division Director	Probation and Parole	30,167	6,813	36,980	
White, Donna	Division Director	Probation and Parole	82,407	5,653	88,060	
Department of Correc	Department of Corrections Total 773,739					

NAME	JOB CLASS TITLE	DIVISION	SALARY	HOUSING	VEHICLE	OTHER	TOTAL
		DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND EARLY DE	VELOPMENT				
Clark Kim, Anna	Division Director	Education Support Services	112,351			28,183	140,534
Curran, Cynthia	Division Director	Teaching and Learning Support	111,527			1,856	113,383
Hanley, Michael	Commissioner		117,102				117,102
Hawk, Randy	Division Director	Mt. Edgecumbe High School	118,061				118,061
Morse, Les	Deputy Commissioner		113,702			18,884	132,586
Nudelman, Elizabeth	Division Director	School Finance and Facilities	107,913				107,913
Thibodeau, Linda	Division Director	Libraries, Archives, and Museums	110,309			570	110,879
Department of Educ	Department of Education and Early Development Total						840,458

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION						
Bonnet, Michelle	Division Director	Water	29,910	45	29,955	
Dietrick, Larry	Division Director	Spill Prevention and Response	132,197	15,519	147,716	
Easton, Dan	Deputy Commissioner		73,960	17,613	91,573	
Edwards, Alice	Division Director	Air	109,387		109,387	
Hartig, Larry	Commissioner		135,000		135,000	
Kent, Lynn	Deputy Commissioner/Division Director	Water	134,095	560	134,655	
Maher, Michael	Division Director	Administrative Services	4,648	8,558	13,206	
Ryan, Kristin	Division Director	Environmental Health	122,815	4,681	127,496	
Siroky, Mary	Division Director	Administrative Services	93,623	450	94,073	
Department of En	Department of Environmental Conservation Total					

		DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND	GAME		
Bates, Randall	Division Director	Habitat	55,396		55,396
Bedford, David	Deputy Commissioner		122,491	41,509	164,000
Brooks, Kevin	Division Director	Administrative Services	27,652	27,787	55,439
Campbell, Cora	Commissioner		133,125	545	133,670
Fleener, Craig	Deputy Commissioner		106,499	570	107,069
Howard, Kerry	Division Director	Habitat	66,873	15,459	82,332
Nelson, Hazel	Division Director	Subsistence	66,137		66,137
Regnart, Jeff	Division Director	Commercial Fisheries	88,612	11,238	99,850
Rossi, Corey	Division Director	Wildlife Conservation	109,448	570	110,018
Swanton, Charles	Division Director	Sport Fish	115,538	14,889	130,427
Department of Fish and Game Total					1,004,338

[&]quot;Other" column includes leave cash-in amounts, terminal leave amounts, salary adjustments, and relocation expenses.

NAME	JOB CLASS TITLE	DIVISION	SALARY	HOUSING	VEHICLE	OTHER	TOTAL	
	OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR							
Bell, Guy	Division Director	Administrative Services	62,920				62,920	
Fenumiai, Gail	Division Director	Elections	113,756			16,169	129,925	
Katz, John	Division Director	State and Federal Regulations	198,484			36,708	235,192	
Knudson, Kip	Division Director	State and Federal Regulations	20,872				20,872	
Nizich, Michael	Chief of Staff	Office of the Governor	160,526				160,526	
Parnell, Sean	Governor		134,169				134,169	
Perez, Linda	Division Director	Administrative Services	123,565			5,108	128,673	
Rehfeld, Karen	Division Director	Office Of Management Budget	142,678				142,678	
Stone, David	Chief of Staff	Office of Lieutenant Governor	83,373				83,373	
Toohey, Michelle	Chief of Staff	Office of Lieutenant Governor	32,722			135	32,857	
Treadwell, Mead	Lieutenant Governor		106,876				106,876	
Office of the Govern	Office of the Governor Total 1,238,061							

	DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES						
Cote, David	Division Director	Alaska Pioneers Home	118,372	545	118,917		
Elgee, Alison	Assistant Commissioner		59,539	10,120	69,659		
Hefley, Patrick	Deputy Commissioner		45,518	10,376	55,894		
Henjum, Barbara	Division Director	Juvenile Justice	104,725	545	105,270		
Hurlburt, Ward	Chief Medical Officer	Public Health	241,900		241,900		
Kreher, Ronald	Division Director	Public Assistance	94,226		94,226		
Lawton, Christine	Division Director	Office of Children's Services	85,553	315	85,868		
Mayes, Duane	Division Director	Senior and Disability Services	101,690		101,690		
Poppe-Smart, Kimberli	Deputy Commissioner/Division Director	Health Care Services	113,809	5,733	119,542		
Rolfzen, Nancy	Assistant Commissioner		37,037	135	37,172		
Sailors, Rosemarie	Deputy Commissioner		14,916	45	14,961		
Stone, Melissa	Division Director	Behavioral Health	121,163		121,163		
Streur, William	Commissioner/Deputy Commissioner		134,716		134,716		
Department of Health and Social Services Total 1,300,978							

	DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT						
Bell, Guy	Division Director	Administrative Services	79,395		79,395		
Bishop, Clark	Commissioner		135,000		135,000		
Cashen, Gregory	Assistant Commissioner		16,599		16,599		
Dick, Paul	Division Director	Employment Security	118,797	29,374	148,171		
Esposito, Fred	Division Director	Alaska Vocational Technical Center	141,620	570	142,190		
Geldhof, Corine	Division Director	Business Partnerships	122,815	885	123,700		
Keith, Sondra Brynn	Division Director	Administrative Services	53,660	180	53,840		
Mitchell, Grey	Division Director	Labor Standards and Safety	120,980	570	121,550		
Monagle, Michael	Division Director	Worker's Compensation	103,292	5,200	108,492		
Nelson, Thomas	Division Director/Deputy Commissioner	Employment Security	115,476	17,463	132,939		
Stone, David	Assistant Commissioner/Deputy Commissioner		41,751		41,751		
Walsh, Cheryl	Division Director	Vocational Rehabilitation	114,098		114,098		
Department of Labor and Workforce Development Total 1,217,7							

[&]quot;Other" column includes leave cash-in amounts, terminal leave amounts, salary adjustments, and relocation expenses.

NAME	JOB CLASS TITLE	DIVISION	SALARY	HOUSING	VEHICLE	OTHER	TOTAL
		DEPARTMENT OF LAW					
Blaisdell, Dave	Division Director	Administrative Services	127,419			6,256	133,675
Burns, John	Attorney General		131,172				131,172
Cantor, James	Deputy Attorney General	Civil Division	141,165				141,165
Gordon, Nancy	Division Director	Civil Division	139,749				139,749
McLean, Susan	Division Director	Criminal Division	54,091			33,617	87,708
Skidmore, John	Division Director	Criminal Division	71,127				71,127
Svobodny, Richard	Deputy Attorney General	Criminal Division	130,667			17,605	148,272
Department of Law	Total						852,868
		DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AND VETERANS A					
Burton, Clyde	Division Director	Alaska Military Youth Academy	114,098				114,098
Colligan, Susan	Division Director	Administrative Services	118,372				118,372
Katkus, Thomas	Commissioner		123,187				123,187
Madden, John	Division Director	Homeland Security and Emergency Management	114,098			480	114,578
Mcmanus, Deborah	Division Director	Alaska Air National Guard	44,755			4,947	49,702
Pierre, Mchugh	Deputy Commissioner		118,060			9,320	127,380
Department of Milit	tary and Veterans Affairs Total						647,317
		DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES					
Balash, Joseph	Deputy Commissioner		128,669			19,131	147,800
Barron, William	Division Director	Oil and Gas	82,625				82,625
Bates, Randall	Division Director	Coastal and Ocean Management	63,537				63,537
Crafford, Thomas	Division Director	Office of Project Management and Permitting	103,305			1,136	104,441
Davis, Jeanmarie	Division Director	Support Service	114,098			545	114,643
Ellis, Beannie	Division Director	Parks and Outdoor Recreation	103,151			405	103,556
Fogels, Ed	Deputy Commissioner		127,083			570	127,653
Goodrum, Brent	Division Director	Mining, Land, and Water	63,847				63,847
Havemeister, Franci	Division Director	Agriculture	111,527				111,527
Jones, Greg	Executive Director	Alaska Mental Health Trust Land Office	129,173			545	129,718
Maisch, John	Division Director	Forestry	130,980				130,980
Mylius, Richard	Division Director	Mining, Land, and Water	2,444			15,801	18,245
Sullivan, Daniel	Commissioner		135,000			570	135,570
Department of Natu	ıral Resources Total						1,334,142
		DED A DEL MENTE OF DUDI 10 0 A FEWE					
F.1. C	In: · · · · · · ·	DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY	1040=0	1		10.005	100 515
Folger, Gary	Division Director	Wildlife Troopers	126,279	1		12,236	138,515
Gorder, Robert	Deputy Commissioner	11 1 0 m	53,620	1		14,596	68,216
Mallard, Keith	Division Director	Alaska State Troopers	114,098		ļ	8,687	122,785
Masters, Joseph	Commissioner		135,000			570	135,570
Schade, David	Division Director	Statewide Services	118,372	ļ		1,452	119,824
Spencer, Danial	Division Director	Administrative Services	132,197	ļ		16,960	149,157
Tyler, David	Division Director	Fire and Life Safety	121,530	ļ		570	122,100
Vrabec, Terry	Deputy Commissioner		64,441			2,181	66,622
Department of Publ	lic Safety Total						922,789

NAME	JOB CLASS TITLE	DIVISION	SALARY	HOUSING	VEHICLE	OTHER	TOTAL
		DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE					
Bitney, Deborah	Division Director	Permanent Fund Dividend	118,372				118,372
Blaisdell, Virginia	Division Director	Administrative Services	56,658			15,084	71,742
Burnett, Jerry	Deputy Commissioner/Division Director	Administrative Services	131,456			12,763	144,219
Butcher, Bryan	Commissioner		128,812			495	129,307
Davis, Marcia	Deputy Commissioner		7,586			27,733	35,319
Fonder, Matthew	Division Director	Tax	17,036				17,036
Iversen, Jonathan	Division Director	Tax	24,412			1,897	26,309
Mallonee, John	Division Director	Child Support Services	118,372			32,502	150,874
Rodell, Angela	Deputy Commissioner		32,996			135	33,131
Tangeman, Bruce	Deputy Commissioner		119,212			525	119,737
Department of Rev	Department of Revenue Total						846,046

	DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC FACILITIES							
Baker, Laura	Division Director	Administrative Services	120,055	11,582	131,637			
Breeden, Dan	Division Director	Measurement Standards and Commercial Vehicle Enforcement	113,072	5,588	118,660			
Campbell, Robert	Assistant Commissioner/Division Director	Construction and Operations	132,197		132,197			
Clough, Albert	Assistant Commissioner		52,855	225	53,080			
Davis, Gary	Assistant Commissioner		61,243	4,162	65,405			
Falvey, John	Division Director	Alaska Marine Highway System	122,815		122,815			
Hatter, Steven	Deputy Commissioner		113,186		113,186			
Healy, Roger	Assistant Commissioner		118,196	2,836	121,032			
Kemp, Patrick	Deputy Commissioner		110,749	360	111,109			
Luiken, Marc	Commissioner		135,000	50	135,050			
Neussl, Michael	Deputy Commissioner		91,734		91,734			
Ohalloran, William	Division Director	Northern Region Maintenance and Operations	81,744		81,744			
Ottesen, Jeffery	Division Director	Statewide Planning	122,815	6,296	129,111			
Rice, Kasandra	Division Director	Construction and Operations	66,696		66,696			
Richards, Frank	Deputy Commissioner		5,581	32,185	37,766			
Thies, Howard	Division Director	Northern Region Maintenance and Operations	52,976	5,788	58,764			
Titus, James	Assistant Commissioner		135,896	253	136,149			
Wilber, Lance	Assistant Commissioner		4,994	1,251	6,245			
Yost, Reuben	Division Director	Southeast Region Maintenance and Operations	97,128		97,128			
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities Total 1,809,508								

[&]quot;Other" column includes leave cash-in amounts, terminal leave amounts, salary adjustments, and relocation expenses.

NAME	JOB CLASS TITLE	DIVISION	SALARY	HOUSING	VEHICLE	OTHER	TOTAL
		ALASKA AEROSPACE CORPORATION					
Campbell, Craig	President and Chief Operating Officer		174,154			10,173	184,327
Case, Thomas	President and Chief Operating Officer		37,435			35,601	73,036
Nash, Dale	Chief Executive Officer		236,288			45,665	281,953
Alaska Aerospace C	Corporation Total						539,316
		ALASKA ENERGY AUTHORITY					
Fisher-Goad, Sara	Executive Director	ALASKA ENERGI AUTHORITI	131,250	I	1	255	131,505
Alaska Energy Auth			131,230	ļ	II	233	131,505
Alaska Energy Auti	iority Total						131,303
		ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION					
Fauske, Daniel	Executive Director	TEMBER 1000E TO THE TOTAL COMMON COMM	320,760	I	1		320,760
Alaska Housing Fina	ance Corporation Total			•		-	320,760
							,
	ALA	ASKA INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AND EXPORT AUT	HORITY				
Leonard, Ted	Executive Director		140,763			23,492	164,255
Alaska Industrial D	evelopment and Export Authority Total						164,255
		ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUST AUTHORITY					
Jessee, Jeffrey	Chief Executive Officer		158,982			13,520	172,502
Alaska Mental Heal	th Trust Authority Total						172,502
		AT A CITA MUNICIPAT DONID DANIZ ATIMUODIMY					
Mitchell, Deven	Executive Director	ALASKA MUNICIPAL BOND BANK AUTHORITY	128,097	1	T T		128,097
	ond Bank Authority Total		120,097				128,097
Alaska Mullicipal D	ond Dank Authority Total						120,097
		ALASKA NATURAL GAS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORI	Γ V				
Heinze, Harold	Chief Executive Officer	The state of the s	138,766		I I	33,622	172,388
	Development Authority Total				1	7 -	172,388
	<u> </u>						7
		ALASKA PERMANENT FUND CORPORATION					
Burns, Michael	Executive Director		280,500			570	281,070
Alaska Permanent I	Fund Corporation Total						281,070
		ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION					
Aadnesen, Christopher	President and Chief Executive Officer		280,000			6,103	286,103
Alaska Railroad Co	rporation Total						286,103
		AT A CITA CIPA POOR MARKETING TO COMPANY					
Divitto Emant	Evenutive Director	ALASKA SEAFOOD MARKETING INSTITUTE	122 195		1	1.025	124 120
Riutta, Ernest	Executive Director		132,185	L	1	1,935	134,120
Alaska Sealood Mal	rketing Institute Total						134,120
		ALASKA STUDENT LOAN CORPORATION					
Barrans, Diane	Executive Officer	ALABAA STUDENT LUAN CURI URATIUN	178,487			12,518	191,005
	n Corporation Total		170,407	I	1	12,510	191,005
Alaska Studelit Lua	n Corporation Total						171,003

NAME	JOB CLASS TITLE	DIVISION	SALARY	HOUSING	VEHICLE	OTHER	TOTAL		
	KNIK ARM BRIDGE AND TOLL AUTHORITY								
Niemiec, Andrew	Executive Director		142,299				142,299		
Knik Arm Bridge and									

		UNIVERSITY OF ALASKA					
Beam, Carla	Vice President for University Relations	Statewide Administration	76,923	No		300	77,223
Case, Tom	Chancellor (Note 1)	University of Alaska Anchorage	204,016	No	965		204,981
Gamble, Pat	President (Note 2)	Statewide Administration	308,750	Yes	9,250	780	318,780
Julius, Daniel	Vice President for Academic Affairs	Statewide Administration	229,094	No		360	229,454
Pugh, John	Chancellor (Note 1)	University of Alaska Southeast	212,378	No	3,578		215,956
Redman, Wendy	Vice President for University Relations	Statewide Administration	156,070	No		17,152	173,222
Rogers, Brian	Chancellor	University of Alaska Fairbanks	300,050	Yes	9,250		309,300
Trubacz, Joe	Vice President for Finance and Administration	Statewide Administration	167,691	No		15,119	182,810
Ulmer, Fran	Chancellor (Note 1)	University of Alaska Anchorage	109,382	35,000	2,859	9,840	157,081
University of Alaska Total							1,868,807

Note 1: There is no campus based housing available to the chancellor.

Note 2: Housing provided by private funds.

STATE OF ALASKA GRAND TOTAL 20,795,979

"Other" column includes leave cash-in amounts, terminal leave amounts, salary adjustments, and relocation expenses.

 ∞

Department of Administration



	Name:	RICHARD ALLEN	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Office of Public Advocacy		
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/20/11	4/21/11	Attend Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA) conference	Juneau	778
7/7/11	7/8/11	Attend Alaska Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers conference	Girdwood	545
7/14/11		Attend Office of Management and Budget performance measure	Juneau	567
		training		
8/3/11		Oversee CASA program expansion (trip cancelled)	Kenai	19
8/4/11	8/8/11	Meet with Office of Childrens Service's director; visit Fairbanks	Fairbanks	695
		office		
9/19/11	9/21/11	Attend National Indian Child Welfare Association (NICWA)	Seward	
		conference (NICWA paid travel expenses)		
9/27/11		Attend Department of Administration strategic planning meeting	Juneau	656
10/17/11		Attend swearing in of new CASA volunteers	Kenai	311
10/20/11	10/23/11	Attend Juvenile Defender Leadership summit	Seattle	741
10/24/11	10/26/11	Attend annual Office of Public Advocacy Public Defenders	Girdwood	343
		conference		
		TO	ΓAL: RICHARD ALLEN	4,655

	Name:	SCOT AREHART		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Finance	_	
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/13/11	8/18/11	Attend National Association of State Auditors, Comptrollers, and	Burlington, VT	1,952
		Treasurers (NASACT) annual conference (\$1,000 reimbursed by		
		NASACT)		
10/12/11		Attend Department of Administration strategic planning meeting	Anchorage	538
11/21/11	11/22/11	Conduct Change Management and Executive Outreach meetings to	Anchorage	773
		Department of Public Safety, Department of Natural Resources, and		
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs commissioners for		
		enterprise resource planning project [also known as (aka) Integrated		
		Resource Information System (IRIS)]		
12/12/11		Conduct Change Management and Executive Outreach meetings	Anchorage	649
		to Health and Social Services commissioner for enterprise resource		
		planning project (aka IRIS)		
		TO	OTAL: SCOT AREHART	3,912

	Name:	MIKE BARNHILL		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Administration	_	
			•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/11	1/13/11	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage	505
2/1/11	2/5/11	Attend the National Association of Public Pension Attorneys annual	Washington, D.C.	
		winter seminar (Department of Revenue reimbursed \$2,724)		
3/3/11	3/4/11	Conduct interviews for the Office of Public Advocacy (OPA)	Anchorage	814
		Director position		
3/18/11		Attend a meeting with Public Defender Agency and OPA staff on a	Anchorage	589
		supreme court case decision		
3/22/11	3/25/11	Attend 2011 National Association of State Auditors, Controllers,	Phoenix, AZ	1,119
		and Auditors conference		
3/31/11		Speak at the community Choose Respect march	Haines	269
4/27/11	4/29/11	Attend board of trustee meetings for Alaska Retirement	Anchorage	702
		Management Board (ARMB)		
6/6/11	6/7/11	Attend ARMB strategic planning session	Anchorage	735
6/15/11	6/17/11	Attend ARMB meetings; attend division meeting	Anchorage	877
7/5/11	7/6/11	Attend mediation for Division of General Services (DGS)	Anchorage	822
7/15/11		Attend continuation of mediation for DGS	Anchorage	610
8/24/11	8/26/11	Attend Alaska Health Care Commission meetings; attend	Anchorage	855
		Commissioner planning session		
9/14/11	9/15/11	Attend Senate Bill (SB) 121 hearing	Anchorage	791
9/20/11	9/23/11	Attend ARMB conference	Fairbanks	1,175
10/12/11	10/13/11	Attend Department of Administration strategic planning session;	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,042
		attend SB 121 Senate State Affairs hearing		
10/26/11	10/29/11	Attend ARMB education conference	New York	856
11/8/11	11/9/11	Speak at the Alaska Municipal League	Fairbanks	749
12/1/11	12/2/11	Attend ARMB meetings	Anchorage	749

TOTAL: MIKE BARNHILL

13,259

	Name:	WHITNEY BREWSTER	_	
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Motor Vehicles	•	
		Department of Administration	•	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/14/11	2/15/11	Attend legislative hearings and meetings to discuss House Bill (HB)	Juneau	811
		30, HB 64, HB 92, and Senate Bill 26		
3/2/11		Attend Division of Motor Vehicles (DMV) office training and meet	Fairbanks	330
		with office staff		
3/17/11		Attend meeting with Mayor Siikauraq Martha Whiting of the	Kotzebue	10
		Northwest Arctic Borough and other community leaders regarding		
4/3/11	4/11/11	Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators	Austin, TX	1,969
		(AAMVA) workshop and law institute		
5/3/11	5/5/11	Attend training in fraudulent document recognition	Girdwood	444
5/17/11		Attend meeting with Mayor Siikauraq Martha Whiting of the	Kotzebue	376
		Northwest Arctic Borough and other community leaders regarding		
		DMV issues		
6/7/11	6/9/11	Perform DMV site visits to meet with staff; participate in the Juneau	Haines; Juneau	1,188
		DMV training session		
6/20/11	6/24/11	Attend the AAMVA Region IV conference (airfare and lodging paid	Big Sky, MT	478
		direct by AAMVA)		
7/14/11		Attend Office and Management Budget performance measure	Juneau	567
		training		
7/15/11		Visit Bethel DMV to better determine the needs of the office; meet	Bethel	494
		with Bethel community leaders		
8/20/11	8/24/11	Attend AAMVA 2011 annual international conference (airfare and	Milwaukee, WI	199
		lodging paid direct, AAMVA reimbursed \$103 incidental expenses)		
9/27/11		Attend Department of Administration strategic planning meeting	Juneau	603
10/25/11		Perform site review and conduct manager's performance evaluation	Fairbanks	310
12/6/11	12/8/11	Attend AAMVA Region IV board meeting (airfare and lodging paid	Las Vegas, NV	55
		direct by AAMVA)		
		TOTAL:	WHITNEY BREWSTER	7,834

	Name:	JOHN CRAMER		
	Position:		-	
Org	anization:	Department of Administration	-	
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/17/11	1/20/11	Serve as the legislative liaison for the Commissioner's Office; work in Juneau office	Juneau	724
1/26/11	2/3/11	Attend Callan Investments Institute annual national conference	San Francisco, CA	
		(Department of Revenue reimbursed \$2,370)		
2/7/11	2/10/11	Meet with staff; coordinate budget and legislative presentations;	Juneau	781
		meet with Administrative Services Directors (ASD) on outstanding		
		issues with Department of Administration (DOA)		
2/14/11	2/17/11	Meet with staff; coordinate budget and legislative presentations;	Juneau	786
		meet with ASDs on outstanding issues with DOA		
2/22/11	2/24/11	Meet with staff; coordinate budget and legislative presentations;	Juneau	728
		meet with ASDs on outstanding issues with DOA		
2/28/11		Serve as the legislative liaison for the commissioner's office; work in	Juneau	22
		Juneau office (trip cancelled)		
2/28/11	3/5/11	Attend National Telecommunications and Information	Washington, D.C.	3,599
		Administration meeting; attend Federal Communications		
		Commission (FCC) meeting, meet with army and Alaska delegation		
		staff regarding FCC actions and army divestiture		
3/7/11	3/10/11	Meet with staff; coordinate budget and legislative presentations;	Juneau	641
		attend legislative hearings to testify on behalf of the department;		
		meet with ASDs on outstanding issues with DOA		
3/14/11	3/17/11	Meet with staff; coordinate budget and legislative presentations;	Juneau	751
		meet with all other ASDs on outstanding issues with DOA		
3/17/11		Meet with local government officials to discuss a path forward	Kotzebue	21
		regarding the Division of Motor Vehicles (DMV) office in Kotzebue		
		(trip cancelled)		
3/21/11	3/24/11	Meet with staff; coordinate budget and legislative presentations;	Juneau	668
		meet with ASDs on outstanding issues with DOA		
3/29/11	3/30/11	Meet with staff; coordinate budget and legislative presentations;	Juneau	616
		meet with ASDs on outstanding issues with DOA		
3/31/11		Participate in the Choose Respect march	Glennallen	81
4/4/11	4/7/11	Meet with staff; coordinate budget and legislative presentations;	Juneau	765
		meet with ASDs on outstanding issues with DOA		
4/12/11	4/18/11	Meet with staff; coordinate budget and legislative presentations;	Juneau	846
		meet with all other ASDs on outstanding issues with DOA		
5/11/11	5/13/11	Meet with division directors	Juneau	1,030
5/17/11		Meet with Mayor Siikauraq Martha Whiting of the Northwest Arctic	Kotzebue	426
		Borough to discuss DMV issues in Kotzebue		
5/18/11	5/20/11	Participate in commissioner's office organizational planning meeting	Juneau	1,044
6/27/11	6/30/11	Meet with division directors; attend Enterprise Technology Services		1,419
		information technology planning meeting; attend budget planning		, -
		meetings		
7/14/11		Attend Office of Management and Budget performance measure	Juneau	660
		training		
7/15/11		Visit Division of Motor Vehicles	Bethel	426
7/20/11		Assist Commissioner Becky Hultberg at the Kenai Chamber	Kenai	378
		meeting; meet with members of the legislative delegation		1
7/26/11	7/28/11	Meet with division directors and conduct meetings related to the	Juneau	1,088
		budget preparation and labor issues		1,000
		1 0 1 F	1	1

		JOHN CRAMER Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org		Department of Administration	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/13/11	8/20/11	Attend the National Association of State Chief Administrations	Richmond, VA	334
		(NASCA) 2011 Institute on Management and Leadership		
		Conference (NASCA paid expenses of \$898)		
8/30/11	9/1/11	Meet with division directors regarding FY13 budget	Juneau	994
9/27/11	9/29/11	Attend DOA strategic planning meeting; attend division director	Juneau	1,030
		meetings		
10/24/11	10/26/11	Attend governor's legislative liaison meeting; meet with division	Juneau	921
		directors		
11/21/11	11/24/11	Meet with division directors; work in Juneau office	Juneau	1,087
12/5/11	12/7/11	Meet with governor's office; meet with division directors	Juneau	1,011
			TOTAL: JOHN CRAMER	22,877

	Name:	ANAND DUBEY		
Position:		Division Director	_	
Organization:		Enterprise Technology Services	_	
		Department of Administration	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
Begin 1/18/11		Purpose of Trip Conduct interviews for Enterprise Technology Services and support	10.1	Travel Total
- 6	1/21/11	1 1	10.1	
- 6	1/21/11	Conduct interviews for Enterprise Technology Services and support	10.1	

	Name:	KIM GARNERO	_		
	Position:	Division Director			
Org	ganization:	Division of Finance	_		
		Department of Administration	-		
Dates T	raveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total	
		No travel to report			
	TOTAL: KIM GARNERO				

Name: BECKY HULTBERG
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Administration

D 4 7				C C	T		T . 1	041	T1
	raveled	D	Destination	Conference	Transportation	MOTE	Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip		Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/4/11	1/5/11	Work in the Juneau office	Juneau		597	120	129	11	857
1/18/11	1/20/11	Work in the Juneau office	Juneau		646	180	258	10	1,094
1/24/11	1/26/11	Work in the Juneau office	Juneau		672	148	258	22	1,100
2/1/11	2/4/11	Work in the Juneau office	Juneau		666	196	387	26	1,275
2/8/11	2/10/11	Work in the Juneau office	Juneau		667	180	258	45	1,150
2/15/11		Work in the Juneau office	Juneau		703	99	338	14	1,154
2/22/11		Work in the Juneau office	Juneau		594	115	338	22	1,069
3/8/11	3/10/11	Meet with legislators, staff, and members of the public; testify before the legislature	Juneau		618	99	338	10	1,065
3/16/11	3/18/11	Meet with legislators, staff, and members of the public; testify before the legislature	Juneau		736	99	338	22	1,195
3/31/11		Speak at the Choose Respect march	Kenai		199			54	253
4/27/11	4/29/11	Attend board of trustee meetings for Alaska Retirement and Management Board (ARMB) (\$854 reimbursed by Department of Revenue (DOR))	Anchorage						-
6/6/11	6/7/11	Attend ARMB strategic planning session (\$850 reimbursed by DOR)	Anchorage						-
6/15/11		Attend board of trustee meeting for ARMB (\$811 reimbursed by DOR)	Anchorage						-
6/22/11		Meet with Governor's office staff to discuss upcoming legislation	Anchorage		638	60		20	718
7/5/11	7/6/11	Attend mediation for Division of General Services (DGS)	Anchorage		652	108	181	30	971
7/15/11	7/17/11	Attend continuation of mediation for DGS (Commissioner Becky Hotlberg paid \$14 for deviation 7/16-7/17/11)	Anchorage		502	60		9	571
7/20/11	8/4/11	Speak at Kenai Chamber luncheon; meet with House Speaker Chenault; meet with Commissioners' Luiken, Schmidt, Hartig, Masters, and Representative Fairclough, meet Alaska State Employees Association staff; visit Enterprise Technology Services site (deviation 7/21-8/1/11)	Kenai; Anchorage		747	272	362	49	1,430
8/15/11		Attend Cabinet meeting	Anchorage		518	60		9	587
8/24/11	8/26/11	Attend Alaska Health Care Commission meetings; attend commissioner planning session	Anchorage		506	148	362	9	1,025

		BECKY HULTBERG	-						
		Commissioner	-						
Orga	anization:	Department of Administration	_						
	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/6/11		Attend Enterprise Technology Services meeting	Anchorage		570	60		9	639
9/14/11	9/15/11	Attend Senate Bill 121 Senate State Affair hearing (trip cancelled)	Anchorage					19	19
9/20/11	9/23/11	Attend ARMB meeting; strategic planning session (\$1,277 reimbursed by DOR)	Fairbanks						-
9/26/11		Attend Resource Cabinet meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage					19	19
10/5/11		Attend the 49ers luncheon	Anchorage		335	60		9	404
10/12/11		Attend strategic planning session, visit Division of Motor Vehicles site	Anchorage		802	44		48	894
10/20/11	10/21/11	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conference	Anchorage		332	88	99	9	528
10/25/11	10/31/11	Attend ARMB education conference (\$2,04 reimbursed by DOR, Commissioner Becky Hultberg reimbursed \$40 for travel deviation 10/29-10/31/11)	New York						-
11/8/11	11/9/11	Attend Wells Fargo insurance services meetings	Anchorage		1,216	40	99	28	1,383
11/15/11	11/16/11	Speak at the Wasilla and Eagle River Chamber luncheons	Wasilla; Eagle River		647	88	99	9	843
12/1/11	12/2/11	Attend ARMB strategic planning session (\$875 reimbursed by DOR)	Anchorage						
12/15/11		Attend the Fiscal Year 2013 governor's budget release	Anchorage		507	44		34	585
		TOTALS: BI	ECKY HULTBERG	-	14,070	2,368	3,844	546	20,828

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	VERN JONES		
	Position:	Chief Procurement Officer	-	
Org	ganization:	Division of General Services	<u>-</u>	
		Department of Administration	<u>-</u>	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/13/11	2/15/11	Attend Arizona State University best value procurement processes, techniques, and training conference (Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA) paid travel and reimbursed the State for meals and	Phoenix, AZ	
2/22/11	2/23/11	ground transportation) Speak at the University of Alaska; conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	898
4/1/11	4/6/11	Attend National Association of State Procurement Officers (NASPO) Board of Directors meeting (NASPO paid travel and reimbursed the State for meals and ground transportation)	Boston, MA	
4/25/11	4/26/11	Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	644
5/16/11	5/17/11	Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	892
6/8/11	6/10/11	Attend WSCA directors mid-year meeting (WSCA paid travel and will reimburse the State for meals and ground transportation)	Seattle	
6/13/11	6/14/11	Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	842
7/6/11		Attend leasing mediation with Blomfield Company property management employees	Anchorage	624
9/10/11	9/16/11	Attend NASPO annual conference (NASPO paid travel and reimbursed the State for meals and ground transportation)	Austin, TX	
9/29/11		Attend meeting with Assistant Attorney General Mike Nave and Department of Transportation Deputy Commissioner Steve Titus regarding Fairbanks lease	Anchorage	698
10/10/11	10/12/11	Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees; attend Department of Administration strategic planning meeting	Anchorage	1,012
10/23/11	10/25/11	Attend NASPO Board of Directors meeting (NASPO paid travel and reimbursed the State for meals and ground transportation)	Louisville, KY	
12/4/11	12/9/11	Attend WSCA Board of Directors meeting; attend WSCA Cooperative Development conference (WSCA paid travel and reimbursed the State for meals and ground transportation)	Phoenix, AZ	
12/13/11	12/15/11	Attend meeting with Assistant Attorney General to prepare for deposition; attend deposition; conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	829
			TOTAL: VERN JONES	6,439

	Name:	SCOTT JORDAN		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Division of Risk Management	_	
		Department of Administration	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/26/11	4/27/11	Meet with staff in the Tort and Workers Compensation section of	Anchorage	819
		the Department of Law to discuss the disposition of several litigated		
		cases		
5/4/11		Attend mediation on a tort claim	Anchorage	559
6/21/11	6/22/11	Meet with Risk Management brokers regarding renewals (trip	Anchorage	9
		cancelled)		
8/11/11		Attend mediation on a case that involved a death	Anchorage	598
8/26/11		Attend mediation for a permanent and total disability (PTD)	Anchorage	9
		compensation case (trip cancelled)		
9/7/11		Attend mediation on a liability case	Anchorage	469
9/13/11		Attend mediation on a PTD compensation case	Anchorage	527
9/16/11	9/24/11	Attend State Risk and Insurance Management Association	Lexington, KY	2,148
		conference		
10/12/11		Attend Department of Administration strategic planning meeting	Anchorage	566
12/5/11	12/6/11	Attend mediation of a workers compensation claim; provide Alaska	Anchorage	820
		Industrial Development and Export Authority training on insurance		
		requirements for bid solicitations		
B	-		•	
		TO	OTAL: SCOTT JORDAN	6,524

	Name:	RACHEL LEVITT		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Office of Public Advocacy	_	
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
Begin 1/21/11	End	Purpose of Trip Attend Criminal Justice workgroup	Destination Juneau	Travel Total 594
	End	1 1		
1/21/11	End	Attend Criminal Justice workgroup	Juneau	594

	Name:	CHERYL LOWENSTEIN	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Administration	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/12/11		Attend Department of Administration strategic planning meeting	Anchorage	89
		TOTAL:	CHERYL LOWENSTEIN	89

	Name:	NICKI NEAL		
		Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Personnel and Labor Relations		
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/11	1/7/11	Attend State Officers Compensation Commission meeting	Anchorage	802
1/27/11	1/30/11	Attend National Association of State Personnel Executives mid-year	Washington, D.C.	2,099
		meeting		
2/16/11	2/17/11	Attend Personnel board meeting	Anchorage	723
3/21/11	3/22/11	Attend meeting with Senior Disability Services staff	Anchorage	768
4/11/11	4/12/11	Conduct interviews for Public Protection Human Resource Manager	Anchorage	812
		position		
4/27/11	4/30/11	Attend Labor Union meetings; attend Alaska Statewide System for	Anchorage	967
		Employee Time meeting		
5/25/11	5/27/11	Conduct layoff information session for the Department of Natural	Anchorage	1,151
		Resources; meetings with labor unions		
6/8/11	6/9/11	Attend Personnel Board meeting	Anchorage	566
7/15/11	7/20/11	Attend National Association of State Personnel Executives annual	New Orleans, LA	2,455
		meeting		
8/4/11		Meet with Department of Corrections regarding contract	Anchorage	514
		negotiations		
9/12/11	9/13/11	Meeting with Department of Military and Veterans Affairs; attend	Anchorage	821
		orientation with new administrative officer		
10/12/11		Attend Department of Administration strategic planning meeting	Anchorage	372
10/17/11	10/19/11	Attend State Officers Compensation Commission and Personnel	Anchorage	1,051
		Board meetings		
12/6/11	12/8/11	Staff meetings; attend Law Enforcement conference	Anchorage	943
			TOTAL: NICKI NEAL	14,044

	Name:	JIM PUCKETT		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Retirement and Benefits	•	
		Department of Administration	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/23/11	3/26/11	Attend Alaska Health Care Commission meeting	Anchorage	629
4/27/11	5/1/11	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) meeting	Anchorage	758
5/2/11	5/4/11	Attend Third Party Administrator (Wells Fargo) quarterly meeting	Seattle	879
6/14/11	6/16/11	Attend ARMB meeting	Anchorage	1,021
8/4/11	8/5/11	Meet with Disaster Recovery Project staff	Fairbanks	736
8/17/11	8/19/11	Attend Third Party Administrator (Wells Fargo) quarterly meeting	Anchorage	885
8/25/11	8/26/11	Attend Alaska Health Care Commission meeting	Anchorage	621
9/20/11	9/26/11	Attend ARMB meeting	Fairbanks	898
10/10/11	10/12/11	Attend Alaska Health Care Commission meeting; attend Department	Anchorage	831
		of Administration strategic planning meeting		
10/29/11	11/3/11	Attend International Foundation of Employment Benefit Plans	New Orleans, LA	4,114
		conference on health care		
11/7/11	11/9/11	Attend Third Party Administrator (Wells Fargo) quarterly meeting	Anchorage	729
11/29/11	12/2/11	Attend ARMB meeting	Anchorage	1,042
	•		_	
		7	TOTAL: JIM PUCKETT	13,143

Division Director Division of Retirement and Benefits/Enterprise Technology Services Department of Administration	l Total 623
Department of Administration	
Dates Traveled Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Traveled	
BeginEndPurpose of TripDestinationTrave1/12/11Meet with Wells Fargo Insurance ServicesAnchorage2/6/112/8/11Attend meeting with the Alaska Court SystemAnchorage2/14/112/15/11Perform director administrative duties; tour facilitiesAnchorage2/22/112/25/11Attend United States Public Sector Chief Information Officer summitSeattle3/7/113/11/11Conduct walk through of Bayview buildingsAnchorage4/15/114/24/11Perform director administrative duties; attend meetingsAnchorage5/1/115/3/11Attend Federal Aviation Administration meetings; perform director administrative dutiesAnchorage5/31/116/3/11Perform director administrative dutiesAnchorage6/8/116/10/11Attend the State Board of Education meeting (Department of Education and Early Development (DEED) paid travel expenses of \$472)7/19/117/21/11Attend meetings with Anchorage Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff; attend vendor presentationsAnchorage9/6/119/8/11Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representativesAnchorage9/12/119/14/11Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103)	
1/12/11 Meet with Wells Fargo Insurance Services Anchorage 2/6/11 2/8/11 Attend meeting with the Alaska Court System Anchorage 2/14/11 2/15/11 Perform director administrative duties; tour facilities Anchorage 2/22/11 2/25/11 Attend United States Public Sector Chief Information Officer Seattle summit 3/7/11 3/11/11 Conduct walk through of Bayview buildings Anchorage 4/15/11 4/24/11 Perform director administrative duties; attend meetings Anchorage 5/1/11 5/3/11 Attend Federal Aviation Administration meetings; perform director Anchorage administrative duties Anchorage 5/31/11 6/3/11 Perform director administrative duties Anchorage Anchorage Education and Early Development (DEED) paid travel expenses of \$472) Attend meetings with Anchorage Enterprise Technology Services Anchorage (ETS) staff; attend vendor presentations 9/6/11 9/8/11 Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representatives Anchorage Anchor	
2/6/112/8/11Attend meeting with the Alaska Court SystemAnchorage2/14/112/15/11Perform director administrative duties; tour facilitiesAnchorage2/22/112/25/11Attend United States Public Sector Chief Information Officer summitSeattle3/7/113/11/11Conduct walk through of Bayview buildingsAnchorage4/15/114/24/11Perform director administrative duties; attend meetingsAnchorage5/1/115/3/11Attend Federal Aviation Administration meetings; perform director administrative dutiesAnchorage5/31/116/3/11Perform director administrative dutiesAnchorage6/8/116/10/11Attend the State Board of Education meeting (Department of Education and Early Development (DEED) paid travel expenses of \$472)Anchorage7/19/117/21/11Attend meetings with Anchorage Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff; attend vendor presentationsAnchorage9/6/119/8/11Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representativesAnchorage9/12/119/14/11Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103)Anchorage	623
2/14/112/15/11Perform director administrative duties; tour facilitiesAnchorage2/22/112/25/11Attend United States Public Sector Chief Information Officer summitSeattle3/7/113/11/11Conduct walk through of Bayview buildingsAnchorage4/15/114/24/11Perform director administrative duties; attend meetingsAnchorage5/1/115/3/11Attend Federal Aviation Administration meetings; perform director administrative dutiesAnchorage5/31/116/3/11Perform director administrative dutiesAnchorage6/8/116/10/11Attend the State Board of Education meeting (Department of Bucation and Early Development (DEED) paid travel expenses of \$472)Anchorage7/19/117/21/11Attend meetings with Anchorage Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff; attend vendor presentationsAnchorage9/6/119/8/11Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representativesAnchorage9/12/119/14/11Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103)Anchorage	
2/22/112/25/11Attend United States Public Sector Chief Information Officer summitSeattle3/7/113/11/11Conduct walk through of Bayview buildingsAnchorage4/15/114/24/11Perform director administrative duties; attend meetingsAnchorage5/1/115/3/11Attend Federal Aviation Administration meetings; perform director administrative dutiesAnchorage5/31/116/3/11Perform director administrative dutiesAnchorage6/8/116/10/11Attend the State Board of Education meeting (Department of Education and Early Development (DEED) paid travel expenses of \$472)Anchorage7/19/117/21/11Attend meetings with Anchorage Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff; attend vendor presentationsAnchorage9/6/119/8/11Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representativesAnchorage9/12/119/14/11Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103)Anchorage	969
summit 3/7/11 3/11/11 Conduct walk through of Bayview buildings 4/15/11 4/24/11 Perform director administrative duties; attend meetings 5/1/11 5/3/11 Attend Federal Aviation Administration meetings; perform director administrative duties 5/31/11 6/3/11 Perform director administrative duties 5/31/11 6/3/11 Perform director administrative duties 6/8/11 6/10/11 Attend the State Board of Education meeting (Department of Education and Early Development (DEED) paid travel expenses of \$472) 7/19/11 7/21/11 Attend meetings with Anchorage Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff; attend vendor presentations 9/6/11 9/8/11 Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representatives Anchorage 9/12/11 9/14/11 Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103)	845
3/7/113/11/11Conduct walk through of Bayview buildingsAnchorage4/15/114/24/11Perform director administrative duties; attend meetingsAnchorage5/1/115/3/11Attend Federal Aviation Administration meetings; perform director administrative dutiesAnchorage5/31/116/3/11Perform director administrative dutiesAnchorage6/8/116/10/11Attend the State Board of Education meeting (Department of Education and Early Development (DEED) paid travel expenses of \$472Anchorage7/19/117/21/11Attend meetings with Anchorage Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff; attend vendor presentationsAnchorage9/6/119/8/11Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representativesAnchorage9/12/119/14/11Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103)Anchorage	1,765
4/15/114/24/11Perform director administrative duties; attend meetingsAnchorage5/1/115/3/11Attend Federal Aviation Administration meetings; perform director administrative dutiesAnchorage5/31/116/3/11Perform director administrative dutiesAnchorage6/8/116/10/11Attend the State Board of Education meeting (Department of Education and Early Development (DEED) paid travel expenses of \$472)Anchorage7/19/117/21/11Attend meetings with Anchorage Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff; attend vendor presentationsAnchorage9/6/119/8/11Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representativesAnchorage9/12/119/14/11Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103)Anchorage	
5/1/11 5/3/11 Attend Federal Aviation Administration meetings; perform director administrative duties 5/31/11 6/3/11 Perform director administrative duties 6/8/11 6/10/11 Attend the State Board of Education meeting (Department of Education and Early Development (DEED) paid travel expenses of \$472) 7/19/11 7/21/11 Attend meetings with Anchorage Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff; attend vendor presentations 9/6/11 9/8/11 Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representatives Anchorage 9/12/11 9/14/11 Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103)	1,254
administrative duties 5/31/11 6/3/11 Perform director administrative duties 6/8/11 6/10/11 Attend the State Board of Education meeting (Department of Education and Early Development (DEED) paid travel expenses of \$472) 7/19/11 7/21/11 Attend meetings with Anchorage Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff; attend vendor presentations 9/6/11 9/8/11 Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representatives Anchorage 9/12/11 9/14/11 Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103)	1,179
5/31/11 6/3/11 Perform director administrative duties Anchorage 6/8/11 6/10/11 Attend the State Board of Education meeting (Department of Education and Early Development (DEED) paid travel expenses of \$472) Anchorage 7/19/11 7/21/11 Attend meetings with Anchorage Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff; attend vendor presentations Anchorage 9/6/11 9/8/11 Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representatives Anchorage 9/12/11 9/14/11 Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103) Anchorage	908
6/8/11 6/10/11 Attend the State Board of Education meeting (Department of Education and Early Development (DEED) paid travel expenses of \$472) 7/19/11 7/21/11 Attend meetings with Anchorage Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff; attend vendor presentations 9/6/11 9/8/11 Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representatives Anchorage 9/12/11 9/14/11 Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103)	
Education and Early Development (DEED) paid travel expenses of \$472) 7/19/11 7/21/11 Attend meetings with Anchorage Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff; attend vendor presentations 9/6/11 9/8/11 Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representatives Anchorage 9/12/11 9/14/11 Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103)	814
\$472) 7/19/11 7/21/11 Attend meetings with Anchorage Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff; attend vendor presentations 9/6/11 9/8/11 Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representatives Anchorage 9/12/11 9/14/11 Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103)	
7/19/11 7/21/11 Attend meetings with Anchorage Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff; attend vendor presentations Anchorage 9/6/11 9/8/11 Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representatives Anchorage 9/12/11 9/14/11 Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103) Anchorage	
(ETS) staff; attend vendor presentations 9/6/11 9/8/11 Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representatives Anchorage 9/12/11 9/14/11 Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103)	
9/6/11 9/8/11 Attend Enterprise Partnership meeting with McAfee representatives Anchorage 9/12/11 9/14/11 Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103) Anchorage	965
9/12/11 9/14/11 Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,103) Anchorage	
expenses of \$1,103)	845
10/1/11 10/5/11 Attend National Association of State Chief Information Officers Denver, CO	
	894
conference (NASCIO); attend meetings with Colorado state officials	
(\$500 reimbursed by NASCIO)	
10/11/11 Perform director administrative duties; meet with ETS staff (trip Anchorage	9
cancelled)	
10/12/11 Attend Department of Administration strategic planning meeting; Anchorage	898
inspect the General Communications Incorporated collocation space	
build out process	
10/31/11 11/4/11 Perform director administrative duties; meet with ETS staff Anchorage	1,162
regarding ongoing move, projects, and planning	
12/13/11 12/16/11 Perform director administrative duties; attend State Board of Anchorage	379
Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$794)	
12/20/11 12/21/11 Attend mediation with Assistant Attorney General Rachel Whitey Anchorage	811
and Sequestered Solutions	
TOTAL: PATRICK SHIER	14,320

	Name:	QUINLAN STEINER	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Public Defender Agency	_	
		Department of Administration	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/18/11	1/21/11	Meet with members of the Alaska legislature; attend Department of	Juneau	1,002
		Administration (DOA) directors meeting		
2/16/11	2/18/11	Testify before members of the Alaska legislature, Senate Finance	Juneau	964
		subcommittee; attend a Criminal Justice Working Group meeting		
3/16/11	3/17/11	Testify before members of the Alaska legislature, Senate Finance	Juneau	757
		committee; attend a Criminal Justice Working Group meeting		
3/31/11		Visit Bethel Public Defender Agency (PDA) and Attorney General	Bethel	378
		John Burns to discuss issues related to the justice system in the		
		Yukon Kuskokwim Delta		
4/12/11	4/13/11	Attend evidentiary hearing	Juneau	876
4/15/11		Attend Superior Court Judge Marvin Hamilton III's funeral	Bethel	397
7/14/11		Meet with DOA deputy commissioner; attend performance measure	Juneau	564
		training provided by Office of Management and Budget		
8/8/11		Meet with the Bethel PDA employees, Attorney General John	Bethel	465
		Burns, and Superior Court Judge Douglas Blankenship		
9/27/11		Attend DOA strategic planning meeting; meet with DOA deputy	Juneau	617
		commissioner		
10/23/11	10/26/11	Attend PDA and Office of Public Advocacy annual conference	Girdwood	164
11/4/11		Visit Barrow PDA; meet with Barrow's Department of Law manager	Barrow	815
	•		•	
		TOTA	AL: OUINLAN STEINER	6,999

Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development



	Name:	WANETTA AYERS		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Economic Development	_	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
		Development	_	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/18/11	1/27/11	Attend staff meeting; conduct the house Community & Regional	Juneau; Vancouver, BC	3,598
		Affairs Committee presentation; attend the Association for Mineral		
		Exploration British Columbia roundup		
2/2/11	2/3/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	873
2/7/11	2/11/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,299
2/15/11	2/18/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,294
2/21/11	2/24/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,326
3/7/11	3/10/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,291
3/14/11	3/18/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	2,483
3/20/11	3/25/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,623
3/28/11	3/30/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,038
4/3/11	4/8/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,671
4/10/11	4/16/11	Attend legislative wrap up sessions	Juneau	2,006
5/10/11	5/13/11	Attend staff meetings	Juneau	1,224
5/24/11	5/25/11	Attend Alaska Workforce Development board meeting as designee	Seward	355
		for Commissioner Susan Bell		
6/2/11	6/10/11	Attend Los Angeles trade show (trip cancelled)	Burbank, CA	20
7/5/11	7/10/11	Conduct staff training and planning meetings	Juneau	909
8/25/11	8/26/11	Attend meetings with Juneau staff	Juneau	945
9/16/11	9/21/11	Attend Alaska State Chamber of Commerce conference; attend Fall	Talkeetna	1,597
		Dialogue conference		
9/18/11	9/21/11	Attend division meetings (trip cancelled)	Nome	29
10/5/11	10/7/11	Attend Impact of Alaska Native Studies and Rural Development	Fairbanks	430
		conference (airfare and lodging in the amount of \$319 provided by		
		the University of Alaska Fairbanks)		
10/12/11		Participate in a speaker panel with Bethel Native Council (trip	Bethel	13
		cancelled)		
10/24/11	11/2/11	Conduct staff meeting; attend meetings; participate in shellfish	Fairbanks; Juneau;	2,137
		conference	Ketchikan	
11/13/11	11/18/11	Attend the Pacific Marine Exposition; attend division meetings	Seattle	1,173
12/10/11		Meet with staff	Juneau	1,114
			1	
		TOT	TAL: WANETTA AYERS	28,448
			·-	

Name:	SUSAN BELL
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic
	Development

		Development	•						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/12/11	1/15/11	Meet with department staff, governor's office Chief of Staff	Anchorage; Kenai		823	225	198	37	1,283
		Mike Nizich; attend Alaska Energy Authority (AEA)							
		meetings; Alaska Industrial Development and Export							
		Authority (AIDEA) meetings							
2/4/11	2/6/11	Attend Nome inaugural community reception	Nome		1,136	108	95	31	1,370
2/11/11	2/13/11	Attend staff meetings; Southwest Municipal conference;	Anchorage;	150	682	172	99	27	1,130
		attend Petersburg Chamber of Commerce banquet on behalf of	Petersburg						
		Governor Sean Parnell							
2/15/11	2/17/11	Attend Alaska Railroad board meetings; conduct various	Anchorage		532	60	198	53	843
		departmental meetings							
2/18/11		Speak at the Ketchikan Visitors Bureau luncheon	Ketchikan		414			21	435
2/23/11	2/26/11	Attend work sessions with AEA and AIDEA and attend	Anchorage		781	126	297	31	1,235
		producers dinner							
3/13/11	3/16/11	Attend SeaTrade convention	Miami, FL	695	1,056	176	798	34	2,759
3/31/11	4/1/11	Attend board meeting with AEA and AIDEA	Anchorage		538	92	99	32	761
5/2/11	5/4/11	Attend Anchorage events of behalf of Governor Sean Parnell;	Anchorage;		918	152	362	77	1,509
		tour evacuation site	Mertarvik						
5/17/11		Attend Rural Subcabinet and Alaska Aerospace meetings	Anchorage		818	180	265	68	1,331
5/24/11	5/28/11	Attend statewide commissioners meeting; attend North Slope	Anchorage; Barrow		1,384	156	742	54	2,336
		round table discussion							
5/31/11	6/2/11	Speak at the Anchorage Rotary luncheon; attend staff	Anchorage		569	128	230	48	975
6/8/11	6/15/11	Attend Alaska Travel Industry Association; attend AIDEA and	Anchorage		66	363	120	29	578
		AEA board meetings							
6/19/11	6/22/11	Meet with Governor Sean Parnell; attend the Arctic Imperative			5	800	88	29	922
		summit	Girdwood						
6/28/11	6/29/11	Conduct staff meetings; attend Rural Development	Anchorage		529	181	104	9	823
		Corporation luncheon; attend Alaska State Chamber of							
		Commerce							
7/6/11	7/7/11	Attend Alaska Railroad board meeting; speak at First National	Anchorage		549	181	76	9	815
		Bank of Alaska luncheon; conduct staff meeting							
7/13/11	7/15/11	Tour of evacuation center; conduct staff meetings	Mertarvik;		1,110	362	132	29	1,633
			Anchorage						

Name:	SUSAN BELL
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic
	Development

		Development							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/18/11	7/19/11	Attend AIDEA and AEA board meetings; tour Usibelli Coal	Fairbanks			80			80
		Mine (hotel and airfare paid by AIDEA)							
7/22/11		Attend governor's office meeting; attend Matanuska-Susitna	Anchorage		597	60		9	666
		Borough governor's picnic							
7/24/11	7/30/11	Represent Alaska at the United Kingdom renewable energy	London, United		116	297			413
		symposium (Airfare, lodging, and most per diem paid by	Kingdom;						
		conference organizers)	Edinburgh, United						
			Kingdom						
8/7/11	8/8/11	Attend meeting with governor's office; tour Kulis Air National	Anchorage		532	181	44	9	766
		Guard Base							
8/14/11	8/17/11	Attend rural subcabinet meeting; speak at Rotary luncheon;	Anchorage;		745	202	164	19	1,130
		conduct Anchorage staff meetings	Fairbanks						
8/19/11		Attend timber task force meeting	Ketchikan		465	140	88	19	712
8/21/11	8/26/11	Attend AIDEA board meeting; tour Red Dog and Pebble	Anchorage;		1,382	724	148	9	2,263
		mines; attend Governor's cabinet meeting; tour Alaska farms	Kotzebue						
		(airfare paid by AIDEA)							
9/14/11		Participate in Southeast conference (trip cancelled)	Ketchikan		3				3
9/16/11		Participate in Prince of Wales Chamber of Commerce	Ketchikan		640		12	19	671
9/19/11	9/21/11	Attend ASCC conference; speak at Cabaret, Hotel, Restaurant,	Talkeetna, Kenai	395	704	317	168	39	1,623
		& Retailers Association convention							
9/24/11	9/25/11	Speak at the Haines Chamber of Commerce meeting	Haines		245		28	19	292
9/28/11	10/1/11	Attend Tanana groundbreaking; participate in Rare Mineral's	Fairbanks		186	72	150	18	426
		conference (Airfare paid by Alaska Railroad Corporation)							
10/6/11		Attend AEA board meeting; participate in trade and	Anchorage		594		32	28	654
		transportation seminar							
10/18/11	10/23/11	Participate in Alaska Day festival; examine accessibility and	Sitka; Whittier;		788	495	236	18	1,537
		infrastructure; attend Governor's award for Arts and	Anchorage;						
		Humanities; speak at the Alaska Federation of Natives							
10/27/11		Attend Alaska Oil and Gas Association luncheon; attend	Anchorage		545		48	19	612
		Alaska Tourism Industry Association meeting							

		SUSAN BELL							
		Commissioner							
Orga	anization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic							
		Development							
Dates Traveled				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin End		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/29/11	11/7/11	Participate in China Seafood Exposition; promote Alaska	Beijing, China;		3,202	1,861	459	19	5,541
		seafood, tourism, and transportation	Qingdao,China;						
			Seoul, South Korea;						
			Incheon, South						
			Korea						
11/9/11	11/10/11	Attend Alaska Railroad Corporation meeting; attend AIDEA	Anchorage		578	99	44	9	730
		and ADA board meetings and work sessions							
11/15/11	11/17/11	Attend Resource Development Council conference at Dena'ina	Anchorage		556	198	74	12	840
		Center							
11/28/11	12/1/11	Speak at the Palmer and Wasilla Chamber of Commerce	Anchorage		726	297	192	19	1,234
		meeting; tour the Matanuska-Susitna Borough							
12/8/11	12/9/11	Participate in departmental events; attend commissioners	Anchorage		398	99	58	19	574
		meetings							
12/13/11	12/15/11	Attend Denali Commission work session; conduct AIDEA and	Anchorage		701	198	136	13	1,048
		AEA board meetings and evaluations; attend governors'							
		Cabinet meeting; attend Northwest Arctic Leadership Team							
12/17/11	12/18/11	Participate in the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act 40th	Anchorage		593	44	99	13	749
		Anniversary event							
		TOTA	LS: SUSAN BELL	1,240	26,206	8,826	6,083	947	43,302

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	DON HABEGER	_					
Position:		Division Director	_					
Organization:		Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing						
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_					
		Development	_					
Dates T	raveled							
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total				
2/17/11	2/19/11	Conduct division business; attend professional board meeting	Anchorage	819				
3/9/11	3/11/11	Conduct division business; attend professional board meeting	Anchorage	802				
4/26/11	4/29/11	Conduct division business; attend professional board meeting	Anchorage	985				
5/24/11	5/27/11	Conduct division business; attend professional board meeting	Anchorage	894				
7/12/11	7/15/11	Conduct division business; attend professional board meeting	Anchorage	1,235				
8/16/11	8/21/11	Conduct division business; attend professional board meeting	Anchorage	1,361				
10/12/11	10/14/11	Attend Global Logistics client conference	Redmond, OR	1,172				
10/15/11	10/18/11	Attend National Association of Secretary of State business identity	Atlanta, GA	1,064				
		theft forum						
10/25/11	10/28/11	Conduct division business; attend professional board meeting	Anchorage	947				
10/31/11		Attend legislative hearings	Anchorage	595				
11/7/11	11/10/11	Conduct division business; attend professional board meeting	Anchorage	1,306				
12/5/11	12/12/11	Attend legislative hearings; attend professional board meetings	Anchorage	1,299				
		Γ	OTAL: DON HABEGER	12,479				

	Name:	LINDA HALL	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Insurance	_	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic		
		Development		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/19/11	1/21/11	Attend legislative and staff meetings	Juneau	620
1/25/11	1/28/11	Attend legislative and staff meetings	Juneau	664
1/30/11	2/1/11	Attend legislative and staff meetings	Juneau	586
2/3/11	2/7/11	Attend National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC)	Palm Springs, CA	65
		conference (airfare and hotel expenses paid by NAIC)		
2/9/11	2/11/11	Attend legislative hearings; conduct staff meeting	Juneau	653
2/14/11	2/17/11	Attend legislative hearings; conduct staff meeting	Juneau	719
2/21/11	2/23/11	Attend legislative hearings; conduct staff meeting	Juneau	696
2/27/11	3/2/11	Attend legislative hearings; conduct staff meeting	Juneau	755
3/6/11	3/9/11	Attend legislative hearings; conduct staff meeting	Juneau	1,541
3/16/11	3/18/11	Attend legislative hearings; conduct staff meeting	Juneau	755
3/20/11	3/23/11	Attend legislative hearings; conduct staff meeting	Juneau	562
3/24/11	3/27/11	Participate in NAIC spring conference (all expenses paid by NAIC)	Austin, TX	
3/28/11	3/31/11	Attend legislative hearings; conduct staff meeting	Juneau	727
4/4/11	4/18/11	Attend legislative hearings; work in Juneau office	Juneau	2,020
6/19/11	6/22/11	Conduct division business meeting	Juneau	972
8/8/11	8/10/11	Attend division meetings and conduct division business	Juneau	898
9/14/11	9/16/11	Attend the National Insurance Producer Registry (NIPR) conference	San Diego, CA	732
		(NIPR paid for lodging, per diem, and surface transportation)		
9/22/11	9/25/11	Attend the western zone meeting of NAIC (lodging, per diem, and	Portland, OR	804
		ground transportation paid for by NAIC)		
11/28/11	11/30/11	Conduct staff meeting; attend to division business	Juneau	693
12/5/11	12/9/11	Conduct staff meeting; attend to division business	Juneau	987
12/11/11	12/14/11	Attend the NIPR meeting (hotel and per diem paid by NIPR)	Chicago, IL	594
			_	
			TOTAL: LINDA HALL	16,043

	Name:	JO ELLEN HANRAHAN		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	•	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	•	
		Development	•	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/8/11	3/11/11	Attend real estate board meeting; address financial and travel issues;	Anchorage	1,189
		conduct administrative office interviews		
3/31/11	4/4/11	Resolve space issues; conduct staff meeting; orientate new employee	Anchorage	1,467
4/26/11	4/29/11	Examine department budget and grant plans	Anchorage	1,181
5/8/11	5/13/11	Attend department directors meeting	Anchorage	2,146
5/17/11	5/20/11	Conduct division meetings	Anchorage	1,428
7/5/11	7/10/11	Conduct management meeting	Anchorage	2,018
7/17/11	7/22/11	Oversee space and storage changes; attend fiscal year planning	Anchorage	1,977
		meeting		
7/24/11	7/28/11	Oversee space and storage changes; attend fiscal year planning	Anchorage	1,718
		meeting		
7/31/11	8/5/11	Oversee space and storage issues	Anchorage	1,893
8/8/11	8/12/11	Conduct management grant meeting; oversee Atwood office re-	Anchorage	1,679
		organization and legislative budget audit		
8/15/11	8/19/11	Conduct management grant meeting; oversee Atwood office re-	Anchorage	1,769
		organization and legislative budget audit		
8/23/11	8/27/11	Conduct staff meeting; address office reorganization 17th floor	Anchorage	1,765
		items		
9/14/11	9/16/11	Attend budget management meeting; address office reorganization	Anchorage	1,196
		18th floor space issues		
11/30/11	12/2/11	Attend fiscal note training and management meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	13
12/6/11	12/9/11	Attend directors meeting; procurement and budget follow-up	Anchorage	1,132
		TOTAL:	JO ELLEN HANRAHAN	22,571

	Name:	LORIE HOVANEC		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Banking and Securities		
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic		
		Development	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/11	1/17/11	Attend the Western District Regulators meeting	San Francisco, CA	2,124
2/3/11	2/4/11	Meet with staff on exemptions, waivers, and regulation issues	Juneau	813
6/8/11	6/10/11	Meet with Securities Operations Manager Kevin Anslem; conduct annual chiefs meeting; review budget, mission, and narrative for Fiscal Year 2013	Juneau	975
8/17/11	8/19/11	Meet with financial institution examiner Katrina Mitchell,	Juneau	587
9/10/11	9/15/11	Attend North American Securities Administrators Association (NASAA) fall conference (Airfare, hotel, and per diem paid by NASAA); attend the conference of State Banks Supervisors accreditation meeting	Wichita, KS; Juneau	2,449
11/3/11	11/6/11	Participate in NASAA investor education training (Airfare paid by NASAA)	Fort Lauderdale, FL	1,584
		то	TAL: LORIE HOVANEC	8,532

	Name:	TARA JOLLIE		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	ganization:	Division of Community and Regional Affairs		
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic		
		Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to Report		
	•			
			TOTAL: TARA JOLLIE	

	Name:	SCOTT RUBY		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Community and Regional Affairs	_	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
		Development	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/31/11	2/3/11	Conduct staff meetings; interview applicants for division positions;	Juneau	1,287
		meet with grant staff regarding Chinook Salmon infrastructure		
2/21/11	2/24/11	Attend legislative hearing; attend meeting with Alaska Energy	Juneau	772
		Authority regarding fuel loan program; meet administrative service		
		staff		
3/22/11	3/25/11	Attend legislative hearing on bulk fuel loan program; conduct staff	Juneau	1,222
		meeting		
3/28/11	3/31/11	Attend committee meeting on House Bill 196; conduct staff meeting	Juneau	852
4/11/11	4/15/11	Meet division and administrative services staff regarding Chinook	Juneau	915
		Salmon mitigation initiative		
5/2/11	5/3/11	Conduct staff meeting; observe staff in newly developed Elected	Bethel; Mertarvik	662
		Officials training Class; brief staff on upcoming development		
		projects		
7/13/11	7/14/11	Examine progress and discuss future options for completing the	Bethel; Mertarvik	686
		evacuation center		
8/3/11	8/4/11	Attend Arctic Economic Development summit	Kotzebue	699
9/16/11		Meet with Fairbanks North Star Borough regarding the Ice Alaska	Fairbanks	517
		Designated Legislative Grant; conduct staff meeting		
9/26/11	9/29/11	Attend the Alaska Rural Energy conference	Juneau	1,290
10/4/11	10/6/11	Conduct staff meeting; attend Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act	Fairbanks	756
		lectures and workshops		
11/7/11		Participate in Alaska Municipal League annual conference	Fairbanks	1,416
12/19/11	12/21/11	Meet with Division of Community & Regional Affairs staff; meet	Juneau	880
		with Administrative Services staff; meet with Department of Labor		
		and Workforce Development representatives; meet with Division of		
		Personnel		
			TOTAL: SCOTT RUBY	11,954

	Name:	CURTIS THAYER		
		Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
	,	Development	-	
		1	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/19/11	1/28/11	Attend department meetings; attend Mineral Exploration Round-Up	Juneau; Vancouver, BC	3,342
1/31/11	2/4/11	Meet with film and production companies interested in filming in	Los Angeles, CA	2,238
		Alaska		
2/7/11	2/10/11	Attend staff meetings; attend legislative session	Juneau	838
2/14/11	2/17/11	Attend staff meetings; attend legislative session	Juneau	821
2/21/11	2/25/11	Attend staff meetings; attend legislative session	Juneau	1,010
2/28/11	3/2/11	Attend staff meetings; attend legislative session	Juneau	746
3/7/11	3/11/11	Attend staff meetings; attend legislative session	Juneau	1,039
3/14/11	3/17/11	Attend staff meetings; attend legislative session	Juneau	856
3/20/11	3/22/11	Attend Boston Seafood show	Boston, MA	1,813
3/22/11	3/27/11	Attend National Governor's Association (NGA) conference (airfare	Washington, D.C.	1,060
		paid by NGA)		
3/28/11	3/31/11	Attend staff meetings; attend legislative session	Juneau	929
4/1/11		Conduct staff meeting (trip cancelled)	Juenau	21
4/3/11	4/8/11	Attend staff and department meetings	Juneau	1,473
4/10/11	4/18/11	Attend meetings	Juneau	1,379
4/28/11	5/5/11	Attend Boston Seafood trade show	Boston, MA	1,655
5/24/11	5/26/11	Attend Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute (AMSI) board meeting	Cordova	363
6/8/11		Attend department business (trip cancelled)	Kenai	19
7/20/11	7/21/11	Attend 21st annual Toast to Invention summit	Portland, OR	1,295
7/24/11	7/25/11	Attend governor's picnic; conduct staff meetings	Fairbanks	588
8/16/11	8/17/11	Attend annual meeting with board of directors	Cordova	627
8/24/11	8/25/11	Attend the launch of the Terra Southwest project as department	Dillingham	819
		representative		
9/12/11	9/21/11	Attend the Alaska State Chamber of Commerce conference and	Talkeetna	987
		tradeshow		
9/22/11	9/27/11	Participate in United States Travel Associations China leadership	Honolulu, HI; Kona, HI	2,873
		summit		
9/29/11	9/30/11	Attend Rare Earth Minerals conference	Fairbanks	525
10/22/11	10/25/11		Santa Barbara, CA	2,142
10/31/11	11/2/11	Attend budget meetings	Juneau	979
11/8/11	11/9/11	Attend Marine Pilot board meeting	Seward	299
11/12/11	11/19/11	Attend 3rd Asia Pipeline Summit 2011; participate in Global	Beijing, China	6,823
		Leadership Institute		
11/29/11	12/2/11	Attend All-Hands meeting with ASMI	Seattle	1,766

39

TOTAL: CURTIS THAYER

39,325

Department of Corrections



	Name:	GARLAND ARMSTRONG		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Institutions	_	
		Department of Corrections	-	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/25/11	1/27/11	Tour Hudson Correctional Facility and meet with warden	Denver, CO	1,572
2/1/11	2/2/11	Assist with interviews for Administrative Officer II position	Juneau	826
2/4/11		Tour Wildwood Correctional Center and meet with superintendent	Kenai	209
2/23/11		Assist with audit (trip cancelled)	Nome	14
3/30/11	3/31/11	Meet with Spring Creek Correctional Center staff and participate in	Seward	187
		Choose Respect march		
4/25/11		Meet with Commissioner Joe Schmidt	Juneau	608
		TOTAL: G	ARLAND ARMSTRONG	3,416

	Name:	BRYAN BRANDENBURG		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Institutions		
		Department of Corrections		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/12/11		Meet executive staff at Juneau Central office (JCO)	Juneau	646
6/16/11	6/17/11	Meet with JCO support staff	Juneau	758
6/22/11		Tour Wildwood Correctional Center (WCC) to visit the new	Kenai	237
		expansion		
7/18/11	7/20/11	Tour Hudson Correctional Facility (HCF) and meet with staff	Denver, CO	1,902
7/27/11		Tour Fairbanks Correctional Center and meet superintendent	Fairbanks	489
8/25/11		Meet with administrative staff	Juneau	544
9/2/11		Tour WCC to view addition	Kenai	255
9/5/11	9/7/11	Tour HCF and meet with warden	Denver, CO	1,137
9/22/11	9/24/11	Attend annual potlatch at HCF	Denver, CO	1,295
10/19/11	10/20/11	Teach policy training	Fairbanks	686
10/25/11	10/26/11	Meet with probation staff and city officials	Kodiak	466
11/2/11		Teach policy training	Kenai	239
12/4/11	12/8/11	Tour HCF and meet with warden; attend Northern Tribes conference	ce Denver, CO; Fairbanks	2,188
		TOTAL:	BRYAN BRANDENBURG	10,842

	Name:	SAM EDWARDS		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	•	
Org	anization:	Department of Corrections	•	
			•	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/11	1/11/11	Meet and greet with Representative Bill Thomas	Juneau	705
1/31/11	2/2/11	Attend full financial overview meeting	Juneau	1,001
2/8/11	2/9/11	Attend a Senate Finance subcommittee meeting regarding Inmate	Juneau	21
		Health Care (trip cancelled)		
2/10/11	2/11/11	Tour Spring Creek Correctional Center; attend classification appeal	Seward	139
		review and medical scheduling review		
2/15/11	2/16/11	Attend Senate Finance subcommittee meeting regarding population	Juneau	686
		management, Goose Creek Correctional Center, and community jails		
2/17/11	2/22/11	Conduct institutional audit at Hudson Correctional Facility (HCF)	Denver, CO	2,129
3/10/11	3/11/11	Attend Senate Finance subcommittee meeting	Juneau	724
3/16/11	3/22/11	Tour HCF and meet with staff	Denver, CO	2,616
4/6/11	4/12/11	Tour HCF and meet with staff and conduct medical audit	Denver, CO	2,228
4/25/11		Attend legislative session executive meeting; tour Lemon Creek	Juneau	583
		Correctional Center (LCCC)		
6/1/11		Attend site selection steering committee meeting	Juneau	662
6/14/11		Tour Yukon Kuskokwim Correctional Center (YKCC) with	Bethel	362
		Representative Bob Herron and Senator Lyman Hoffman		
7/11/11	7/12/11	Meet with Judge Fred Torrisi; visit probation office and community	Dillingham	1,121
		jail		
7/20/11		Attend a steering committee meeting; meet with administrative staff	Juneau	621
		at LCCC and Juneau Central Office (JCO)		
8/8/11		Meet with Department of Law staff regarding overcrowding issues	Bethel	420
		at YKCC		
9/12/11		Attend budget meeting at JCO	Juneau	583
10/25/11	10/26/11	Meet with JCO staff; tour LCCC	Juneau	760
11/2/11	11/8/11	Tour HCF	Denver, CO	2,634
11/8/11		Meet and greet state legislators and representatives (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks	13
11/27/11	11/30/11	Review medical procedures at HCF; meet new assistant warden	Denver, CO	1,966
12/14/11		Meet with interior delegation (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks	13
		T	OTAL: SAM EDWARDS	19,987

		CARMEN GUTIERREZ-BRADLEY	-	
		Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Corrections		
D-4 T				
Dates T Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/20/11	1/21/11	Attend Criminal Justice Work Group (CJWG) Specialty Courts	Juneau	733
1/20/11	1/21/11	subcommittee meeting; attend budget meeting at Juneau Central	Juneau	733
		Office (JCO)		
1/26/11		Attend Senate Judiciary committee meeting	Juneau	667
1/31/11	2/4/11	Attend presentation Health Trust Board with Commissioner Joe	Juneau	1,573
1/31/11	2/ -1/ 11	Schmidt; attend full finance overview at JCO	Juneau	1,373
2/8/11	2/9/11	Testify before the Senate Judiciary committee	Juneau	997
2/16/11	2/17/11	Attend CJWG meeting	Juneau	781
2/22/11	2/24/11	Attend governor's Domestic Violence Sexual Assault (DVSA)	Juneau	1,122
2/22/11	2/2 1/11	workgroup	Janoaa	1,122
3/4/11	3/6/11	Attend Success Inside and Out event	Juneau	689
3/8/11	3/10/11	Testify before the Senate Finance subcommittee	Juneau	956
3/16/11	3/17/11	Attend CJWG meeting	Juneau	892
3/25/11	3/17/11	Meet with sex offender treatment provider, local district attorney,	Fairbanks	268
0,20,11		public defender and probation officer to discuss Probationer		
		Accountability with Certain Enforcement (PACE) project		
3/29/11		Attend opening of Alfa Ministries program	Kenai	228
4/25/11		Attend legislative session executive meeting	Juneau	610
5/26/11	5/27/11	Attend youth offender program graduation and employee of the year	Seward	372
		ceremony		
6/1/11		Attend discussions on implementing the PACE project	Fairbanks	307
6/5/11	6/8/11	Attend National Governor's Association (NGA) conference (NGA	Salt Lake City, UT	210
		provided airfare and reimbursed \$313)	3,	
6/23/11		Meet with native leaders	Fairbanks	361
7/20/11		Work on implementation of PACE	Fairbanks	570
7/31/11	8/3/11	Attend National Association of Sentencing Commission conference	Portland, OR	1,647
8/8/11		Meet with Department of Law staff regarding overcrowding issues	Bethel	465
8/18/11	8/19/11	Attend governor's annual picnic	Juneau	648
9/12/11		Attend budget meeting	Juneau	596
9/19/11		Attend PACE meeting	Fairbanks	501
9/21/11	9/24/11		Juneau; Denver, CO	1,670
		at Hudson Correctional Facility		·
10/31/11		Attend PACE meeting	Fairbanks	389
12/6/11	12/9/11	Attend State Leaders' National Forum on Reentry and Recidivism	Washington, D.C.	
		(The Council of State Governments provided airfare and reimbursed		
		\$882)		
12/14/11		Meet with interior delegation (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks	13

	Name:	LESLIE HOUSTON		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	-	
		Department of Corrections	_	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/2/11	3/4/11	Meet with Facilities staff at Goose Creek Correctional Center	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,205
		(GCCC) regarding telecommunications project; meet with Facilities		
		staff at Fairbanks Correctional Center regarding door locks		
3/31/11	4/1/11	Review the leased space shared between the Departments of	Anchorage; Bethel	1,129
		Corrections and Law to resolve space issues		
4/19/11	4/21/11	Attend GCCC executive committee meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	10
5/9/11	5/10/11	Attend monthly executive leadership meeting	Anchorage	813
5/21/11	5/26/11	Attend Corrections Technology Association conference and	Daytona Beach, FL	2,609
		National Consortium for Offender Management System meetings		
5/31/11	6/1/11	Attend Fiscal Year 2013 (FY13) budget planning with Alaska	Anchorage	13
		Mental Health Trust Authority (trip cancelled)		
6/3/11	6/7/11	Meet with Inmate Health Care consultant for an on-sight review of	Denver, CO	2,101
		contracted facility		
6/20/11	6/24/11	Attend executive leadership meeting; conduct interviews for Facility	Anchorage	1,731
		Manager position		
7/13/11	7/14/11	Conduct interviews for Facilities Manager II position	Anchorage	857
7/17/11	7/19/11	Discuss fiscal year 2012 base contract for the jail and Phase 2	Kotzebue; Nome	1,376
		funding in FY13; visit community jail; tour Anvil Mountain		
		Correctional Center; visit new Public Safety building and field		
		office		
7/21/11	7/22/11	Visit field office; meet with Representative Kurt Olson, city	Anchorage	1,129
		manager and acting chief of police; visit community jail; tour GCCC		
		with Karen Rehfeld from The Office of Management and Budget		
8/15/11	8/17/11	Meet with consultant; attend presentation of report on efficiencies in	Anchorage	1,156
		Colorado and Alaska		
8/22/11	8/23/11	Meet with Fairbanks Native Association officials	Fairbanks	808
9/5/11	9/7/11	Attend FY13 Budget development meeting; meet with Alaska	Anchorage	1,151
		Industrial Development and Export Authority regarding bonds for		
		GCCC		
9/13/11	9/15/11	Attend interim update meeting with various House and Senate	Anchorage	1,053
		Finance subcommittees		
9/20/11	9/23/11	Coordinate GCCC operating budget; tour Wildwood and Spring	Anchorage; Kenai	23
		Creek Correctional Centers (trip cancelled)		
10/2/11	10/6/11	Participate in the Smart Justice summit; attend J-Pay kiosk	Anchorage	1,193
		demonstration		
10/11/11	10/14/11	Attend the Annual Superintendent's meeting	Anchorage	1,226
11/1/11	11/3/11	Meet with legislators; attend stakeholders institutional water	Anchorage; Bethel	1,460
11/5/11	11/0/11	corridor meeting	D 1 1	
11/7/11	11/9/11	Attend meetings with legislators (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks	13
11/30/11	10/6/11	Attend Keefe kiosk presentation (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	19
12/7/11	12/9/11	Attend the Northern Tribes conference	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,111
12/13/11	12/15/11	Tour GCCC with internal auditor; attend meeting regarding	Anchorage	1,193
		Kotzebue community jail contract and Inmate Health Care billing		
		practices		

	Name:	LESLIE HOUSTON		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	•	
		Department of Corrections		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/29/11	12/30/11	Meet with Department of Health and Social Services staff regarding	Anchorage	764
			ε	
		Medicaid eligibility for unsentenced inmates and adjudication of	S	
			C	
		Medicaid eligibility for unsentenced inmates and adjudication of		

Name: JOE SCHMIDT
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Corrections

		Department of Corrections	•						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/10/11	1/11/11	Meet and greet with Representative Bill Thomas, Junior	Juneau		525	76	129	10	740
1/18/11	1/23/11	Attend legislative session meeting	Juneau		26	300	645	67	1,038
1/25/11	1/28/11	Attend legislative session meeting	Juneau		83	196	387	43	709
1/30/11	2/4/11	Attend presentation to Health Trust Board; attend full finance overview at Juneau Central Office (JCO)	Juneau		616	332	645	67	1,660
2/7/11	2/11/11	Attend legislative session meeting	Juneau		96	252	516	78	942
2/15/11		Meet with governor regarding criminal justice workgroup and presentation to legislators on Goose Creek Correctional Center	Juneau		108	196	300	55	659
2/22/11	2/25/11	Attend legislative session meeting	Juneau		73	192	327	35	627
3/1/11	3/2/11	Attend legislative session meeting (trip cancelled)	Juneau					20	20
3/3/11	3/4/11	Tour Fairbanks Correctional Center with Director Leslie Houston	Fairbanks		309	60	65	21	455
3/7/11	3/8/11	Attend meeting at JCO with Representative Dan Saddler	Juneau		511	88	109	10	718
3/15/11	3/18/11	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau		616	240	387	76	1,319
4/1/11		Review the leased space shared between the Departments of Corrections and Law to resolve space issues	Bethel		428			10	438
4/5/11	4/6/11	Attend legislative session meeting	Juneau		26	120	129	31	306
4/11/11	4/26/11	Attend legislative session and meetings at JCO	Juneau		785	932	2,134	184	4,035
4/17/11	4/18/11	Attend legislative session meeting (trip cancelled)	Juneau					20	20
5/4/11	5/6/11	Tour Lemon Creek Correctional Center with legislators	Juneau		617	180	258	51	1,106
5/12/11	5/13/11	Attend governor's Denali Peak Performance Awards ceremony; attend meetings at JCO	Juneau		475	88	109	20	692
5/26/11	5/27/11	Present Spring Creek Correctional Center Employee of the Year award	Seward			76	139		215
6/14/11		Tour Yukon Kuskokwim Correctional Center with Representative Bob Herron and Senator Lyman Hoffman; visit field office	Bethel		660			19	679
6/17/11		Attend governor's Cabinet meeting	Juneau		451	60		41	552
6/23/11		Meet with native leaders	Fairbanks		379			9	388
7/14/11	7/17/11	Attend Association of State Correctional Administrators (ASCA) conference (ASC provided loding and reimbursed \$892 of travel expenses)	San Diego, CA			264			264

Name:	JOE SCHMIDT
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Corrections

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/18/11	7/19/11	Discuss Fiscal Year 2012 base contract for the community jail	Kotzebue; Nome		577	76	150	19	822
		and Phase 2 funding in Fiscal Year 2013; visit community jail;							
		tour Anvil Mountain Correctional Center							
7/21/11		Meet with city manager, acting chief of police, Representative	Dillingham					19	19
		Kurt Olson; tour community jail (trip cancelled)							
7/24/11		Attend governor's annual picnic	Fairbanks		275	48		9	332
7/25/11	7/27/11	Attend Alaska Rural Justice and Law Enforcement	Girdwood			32			32
		Commission Tribal and State meeting							
8/8/11	8/9/11	Meet with Department of Law staff regarding overcrowding	Bethel		376	88	30	39	533
		issues							
8/18/11	8/19/11	Attend governor's annual picnic	Juneau		456	60	149	29	694
8/22/11	8/22/11	Visit new Public Safety facility and new community jail (trip	Kodiak					29	29
		cancelled)							
9/12/11	9/13/11	Attend budget meeting	Juneau		369	88	149	9	615
9/21/11	9/22/11	Attend budget meeting	Juneau		510	76	149	29	764
10/19/11		Attend governor's cabinet meeting (trip cancelled)	Juneau					29	29
10/24/11		Attend meetings at JCO	Juneau		579	60		19	658
11/8/11		Meet and greet state legislators and representatives (trip	Fairbanks					19	19
		cancelled)							
11/14/11	11/15/11	Meet with Judge Michael Jeffery, chief of police, and	Barrow					19	19
		probation officer to discuss electronic monitoring program							
		(trip cancelled)							
11/29/11	12/4/11	Attend the ASCA Special Issues seminar and all directors	Savannah, GA					9	9
		training (trip cancelled)							
12/5/11	12/7/11	Attend governor's open house; attend meetings at JCO	Juneau		410	148	258	29	845
12/8/11		Meet with northern tribes	Fairbanks		247	60		19	326
12/14/11	12/15/11	Meet with interior delegation, Judge Jeffery, city mayor, and	Fairbanks					10	10
		field probation officer to discuss electronic monitoring							
		program (trip cancelled)							

	Name:	JOE SCHMIDT	<u></u>						
	Position:	Commissioner	<u></u>						
Orga	nization:	Department of Corrections	<u></u>						
Dates Ti	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/27/11		Discuss the department's 10-year plan at JCO	Juneau		452	48		29	529
		TOTA	LS: JOE SCHMIDT	-	11,035	4,436	7,164	1,231	23,866

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	RONALD TAYLOR	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Probation and Parole		
		Department of Corrections		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
9/12/11	9/15/11	Attend Interstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision	Montgomery, AL	47
		(ICAOS) 2011 annual business meeting (\$1,742 reimbursed by		
		ICAOS)		
10/26/11		Meet with probation staff and city officials	Kodiak	468
11/20/11	11/23/11	Meet with division senior management staff	Juneau	895
11/29/11	12/2/11	Attend National Institute of Corrections (NIC) Executive of	Aurora, CO	28
		Probation and Parole meeting (NIC provided airfare and lodging		
		and reimbursed \$178)		
12/7/11	12/10/11	Attend State Leaders' National Forum on Reentry and Recidivism	Washington, D.C.	53
		(\$636 reimbursed by The Council of State Governments)		
12/14/11	12/15/11	Meet with city officials to discuss electronic monitoring project (trip	Fairbanks; Barrow	43
		cancelled)		
		TOT	TAL: RONALD TAYLOR	1,534

	Name:	DONNA WHITE		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	ganization:	Division of Probation and Parole	_	
		Department of Corrections	•	
Dates 7	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/24/11		Meet with administrative staff	Kotzebue	644
4/1/11		Meet with probation office staff	Bethel	493
4/20/11		Meet with probation and Alaska Housing staff	Fairbanks	393
4/25/11	4/30/11	Attend National Institute of Corrections (NIC) Executive of	Washington, D.C.	
		Probation and Parole meeting (\$1,401 reimbursed by NIC)		
5/26/11	5/30/11	Meet with probation staff about Tenant Based Rental Assistance	Kenai	194
		(TBRA)		
6/16/11	6/17/11	Meet with probation and Lemon Creek Correctional Center staff	Juneau	768
6/23/11		Meet with interior delegation	Fairbanks	526
6/24/11		Meet with Alaska Housing and probation staff about TBRA (trip	Juneau	13
		cancelled)		
7/11/11	7/12/11	Meet with probation and community jail staff; meet with Judge Fred	Dillingham	823
		Torrisi		
		Т	OTAL: DONNA WHITE	3,854

Department of Education and Early Development



	Name:	ANNA CLARK KIM		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Education and Early Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/10/11		Visit Mt. Edgecumbe High School office and Stratton Library; meet	Sitka	9
		with Sheldon Jackson Museum new curator Nadia Horrell (trip		
		cancelled)		
12/12/11	12/13/11	Attend House Finance committee meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	366
			-	
		TOTA	AL: ANNA CLARK KIM	375

	Name:	CYNTHIA CURRAN		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Teaching and Learning Support	•	
		Department of Education and Early Development	•	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/4/11	1/6/11	Attend Birth to Grade 12 Literacy Plan meeting	Anchorage	720
1/14/11	1/20/11	Conduct Anchorage invitational screening and interview process for	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,571
		selection of the 2011 Alaska Transition to Teaching (AKT2) cohort;		
		attend Alaska Statewide Mentor Project Academy (ASMPA)		
		meeting		
2/16/11	2/18/11	Attend Birth to Grade 12 Literacy Plan meeting	Anchorage	871
4/3/11	4/7/11	Attend ASMPA meeting	Fairbanks	1,104
4/14/11	4/16/11	Attend Alaska Teacher Placement Job Fair	Anchorage	818
4/20/11	4/26/11	Monitor new Special Education team administrator as he interacts	Anchorage	803
		with monitoring; facilitate AKT2 stakeholder meeting		
5/1/11	5/2/11	Attend Alaska Early Childhood Coordinating Council (AECCC)	Anchorage	756
		meeting		
5/10/11	5/12/11	Attend New Teacher Induction Network meeting (New Teacher	San Jose, CA	956
	- 4044	Center provided lodging)		
5/17/11	5/18/11	Attend Technical Advisory committee meeting	Anchorage	701
5/26/11	5/31/11	Facilitate AKT2 meeting	Anchorage	544
6/2/11	6/5/11	Facilitate AKT2 meeting	Anchorage	789
6/8/11	6/10/11	Facilitate AKT2 institute meeting; attend State Board of Education	Anchorage	688
6/10/11	C /1 A /1 1	(SBOE) meeting	A 1	002
6/12/11	6/14/11	Attend School Improvement Grant Teacher Evaluation workshop	Anchorage	882
6/16/11	6/18/11	Facilitate AKT2 summer institute conference and conduct classroom observations	Anchorage	535
C/22/11	C/05/11		A1	(1)
6/22/11	6/25/11	Facilitate AKT2 summer institute conference and conduct classroom observations	Anchorage	646
6/29/11	7/1/11	Facilitate AKT2 meeting and observe candidates as they teach	Anchorage	648
0/29/11	//1/11	classes	Alichorage	048
7/20/11	7/21/11	Attend and facilitate AECCC meeting	Anchorage	695
8/1/11	8/3/11	Attend State System of Support coach meeting	Anchorage	935
8/14/11	8/18/11	Participate in ASMPA meeting	Fairbanks	1,419
8/28/11	8/30/11	Facilitate Teacher Quality Working Group meeting	Anchorage	740
9/11/11	9/14/11	Attend SBOE meeting	Anchorage	1,107
9/25/11	9/28/11	Attend and present at Math Science conference; attend Providers	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,343
>/ 2 0/ 11	J/ 20/11	conference; attend Special Education directors training	r unoumis, r monorage	1,0 .0
10/12/11	10/14/11	Facilitate Teacher Quality Working Group meeting	Anchorage	858
10/23/11	10/27/11	Attend AECCC meeting and monitor the ASMPA	Anchorage	932
11/14/11	11/18/11	Attend New Teacher Induction Network meeting (MetLife	Austin, TX	1,238
		Foundation provided lodging in Austin)	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,
12/1/11	12/2/11	Facilitate Teacher Quality Working Group meeting	Anchorage	737
12/12/11	12/16/11	Attend SBOE meeting	Anchorage	1,024
		-	-	
		TOTA	AL: CYNTHIA CURRAN	24,060

Name:	MIKE HANLEY
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Education and Early Development

D 4 7				C C	TD		T . 1	041	T
	raveled	D 4/D 1	.	Conference	Transportation	MOTE	Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/11/11	2/14/11	Work in Anchorage office; attend meetings with partnership	Anchorage		666	228		21	915
		liaison John Sedor							
2/19/11	2/21/11	Attend Interdenominational Ministerial Alliance education	Anchorage		545	148		10	703
		summit; attend Department of Education and Early							
		Development (DEED) meetings with Anchorage School							
		District (ASD) Superintendent Carol Cameau							
3/3/11	3/6/11	Attend Moore versus State of Alaska presentation with	Anchorage		521	80		10	611
		Assistant Attorney General Neil Slotnick							
3/22/11		Attend meetings with Anchorage Mayor Dan Sullivan, DEED	Anchorage		439	60		10	509
		Board Chair Esther Cox, Yupiit School District (YSD)							
		Superintendent Howard Diamond, DEED contractor Rhonda							
		Gardner, and former DEED Commissioner Jerry Covey							
3/24/11	3/30/11	Attend the Council of Chief State School Officers (CCSSO)	Washington, D.C.	400	107	285	1,133	41	1,966
		new member orientation and legislative conference (CCSSO							
		provided airfare and one night lodging)							
3/30/11	4/1/11	Attend the governor's Choose Respect march	Dillingham;		900	88		21	1,009
			Anchorage						
4/14/11	4/18/11	Attend Alaska Staff Development Network meeting;	Anchorage					14	14
		participate in ASD work session (trip cancelled)							
4/23/11	5/3/11	Attend meetings with Anchorage Promise and Institute of	Bethel; Anchorage		677	528	112	20	1,337
		Social and Economic Research; attend State Board of							
		Education (SBOE) meeting; attend local school board meeting							
		in YSD; meet with school superintendent and board members;							
		attend Parent Teacher Association convention; attend the							
		Alaska Early Childhood Coordinating Council (AECCC)							
		meeting; attend Alaska Children's Trust meeting							
5/4/11	5/5/11	Attend and speak at Mt. Edgecumbe High School (MEHS)	Sitka		296	92	99	9	496
		graduation							
5/12/11	5/21/11	Meet with Wrangell local school board regarding Alaska's	Wrangell		475				475
		Learning Network proposal							

Name:	MIKE HANLEY
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Education and Early Development

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
5/16/11	5/19/11	Attend Assessment Technical Advisory meeting; attend Rural Subcabinet meeting; speak at Chamber of Commerce luncheon meeting; attend meetings with Fairbanks School District Superintendent Pete Lewis, Board Member Geraldine Benshoof, Ray Barnhardt from University of Alaska Fairbanks Cross Cultural office, and University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) President Patrick Gamble; speak at Kincaid Elementary School graduation; meet with Shirley Holloway of Avant Garde Learning Foundation	Anchorage		893	228	•	20	1,141
5/30/11	6/1/11	Meet with Alaska Leadership Institute, YSD Superintendent Howard Diamond, and new principals	Anchorage		506	120		22	648
6/8/11	6/10/11	Attend State Board of Education (SBOE) meeting; meet with Attorney General John Burns regarding Moore versus State of Alaska lawsuit	Anchorage		443	148		29	620
6/23/11	6/24/11	Attend Sitka Fine Arts Camp on Sheldon Jackson campus	Sitka		207	120	119	9	455
6/30/11		Meet with Attorney General John Burns regarding Moore versus State of Alaska lawsuit	Anchorage		427	60		19	506
7/5/11	7/8/11	Attend the Education Commission of the State (ECS) annual national forum on education policy; attend funeral service for former Matanuska-Susitna Borough School District Superintendent Doctor Kenneth Burnley (\$859 reimbursed by ECS)	Denver, CO; Anchorage		372	137	167	9	685
7/11/11		Attend meeting with Representative Alan Dick, YSD Superintendent Howard Diamond, and former Director of United Way Rick Fox, regarding interventions	Anchorage		386	60		9	455
7/15/11	7/24/11	Attend CCSSO Summer Institute conference; attend the AECCC meeting; attend governor's picnic	Stowe, VT; Anchorage; Fairbanks	400	2,405	447	916	69	4,237
8/4/11		Attend meeting with Attorney General John Burns regarding Moore versus State of Alaska lawsuit	Anchorage		395	60		9	464

Name:	MIKE HANLEY
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Education and Early Development
Organization:	Department of Education and Early Development

Dates Traveled		D. am.	D 4 4	Conference	Transportation	14.0 FE	Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin 8/10/11	End 8/16/11	Purpose of Trip Attend teacher in-service at school district in King Salmon; attend and speak on behalf of the governor at Cancer	Destination King Salmon; Anchorage;	Fees	1,030	M & IE 288	Expenses	Expenses 19	Total 1,337
		Survivorship summit; meet with president of Alaska Pacific University Doctor Don Bantz; attend meetings with UAA President Patrick Gamble, mentor group, and New Interim Dean of Education Al Morotti	Fairbanks						
8/21/11	8/24/11	Attend CCSSO meeting (\$1,440 reimbursed by CCSSO)	Salt Lake City, UT		14			9	23
8/25/11	9/5/11	Attend a breakfast meeting with Representative Alan Dick;	Anchorage; Kenai		553	272	175	9	1,009
		meet with Representative Paul Seaton; attend governor's							ŕ
		Cabinet meeting; attend all day in-service at Kenai School							
		District; attend meetings with Senator Kevin Meyer, ASD							
		Superintendent Carol Cameau, and Representative Mia							
		Costello							
9/7/11	9/8/11	Meet with ASD Superintendent Carol Cameau, Madeline	Anchorage		600	108		19	727
		Decter from Deaf Hard of Hearing group, City of Anchorage							
		Management and Budget Director Cheryl Frasca, Lieutenant							
		Governor Mead Treadwell, Lieutenant Gardner Cobb,							
		Anchorage Chamber Career and Technical Education grant							
		committee, and Evelyn Alsup of North Star Behavioral Health;							
0/12/11	0/14/11	speak at Anchorage United for Youth summit	A1		679	152	145	50	1.026
9/12/11	9/14/11	Attend SBOE meeting; attend in-services for Yukon Koyukuk School District and Yukon Flats District	Anchorage; Fairbanks		6/9	152	145	30	1,026
9/19/11	9/25/11	Attend Marshall Cavendish Singapore Mathematics Global	Singapore			363			363
9/19/11	9/23/11	forum (airfare and lodging provided by CCSSO and	Singapore			303			303
		reimbursed \$395)							
9/26/11	9/28/11	Attend Alaska Council on Education for Military Children	Anchorage		404	164		9	577
		meeting; attend meetings with Senator Davis; attend provider							
		conference and give opening address; meet with DEED							
		education specialist; attend Alaska Learning Network meeting							

Name:	MIKE HANLEY
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Education and Early Development

Dates T	rovolod			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination Fees		Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/4/11		Attend Joint Legislative Task Force meeting; attend superintendent conference and give keynote speech; attend Center for Alaska Education Policy initial meeting and give commencement speech at Wayland School; attend community outreach meeting; attend quarterly board meeting for the Rasmuson Foundation	Anchorage	100	744	360	Dispenses	30	1,134
10/10/11		Attend Rasmuson Foundation meeting; attend community outreach meeting at Department of Corrections (trip cancelled)	Anchorage		342			9	351
10/12/11		Attend National Summit on Education Reform meeting; attend principal conference; attend Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AECCC meeting; attend Healthy Schools and Wellness Institute meeting (Foundation for Excellence in Education provided lodging and reimbursed \$1,459 of travel expenses)			468	303			771
10/26/11	10/27/11	Attend multiple school district meeting; visit neighboring southeast islands to meet superintendents and visit schools	Klawock		517	56	75	19	667
10/30/11	10/31/11	Meet with Attorney General John Burns regarding Moore versus State of Alaska lawsuit	Anchorage		581	60		19	660
11/4/11	11/6/11	Meet with former Unalaska City School District Superintendent Darrell Sanborn; attend Association of Alaska School Boards fall conference	Anchorage		556	168			724
11/8/11	11/9/11	Attend Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell retreat	Anchorage		579	108		19	706
11/11/11	11/13/11	Attend Kincaid Elementary School Veterans Day celebration; attend college annual dinner on behalf of the governor	Anchorage		604	132		9	745
11/14/11	11/16/11	Attend Tanana Chiefs conference; attend Anchorage education summit	Fairbanks; Anchorage		817	136		19	972
12/2/11	12/5/11	Meet with Senator Hollis French; attend Alaska Children's Trust meeting; attend YSD in-service; attend and speak at Alaska Association of School Business Officials conference	Anchorage		575	208		9	792
12/6/11	12/9/11	Attend ECS Economic and Political Landscape conference (trip cancelled)	Denver, CO		4			19	23

Name: MIKI		MIKE HANLEY	_						
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Orga	nization:	Department of Education and Early Development	_						
			_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/7/11	12/10/11	Attend North Slope School District in-service; attend	Barrow		982	76	233	19	1,310
		Legislative Theme Based Education Task Force meeting							
12/12/11	12/16/11	Attend House Finance committee meeting; meet with EED	Anchorage		404	256		9	669
		Board Chair Esther Cox; attend Military Interstate Children's							
		Compact Commission meeting; attend SBOE meeting							
		TOTAL	S: MIKE HANLEY	800	21,113	6,099	3,174	646	31,832

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	RANDY HAWK	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Mt. Edgecumbe High School	_	
		Department of Education and Early Development		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/14/11	3/15/11	Meet with Mt. Edgecumbe High School (MEHS) board member	Juneau	620
3/17/11	3/18/11	Attend State Board of Education meeting (SBOE)	Juneau	752
5/18/11	5/20/11	Participate in Assessments and Accountability Advisory Board	Anchorage	1,012
		panel		
6/8/11	6/10/11	Attend SBOE meeting	Anchorage	1,083
7/30/11	8/1/11	Attend Alaska Association of School Administration meeting; attend	Anchorage	827
		Department of Education and Early Development (DEED) summer		
		meeting		
9/11/11	9/14/11	Attend SBOE meeting	Anchorage	1,378
11/21/11	11/22/11	Work with DEED deputy commissioner on MEHS policy handbook	Juneau	496
12/14/11	12/16/11	Attend SBOE meeting	Anchorage	881
			<u> </u>	
		j	TOTAL: RANDY HAWK	7,049

	Name:	LES MORSE		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	•	
Orga	anization:	Department of Education and Early Development	-	
Dates T	mazolod			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/4/11	1/6/11	Attend part of Birth to Grade 12 Literacy Plan meeting	Anchorage	900
1/10/11	1/12/11	Attend part of Task Force on Higher Education and Career	Anchorage	873
		Preparation meeting; attend Alaska Comprehensive Center Advisory		
		meeting		
1/20/11	1/21/11	Attend the State System of Support (SSOS) coach meeting and	Anchorage	806
		participate in district data briefings		
1/25/11	1/26/11	Attend standards meeting with Alaska stakeholders; participate in	Anchorage; Cordova	19
		grand opening of the newly remodeled elementary school in		
		Cordova (trip cancelled)		
1/27/11	1/28/11	Attend meeting with Yupiit School District Superintendent Howard	Anchorage	685
		Diamond and two assistant superintendents, Kim Langton and Diane		
		George		
3/23/11	3/25/11	Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$1,146	Bend, OR	
		reimbursed by Education Northwest)		
3/26/11	3/30/11	Attend Council for Chief School State Officers (CCSSO) legislative	Washington, D.C.	1,614
		conference		
4/13/11	4/14/11	Attend 2011 Alaska Staff Development Network annual meeting	Anchorage	677
4/20/11	4/21/11	Attend Bilingual Multicultural Education Equity (BMEE)	Anchorage	259
		conference (airfare provided by BMEE)		
5/17/11	5/18/11	Attend Alaska Technical Advisory committee meeting	Anchorage	588
5/30/11	6/2/11	Attend Alaska Literacy Institute and Alaska School Leadership	Anchorage	1,313
6/8/11	6/10/11	meeting Attend State Board of Education (SBOE) meeting	Amaharasa	1,076
6/22/11	6/24/11	Attend State Board of Education (SBOE) meeting Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$1,123	Anchorage Portland, OR	1,070
0/22/11	0/24/11	reimbursed by Education Northwest)	Fortialia, OK	
7/15/11	7/20/11	Attend CCSSO Summer Institute meeting	Stowe, VT	3,625
7/29/11	7/20/11	Meet with Alaska Commission on Post Secondary Education to	Anchorage	526
1/2//11		discuss and review Alaska Performance Scholarship regulations;	Anchorage	320
		meet with Department of Education and Early Development		
		(DEED) contractor Rhonda Gardner to discuss activities to facilitate		
		part of the state board retreat		
8/1/11	8/3/11	Attend, participate, and help conduct SSOS coach training	Anchorage	891
8/14/11	8/15/11	Attend meeting with teacher mentors from Alaska Statewide Mentor	U	1,094
0/11/11	0/10/11	Project; meet with University of Alaska Anchorage President Patrick		1,05
		Gamble, Representative Wilson, and DEED commissioner		
8/25/11		Attend meeting with DEED commissioner and Representative Paul	Anchorage	420
		Seaton to discuss legislation and budget issues		
9/12/11	9/14/11	Attend SBOE meeting	Anchorage	944
9/16/11	9/23/11	Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$1,095	Portland, OR	49
		reimbursed by Education Northwest)		
9/27/11	9/28/11	Attend provider conference which includes meeting with DEED	Anchorage	641
		staff from the Division of Teaching and Learning Support, SSOS		
		coast contractors, principal coach contractors, and teaching mentors		
10/7/11		Visit Mt. Edgecumbe High School staff and tour the facility	Sitka	232
10/12/11	10/14/11	Attend National Summit on Education Reform annual conference	San Francisco, CA	896
		with DEED commissioner		
11/3/11	11/5/11	Attend and present at 58th annual Association of Alaska School	Anchorage	878
		Boards conference		

	Name:	LES MORSE		
Position:		Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Education and Early Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/14/11	11/15/11	Meet with the executive director of Special Education Service	Anchorage	628
		Agency, Patrick Pillai; attend day one of Anchorage education		
11/16/11	11/20/11	Attend CCSSO 2011 annual policy forum	Phoenix, AZ	2,082
12/7/11	12/9/11	Attend Education Northwest board meeting on behalf of DEED	Portland, OR	1,189
		commissioner		
12/12/11	12/16/11	Attend House Finance committee meeting; meet with Division of	Anchorage	1,064
		Libraries, Archives, and Museum staff; meet with Alaska State		
		Council on the Arts staff; attend SBOE meeting		
			TOTAL: LES MORSE	23,969

	Name:	ELIZABETH NUDELMAN		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of School Finance and Facilities	_	
		Department of Education and Early Development	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/6/11	6/10/11	Meet with state school bus inspector, school bus manufacturers, and	Anchorage	1,415
		school district superintendents for adoption of the 2010 National		
		School Transportation Specifications and Procedures to establish		
		new Alaska minimum school bus safety standards; attend State		
		Board of Education (SBOE) meeting		
7/26/11	7/29/11	Attend Governors Coordinated Transportation Task Force meeting	Kodiak	1,477
9/12/11	9/14/11	Attend SBOE meeting	Anchorage	1,073
9/26/11	9/27/11	Attend Matanuska-Susitna Borough School District meeting at the	Anchorage	538
		Talking Book Library		
10/7/11		Visit Mt. Edgecumbe High School office	Sitka	251
10/24/11	10/26/11	Attend Governors Coordinated Transportation Task Force meeting	Anchorage	691
12/3/11	12/8/11	Attend Alaska Association of School Business Officials meeting;	Anchorage	1,599
		attend Bond Reimbursement and Grant Review committee meeting;		
		attend Council of Educational Facility Planners International		
12/12/11	12/16/11	Attend House Finance committee meeting; attend meeting with	Anchorage	1,079
		Representative Wilson; attend SBOE meeting		
-			_	_
		TOTAL: EI	LIZABETH NUDELMAN	8,123

		LINDA THIBODEAU	-	
•		Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Libraries, Archives, and Museums	-	
		Department of Education and Early Development		
	raveled	D 457.1	5	
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/4/11	1/6/11	Participate in Alaska State Literacy Team meeting	Anchorage	732
1/31/11	2/1/11	Work with staff at Sheldon Jackson Museum; work on clearance and	Sitka	504
		facility maintenance issues related to the Stratton Library; meet with		
		interested parties regarding long range educational plan for Stratton		
		Library		
3/31/11	4/1/11	Conduct interviews for shared position that the state library has with	Anchorage	72
		University of Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) (\$577 reimbursed by UAF)		
4/24/11	4/28/11	Attend Western Council of State Librarians (WCSL) semi-annual	Austin, TX	13
		meeting (\$1,166 reimbursed by WCSL)		
5/16/11	5/18/11	Return artifacts to Sheldon Jackson Museum office and meet with	Sitka	663
		staff; meet with division acting deputy director to interview two		
		candidates for the museum curator position		
6/8/11	6/10/11	Attend State Board of Education (SBOE) meeting	Anchorage	601
6/22/11	6/27/11	Meet with Broadband Technology Opportunity Program	New Orleans, LA	203
		coordinators and state librarians; meet with United States		
		Department of Commerce and Gates Foundation managers (Bill and		
		Melinda Gates Foundation provided lodging and reimbursed \$1,212		
		of travel expenses)		
7/8/11	7/10/11	Attend Kenai Community Library expansion project grand opening;	Kenai; Anchorage	746
		work with library staff		
8/16/11	8/20/11	Meet with library development team for annual planning event;	Anchorage	733
		attend Legislative Budget and Audit committee meeting; attend a		
		public event at the Cooper Landing Public Library		
9/13/11	9/14/11	Attend SBOE meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	380
9/21/11	9/25/11	Attend Museums Alaska and Alaska Historical Society board	Valdez	614
		meeting (trip cancelled)		
10/12/11		Attend public library director meeting	Girdwood	802
10/22/11	10/30/11	Attend Chief Officers of State Library Agencies (COSLA) and	Santa Fe, NM	393
		WCSL meetings (\$1,160 reimbursed by WCSL and \$576		
		reimbursed by COSLA)		
11/7/11	11/9/11	Meet with Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation representatives and	Seattle	
		other state librarians to discuss changing needs of state libraries and		
		how to best serve constituents (airfare, lodging, and meals provided		
		by Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation)		
11/11/11		Participate in Online with Libraries informational filming	Ketchikan	532
12/14/11	12/16/11	Attend SBOE meeting	Anchorage	615

Department of Environmental Conservation



	Name:	MICHELLE BONNET	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Water	_	
		Department of Environmental Conservation	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
9/20/11	9/23/11	Attend Science Advisory Panel meetings	Juneau	1,076
9/26/11		Meet with Fairbanks Division of Water staff; attend other meetings	Fairbanks	574
10/20/11	10/21/11	Attend Governor Sean Parnell's Permit Initiative meetings; conduct	Kenai	430
		site visits with Engineering Support and Plan Review staff		
10/27/11	10/28/11	Attend Governor Sean Parnell's Permit Initiative meetings; conduct	Bethel	630
		site visits with Village Safe Water staff		
12/14/11	12/19/11	Review priorities with Cruise Ship and Alaska Pollutant Discharge	Juneau	795
		Elimination System program managers		
		TOTAL	L: MICHELLE BONNET	3,505

	Name:	LARRY DIETRICK		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Spill Prevention and Response	•	
, and the second		Department of Environmental Conservation	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/3/11	1/4/11	Prepare for deposition with K and L Gates Law Firm on behalf of	Seattle	1,254
		Department of Law for state litigation		
1/10/11	1/12/11	Attend British Petroleum deposition hearing with the Department of	Anchorage	1,080
		Law (\$1,080 reimbursed by Department of Law)		
1/23/11	1/24/11	Meet with Industry Preparedness engineering group to review flow	Anchorage	804
		line compliance inspection program and risk assessment action item		
		implementation; meet with Contaminated Sites staff to review		
		program regulation package		
2/6/11	2/10/11	Meet with commission member Fran Ulmer to review and discuss	Anchorage	1,847
		the National Oil Spill commission findings and report; meet with		
		Industry Preparedness staff to review and discuss requirements for		
		proposed exploratory drilling in Cook Inlet; attend Alaska Forum on		
		the Environment; participate in meetings with Environmental		
		Protection Agency Region 10 officials regarding oil spill planning		
		and response in Alaska		
2/15/11	2/17/11	Attend the North Pole Refinery Technical Project Team meeting	Fairbanks	1,055
		regarding sulfolane contaminated groundwater		
2/22/11	2/23/11	Meet with United States Coast Guard and the United States	Anchorage	898
		Environmental Protection Agency co-chairs of the Alaska Regional		
		Response Team to discuss the response to Pump Station 1 and other		
		spill preparedness and response issues; meet with representatives of		
		Shell to discuss Outer Continental Shelf drilling		
3/15/11	3/17/11	Review and discuss the compliance order by consent for sulfolane	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,227
		contamination with the Department of Law and Spill Prevention and		
		Response staff; review area-wide contaminated site clean up in		
		interior Alaska and meet with spill prevention and response staff		
2 /22 /1 1	2/24/11	regarding spill preparedness		075
3/23/11	3/24/11	Attend work session with the Department of Law to review all	Anchorage	875
		response account case files; meet with Bureau of Ocean and Energy		
		Management to review Outer Continental Shelf lease sales and oil		
2/20/11	2/20/11	spill preparedness and response actions	F ' 1 1	0.42
3/29/11	3/30/11	Attend Flint Hills Technical Project Team meeting regarding	Fairbanks	842
4/7/11	4 /0 /1 1	sulfolane contamination	A1	725
4/7/11	4/8/11	Attend Local Emergency Planning Committee Association meetings and Co-chair the State Emergency Response Commission meeting	Anchorage	725
4/12/11	4/15/11	Represent the State of Alaska at the Ministerial Forum on Offshore	Washington, D.C.	2,596
4/12/11	4/13/11	Drilling Containment by invitation from the United States	washington, D.C.	2,390
		Department of the Interior Secretary, Ken Salazar		
4/26/11	4/29/11	Attend the spring meeting of the Pacific States - British Columbia	Vancouver, BC	1,627
4/20/11	4/27/11	Oil Spill Task Force Coordinating Committee	Valicouver, BC	1,027
5/2/11	5/4/11	Participate in the Industry Preparedness program meeting; attend	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,302
2/2/11	J/ T/ 11	Alaska Oil and Gas Conservation Commission public meetings and	i airounks, michorage	1,302
		testify on proposed rule making for oil spill blow out contingency		
		plans and well safety		
5/16/11	5/17/11	Meet with Department of Environmental Conservation division	Anchorage	937
5/10/11	5/1//11	directors and commissioner's office to review and establish FY12	1 monorage)31
		priorities for oil spill preparedness and response		
		Ir	1	

	Name:	LARRY DIETRICK		
Position: Organization:		Division Director	=	
		Division of Spill Prevention and Response	•	
		Department of Environmental Conservation	•	
Dates T	raveled	Department of Environmental Conservation		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/23/11	5/27/11	Attend the International Oil Spill Conference 2011; meet with the	Portland, OR	2,607
		Pacific States - British Columbia Task Force and United States		,
		Coast Guard to review west coast oil spill preparedness and		
		response priorities for the Pacific coast		
6/13/11	6/15/11	Conduct the annual division business meeting, review annual	Anchorage; Soldotna	1,320
0, 20, 22	0, 20, 22	budgets and performance measures, and establish goals for		-,
		upcoming fiscal year; meet with Cook Inlet Spill Prevention and		
		Response, Incorporated regarding spill preparedness and response		
		issues		
7/6/11	7/9/11	Attend Northern Waters Task Force meeting and give presentation	Kotzebue; Nome	1,920
770711	117111	on oil spill response capabilities in Alaska and the Arctic	rotzeoue, rome	1,520
8/16/11	8/20/11	Attend the Pacific Northwest Economic Region Arctic Caucus	Yellowknife, YT	2,948
0/10/11	0/20/11	forum to speak on Arctic oil spill prevention, planning preparedness,	Tenowkinie, TT	2,540
		and response in Alaska and the Arctic; initiate an oil spill task force		
		partnership with Yukon and Northwest Territories		
8/23/11	8/26/11	Attend annual meeting for the Pacific States - British Columbia Oil	Anchorage; Valdez	1,425
0/23/11	0/20/11	Spill Task Force executive and coordinating meetings; meet with	menorage, varaez	1,423
		United States Coast Guard Incident Specific Preparedness Review		
		Team regarding lessons learned from the Gulf of Mexico spill;		
		review operations at the Valdez Marine Terminal and Ship Escort		
		Response Vessel System		
10/7/11		Attend and co-chair the State Emergency Response Commission bi-	Anchorage	649
10///11		annual meeting	menorage	017
10/14/11	10/22/11	Attend the Arctic Council Oil Spill Task Force as the Alaska	Oslo, Norway	4,421
10/11/11	10/22/11	representative to the United States delegation to draft a response	0010, 1101114)	.,.21
		agreement between Arctic nations; participate in meetings with		
		other Arctic nations to develop best prevention practices to prevent		
		spills in the Arctic; attend the Emergency Prevention, Preparedness,		
		and Response Working Group meeting of the Arctic Council		
		regarding Arctic spill preparedness and response projects		
11/7/11	11/8/11	Participate in a field visit of the Escopeta drilling rig in Cook Inlet	Anchorage	875
11///11	11/0/11	regarding completion of drilling activities and extension of seasonal	i menorage	
		drilling restrictions		
11/29/11	12/1/11	Meet with Shell and the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management to	Anchorage	937
11/2//11	12, 1, 11	review Shell's Chukchi Sea exploration plans; meet with the Bureau	i menorage	
		of Safety and Environmental Enforcement to discuss the Shell oil		
		spill response plan		
12/9/11	12/16/11	Attend the second session of the Arctic Council Oil Spill Task Force	Petersburg, Russia	6,141
		as the Alaska representative to the United States delegation to	ζ,	,
		continue development and drafting of an Arctic Nation Instrument		
		on Cooperation in Preparedness and Response to Marine Oil Spills		
		in the Arctic		
		1	l	
		тот	AL: LARRY DIETRICK	40,312
		101	DIDINION	10,012

Position:		DAN EASTON Deputy Commissioner	<u>.</u>	
Organization:		Department of Environmental Conservation	-	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/13/11		Attend mid-year review meeting and teleconference with Environmental Protection Agency Region 10 to discuss Performance Partnership Agreement	Anchorage	653
5/17/11	5/18/11	Attend division director and commissioner's office retreat meeting	Anchorage	1,028
5/25/11		Meet with Department of Law; meet with Alaska Cruise Association; meet with Department of Environmental Conservation staff	Anchorage	653
			TOTAL: DAN EASTON	2,334

	Name:	ALICE EDWARDS		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Air Quality	_	
		Department of Environmental Conservation	•	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/5/11	1/7/11	Attend quarterly Alaska Wildland Fire Coordinating Group meeting	Anchorage	1,055
1/13/11		Attend Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Department of	Anchorage	414
		Environmental Conservation (DEC) mid-year State Fiscal Year 11		
		Performance Partnership Agreement meeting		
1/18/11	1/19/11	Attend Fairbanks Metropolitan Area Transportation System	Fairbanks	1,055
		(FMATS) Policy Committee meeting; work in the Fairbanks office		
2/1/11	2/3/11	Attend North West (NW) Air Directors meeting at EPA Region 10	Seattle	727
3/14/11	3/17/11	Present at Environmental Law Continuing Legal Education; meet	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,207
		with Office of Inspector General, Genevieve Soule on enforcement;		
		attend FMATS Policy meeting		
3/24/11		Attend Anchorage Metropolitan Area Transportation Solutions	Anchorage	472
		(AMATS) Joint Technical Policy Committee meeting		
3/29/11	3/31/11	Attend Alaska Wildland Fire Coordinating Group quarterly meeting	Anchorage	763
4/19/11	4/20/11	Attend monthly FMATS Policy Committee meeting; work with staff	Fairbanks	801
4/24/11	4/28/11	Attend Western States Air Resources Council (WESTAR) spring	San Francisco, CA;	1,457
		business meetings; attend Alaska Power Association workshop;	Anchorage	
		attend AMATS Policy Committee meeting		
5/16/11	5/19/11	Attend director's meeting; meet with Air Quality (AQ) managers,	Anchorage	1,439
		Fairbanks North Star Borough (FNSB), and contractor on Fairbanks		
6/10/11	6/15/11	Fine Particulate Matter (PM2.5) planning	D 1 1	1.555
6/13/11	6/17/11	Attend Fairbanks PM2.5 workshops and meetings; attend monthly	Fairbanks	1,656
		FMATS Policy Committee meeting; work with EPA, FNSB, and DEC staff		
6/22/11	6/23/11	Attend monthly AMATS Policy Committee meeting; work with	Anchorage	738
0/22/11	0/23/11	Anchorage staff	Anchorage	/36
7/7/11	7/8/11	Attend and present information on PM2.5 at a FNSB Assembly	Fairbanks	904
// // 11	7/0/11	work session; work with FNSB staff on PM2.5 issues	ranoanks	704
7/20/11	7/21/11	Attend monthly FMATS Policy Committee meeting	Fairbanks	895
8/17/11	8/19/11	Attend Motor Vehicle Emission Simulator meeting; attend FNSB	Fairbanks	1,059
0/17/11	0/17/11	Assembly work session; assist with PM2.5 presentation; work with	1 difodiks	1,037
		FNSB staff on PM2.5 planning issues		
8/23/11	8/25/11	Attend monthly FMATS Policy Committee meeting; attend AMATS	Anchorage: Fairbanks	1,149
0,20,11	0,20,11	Policy Committee meeting	i monorago, i anoamis	1,1.5
8/29/11	8/30/11	Attend meeting with EPA management; work with staff and	Anchorage	794
		managers		
9/21/11	9/22/11	Attend FMATS Policy meeting; work with staff; meet with FNSB	Fairbanks	867
		on PM2.5 issues		
10/1/11	10/5/11	Attend the National Association of Clean Air Agency's fall board	Cleveland, OH	2,599
		and membership meeting		
10/13/11		Attend AMATS Policy meeting on the Metropolitan Transportation	Anchorage	597
		Plan		
10/25/11	10/26/11	Participate in DEC AQ and FNSB air quality meeting on complaint	Fairbanks	764
		response coordination for coming winter; attend Alaska Wildland		
		Fire Coordinating Group fall fire review and quarterly meeting;		
		attend PM2.5 Health Expert Presentation; meet with Division of		
		Administrative Services director and new Environmental Crimes		
		Unit lead		
10/30/11	11/2/11	Represent Alaska at the WESTAR fall business meeting	Tempe, AZ	1,270

	Name:	ALICE EDWARDS		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Division of Air Quality	_	
		Department of Environmental Conservation	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/3/11	11/4/11	Assist in presenting information on PM2.5 regulatory planning	Fairbanks	677
		requirements at the FNSB assembly work session; meet with FNSB		
		staff and contractors on PM2.5 issues		
11/14/11	11/17/11	Attend AQ division training and staff meeting; attend Alaska	Anchorage	1,026
		Pipeline Project meeting on air quality requirements meeting		
12/4/11	12/6/11	Attend NW Air Directors meeting at EPA Region 10	Seattle	1,121
12/15/11		Attend AMATS Policy Committee meeting	Anchorage	465
		TO	ΓAL: ALICE EDWARDS	25,971

Name:	LARRY HARTIG
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Environmental Conservation

D-4T	1-1			Canfananaa	T		Tadaina	Other	Travel
Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Total
1/11/11	1/12/11	Attend Pacific Northwest directors meeting (trip cancelled)	Seattle	1 005	00565	111 60 112	Zapenses	15	15
1/12/11		Coordinate with federal and state agencies on the shut down and restart of the Trans Alaska Pipeline system	Fairbanks		370	60		21	451
1/18/11	1/20/11	Attend start of the 27th legislative session and reception; attend Governor Sean Parnell's State of the State address	Juneau		597	180	198	21	996
1/25/11	1/28/11	Present overview of Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) overview to the House Resources Committee; meet with legislators and Juneau staff	Juneau		699	240	297	31	1,267
1/31/11	2/2/11	Attend Callan Investments Institute Annual National Conference as member of Permanent Fund Corporation Board of Trustees (\$1,090 reimbursed by Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation (APFC))	San Francisco, CA		612	84	384	10	1,090
2/4/11		Present DEC overview to Senate Resources Committee; meet with legislators and DEC staff	Juneau		572	60		10	642
2/17/11	2/18/11	Attend House Finance Subcommittee department overview; meet with legislators and DEC staff	Juneau		531	120	109	10	770
2/23/11	2/25/11	Attend Permanent Fund Corporation Board meetings; meet with DEC staff (\$714 reimbursed by APFC)	Juneau		689	124		22	835
3/7/11	3/8/11	Attend Senate Finance Subcommittee meeting; meet with legislators and DEC staff (trip cancelled)	Juneau					14	14
3/16/11		Attend Tanana Chiefs annual conference	Fairbanks		384			10	394
3/23/11	3/25/11	Attend Coastal Management Program hearing; attend Pacific Northwest directors meeting	Juneau; Seattle		1,439	202	170	32	1,843
3/29/11	3/31/11	Meet with DEC staff; attend Governor Sean Parnell's Choose Respect march	Juneau; Hoonah		715	148	198	43	1,104
4/12/11	4/18/11	Attend the last week of legislative session; meet with legislators and DEC staff	Juneau		847	372	774	20	2,013
4/19/11	4/22/11	Attend Alaska Coastal Management Program hearing; meet with Governor Sean Parnell's office and DEC staff	Juneau		822	224	327	29	1,402
4/21/11	5/14/11	Attend European Seafood Expo; attend Norway Policy Tour; attend Greenland Ministerial meeting (trip cancelled)	Oslo, Norway		2,515			31	2,546

Name:	LARRY HARTIG
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Environmental Conservation
Organization:	Department of Environmental Conservation

			•		T				
	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/25/11	4/26/11	Attend legislative special session; attend Senate Finance hearing (\$989 reimbursed by APFC)	Juneau		647	120	129	29	925
5/12/11	5/15/11	Attend Alaska Coastal Management Program hearing; meet with Governor Sean Parnell's office and DEC staff	Juneau		635	192	344	30	1,201
5/17/11		Attend Northern Waters Task Force meeting; tour Newtok and Mertarvik (trip cancelled)	Bethel					9	9
6/16/11	6/17/11	Assist at Governor Sean Parnell's annual picnic; meet with DEC staff (trip cancelled)	Juneau					9	9
6/26/11	6/29/11	Attend Alaska Coastal Management Program meeting; meet with Governor Sean Parnell's office; meet with DEC staff	Juneau		695	180	387	20	1,282
7/6/11	7/9/11	Attend Northern Waters Task Force hearings	Kotzebue; Nome		650	160	499	9	1,318
8/18/11	8/19/11	Attend Governor Sean Parnell's picnic; meet with DEC staff	Juneau		451	120	129	21	721
8/26/11		Tour Port of Valdez with members of Pacific States - British Columbia Oil Spill Task Force and DEC staff	Valdez					13	13
9/14/11		Tour Donlin Creek Mine project site (transportation provided by Department of Natural Resources)	Donlin Creek						-
9/19/11	9/22/11	Attend heads up budget and legislative meeting; meet with DEC staff	Juneau		717	240	357	29	1,343
9/28/11	9/30/11	Attend Permanent Fund Corporation board of trustees' quarterly meeting (\$887 reimbursed by APFC)	Juneau		630	76	238	29	973
10/10/11		Attend Northern Waters Task Force meeting	Bethel		364	60		9	433
11/8/11		Tour Escopeta Incorporated drill rig in Cook Inlet (transportation and meals provided by Escopeta)	Kenai						-
11/12/11	11/13/11	Speak at Juneau World Affairs Council World forum	Juneau		468	12	134	9	623
11/14/11	11/16/11	Attend Northern Waters Task Force meeting	Barrow		688	152	318	29	1,187
12/6/11		Attend Governor Sean Parnell's Christmas open house; meet with staff	Juneau		402	60		9	471
12/14/11		Participate in panel discussion at the University of Alaska Fairbanks North by 2020 perspectives on Alaska's changing social-ecological systems	Fairbanks		498			9	507

	Name:	LARRY HARTIG	_						
]	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Organization: Department of Environmental Conservation		_							
			_						
Dates Traveled				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
Begin 12/22/11		Purpose of Trip Attend meeting at Governor Sean Parnell's office regarding	Destination Juneau	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses 13	Total
		1 1		Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses		
		Attend meeting at Governor Sean Parnell's office regarding		Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses		

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	LYNN KENT		
	Position:	Division Director/Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Water	_	
		Department of Environmental Conservation	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/31/11		Attend House Resource Division overview meeting	Juneau	576
2/15/11		Meet with Senate and House Finance committees; meet with staff (trip cancelled)	Juneau	10
2/16/11		Meet with Usibelli Coal Mine and Department of Natural Resources (DNR) staff	Fairbanks	261
2/17/11	2/18/11	Attend House Budget Subcommittee division budget meeting; meet with staff	Juneau	794
3/10/11		Meet with Senate Finance Budget committee; meet with staff (trip cancelled)	Juneau	10
5/7/11	5/12/11	Attend Northern Latitudes Mining Reclamation workshop; visit Fort Knox Mine	Fairbanks	554
8/15/11	8/18/11	Meet with Division of Water and commissioner's office; assist at Governor Sean Parnell's annual picnic	Juneau	1,007
8/26/11		Tour villages with Jonathan Adelstein, Administrator of United States Department of Agriculture Rural Development Rural Utilities Service	Bethel; Kasigluk; Pitkas Point; Saint Mary's	843
9/14/11		Tour Donlin Creek Mine (charter provided by DNR)	Donlin Creek	
9/19/11	9/23/11	Attend Cruise Ship Science Advisory Panel meeting	Juneau	1,075
9/29/11	9/30/11	Attend permitting improvements public meeting with DNR and Department of Fish and Game; attend Alaska Strategic and Critical Minerals summit	Fairbanks	446
10/24/11	10/26/11	Meet with commissioner's office staff and Divisions	Juneau	1,031
11/16/11	11/18/11	Attend Unalaska mediation meeting	Seattle	1,379
			TOTAL: LYNN KENT	7,986

	Name:	MICHAEL MAHER	_						
	Position:	Division Director	Division Director						
Org	Organization: Division of Administrative Services								
		Department of Environmental Conservation							
Dates 7	Fraveled								
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total					
		No travel to report							
		TOTA	AL: MICHAEL MAHER	-					

	Name:	KRISTIN RYAN	_	
F	Position:	Division Director	_	
Organ	nization:	Division of Environmental Health	_	
		Department of Environmental Conservation	-	
Dates Tra	aveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/27/11	1/29/11	Attend House Resources Legislative hearing	Juneau	969
2/16/11	2/17/11	Present division budget to House Finance Sub-Committee	Juneau	869
3/7/11		Present overview of division budget to Senate Finance	Juneau	555
		Subcommittee		
4/1/11		Attend hearing on House Bill 195 for pesticides	Juneau	640
5/22/11	5/23/11	Meet with the Partnership for Food Safety Education with the Food	Washington, D.C.	1,431
		and Drug Administration on improving food safety (\$1,270		
		reimbursed by The Partnership for Food Safety Education,		
		Incorporated)		
7/27/11		Attend annual shellfish meeting	Juneau	434
9/19/11	9/21/11	Attend the Annual National Environmental Health Directors	Saint Louis, MO	497
		meeting (airfare and lodging provided by Association of State and		
		Territorial Health Officials)		
10/4/11	10/5/11	Meet with Food Processors Association to discuss paralytic shellfish	Seattle	859
		poison testing of crab from southeast Alaska		
.0/19/11		Represent Department of Environmental Conservation at the	Nome	653
		Department of Natural Resources (DNR) public discussion		
		regarding DNR permitting initiative		

	Name:	MARY SIROKY		
	Position: Division Director			
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Environmental Conservation	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/4/11	5/5/11	Meet with Division of Administrative Services and Information	Fairbanks	85
		Services staff (trip cancelled)		
5/16/11	5/17/11	Meet with staff; attend directors retreat	Anchorage	865
5/23/11	5/24/11	Meet with Environmental Crimes and Information Services staff	Fairbanks	969
6/21/11	6/23/11	Meet with division directors and Environmental Crimes Unit	Anchorage	867
8/4/11	8/5/11	Meet with Commissioner Larry Hartig and department staff	Anchorage	790
8/29/11	8/30/11	Conduct interviews for Investigator IV position	Anchorage	935
9/6/11	9/7/11	Conduct second round of interviews for Investigator IV position	Anchorage	850
10/4/11	10/7/11	Train and work with new Investigator IV	Anchorage	1,052
12/13/11	12/15/11	Attend Department of Transportation Managers meeting	Anchorage	853
	•			
			TOTAL: MARY SIROKY	7,266

Department of Fish and Game



	Name:	RANDALL BATES		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Habitat	_	
		Department of Fish and Game	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
9/26/11	9/30/11	Meet with staff; participate in field work and site visits	Anchorage; Kenai; Valdez; Fairbanks	1,766
10/21/11		Meet with Department of Natural Resources (DNR), Division of Oil and Gas, to share information regarding current projects	Anchorage	613
10/24/11	10/26/11	Attend Alaska pipeline meeting between state, federal, and private entities; attend Federal Energy Regulatory Commission training	Anchorage	759
10/27/11		Meet with Alaska Oil and Gas Association, DNR, and local staff on pending and proposed projects; conduct interviews for Region III regional supervisor position	Fairbanks	934
11/8/11	11/9/11	Attend Alaska Miners Association conference	Anchorage	883
11/15/11	11/17/11	Attend Resource Development Council conference	Anchorage	1,445
11/30/11	12/1/11	Attend meeting with DNR, North Slope Borough, Great Bear Petroleum, and Repsol; meet with staff	Anchorage; Palmer	866
		TO	ΓAL: RANDALL BATES	7,266

Name: DAVID BEDFORD Position: Departy Commissioner Department of Fish and Game Dates Traveled Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Travel Total 1/9/11 1/4/11 Attend Pacific Salmon Commission (PSC) post season meeting PSC paid travel expenses of \$2,720 1/16/11 1/19/11 Attend Claighik Board of Fisheries (BOF) meeting Anchorage 1,188 1/30/11 2/5/11 Attend Engink Board of Fisheries (BOF) meeting Anchorage 1,188 1/30/11 2/5/11 Attend Engink Board of Fisheries (BOF) meeting Anchorage 1,188 1/30/11 2/5/11 Attend Acceleration Attend Psc (Psc annual meeting PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,515 Portland, OR 2,612 1/3/5/11 Attend Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meeting Anchorage 3,575 4/3/11 Attend Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meeting Anchorage 3,575 4/3/11 Attend Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meeting Anchorage 3,575 4/3/11 4/3/11 4/3/11 Attend meetings as a member of the United States section of the PSC to describe uses of feedral funding appropriated to states and tribes for implementing treaty agreements (PSC paid travel expenses of \$3,20) Attend BOE Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$3,20) Attend BOE Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$3,20) Attend BOE Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357) Attend BOE Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357) Attend BOE Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357) Attend BOE Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357) Attend BOE Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357) Attend BOE Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357) Attend BOE Northern Fund meeting; attend Pacific Fold fisheries in the funding on the west coast with representatives from Washington, Oregon, California, and the National Marine Fisheries Northern Service					
Dates Traveled Regin End		Name:	DAVID BEDFORD		
Dates Traveled Regin Find Purpose of Trip Destination Travel Total		Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Begin End	Org	anization:	Department of Fish and Game	-	
Begin End					
1/9/11			D	Doubling the	T 1 T 4 - 1
CPSC paid travel expenses of \$2,726)					
1.186/11 1/19/11 Attend Chignik Board of Fisheries (BOF) meeting Anchorage 1.188 1/30/11 2/5/11 Attend meetings at the request of congressional staff and fishing industry representatives regarding funding for Pacific Salmon Treaty implementation and other state activities that address federal responsibilities for salmon 2/19/11 3/15/11 Attend PSC annual meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,515) Portland, OR 240 2/19/11 3/15/11 Attend PSC annual meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,515) Portland, OR 240 4/3/11 4/8/11 Attend describe uses of federal funding appropriated to states and tribes for implementing treaty agreements (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,515) 4/27/11 4/29/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$3,020) 4/27/11 4/29/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,36) 5/3/11 5/4/11 Attend a PSC morthern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,36) 5/3/11 5/4/11 Attend a PSC morthern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,36) 5/3/11 6/1/11 Attend a PSC meeting regarding search for new real estate manager (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357) 8/19/11 Attend a PSC meeting regarding search for new real estate manager (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357) 8/28/11 8/30/11 Attend BOF workshop on management of Pacific Cod fisheries in the Gulf of Alaska with representatives from Washington, Oregon, California, and the National Marine Fisheries Service 9/15/11 9/16/11 Attend Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission annual meeting Portland, OR 1,195 9/15/11 9/23/11 Attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting Portland, OR 1,109 9/15/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Pland meeting; attend National Marine Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting Portland, OR 1,109 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Pland meeting; attend National Marine Portland PSC Northern Pland mee	1/9/11	1/14/11		Vancouver, BC	/0
1/30/11 2/5/11 Attend meetings at the request of congressional staff and fishing industry representatives regarding funding for Pacific Salmon Treaty implementation and other state activities that address federal responsibilities for salmon 2/12/11 2/18/11 Attend PSC annual meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,515) Portland, OR 240 2/19/11 3/5/11 Attend Upper Cook Inlet BOF meeting Anchorage 3,572 3/12/11 3/15/11 Attend DSC annual meeting & Roman Anchorage 3,572 4/3/11 4/8/11 Attend meetings as a member of the United States section of the PSC to describe uses of federal funding appropriated to states and tribes for implementing treaty agreements (PSC paid travel expenses of \$3,020) 4/27/11 4/29/11 4/29/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$3,020) 4/27/11 4/29/11 Attend hearing on a proposal for a fisheries enhancement facility at Warm Springs Bay, Sitka 904 Warm Springs Bay, Sitka 5/3/11 5/4/11 Attend hearing on a proposal for a fisheries enhancement facility at Warm Springs Bay, Sitka 904 Wa	1/16/11	1/19/11		Anchorage	1 188
industry representatives regarding funding for Pacific Salmon Treaty implementation and other state activities that address federal responsibilities for salmon 2/12/11 2/18/11 Attend PSC annual meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,515) Portland, OR 240 2/19/11 3/5/11 Attend Upper Cook Inlet BOF meeting Anchorage 3.572 3/12/11 3/5/11 Attend Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meeting Anchorage 3.572 4/3/11 4/8/11 Attend meetings as a member of the United States section of the PSC to describe uses of federal funding appropriated to states and tribes for implementing treaty agreements (PSC paid travel expenses of \$3,020) 4/27/11 4/29/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$3,020) 4/27/11 5/4/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,186) 5/3/11 5/4/11 Attend hearing on a proposal for a fisheries enhancement facility at Warm Springs Bay, Sitka 904 4/28/11 Attend a PSC meeting regarding search for new real estate manager (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357) 8/19/11 Attend Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission annual meeting to discuss federal fisheries program and funding on the west coast with representatives from Washington, Oregon, California, and the National Marine Fisheries Service 9/15/11 9/16/11 Attend a public meeting to present information regarding the North Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC) deliberations on a salmon fisheries management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 10/10/11 Attend PSC Secutive session regarding development of a 2012 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 10/17/11 10/10/11 Attend PSC Secutive session regarding development of a 2012 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 11/16/11 11/18/1				The state of the s	
implementation and other state activities that address federal responsibilities for salmon 2/12/11 2/18/11 Attend PSC annual meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,515) Portland, OR 240 2/19/11 3/5/11 Attend Upper Cook Inlet BOF meeting Anchorage 3,572 3/12/11 3/5/11 Attend Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meeting Anchorage 3,572 4/3/11 4/8/11 Attend meetings as a member of the United States section of the PSC to describe uses of federal funding appropriated to states and tribes for implementing treaty agreements (PSC paid travel expenses of \$3,020) 4/27/11 4/29/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$3,020) 4/27/11 4/29/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,186) 5/3/11 5/4/11 Attend hearing on a proposal for a fisheries enhancement facility at Warm Springs Bay, Sitka 904 Warm Springs Bay, Sitka 5/31/11 Attend DSC meeting regarding search for new real estate manager (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357) Attend BOF workshop on management of Pacific Cod fisheries in the Gulf of Alaska 48/30/11 Attend Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission annual meeting to discuss federal fisheries program and funding on the west coast with representatives from Washington, Oregon, California, and the National Marine Fisheries Service 9/15/11 9/16/11 Attend a public meeting to present information regarding the North Pacific Fisheries Management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters: attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 10/10/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,625) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC Porthern Fund Committe	1/30/11	2/3/11		~	2,012
responsibilities for salmon 2/12/11 2/18/11 Attend PSC annual meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,515) Portland, OR 2/19/11 3/5/11 Attend Upper Cook Inlet BOF meeting 3/12/11 3/5/11 Attend Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meeting 4/3/11 4/8/11 Attend meetings as a member of the United States section of the PSC to describe uses of federal funding appropriated to states and tribes for implementing treaty agreements (PSC paid travel expenses of \$3,020) 4/27/11 4/29/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$3,020) 4/27/11 4/29/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,186) 5/3/11 5/4/1 Attend hearing on a proposal for a fisheries enhancement facility at Warm Springs Bay, Sitka 5/3/1/1 6/1/1 Attend a PSC meeting regarding search for new real estate manager (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,186) 4/28/11 8/30/1 Attend BOF workshop on management of Pacific Cod fisheries in the Gulf of Alaska 8/28/11 8/30/1 Attend BoF workshop on management of Pacific Cod fisheries in the Gulf of Alaska 8/28/11 8/30/11 Attend Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission annual meeting to discuss federal fisheries program and funding on the west coast with representatives from Washington, Oregon, California, and the National Marine Fisheries Service 9/15/11 9/16/11 Attend a public meeting to present information regarding the North Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC) deliberations on a salmon fisheries management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session reparding development of a 2012 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting 10/17/11 10/10/11 Attend PSC Orthern					
2212/11 37/5/11 Attend PSC annual meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,515) Portland, OR 240 27/9/11 37/5/11 Attend Upper Cook Inlet BOF meeting Anchorage 3,572 37/2/11 37/5/11 Attend Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meeting Kansas City, MO 1,521 4/3/11 4/8/11 Attend Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meeting Kansas City, MO 1,521 4/3/11 4/8/11 Attend meetings as a member of the United States section of the PSC to describe uses of federal funding appropriated to states and tribes for implementing treaty agreements (PSC paid travel expenses of \$3,020) 4/27/11 4/29/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$3,020) 4/27/11 4/29/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,186) 5/3/11 5/4/11 Attend hearing on a proposal for a fisheries enhancement facility at Warm Springs Bay, Sitka 904 Warm Springs Ray Warm Springs Ray 904 Warm Springs Ray					
2/19/11 3/5/11 Attend Upper Cook Inlet BOF meeting Anchorage 3,572	2/12/11	2/18/11		Portland OR	240
3/12/11 Altend Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meeting Kansas City, MO 1,521					
4/8/11				The state of the s	
PSC to describe uses of federal funding appropriated to states and tribes for implementing treaty agreements (PSC paid travel expenses of \$3,020) 4/27/11 4/29/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,186) 5/3/11 5/4/11 Attend hearing on a proposal for a fisheries enhancement facility at Warm Springs Bay, Sitka 5/3/11 6/1/11 Attend a PSC meeting regarding search for new real estate manager (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357) 8/19/11 Attend BOF workshop on management of Pacific Cod fisheries in the Gulf of Alaska 8/28/11 8/30/11 Attend Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission annual meeting to discuss federal fisheries program and funding on the west coast with representatives from Washington, Oregon, California, and the National Marine Fisheries Service 9/15/11 9/16/11 Attend a public meeting to present information regarding the North Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC) deliberations on a salmon fisheries management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend Pacific States Marine Fisheries Service 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend Pacific Fisheries for the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Dribance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Paid travel expenses of \$1,345) 12/14/11 12/13/11 Attend PSC Pianace and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Paid travel expenses of \$1,345)					
tribes for implementing treaty agreements (PSC paid travel expenses of \$3,020) 4/27/11 4/29/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,186) 5/3/11 5/4/11 Attend hearing on a proposal for a fisheries enhancement facility at Warm Springs Bay, Sitka 5/31/11 6/1/11 Attend a PSC meeting regarding search for new real estate manager (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357) 8/19/11 Attend BOF workshop on management of Pacific Cod fisheries in the Gulf of Alaska 8/28/11 8/30/11 Attend Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission annual meeting to discuss federal fisheries program and funding on the west coast with representatives from Washington, Oregon, California, and the National Marine Fisheries Service 9/15/11 9/16/11 Attend a public meeting to present information regarding the North Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC) deliberations on a salmon fisheries management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC) deliberations on a salmon fisheries management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2,067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,015) 11/18/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Pinance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC expenses of \$1,344) 12/14/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC	7/3/11	7/0/11		washington, D.C.	
of \$3,020 4/27/11 4/29/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,186) 5/3/11 5/4/11 Attend hearing on a proposal for a fisheries enhancement facility at Warm Springs Bay, Sitka 5/31/11 6/1/11 Attend a PSC meeting regarding search for new real estate manager (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357) 8/19/11 Attend BOF workshop on management of Pacific Cod fisheries in the Gulf of Alaska 8/28/11 8/30/11 Attend Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission annual meeting to discuss federal fisheries program and funding on the west coast with representatives from Washington, Oregon, California, and the National Marine Fisheries Service 9/15/11 9/16/11 Attend a public meeting to present information regarding the North Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC) deliberations on a salmon fisheries management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Vancouver, BC 9/27/11 9/29/11 4 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2,067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,041) 11/18/11 Attend PSC point bilateral fund committee meeting to review Vancouver, BC 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) Vancouver, BC Vancouver, BC PSC P			0 11 1		
4/27/11 4/29/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,186)					
expenses of \$1,186) 5/3/11 5/4/11 Attend hearing on a proposal for a fisheries enhancement facility at Warm Springs Bay, Sitka 5/31/11 6/1/11 Attend a PSC meeting regarding search for new real estate manager (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357) 8/19/11 Attend BOF workshop on management of Pacific Cod fisheries in the Gulf of Alaska 8/28/11 8/30/11 Attend Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission annual meeting to discuss federal fisheries program and funding on the west coast with representatives from Washington, Oregon, California, and the National Marine Fisheries Service 9/15/11 9/16/11 Attend a public meeting to present information regarding the North Pacific Fisheries Management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2.067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend BOF work session regarding development of a 2012 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$9.20) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,055) 12/1/11 12/13/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC	4/27/11	4/29/11		Vancouver BC	
5/3/11 5/4/11 Attend hearing on a proposal for a fisheries enhancement facility at Warm Springs Bay, Sitka 904 Warm Springs Bay, Sitka 17 Attend PSC meeting regarding search for new real estate manager (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357) 18/19/11 Attend BOF workshop on management of Pacific Cod fisheries in the Gulf of Alaska Attend Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission annual meeting to discuss federal fisheries program and funding on the west coast with representatives from Washington, Oregon, California, and the National Marine Fisheries Service 9/15/11 9/16/11 Attend a public meeting to present information regarding the North Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC) deliberations on a salmon fisheries management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$480) 10/10/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 Warm Springs, OR 42 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 11/18/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC ioint bilateral fund committee meeting to review Vancouver, BC 12/13/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/13/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/13/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/13/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC expenses of \$1,344) 12/16/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC Vancouver, BC Vancouver, BC Vancouver, BC Vancouver, BC Vancouver, BC Vancou	7/2//11	4/25/11		Vancouver, Be	
Warm Springs Bay, Sitka 5/31/11 6/1/11 Attend a PSC meeting regarding search for new real estate manager (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357) 8/19/11 Attend BOF workshop on management of Pacific Cod fisheries in the Gulf of Alaska 8/28/11 8/30/11 Attend PSC States Marine Fisheries Commission annual meeting to discuss federal fisheries program and funding on the west coast with representatives from Washington, Oregon, California, and the National Marine Fisheries Service 9/15/11 9/16/11 Attend a public meeting to present information regarding the North Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC) deliberations on a salmon fisheries management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$480) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2,067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/13/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC expenses of \$1,344) 12/13/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC	5/3/11	5/4/11		Sitka	904
S/31/11 6/1/11 Attend a PSC meeting regarding search for new real estate manager (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,357)	3/3/11	3/4/11		Sitku	704
R/19/11	5/31/11	6/1/11		Vancouver BC	17
Attend BOF workshop on management of Pacific Cod fisheries in the Gulf of Alaska	3/31/11	0/1/11		Vancouver, Be	17
the Gulf of Alaska 8/28/11 8/30/11 Attend Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission annual meeting to discuss federal fisheries program and funding on the west coast with representatives from Washington, Oregon, California, and the National Marine Fisheries Service 9/15/11 9/16/11 Attend a public meeting to present information regarding the North Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC) deliberations on a salmon fisheries management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$480) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2,067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend BOF work session regarding development of a 2012 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/6/11 12/13/11 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC	8/19/11			Anchorage	487
8/28/11 8/30/11 Attend Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission annual meeting to discuss federal fisheries program and funding on the west coast with representatives from Washington, Oregon, California, and the National Marine Fisheries Service 9/15/11 9/16/11 Attend a public meeting to present information regarding the North Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC) deliberations on a salmon fisheries management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$480) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2,067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC init bilateral fund committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/16/11 12/13/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC	0/1//11			i menoruge	,
to discuss federal fisheries program and funding on the west coast with representatives from Washington, Oregon, California, and the National Marine Fisheries Service 9/15/11 9/16/11 Attend a public meeting to present information regarding the North Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC) deliberations on a salmon fisheries management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$480) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2,067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 warm Springs, OR 42 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC point bilateral fund committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/6/11 12/13/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC	8/28/11	8/30/11		Portland, OR	1,195
with representatives from Washington, Oregon, California, and the National Marine Fisheries Service 9/15/11 9/16/11 Attend a public meeting to present information regarding the North Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC) deliberations on a salmon fisheries management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$480) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2,067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 warm Springs, OR 42 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review Wancouver, BC 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/14/11 12/13/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/14/11 12/13/11 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC				, .	,
National Marine Fisheries Service 9/15/11 9/16/11 Attend a public meeting to present information regarding the North Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC) deliberations on a salmon fisheries management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$480) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2,067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 warm Springs, OR 42 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/6/11 12/13/11 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC			* *		
9/15/11 9/16/11 Attend a public meeting to present information regarding the North Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC) deliberations on a salmon fisheries management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$480) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2,067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/6/11 12/13/11 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC					
Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC) deliberations on a salmon fisheries management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$480) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2,067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 warm Springs, OR 42 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/6/11 12/13/11 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC	9/15/11	9/16/11		Anchorage; Kodiak	1,109
salmon fisheries management plan for Gulf of Alaska federal waters; attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting 9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$480) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2,067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 warm Springs, OR 42 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/6/11 12/13/11 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC					ŕ
9/19/11 9/23/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$480) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/6/11 12/13/11 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC Vancouver, BC Vancouver, BC Vancouver, BC					
Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$480) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2,067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 Warm Springs, OR 42 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review Vancouver, BC manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/6/11 12/13/11 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC			attend Pacific Fisheries Task Force meeting		
resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621) 9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$480) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2,067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 Warm Springs, OR 42 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/6/11 12/13/11 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC	9/19/11	9/23/11	Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend National Marine	Vancouver, BC	567
9/27/11 9/29/11 Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$480) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2,067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 Warm Springs, OR 42 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/6/11 12/13/11 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC			Fisheries Service workshop on the science for listing southern		
provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses of \$480) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2,067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 Warm Springs, OR 42 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review Wancouver, BC manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/6/11 12/13/11 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC			resident killer whales (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,621)		
of \$480) 10/2/11 10/10/11 Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting Anchorage 2,067 10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 Warm Springs, OR 42 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/6/11 12/13/11 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC	9/27/11	9/29/11	Attend PSC executive session to review performance of agreement	Seattle	479
10/2/1110/10/11Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meetingAnchorage2,06710/17/1110/20/11Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012Warm Springs, OR42agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920)Vancouver, BC11/16/1111/18/11Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615)Vancouver, BC12/1/1112/3/11Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344)Vancouver, BC12/6/1112/13/11Attend NPFMC meetingAnchorage1,95712/14/1112/16/11Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSCVancouver, BC			provisions of particular interest to Alaska (PSC paid travel expenses		
10/17/11 10/20/11 Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012 Warm Springs, OR 42 agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/6/11 12/13/11 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC			of \$480)		
agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920) 11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/6/11 12/13/11 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC	10/2/11	10/10/11	Attend BOF work session; attend Pacific Cod regulatory meeting	Anchorage	2,067
11/16/11 11/18/11 Attend PSC joint bilateral fund committee meeting to review manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) Vancouver, BC 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) Vancouver, BC 12/6/11 12/13/11 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC) Vancouver, BC	10/17/11	10/20/11	Attend PSC executive session regarding development of a 2012	Warm Springs, OR	42
manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615) 12/1/11 12/3/11 Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344) 12/6/11 12/13/11 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC			agenda and work plans (PSC paid travel expenses of \$920)		
12/1/1112/3/11Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,344)Vancouver, BC12/6/1112/13/11Attend NPFMC meetingAnchorage1,95712/14/1112/16/11Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSCVancouver, BC	11/16/11	11/18/11		Vancouver, BC	
expenses of \$1,344) Anchorage 1,957 12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC) Vancouver, BC			manager performance (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,615)		
12/6/1112/13/11Attend NPFMC meetingAnchorage1,95712/14/1112/16/11Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSCVancouver, BC	12/1/11	12/3/11	Attend PSC Northern Fund Committee meeting (PSC paid travel	Vancouver, BC	
12/14/11 12/16/11 Attend PSC Finance and Administration Committee meeting (PSC Vancouver, BC			expenses of \$1,344)		
	12/6/11	12/13/11		Anchorage	1,957
paid travel expenses of \$1,490)	12/14/11	12/16/11		Vancouver, BC	
			paid travel expenses of \$1,490)		

81

TOTAL: DAVID BEDFORD

18,032

	Name:	KEVIN BROOKS		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	-	
		Department of Fish and Game	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/28/11	4/29/11	Meet with Sport Fish Division hatchery manager and tour the new	Anchorage	882
		William Jack Hernandez Sport Fish Hatchery		
5/17/11	5/18/11	Attend Department Executive Leadership Team meeting	Anchorage	768
7/28/11		Meet with staff from the divisions of Sport Fish and Wildlife	Anchorage	709
		Conservation to discuss the new Department of Fish and Game		
		licensing system		
8/2/11	8/4/11	Attend Division of Wildlife Conservation leadership meeting in	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,215
		Anchorage; visit Ruth Barnett Sport Fish Hatchery; tour		
		construction projects at the Fairbanks regional office		
12/12/11	12/13/11	Meet with Division of Administrative Services staff to discuss space	Anchorage	531
		issues; attend House Finance Committee meeting		
		TO	OTAL: KEVIN BROOKS	4,105

$\frac{8}{3}$

	Name:	CORA CAMPBELL							
	Position:	Commissioner	-						
Orga	anization:	Department of Fish and Game	- -						
	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/5/11	1/6/11	Attend meeting with Wade Willis, Science Now project representative; attend meeting with Senator Thomas Wagoner; attend meeting with Captain Al Cain; attend Safari Club International board meeting	Anchorage		553	72	156	11	792
1/8/11		Attend Chitna Dipnetters Association meeting	Fairbanks		803	60		21	884
1/10/11	1/14/11	Attend Board of Fisheries (BOF) meeting	Kodiak		1,125	288	380	33	1,826
1/17/11		Attend Alaska Federation of Natives (AFN) meeting	Anchorage		581	92	132	21	826
1/24/11		Meet with the Anchorage Chamber of Commerce; attend Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council briefing	Anchorage		556	60		10	626
1/27/11	1/28/11	Attend public meetings with Yukon fisheries stakeholders and constituents	Bethel		843	92	99	22	1,056
2/1/11	2/5/11	Attend North Pacific Fishery Management Council (NPFMC) meeting (NPFMC paid travel expenses of \$1,890)	Seattle						-
2/12/11	2/13/11	Attend meeting with the Petersburg Chamber of Commerce on behalf of Governor Sean Parnell	Petersburg		318	28		32	378
2/19/11	2/22/11	Attend BOF meeting	Anchorage		541	212	357	22	1,132
2/26/11	3/4/11	Attend Upper Cook Inlet BOF meeting	Anchorage		851	408	594	21	1,874
3/11/11		Meet with Alaska Outdoor Council	Anchorage		577	60		22	659
3/29/11	4/5/11	Attend NPFMC meeting (NPFMC paid travel expenses of \$1,867)	Anchorage						-
4/14/11	4/15/11	Attend Yukon stakeholders meeting with the United States Fish and Wildlife Service	Anchorage		587	92	99	40	818
4/18/11	4/19/11	Attend Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council meeting	Anchorage		419	92	99	10	620
5/3/11	5/4/11	Meet with Fisheries Excellence Committee advisory and oversight panel	Anchorage		468	92	184	13	757
5/17/11	5/19/11	Attend Department Executive Leadership Team meeting; attend Upper Cook Inlet fisheries meeting	Anchorage		635	180	362	20	1,197
5/23/11		Meet with Governor Sean Parnell and the United Fishermen of Alaska	Anchorage		585	60		20	665
5/25/11	5/26/11	Attend Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute meeting	Cordova		551	64	145	9	769
6/7/11		Attend NPFMC meeting (NPFMC paid travel expenses of \$2,585)	Nome						-
7/5/11	7/9/11	Attend Northern Waters Task Force (NWTF) meeting; attend Kenai River Classic fishing and fundraising event	Kotzebue; Kenai		1,477	144	893	40	2,554

	Name:	CORA CAMPBELL							
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Orga	nization:	Department of Fish and Game	-						
					1				
Dates T				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/11/11		Attend several public meetings regarding Yukon River	Bethel; Emmonak;		797	144	647	9	1,597
		fisheries issues	Marshall; Saint						•
			Mary's; Pilot Station						
7/22/11	7/24/11	Attend Governor Sean Parnell's picnic events; attend Midnight	•		699	148	374	74	1,295
		Sun charity shootout; meet with Anchorage staff	Fairbanks						
8/5/11		Meet with David Kennedy, Assistant Administrator for United	Anchorage		536	60		9	605
		States National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration,							
		regarding National Ocean Service activities and coastal marine							
		spatial planning							
8/15/11	8/16/11	Attend Governor Sean Parnell's cabinet meeting; attend United	Anchorage		571	120	153	19	863
		States Fish and Wildlife Service meeting; visit area fisheries							
8/23/11		Attend NWTF meeting; meet with Kenai River Sport fishing	Dutch Harbor;		1,803	207	503	34	2,547
		Association; attend Governor Parnell's cabinet meeting	Kenai; Anchorage						
9/20/11		Attend United States National Park Service memorandum of	Anchorage		466	60		28	554
		understanding meeting							
9/26/11	10/2/11	Attend NPFMC meeting; attend BOF meeting (NPFMC paid	Dutch Harbor;		61	60	99	14	234
		travel expenses of \$2,393)	Anchorage						
10/3/11	10/6/11	Attend BOF work session	Anchorage		576	212	297	19	1,104
10/19/11	10/21/11	Attend AFN meeting; attend House Fisheries Committee	Anchorage		562	180	198	19	959
		meeting regarding Alaska-Yukon region fisheries							
10/25/11	10/26/11	Attend United Fishermen of Alaska annual meeting	Homer		566	88	80	23	757
12/6/11	12/13/11	Attend NPFMC meetings (NPFMC paid travel expenses of	Anchorage	_					-
		\$1,958)							
12/15/11	12/16/11	Attend Governor Sean Parnell's speech; attend a Rasmussen	Anchorage		7	42		44	93
		Foundation Seafood Fisheries Summit meeting (University of							i
		Alaska Fairbanks paid travel expenses of \$839)							r
			-						
		TOTALS: (CORA CAMPBELL	_	18,114	3,417	5,851	659	28,041

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	CRAIG FLEENER		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Fish and Game	_	
			-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/18/11	1/21/11	Attend Division of Wildlife Conservation (DWC) Region I meeting	Juneau	1,295
1/26/11	1/28/11	Participate in a series of legislative briefings	Juneau	802
2/1/11	2/2/11	Attend Tongass Forest Roundtable discussions	Juneau	896
2/3/11	2/5/11	Meet with DWC personnel; meet with Division of Subsistence	Fairbanks	639
		(DOS) personnel		
6/20/11		Meet with Commissioner Campbell	Juneau	655
6/28/11		Attend legislative citation award ceremony for DWC Regional	Juneau	646
		Supervisor, Douglas Larsen		
7/6/11		Meet with Fairbanks hunters; meet with Director of Subsistence,	Fairbanks	382
		Hazel Nelson, and staff to discuss management issues		
7/28/11	7/30/11	Meet with DWC and DOS staff	Fairbanks; Palmer	862
8/15/11		Attend meetings with United States Department of Interior staff and	Fairbanks	511
		Senator Lisa Murkowski's round table		
8/22/11	8/23/11	Attend community tours with Commissioner Cora Campbell and	Nuiqsut; Umiat;	2,325
		governor's staff	Anaktuvuk Pass	
9/8/11	9/9/11	Attend Department Executive Leadership Team meeting	Juneau	683
9/10/11	9/14/11	Attend Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies annual meeting	Omaha, NE	2,427
9/27/11	9/30/11	Attend International Porcupine Caribou Board meeting	Whitehorse, YT	2,523
10/11/11	10/13/11	Attend Association of Village Council Presidents meeting	Bethel	747
11/10/11	11/14/11	Attend Board of Game meetings; attend Joint Pacific Alaska Range	Barrow; Fairbanks	1,548
		Complex meeting		
11/30/11		Attend staff meeting; meet with hunting constituents	Fairbanks	566
12/5/11	12/9/11	Attend Yukon River Panel meeting; attend Joint Technical	Whitehorse, YT	989
		Committee meeting		
12/20/11		Meet with commissioner and Sealaska Heritage Institute regarding	Juneau	617

sea otter issues

TOTAL: CRAIG FLEENER

19,113

		KERRY HOWARD Division Director	_	
Org		Division of Habitat	_	
Org	amzanom.	Department of Fish and Game	_	
Dates T	raveled	T		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/13/11		Meet with staff to discuss proposed policies in the Bristol Bay Critical Habitat Area Draft Management Plan	Anchorage	669
4/26/11		Meet with staff and present 20-year service pin	Fairbanks	766
5/3/11	5/5/11	Attend Alaska Coastal Management Program conference	Anchorage	879
5/17/11	5/18/11	Attend Department Executive Leadership Team meeting	Anchorage	688
6/6/11		Present Division of Habitat Director's Awards to Soldotna staff	Soldotna	640
6/13/11	6/15/11	Present Division of Habitat Director's Awards to Anchorage staff; meet with Department of Natural Resources (DNR) staff in Anchorage; meet with staff in Palmer	Anchorage; Palmer	1,160
6/28/11	6/29/11	Present Division of Habitat Director's Awards to Anchorage staff; meet with DNR staff in Anchorage; meet with staff in Palmer	Anchorage; Palmer	836

	Name:	HAZEL NELSON	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Subsistence		
		Department of Fish and Game		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/26/11		Meet with Fairbanks staff and receive briefing as the new director of	Fairbanks	397
		the Division of Subsistence		
5/11/11	5/12/11	Attend gasline contract meeting	Juneau	396
5/31/11	6/1/11	Attend Native Village of Unalakleet meeting	Unalakleet	771
6/6/11	6/9/11	Attend a meeting to discuss the division's strategic plan; participate	Kodiak	1,060
		in staff training and presentations		
7/6/11		Meet with Deputy Commissioner Fleener to discuss management	Fairbanks	378
		issues; meet with northern region business leaders to discuss		
		subsistence issues		
7/11/11	7/12/11	Travel to Yukon River communities with Commissioner Campbell	Bethel; Emmonak	665
		and Commercial Fisheries Division staff to discuss fisheries issues		
		with local commercial and subsistence users		
7/14/11	7/20/11	Attend Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies summer	Bozeman, MT	2,609
		meeting		
7/25/11	7/28/11	ε,	Juneau	1,366
		Department of Fish and Game staff regarding manning the		
		upcoming Alaska Federation of Natives convention booth; meet		
		with new Habitat Division Director, Randy Bates		
8/22/11	8/24/11	Meet with staff to work on division budget	Juneau	1,096
9/7/11	9/9/11	Attend Department Executive Leadership Team meeting	Juneau	1,079
9/18/11	9/21/11	Attend Heads-Up meeting with the Office of Management and	Juneau	1,452
		Budget		
10/10/11	10/11/11	Attend and speak at the Association of Village Council Presidents	Bethel	637
		annual meeting		
11/10/11		Attend Board of Game meeting	Barrow	1,543
12/1/11	12/4/11	Attend Board of Fisheries meeting	Valdez	989
12/5/11	12/9/11	Attend and participate in the Yukon River Panel and Restoration	Whitehorse, YT	981
		and Enhancement Fund Committee meeting		
12/13/11	12/14/11	Attend a data review workshop for Index Community Project with	Fairbanks	493
		area staff and Information Management		
		TO	OTAL: HAZEL NELSON	15,912

	Name:	JEFF REGNART		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Commercial Fisheries	_	
		Department of Fish and Game	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/18/11	2/19/11	Meet with Commissioner Cora Campbell and Commercial Fisheries Division staff to discuss management issues	Juneau	840
3/7/11	3/10/11	Meet with Commissioner Cora Campbell; attend geoduck mariculture meeting; meet with Representative Austerman; meet with Senate Finance Committee	Juneau	1,352
3/14/11	3/15/11	Meet with Commissioner Cora Campbell; attend directors meeting to discuss Community Development Quota program	Juneau	887
3/29/11	3/31/11	Meet with Commissioner Cora Campbell; attend administration meeting	Juneau	986
4/17/11	4/20/11	Meet with Commissioner Cora Campbell; attend directors meeting; attend meeting regarding federal grants; attend geoduck mariculture meeting	Juneau	1,411
4/24/11	4/27/11	Attend web steering committee meeting	Juneau	1,219
4/30/11		Meet with staff to discuss staff transition and in-season responsibilities	Homer	190
5/9/11	5/11/11	Meet with Commissioner Cora Campbell to discuss the Bering Sea golden king crab assessment	Juneau	1,257
5/22/11	5/25/11	Attend Policy and Procedure Committee meeting	Juneau	1,531
5/26/11		Attend meeting with Commissioner Cora Campbell, area staff, and fish processors	Cordova	73
5/31/11	6/1/11	Visit area staff and meet with Norton Sound Economic Development Corporation; attend community meeting with area staff regarding local fisheries	Nome; Unalakleet	767
6/3/11		Attend United Cook Inlet Drift Association commercial fishermen meeting	Kenai	13
6/6/11	6/7/11	Meet with Commissioner Cora Campbell; attend geoduck farmers meeting	Juneau; Ketchikan	1,144
6/13/11	6/15/11	Meet with Commissioner Cora Campbell; meet with local staff in Haines and discuss various field projects	Juneau; Haines	1,304
6/22/11	6/25/11	Meet with Commissioner Cora Campbell; attend various meetings to discuss budget planning and fishery management strategies	Juneau	1,415
6/29/11	7/5/11	Meet with Commissioner Cora Campbell; observe Bristol Bay fishery; meet with staff and fish processors	King Salmon	965
7/7/11	7/8/11	Assist with the Kenai River Classic fishing and fundraising event; meet with local staff regarding fishery issues	Kenai	321
7/11/11	7/14/11	Meet with Association of Village Council Presidents; participate in a tour of lower Yukon communities with Commissioner Cora Campbell; attend public meetings in each community regarding lower Yukon fishery issues	Bethel; Emmonak; Marshall; Saint Mary's; Pilot Station	4,166
7/17/11	7/20/11	Meet with Commissioner Cora Campbell; attend directors meeting; meet with staff to discuss the biologist job class study	Juneau	1,180
7/21/11		Participate in a review tour of shellfish hatchery	Seward	144
7/26/11		Meet with staff to discuss Upper Cook Inlet sockeye and king salmon runs and potential management actions; meet with area sport fishing and commercial fishing users	Kenai	248
7/27/11	7/29/11	Meet with National Fisherman editor on e-landings and the salmon fisheries management plan	Juneau	1,135
8/7/11	8/9/11	Attend emergency Board of Fisheries meeting	Juneau	1,065

	Name:	JEFF REGNART		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Commercial Fisheries	-	
		Department of Fish and Game	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/14/11	8/17/11	Attend meeting regarding black cod; meet with special assistant to	Juneau	1,169
		the governor on fish; meet with Wild Salmon Center staff		
8/29/11		Meet with staff to discuss replacement of the Research Vessel	Kodiak	628
		Resolution		
9/5/11	9/6/11	Meet with Commissioner Cora Campbell regarding Upper Cook	Juneau	815
		Inlet fisheries issues		
9/7/11	9/10/11	Attend budget meeting; attend Department Executive Leadership	Juneau	1,686
		Team meeting		
9/18/11	9/20/11	Attend Heads-Up meeting with the Office of Management and	Juneau	1,157
		Budget		
9/26/11	9/29/11	Attend North Pacific Fisheries Management Council meeting to	Dutch Harbor	2,106
		discuss the salmon fisheries management plan		
10/13/11	10/16/11	Meet with Commissioner Cora Campbell; attend a House Fisheries	Juneau	1,192
		Committee meeting; attend meeting regarding the biologist job class		
		study		
10/25/11	10/26/11	Attend United Fishermen of Alaska meeting	Homer	406
10/31/11	11/2/11	Meet with Commissioner Cora Campbell; attend directors meeting;	Juneau	972
		meet with staff		
11/27/11	11/29/11	Attend directors meeting; meet with Department of Administration	Juneau	1,019
		commissioner on new business software package; meet with staff on		
		mariculture issues; meet with Division of Administrative Services		
		director regarding Fiscal Year 2013 budget preparation		
12/1/11	12/7/11	Attend Board of Fisheries meetings	Valdez	1,197
		TO	OTAL: JEFF REGNART	35,960

	Name:	COREY ROSSI		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Wildlife Conservation	•	
		Department of Fish and Game	•	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/11	1/9/11	Attend Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies	Tucson, AZ	1,289
		(WAFWA) winter meeting		
1/10/11	1/12/11	Attend Region V meeting	Nome	1,052
1/17/11	1/22/11	Attend Region I meeting; attend Department Executive Leadership	Juneau	1,555
		Team (DELT) meeting		
1/26/11	1/31/11	Attend annual Safari Club International (SCI) convention	Reno, NV	1,673
2/3/11	2/4/11	Present overview of the Division of Wildlife Conservation (DWC)	Juneau	889
		to the legislature		
2/14/11	2/17/11	Attend United States Capitol Visitors Center wolf meeting	Washington, D.C.	1,878
2/23/11	2/26/11	Present DWC overview to legislature; meet with staff	Juneau	1,121
3/12/11	3/19/11	Attend 76th North American Wildlife and Resource conference	Kansas City, MO	3,652
3/20/11	3/22/11	Attend sea otter meeting	Sitka	1,221
4/6/11	4/8/11	Attend Wildlife Society meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,051
4/18/11	4/21/11	Attend division management team meeting	Juneau	1,349
4/23/11	4/24/11	Attend the SCI banquet; meet with Board of Game (BOG) members	Soldotna	348
4/27/11	4/28/11	Attend federal-state relations rally	Fairbanks	428
4/28/11	4/30/11	Attend Alaska Wildlife Alliance meeting; attend Tongass	Juneau; Wrangell	1,350
		Forest/Etolin Island meeting		
5/6/11	5/7/11	Attend Soldotna Outdoor Show to explain new BOG policies on the	Soldotna	385
		Kenai		
5/31/11		Attend Delta bison management meeting and field trip	Delta Junction	537
6/7/11	6/11/11	Attend Human/Large Carnivore Conflicts workshop	San Diego, CA	2,168
7/13/11	7/20/11	Attend WAFWA summer meeting	Bozeman, MT	2,861
7/28/11	7/29/11	Attend Region III meeting; participate in United States Forest	Fairbanks; Juneau	1,352
= 10.1 11.1	0/1/11	Service field trip to Pack Creek	16.37 11.70	20.5
7/31/11	8/1/11	Visit McNeil River Sanctuary with Ben Ellis, Department of Natural	McNeil River	386
		Resources Director of Division of Parks, to view facility operations		
		and learn how components of the site apply to developing bear		
0/7/11	0/0/11	viewing opportunities on the Chilkat River	T	1 200
9/7/11 9/12/11	9/9/11 9/16/11	Attend DELT meeting Attend Endangered Species Act joint task force meeting; attend	Juneau Omaha, NE	1,209 3,539
9/12/11	9/10/11	Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies annual meeting	Ollialia, NE	3,339
10/8/11	10/9/11	Attend Alaska Outdoor Council meeting and banquet	Kenai	195
10/3/11	10/9/11	Attend southeast wolf meeting	Ketchikan	1,370
10/11/11	10/26/11	Meet with staff; attend Advisory Committee meeting	Kenai	344
11/11/11	11/14/11	Attend BOG meetings	Barrow	1,701
11/11/11	11/17/11	Attend Chilkoot River meeting	Juneau	707
12/7/11	12/10/11	Attend the International Wildlife Management Symposium	Vancouver, BC	1,921
12/14/11	12/15/11	Attend Region III meetings	Fairbanks	607
12/28/11		Meet with local staff and Advisory Committee members; meet with	Fairbanks	532
12,20,11	12,27,11	BOG chairman Cliff Judkins to discuss upcoming BOG issues	- unounity	332
	1	_ 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	!	
		,	TOTAL: COREY ROSSI	38,670
				20,070

	Name:	CHARLES SWANTON		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Sport Fish	•	
J		Department of Fish and Game	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/11		Attend meeting with Department of Environmental Conservation	Anchorage	666
		and University of Alaska Cooperative Extension regarding public		
		notification of paralytic shellfish poisoning; meet with staff		
		regarding upcoming Federal Subsistence Board meeting		
1/10/11	1/14/11	Attend the Board of Fisheries (BOF) regulatory meeting	Kodiak	1,760
1/17/11	1/20/11	Attend meeting with Kasitna Bay Science Board; attend Federal	Anchorage	1,212
		Subsistence Board meeting as the Department of Fish and Game		
		commissioner's representative		
2/16/11		Meet with Sport Fish Division staff and hatchery personnel	Fairbanks	812
2/19/11	3/5/11	Participate in Upper Cook Inlet BOF meeting	Anchorage	3,319
3/19/11	3/20/11	Participate in University of Alaska School of Fisheries and Ocean	Anchorage	160
		Sciences advisory meeting (University of Alaska Fairbanks paid		
		travel expenses of \$482)		
4/19/11	4/23/11	Attend Division Leadership Team meeting; meet with Petersburg	Anchorage; Petersburg	1,329
		city manager, city engineer, and BOF member John Jensen to		
		discuss boating access site; discuss regulation and boat launch		
		concept with local charter boat operators		
4/25/11	4/26/11		Fairbanks	910
		discuss invasive aquatic weeds in Badger Slough; meet with division		
		staff at regional office; meet with Ruth Burnett Sport Fish Hatchery		
		staff		
5/17/11	5/19/11	Attend Upper Cook Inlet pre-season fishery meeting; attend state	Anchorage	1,429
		subsistence law meeting; attend Department Executive Leadership		
= / - / - 1	= 10.11.1	Team meeting		2.200
7/6/11	7/9/11	Meet with state legislators; attend Kenai River Classic fishing and	Anchorage; Kenai	2,288
5/10/11	5/15/11	fundraising event		0.50
7/13/11	7/15/11	Attend staff meetings; meet with Glennallen area staff and Arctic-	Anchorage	950
		Yukon-Kuskokwim regional staff to obtain and discuss information		
		related to the upcoming Upper Copper River BOF regulatory		
7/07/11	7/26/11	meeting	T7	1.002
7/25/11	7/26/11	Attend area and regional staff meetings regarding management of	Kenai	1,092
0/0/11	0/10/11	sockeye and king salmon runs on the Kenai	C:41	5.4.4
8/9/11	8/10/11	, ,	Sitka	544
		efforts regarding the invasive species, Didemnum Vexillum		
0/12/11	8/14/11	Tunicate, in Whiting Harbor	Kenai	1.090
8/13/11 8/31/11	9/1/11	Attend meeting with sport fishing business owners Attend House of Representatives Fisheries Committee hearing on	Anchorage	1,080 891
0/31/11	7/1/11	halibut issues; meet with staff to discuss budget cutting options	Anchorage	091
9/10/11	9/15/11	Attend Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies annual meeting	Omaha, NE	2,859
9/10/11	9/13/11	Meet with legislators; give tour of Ruth Burnett Sport Fish Hatchery	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,150
9/21/11	1144111	Meet with Kenai River Sport fishing Association	Kenai	789
10/2/11	10/5/11	Attend BOF meetings; meet with commercial and sport fish staff to	Anchorage	1,483
10/2/11	10/3/11	discuss operational project planning	7 monorage	1,405
12/1/11	12/13/11	Attend BOF meetings; attend North Pacific Fisheries Management	Valdez; Anchorage	3,444
14/1/11	14/13/11	Council meetings	raidez, raienorage	3,444
		Council incomigo	<u> </u>	

	Name:	CHARLES SWANTON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Sport Fish		
		Department of Fish and Game		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
Begin 12/20/11	End	Purpose of Trip Attend regional staff meeting with south central Sport Fish Division		Travel Total 649
8		1 1		
8		Attend regional staff meeting with south central Sport Fish Division		

Office of the Governor



	Name:	GUY BELL		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	•	
		Office of the Governor	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/5/11		Visit Anchorage governor's and lieutenant governor's office staff;	Anchorage	565
		meet with Human Rights Commission senior staff; meet with		
		Redistricting Board staff		
8/24/11	8/27/11	Attend the National Employment Law Institute (NELI) Public	San Francisco, CA	2,297
		Sector Equal Employment Opportunity and Employment Law		
		conference		
8/31/11		Attend Domestic Violence and Sexual Assualt meeting	Anchorage	656
10/13/11		Meet with staff in Anchorage governor's office	Anchorage	675
12/6/11	12/10/11	Attend NELI Employment Law conference	New Orleans, LA	2,371
12/21/11		Meet with Human Rights Commission staff; meet with Redistricting	Anchorage	612
		Board staff		
			TOTAL: GUY BELL	7,176

	Name:	GAIL FENUMIAI		
	Position:	Division Director	=	
Org	ganization:	Division of Elections	=	
		Office of the Governor	=	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/30/10	1/2/11	Hand deliver United States Senate certification	Washington, D.C.	2,680
2/9/11	2/14/11	Attend annual National Association of State Election Directors	Washington, D.C.	3,588
		(NASED) conference; attend annual National Association of		
		Secretaries of State conference		
2/23/11	2/26/11	Attend United States Election Assistance Commission Standards	Oklahoma City, OK	287
		Board meeting (airline and hotel provided)	-	
3/16/11	3/18/11	Work in Anchorage office; conduct meetings with staff regarding	Anchorage	1,012
		training and ballot mailing system		·
3/23/11	3/26/11	Attend the Pew Center on the States Voter Registration	Phoenix, AZ	303
		Modernization meeting (airfare and hotel provided)	r	
4/11/11	4/13/11	Attend redistricting meeting	Anchorage	789
4/30/11	5/5/11	Attend Bethel Community Outreach meeting; attend NASED	Bethel; Indianapolis, IN	2,912
		meeting	•	ŕ
5/15/11	5/16/11	Participate in redistricting mapping training	Anchorage	718
6/8/11		Meet with Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell	Anchorage	640
6/19/11	6/23/11	Attend Pacific Northwest Elections conference	Vancouver, WA	1,978
7/19/11	7/24/11	Attend NASED conference	Chicago, IL	3,242
8/10/11		Meet with University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) officials for	Anchorage	459
		election review		
8/18/11	8/19/11	Work with absentee office manager on regulations and invitation to	Anchorage	841
		bid specifications for electronic ballot transmission		
9/7/11		Meet with Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell to discuss UAA	Anchorage	614
		project; meet with absentee office to discuss demonstration of		
		electronic voting options; work in Region II office		
9/29/11	9/30/11	Meet with Fairbanks Region III supervisor to discuss temporary	Fairbanks	947
		office staff and office set-up for 2011 redistricting effort		
10/14/11	10/16/11	Meet with Region II supervisor regarding redistricting effort	Anchorage	651
11/9/11		Attend public records request training	Anchorage	605
11/30/11	12/3/11	Attend Voting Information Technology summit	New York	2,305
12/19/11	12/20/11	Speak to National Association for the Advancement of Colored	Anchorage	794
		People regarding elections		
	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	
		TO	OTAL: GAIL FENUMIAI	25,365

	Name:	JOHN KATZ		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	State and Federal Relations		
		Office of the Governor		
Dates T	Fraveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		
			TOTAL: JOHN KATZ	

	Name:	KIP KNUDSON	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	State and Federal Relations	_	
		Office of the Governor	-	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
Begin 11/7/11	-	Purpose of Trip Meet with John Katz and Washington, D.C. office staff	Destination Washington, D.C.	Travel Total 4,060
U	11/11/11			
11/7/11	11/11/11	Meet with John Katz and Washington, D.C. office staff	Washington, D.C.	4,060

Name: MICHAEL NIZICH
Position: Chief of Staff
Organization: Office of the Governor

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/5/11	1/6/11	Staff Governor Sean Parnell (state aircraft used)	Anchorage;			60	99	15	174
			Fairbanks						
1/9/11	1/17/11	Staff Governor Sean Parnell	Anchorage; Kenai;		1,529	464	752	21	2,766
			Kodiak						
1/21/11	1/22/11	Staff Governor Sean Parnell	Fairbanks;		876	72	89	10	1,047
			Anchorage						
1/23/11	1/29/11	Staff Governor Sean Parnell	Seattle; Chicago, IL;		1,584	430	1,973	32	4,019
			Indianapolis, IN;						
			Washington, D.C.						
2/3/11	2/6/11	Staff Governor Sean Parnell in Anchorage and Nome; attend	Anchorage; Nome		1,048	164	255	32	1,499
		transition team meetings in Anchorage							
2/11/11		Staff Governor Sean Parnell	Anchorage		701	224	222	10	1,157
3/10/11	3/14/11	Meet with Fairbanks Sportsman Group; meet with Golden	Fairbanks;		692	152	95	10	949
		Valley Electric; attend deposition	Anchorage						
3/29/11	3/31/11	Staff Governor Sean Parnell	Anchorage		559	152	190	10	911
4/6/11		Staff Governor Sean Parnell (transportation provided by	Fairbanks						-
		National Guard); visit Fort Wainwright							
4/30/11	5/3/11	Staff Governor Sean Parnell	Houston, TX		1,384	213	597	19	2,213
6/1/11	6/2/11	Staff Governor Sean Parnell (state aircraft used)	Anchorage;			60	179	19	258
			Fairbanks						
6/7/11	6/10/11	Meet with British Ambassador, Sir Nigel Sheinwald; staff	Anchorage;		2,039	180	529	20	2,768
		Governor Sean Parnell; work in Anchorage office	Fairbanks;						
			Kaktovik; Alpine						
			Field; Deadhorse;						
			Fairbanks;						
			Anchorage						
6/21/11	6/24/11	Staff Governor Sean Parnell; attend memorial service for	Anchorage		242	192	543	40	1,017
		former commissioner Bill Noll (partial state aircraft used)							
6/30/11		Staff Governor Sean Parnell (state aircraft used)	Fairbanks; King			16			16
			Salmon						
7/5/11	7/6/11	Meet with Anchorage office staff	Anchorage		571	92	159	19	841
7/14/11	7/18/11	Attend National Governors Association meeting	Salt Lake City, UT		1,322	172	1,122		2,616

		MICHAEL NIZICH Chief of Staff	-						
Orga		Office of the Governor	-						
Olga	imzation.	once of the dovernor	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/21/11	7/25/11	Attend meetings in Anchorage; attend governor's family	Anchorage;		761	272	716	29	1,778
		picnics in Anchorage and Fairbanks	Fairbanks						
8/2/11	8/3/11	Meet with new staff in Anchorage; attend meetings	Anchorage		487	92	159	9	747
8/5/11	8/6/11	Attend Alaska Breast Cancer dinner; tour Ketchikan Shipyard	Ketchikan		423	111	119	29	682
8/7/11	8/8/11	Staff Governor Sean Parnell	Anchorage		498	92	159	9	758
8/22/11	8/26/11	Attend meetings; staff Governor Sean Parnell	Anchorage		674	256	752	9	1,691
9/20/11	9/21/11	Attend meetings; staff Governor Sean Parnell (state aircraft	Fairbanks			108	75	13	196
		used)							
9/22/11	9/27/11	Staff Governor Sean Parnell	New York		951	414	2,288	9	3,662
9/29/11		Staff Governor Sean Parnell (partial state aircraft used)	Anchorage		254	60		9	323
10/2/11	10/3/11	Staff Governor Sean Parnell (partial state aircraft used)	Anchorage		269	92	93	19	473
10/17/11		Work in Anchorage office; tour Whittier (partial state aircraft	Anchorage; Whittier		473	256	380	13	1,122
		used)	<i>O</i> ,						
10/26/11	11/15/11	Attend farewell dinner for Lieutenant General Dana Atkins;	Anchorage; London,		9,645	2,378	5,370	333	17,726
		staff Governor Sean Parnell during international business	England;			·			
		meetings	Amsterdam,						
		-	Netherlands;						
			Frankfurt, Germany;						
			Rome, Italy;						
			Jerusalem, Israel;						
			Tel Aviv, Israel						
11/16/11	11/18/11	Staff Governor Sean Parnell (partial state aircraft used)	Anchorage		273	120	198	19	610
11/28/11		Staff Governor Sean Parnell; attend Republican Governors	Anchorage;			321	677	25	1,023
		Association (RGA) meeting (partial state aircraft used; airfare	Orlando, FL;						
		from Anchorage to Orlando and Washington, D.C. returning	Washington, D.C.						
		to Juneau provided by RGA; lodging provided by RGA)							
12/13/11	12/15/11	Staff Governor Sean Parnell (partial state aircraft used)	Anchorage		109	168	198	19	494
			-						
		TOTALS: 1	MICHAEL NIZICH	-	27,364	7,383	17,988	801	53,536

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/5/11	1/6/11	Meet with community members and community leaders; meet with legislators; meet with Missile Defense Agency Director, Lieutenant General Pat O'Reilly; tour Interior Alaska Center; tour Joel's Place; speak at Fairbanks Rotary (state aircraft used)	Anchorage; Fairbanks			60	99	-	159
1/9/11	1/17/11	Meet with legislators; meet with community members; speak at Anchorage Rotary; tour Anchorage Corps Community Center; meet with transition teams	Anchorage		570	336	495		1,401
1/21/11	1/22/11	Meet with Fairbanks Daily News-Miner editorial board; attend University of Alaska constitution viewing	Fairbanks; Anchorage		899	40			939
1/23/11	1/29/11	Attend National Governors Association (NGA) meeting; meet with Governor Mitch Daniels; conduct interviews; speak at Americans for Tax Reform Policy Roundtable; meet with community members; meet with Washington, D.C. office staff; interview at Fox News Fox Business News; meet with Alaska's United States (U.S.) Senators		495	2,091	430	1,973		4,989
2/3/11	2/6/11	Meet with transition teams; tour Nome with Mayor (travel to Nome paid for personally; state aircraft used Juneau to Anchorage round trip)	Anchorage; Nome		24	120	297		441
2/10/11	2/15/11	Meet with community members/community leaders; meet with legislators; speak at 176th Wing reception; speak at Anchorage Chamber of Commerce; meet with Anchorage Daily News editorial board; visit veterans domiciliary	Anchorage		510	232			742
2/23/11	3/1/11	Attend NGA winter meeting	Washington, D.C.		889	290	1,760		2,939
3/2/11	3/5/11	Speak at Royal Family Kids Camp dinner; speak at Alaska Governor's Prayer Breakfast; conduct interview with Fox News, Channel 2, Alaska Public Radio Network, and Channel 11; attend start of Iditarod Trail Sled Dog Race (partial state aircraft used)	Irvine, CA; Anchorage		888	170	347		1,405
3/13/11	3/16/11	Speak at Seatrade convention; speak at Cruise Shipping Miami conference; meet with cruise line executives; meet with Alaska industry leaders	Seattle; Miami, FL		2,415	201	990		3,606
3/24/11	3/26/11	Meet with Fairbanks Daily News-Miner editorial board; speak at Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce; speak at University of Alaska Fairbanks Leader of the Year award presentation; meet with community leaders	Anchorage; Fairbanks		1,028	99	198		1,325

Dates 7	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
3/29/11	3/31/11	Speak at Alaska State Chamber; speak at Alyeska Ski Patrol	Anchorage		570	152	198	•	920
		presentation; meet with community leaders; participate in							
		Choose Respect march							
4/6/11		Speak at 1st Stryker Brigade Combat Team 25th Infantry	Fairbanks						-
		Division (1-25) deployment ceremony (transportation							
		provided by Alaska Air National Guard)							
4/27/11		Speak at Schoenbar Middle School assembly; speak to	Ketchikan						-
		Ketchikan High School classes; attend Ketchikan Chamber of							
		Commerce luncheon; interview with Ketchikan Daily News							
		(state aircraft used)							
4/28/11	5/3/11	Speak at Junior Reserve Officers' Training Corps (JROTC)	Anchorage; Dallas,		1,959	244	596	14	2,813
		Change of Command ceremony; conduct House Bill (HB) 98	TX; Houston, TX						
		bill signing; meet with Anadarko executives; meet with							
		ExxonMobil executives							
5/6/11		Tour Ore Terminal; meet with Disney Cruise Line executives;	Skagway						-
		conduct HB 119 bill signing; speak at Skagway School (state							
		aircraft provided)							
5/21/11	5/23/11	Meet with residents and community leaders of Crooked Creek	Crooked Creek;		271	180			451
		flood areas; participate in interview for Jesse Lee Home	Anchorage						
		historical documentary (DMVA aircraft provided; partial state							
		aircraft provided)							
5/28/11	5/30/11	Speak at Pacific Lutheran University (PLU) Commencement	Seattle						-
		(transportation and lodging provided)							
6/1/11	6/2/11	Meet with business leaders; attend memorial service for 1-25	Anchorage;			60	181		241
		Stryker Brigade Combat Team (state aircraft provided)	Fairbanks						
6/3/11	6/7/11	Speak at Samaritan's Purse Disaster Relief Retreat; tour	Asheville, NC;						-
		tornado damage (transporation and lodging provided by	Joplin, MO						
		Samaritan's Purse)							
6/8/11	6/16/11	Tour rural areas with Congressman Don Young and	Fairbanks;		1,200	436	330		1,966
		Congressman Doc Hastings; meet with community leaders;	Kaktovik; Alpine						
		video tape NGA 2013 bid; speak at Anchorage Glacier Pilots	Field; Deadhorse;						
		Military Appreciation night; visit rural communities; attend	Anchorage; Homer;						
		memorial for 1-25 Stryker Brigade Combat Team member	Seldovia; Port						
			Graham; Nanwalek						

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/21/11		Meet with President Grimsson of Iceland; meet with community leaders; meet with Russian Ambassador Kislyak; speak at Experience America in Alaska dinner; speak at East Anchorage Rotary; speak at Seattle University School of Law reception; attend military memorial service; meet with Consul of Korea Sung-Kyo Oh and Consul General Young Wan Song (state aircraft used)	Anchorage	Tess	Costs	208	Lapenses	Dapenses	208
6/28/11		Speak at Resource Development Council (state aircraft used)	Anchorage						_
6/30/11		Attend memorial service for 1-25 Stryker Brigade Combat	Fairbanks; King Salmon			16			16
7/14/11	7/18/11	Attend NGA annual meeting	Salt Lake City, UT		1,263	172	1,212	8	2,655
7/22/11		Conduct Senate Bill (SB) 84 bill signing; meet with community leaders; attend governor's family picnics in Matanuska-Susitna, Anchorage, and Fairbanks; speak at 7th Annual Alaska Barbeque state championship; attend memorial service; meet with Safety Orange Company; visit Royal Family Kids Camp (partial state aircraft used)	Anchorage; Fairbanks; Los Angeles, CA		1,037	495	905		2,437
8/7/11	8/8/11	Meet with U.S. Department of the Interior Secretary, Ken Salazar; meet with community leaders	Anchorage		570	92	181		843
8/12/11	8/16/11	Attend Cabinet meeting; attend U.S. Air Force retirement ceremony; meet with constituents	Anchorage		467	252			719
8/23/11		Meet with community leaders; speak at Alaska State Fair opening; speak at Alaska Military Youth Academy graduation; speak at 15th Annual Soup Supper auction; attend Cabinet meeting; attend press availablity with Anchorage Mayor Dan Sullivan; meet with legislators	Anchorage; Kenai		807	300	1,086		2,193
8/29/11	9/1/11	Speak at National Hydropower Association annual meeting; meet with U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Secretary, Kathleen Sebelius; meet with Alaska Federation of Natives leadership; host breakfast for Rasmuson Foundation Educational Grantmakers; meet with community leaders; attend Alaska Air National Guard troop homecoming	Anchorage		570	188	543		1,301

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/8/11		Meet with community leaders; speak at University of Alaska Anchorage Community Arena ground breaking; speak at Alaskan Fallen Firefighters and 9/11 memorial event; attend Anchorage Symphony; speak at Tacoma Chamber of Commerce Transportation luncheon; attend PLU Alaska student reception; attend briefing on Port of Tacoma; tour Port of Tacoma; tour Carlile Operations; meet with Washington Governor Gregoire	Anchorage; Seattle		970	238	753	101	2,062
9/13/11		Speak at Pastor's Prayer Breakfast; speak at Lathrop High School, North Pole High School, and Monroe High School; speak at North Pole Rotary; speak at 7th Annual Alaska Oil and Gas Congress; speak at Permanent Fund distribution unveiling; speak at 1st annual Fairbanks Industry forum; meet with community members and community leaders (state aircraft used)	Fairbanks; North Pole; Anchorage		194	240	466		900
9/22/11	9/27/11	Conduct interviews with Mike Huckabee, Lou Dobbs, and KTUU Channel 2; speak at 2nd Annual NBC News Education Nation	Seattle; New York		873	414	2,231	19	3,537
9/29/11		Critical Mineral summit; meet with community leaders; meet with legislators; tour Kodiak Launch Complex facilities; tour Kodiak Women's Resource and Crisis Center (state aircraft used)	Anchorage; Fairbanks; Kodiak			256			256
10/6/11		Attend 1-25 Stryker Brigade Combat Team member memorial service (state aircraft used)	Fairbanks						-
10/8/11	10/9/11	Attend Happiness is Paying Our Way event (HIPOW); attend 236th birthday celebration of the U.S. Navy (state aircraft used)	Fairbanks; Anchorage			28	99		127

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/12/11		Meet with Chief of the National Guard Bureau General McKinely, Secretary of the Army McHugh, Secretary of the Air Force Donley, Assistant Secretary of Defense Stockton, and Deputy Under Secretary of Defense Robyn; attend luncheon with Alaska Guardsmen; meet with Washington, D.C. governor's office staff; speak at Interstate Oil and Gas Compact Commission; speak at Alaska Air National Guard retirement ceremony; speak at Alaska Federation of Natives (AFN) conference; attend AFN Elders and Youth Conference work sessions; meet with legislators; attend cabinet meeting (partial state aircraft used)	Washington, D.C.; Buffalo, NY; New York; Anchorage		1,512	575	2,104	46	4,237
10/26/11		Speak to Alaska Oil and Gas Association; tour Cook Inlet Tribal Council facility; attend retirement dinner for Lieutenant General Atkins; participate in business and government meetings	Anchorage; London, England; Amsterdam, Netherlands; Frankfurt, Germany; Rome, Italy; Jerusalem, Israel; Tel Aviv, Israel		9,433	2,313	4,860	322	16,928
11/16/11	11/18/11	Speak at the Resource Development Council's 32nd annual conference; speak at Military Appreciation Family Night; meet with community leaders; attend film screening of Beyond (partial state aircraft used)	Anchorage		286	120	198		604
11/22/11		Conduct Public Service Announcement tapings; participate in First Family photo shoot; participate in meetings with staff (return travel paid for personally)	Anchorage		295		99		394
11/28/11	12/4/11	Speak at 4-25th Airborne Brigade Combat Team deployment; speak at Republican Governors Association winter meeting; meet with Washington, D.C. staff; attend retirement dinner for John Katz (partial state aircraft used; partial airfare and lodging paid for by Republican Governors Assocation)	Anchorage; Chicago, II; Orlando, FL; Washington, D.C.			280	822	25	1,127

	Name:	SEAN PARNELL							
	Position:	Governor	•						
Orga	nization:	Office of the Governor	•						
			•						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/13/11	12/16/11	Speak at Northwest Arctic Leadership Summit; speak at	Anchorage		284	228	297		809
		Salvation Army Fred Meyer coat donation event; speak at							
		fiscal year 2013 budget release; speak at Seafood Education							
		Training summit; meet with legislative leadership (partial state							
		aircraft used)							
		TOTALS	SEAN PARNELL	495	31,875	9,465	23,320	535	65,690

Note: The Office of the Governor paid \$242,365 in reimbursable services (RSA) billings to the Department of Public Safety to offset the use of the state aircraft for the fiscal year 2011 (July 1, 2010 - June 30, 2011). This report is based on the calendar year 2011; however, RSA billings are only available for the fiscal year 2011.

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	LINDA PEREZ		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	•	
		Office of the Governor		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/7/11	6/8/11	Testify at Ward versus State of Alaska hearing	Anchorage	1,165
8/3/11		Accompany new Administrative Services director to visit Anchorage	Anchorage	515
		governor's office and lieutenant governor's office staff; meet with		
		Human Rights Commission senior staff; meet with Redistricting		
		Board staff		
	•			
			TOTAL: LINDA PEREZ	1,680

	Name:	KAREN REHFELD		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Office of Management and Budget	_	
		Office of the Governor		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/11	1/12/11	Attend Denali Commission meeting; participate in Budget 101	Anchorage	804
		tutorial; meet with Greg Jones, Executive Director of the Mental		
		Health Trust Land Office		
6/1/11	6/2/11	Conduct budget and legislative work	Anchorage	592
7/12/11	7/15/11	Speak at breakfast for Pentagon Official and Governor's Cabinet	Anchorage; Bethel;	1,580
		members; hold press conference; tour Mertarvik	Mertarvik	
7/21/11	7/23/11	Meet with various department staff; participate in Matanuska-	Anchorage; Palmer	1,243
		Susitna and Anchorage governor's family picnics		
8/7/11	8/11/11	Attend annual National Association of State Budget Officers	Saint George, UT	1,149
		meeting		
8/25/11	8/26/11	Attend Governor's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	785
10/20/11	10/21/11	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives event; conduct legislative	Anchorage	817
		meetings; attend budget review team meeting with Governor Sean		
		Parnell; meet with Elizabeth Gray and Brad Sworts from the		
		Matanuska-Susitna Borough regarding capital projects; meet with		
		Dorene Lorenz, President of Friends of Jesse Lee Home		
10/27/11	10/28/11	Attend various meetings with Governor Sean Parnell	Anchorage	745
12/13/11	12/15/11	Participate in fiscal year 2013 budget preparations and release	Anchorage	857
		TO	TAL: KAREN REHFELD	8,572

	Name:	DAVID STONE	_						
Position: Chief of Staff			_						
Orga	nization:	Office of the Lieutenant Governor	- =						
Dates T	movolod			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/28/11		Staff Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell	Ketchikan		458	60		10	528
3/15/11		Meet with Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell regarding	Anchorage		558	60		10	628
		legislation and budget issues							
4/26/11	4/27/11	Attend Alaska Historical Commission meeting; staff	Anchorage		584	92	99	20	795
		Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell							
5/9/11	5/11/11	Speak at Northern Latitudes Mine Reclamation workshop	Fairbanks		722	152	150	9	1,033
5/23/11	5/25/11	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board conference	Anchorage; Seward		673	180	298	29	1,180
		TOTAL	LS: DAVID STONE	-	2,995	544	547	78	4,164

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

109

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2011

		MICHELLE TOOHEY Chief of Staff	-						
Orga		Office of the Lieutenant Governor	.						
Dates T				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/25/11		Attend and staff Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell at the Terra-Southwest Milestones event	Dillingham		465	12		19	496
9/18/11		Attend Russian Geographical Society's 2nd International Arctic forum (lodging provided)	Arkhangelsk, Russia		3,444	497		29	3,970
9/30/11		Attend State of Alaska and University of Alaska Fairbanks Strategic and Critical Minerals summit	Fairbanks		665	60		19	744
10/11/11		Attend cultural and economic development mission with the National Lieutenant Governors Association hosted by the People's Republic of China; the Chinese People's Association of Friendship with Foreign Countries and the China-United States Exchange Foundation (all airfare and lodging provided)	Guangzhou, China			390			390
11/7/11		Speak at the Alaska Association of Municipal Clerks annual conference; speak at the Alaska Conference of Mayors	Fairbanks		224	60	75	9	368
		TOTALS: MIC	CHELLE TOOHEY	-	4,798	1,019	75	76	5,968

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Name: MEAD TREADWELL
Position: Lieutenant Governor
Organization: Office of the Lieutenant Governor

01,	,umzuuom.	Office of the Lieutenant Governor	-						
Dates	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/12/11		Attend Arctic Winter Games 2014 bid conference	Fairbanks		376			_	376
1/14/11	1/15/11	Meet with constituents (airfare, lodging, and per diem provided)	Kenai						-
1/16/11		Meet with constituents (airfare and meals provided)	Kodiak		40				40
1/17/11	1/20/11	Attend start of the legislative session	Juneau		535	212	507		1,254
1/21/11		Attend State Committee on Research (SCoR) meeting; view constitution with Governor Sean Parnell (airfare and dinner provided)	Fairbanks		37	16			53
1/25/11	1/29/11	Attend grand opening of Cordova Elementary School gym; work in Juneau office; attend funeral for former State Legislator Walter Kubley	Cordova; Juneau; Ketchikan		1,012	228	541		1,781
2/5/11	2/6/11	Attend radio interviews; attend ribbon cutting ceremony of the new public safety building (transportation, hotel, lunch, and dinner provided)	Nome			24			24
2/7/11	2/11/11	Attend Pew Oceans Commission meeting; attend National Association of Secretaries of State (NASS) event	Juneau; Washington, D.C.	400	1,342	257	544	35	2,578
2/15/11	2/16/11	Attend legislative session; hold meetings related to lieutenant governor's duties	Juneau		607	108	129		844
2/22/11	2/24/11	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting; attend Alaska State Chamber of Commerce fly-in; attend to legislative session business	Juneau		619	148	258		1,025
2/28/11	3/1/11	Attend meetings; attend to legislative session business	Juneau		641	120	129		890
3/2/11		Attend SCoR meeting	Fairbanks		283				283
3/12/11		Drop off moose pense with Moose Federation (airfare provided)	Stony River						-
3/15/11	3/17/11	Tour United States Navy Arctic Ice Camp (partial airfare provided by United States Navy, meals provided)	Prudhoe Bay		803	32	125	17	977
3/18/11	3/24/11	Attend National Lieutenant Governor's Association (NLGA) winter meeting; attend Aerospace States Association meeting; attend Boston Seafood show and Alaska Seafood Marketing presentation	Washington, D.C.; Boston, MA	400	1,812	291	1,265	45	3,813

Name:	MEAD TREADWELL
Position:	Lieutenant Governor
Organization:	Office of the Lieutenant Governor

Orga	anization:	Office of the Lieutenant Governor	_						
Dates T Begin	raveled End		Destination	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total	
3/29/11	3/30/11	Attend legislative session meetings; meet with Consul of Norway, Sten Arne Rosnes	Juneau		562	120	129		811
4/4/11	4/7/11	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau		546	212	387		1,145
4/11/11	4/16/11	Attend legislative session; attend Cabinet meeting; tour Coast Guard Cutter Bertholf	Juneau		555	112	387	83	1,137
4/23/11		Attend Kenai Peninsula Chapter of Safari Club International annual banquet	Kenai		265				265
4/26/11		Attend SCoR meeting; speak to Alaska Wood Energy conference	Fairbanks		394	44			438
4/30/11		Speak at 21st Annual Caring for the Kenai awards banquet	Kenai		236			19	255
5/3/11	5/4/11	Meet with Governor Sean Parnell, attend various meetings	Juneau		559	92	129		780
5/5/11	5/6/11	Speak at Senior Recognition Day; speak at University of Alaska Fairbanks research event	Fairbanks		287	56			343
5/7/11	5/11/11	Represent State of Alaska at Arctic Council ministerial meeting (lodging provided by United States State Department)	Nuuk, Greenland		3,809	459		19	4,287
5/19/11	5/22/11	Meet with Governor Sean Parnell, attend Rear Admiral Christopher Colvin's change of command; attend various meetings	Juneau		602	148	129		879
5/24/11		Speak at Experimental Program to Stimulate Competitive Research conference	Fairbanks		300	28			328
5/26/11	5/27/11	Attend Arctic Policy Roundtable meeting	Barrow		604	32	177		813
6/3/11		Speak at Central Peninsula Relay for Life survivor walk	Soldotna		230				230
6/11/11	6/12/11	Attend Copper River Nouveau meeting	Cordova		635	60	145		840
6/13/11	6/18/11	Speak at National Research Council Legacy and Lessons of International Polar Year 2007-2008 workshop; various meetings (partial airfare provided)	Washington, D.C.; Juneau		553	220	381		1,154
6/19/11	6/21/11	Speak at Arctic Imperative conference (meals provided)	Girdwood		51	438			489
6/24/11		Visit Naknek Electric; attend other meetings (meals provided)	King Salmon		465				465
6/28/11	6/29/11	Meet with SCoR	Fairbanks		401	48	172		621
7/2/11	7/6/11	Attend meetings; meet with constituents	Juneau		878	132	316		1,326
7/7/11	7/9/11	Attend Kenai River Classic; attend funeral for Superintendent Kenneth Burnley (lodging and partial meals provided)	Kenai; Wasilla		361	44			405

MEAD TREADWELL
Lieutenant Governor
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
Ī.

Orga	mization.	Office of the Lieutenant Governor	-						
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
7/9/11	7/13/11	Attend National Association of Secretaries of State summer conference; speak at Center for Strategic and International Studies Energy Program	Washington, D.C.; Daniels, WV	500	2,170	201	914	28	3,813
7/24/11	7/25/11	Attend governor's annual family picnic; speak at Arctic Policy Workshop (partial meals provided)	Fairbanks		375	32	99		506
7/25/11	7/30/11	Attend NLGA annual meeting	San Juan, Puerto Rico	400	779	196	673	292	2,340
8/14/11	8/15/11	Speak at Renewable Energy Fair (airfare, lodging, and meals provided)	Chena Hot Springs		30	44			74
8/18/11	8/19/11	Attend governor's annual family picnic	Juneau		555	40	149		744
8/25/11		Speak at Terra-Southwest Milestones event (partial meals provided)	Dillingham		465	12		19	496
8/27/11	8/28/11	Speak at Arts-in-the-Park event	Denali State Park		178	76	89		343
8/31/11		Attend SCoR meeting	Fairbanks		300	60			360
9/1/11		Attend memorial service for Private First Class Douglas Cordo	Fairbanks		386			9	395
9/8/11	9/9/11	Speak at Beringia Days international conference	Nome		449	32	175		656
9/15/11		Attend memorial service for fallen soldiers at Fort Wainwright	Fairbanks		160	16			176
9/16/11	9/17/11	Speak at Institute of the North's Talkeetna dialogue	Talkeetna		139	48	213		400
9/18/11	9/25/11	Attend Russian Geographical Society 2nd Annual International Arctic forum (lodging provided)	Arkhangelsk, Russia		3,483	474		29	3,986
9/29/11		Speak at Alaska Rural Energy conference	Juneau		437	44			481
9/30/11		Attend State of Alaska and University of Alaska Fairbanks Strategic and Critical Minerals summit	Fairbanks		260			9	269
10/7/11		Attend SCoR meeting	Fairbanks		445	60			505
10/12/11	10/20/11	Attend cultural and economic development mission in China with the NLGA (all airfare and lodging provided)	Guangzhou, China			316			316
10/25/11		Participate in Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting	Fairbanks		211	44			255
10/28/11		Speak at King Cove Centennial celebration (airfare and ground transportation provided)	King Cove						-
10/31/11		Deviation from personal trip to attend meeting in Washington, D.C.	Washington, D.C.			130			130

113

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2011

Orga	Position:	MEAD TREADWELL Lieutenant Governor Office of the Lieutenant Governor							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/7/11	11/8/11	Speak at Alaska Association of Municipal Clerks annual	Fairbanks		251	60	75	9	395
		conference; speak at Alaska Conference of Mayors							
11/11/11	11/14/11	Speak at Juneau World Affairs Council Forum for the Arctic;	Juneau		533	196	357		1,086
		meet with Juneau office staff							
11/28/11	12/1/11	Participate in United States States and Federal Government	Orlando, FL;		1,079	180	526	19	1,804
		Space Forum; testify at hearing on Coast Guard Arctic	Washington, D.C.						
		operations before United States House Subcommittee on Coast							
		Guard and Marine Transportation							
12/3/11	12/4/11	Cut ribbon for Christmas in Ice opening celebration	Fairbanks		262	32		9	303
12/5/11	12/6/11	Hold office meetings; attend governor's open house	Juneau		446	120	119		685
	•								
		TOTALS: ME	EAD TREADWELL	1,700	33,793	6,094	9,239	641	51,467

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Department of Health and Social Services



	Name:	DAVID COTE		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Alaska Pioneer Homes	•	
		Department of Health and Social Services	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/11		Attend Health and Social Services (HSS) leadership meeting	Anchorage	513
1/26/11		Meet with pharmacy staff	Anchorage	771
2/21/11	2/23/11	Conduct Alaska Pioneers Home (APH) advisory board meeting	Ketchikan; Sitka	782
		southeast tour		
5/5/11		Attend HSS leadership meeting	Anchorage	399
5/10/11	5/13/11	Attend executive meeting; meet with Long Term Care Plan (LTC)	Anchorage	923
		committee		
6/2/11		Attend HSS leadership meeting	Anchorage	120
7/6/11		Attend human resources staff meeting	Anchorage	457
7/9/11	7/15/11	Attend National Association of State Veterans home conference	Burlington, VT	3,477
7/26/11		Attend LTC steering committee meeting	Anchorage	386
8/19/11		Attend budget meeting	Anchorage	366
8/25/11	8/26/11	Attend HSS Veterans summit meeting	Fairbanks	718
9/6/11	9/9/11	Attend Alaska State Hospital Nursing Association meeting	Ketchikan	1,387
10/3/11	10/6/11	Attend executive meeting	Anchorage	1,048
10/10/11	10/13/11	Conduct APH advisory board meeting northern tour	Anchorage; Fairbanks;	1,155
			Palmer	
11/3/11		Attend HSS leadership meeting	Anchorage	597
11/30/11	12/1/11	Conduct Palmer Pioneer Home administrator interviews; attend HSS	Anchorage	749
		leadership meeting		
12/8/11	12/9/11	Attend implementation meeting for new state plan for seniors	Anchorage	678
12/12/11	12/14/11	Attend Palmer Pioneer Home retirement party for administrator;	Anchorage	995
		attend meeting pertaining to licensing		
			TOTAL: DAVID COTE	15,521

Org	Position:	ALISON ELGEE Assistant Commissioner Finance and Management Services Department of Health and Social Services	- - -	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/5/11	1/6/11	Attend Medicaid taskforce meeting; attend Health and Social	Anchorage	320
		Services (HSS) leadership meeting (trip cancelled)		
6/2/11		Attend HSS leadership meeting	Anchorage	660
		η ·	TOTAL: ALISON FLOFF	080

	Name:	PATRICK HEFLEY	_	
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	•	
Org	anization:	Family, Community, and Integrated Services		
		Department of Health and Social Services	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/5/11	1/12/11	Attend Health and Social Services leadership meeting; meet with staff	Anchorage	1,747
1/11/11		Attend Sobriety Center grand opening	Bethel	387
3/6/11	3/11/11	Meet with Kotzebue tribal leaders; meet with Selawik tribal leaders; meet with staff	Kotzebue; Selawik; Anchorage	2,316
3/21/11	3/22/11	Meet with Division of Senior and Disabilities Services staff; meet with Department of Law staff	Anchorage	860
3/31/11	4/1/11	Attend domestic violence Choose Respect event	Yakutat	565
4/7/11	4/8/11	Attend McLaughlin Youth Center dedication	Anchorage	719
		TOT	AL: PATRICK HEFLEY	6,594

	Name:	BARBARA HENJUM		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Juvenile Justice	•	
		Department of Health and Social Services	•	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/18/11	1/21/11	Present at the Alaska Association of Homes for Children meetings	Juneau	996
1/27/11	2/4/11	Attend Health and Social Services (HSS) committee meeting; meet	Juneau; San Antonio, TX	1,978
		with HSS Directors; attend HSS leadership meeting; attend Criminal		
		Justice Corrections Association meetings (\$1,230 reimbursed by		
		Criminal Justice Corrections Association)		
2/6/11	2/11/11	Present to the House committee; attend budget hearings	Juneau	1,227
2/13/11	2/18/11	Attend and present at the Statewide Alaska Youth Court conference;	Juneau	1,741
		present to House Committee; attend budget meetings		
2/21/11	2/25/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,334
2/28/11	3/4/11	Attend HSS leadership meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau	358
3/15/11	3/17/11	Attend the Criminal Justice Working Group	Juneau	974
3/20/11	3/25/11	Attend budget meetings and the Alaska Juvenile Justice Advisory	Juneau	1,456
		committee		
4/4/11	4/7/11	Attend HSS leadership meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau	382
6/20/11	6/22/11	Meet with staff; meet for results based accountability efforts; meet	Juneau	720
		for budget preparations		
7/18/11	7/22/11	Supervise staff; present Big Picture fiscal year 2013 budget meeting	Ketchikan; Juneau	1,316
8/2/11	8/8/11	Attend Criminal Justice Corrections Association New Directors	Kissimmee, FL	1,075
		conference and summer business meeting		
8/29/11	9/1/11	Meet with Department of Education and staff	Juneau	1,475
9/19/11	9/21/11	Attend the Alaska leadership summit (\$152 reimbursed by National	Seward	25
		Indian Child Welfare Association)		
10/12/11	10/14/11	Supervise Juneau Youth Facility and probation offices	Juneau	909
10/21/11		Attend and present at Bethel network meeting	Bethel	390
11/2/11		Meet with City of Bethel, Yukon Koyukuk Community Health	Bethel	450
		Center, Department of Corrections, and Division of Juvenile Justice		
		regarding water corridor		
11/16/11	11/18/11	Meet with Nome facility staff; attend staff meetings in Kotzebue	Nome; Kotzebue	1,546
11/27/11	12/1/11	Meet with Juneau facility staff	Juneau	1,234
12/5/11	12/8/11	Attend the annual managers meeting	Fairbanks	882
12/19/11	12/22/11	Meet with state office and Johnson Youth Center staff	Juneau	1,107
		·		
		TOTA	L: BARBARA HENJUM	21,575

	Name:	WARD HURLBURT		
	Position:	Division Director/Chief Medical Officer	•	
Org		Division of Public Health	<u>-</u>	
- 8	,	Department of Health and Social Services	<u>-</u>	
Dates T	'raveled	·F		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/4/11		Attend meetings with Juneau section chiefs	Juneau	486
1/27/11	1/28/11	Attend legislative session	Juneau	850
1/30/11	1/31/11	Attend legislative session	Juneau	773
2/2/11	2/3/11	Attend legislative session	Juneau	836
2/7/11	2/10/11	Attend legislative session; conduct Division of Public Health (DPH)	Juneau	1,146
		quarterly broadcast		,
2/15/11	2/17/11	Attend legislative session; attend Health Care Commission meeting	Juneau	1,186
2/22/11		Attend legislative session	Juneau	681
2/24/11	2/25/11	Attend legislative session	Juneau	803
3/2/11		Attend Medicaid task force meeting	Juneau	624
3/7/11		Attend legislative session	Juneau	660
3/14/11		Attend legislative session	Juneau	142
3/23/11	3/24/11	Attend Medicaid task force meeting	Juneau	359
3/30/11	3/31/11	Attend Health Care Commission meeting	Juneau	1,034
4/6/11	4/7/11	Attend Medicaid taskforce meeting	Juneau	753
4/27/11	5/4/11	Attend All State and Territorial Health Officials (ASTHO)	Atlanta, GA	230
1/2//11	3/ 1/11	conference (ASTHO reimbursed air, lodging, and ground	ritianta, Gri	250
		transportation)		
5/11/11	5/12/11	Attend meetings with Juneau section chiefs	Juneau	627
6/16/11	e,,	Attend meetings with Juneau section chiefs	Juneau	627
7/12/11		Attend meetings with Juneau section chiefs	Juneau	657
7/20/11	7/22/11	Attend Big Picture meeting	Juneau	982
8/23/11	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Attend meetings with Juneau section chiefs	Juneau	375
7/29/11	8/9/11	Attend ASTHO conference (ASTHO paid for air, lodging, and	Boston, MA	206
,,_,,	0,7,	ground transportation)		
9/7/11		Attend meetings with Juneau section chiefs	Juneau	630
9/20/11	9/22/11	Attend meetings with Juneau section chiefs; present the DPH	Juneau	359
27.207.22	,,,	quarterly broadcast		
10/5/11		Attend meetings with Juneau section chiefs	Juneau	626
10/18/11	10/21/11	<u> </u>	Portland, OR	627
11/15/11	11/16/11	Attend State Health Official Region meeting	Seattle Seattle	1,123
11/22/11		Attend meetings with Juneau section chiefs	Juneau	418
11/29/11		Attend meetings with Juneau section chiefs	Juneau	484
12/12/11	12/14/11	Attend ASTHO conference (ASTHO paid for air, lodging, and	San Antonio, TX	100
- - -		ground transportation)	, ***	130
12/19/11		Attend DPH financial meeting	Juneau	490
		1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	.50
		TOTA	AL: WARD HURLBURT	18,894

	Name:	RONALD KREHER	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Orga	nization:	Division of Public Assistance		
		Department of Health and Social Services	•	
Dates Tr	aveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/5/11	1/6/11	Attend Health and Social Services (HSS) leadership meeting	Anchorage	716
1/25/11	1/26/11	Attend the Division of Homeland Security and Emergency	Anchorage	511
		Management Community and Economic Long-term Recovery Table		
		Top Exercise (trip cancelled)		
3/13/11	3/14/11	Attend kick-off of the Long Term Care, Denali Kid Care, and Senior	Anchorage	506
		Benefits Kaizen Event (trip cancelled)		
3/16/11	3/17/11	Attend the Native Family Assistance Program meeting	Anchorage	711
3/31/11	4/1/11	Attend March for Domestic Violence	Petersburg	450
4/29/11		Attend 30-year employee retirement potluck; meet with staff in	Anchorage	641
		Anchorage	-	
6/2/11		Attend HSS leadership meeting	Anchorage	574
6/7/11	6/10/11	Meet with Commissioner William Streur and division heads; attend	Anchorage	1,297
		site visits	-	
7/11/11	7/14/11	Attend staff development and training workshop and stakeholder	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,623
		meeting; observe Electronic Information System alternatives		
		demonstration; meet with Fairbanks staff regarding the death of an		
		employee		
7/26/11	7/28/11	Attend Fairbanks site visit	Fairbanks	1,310
8/3/11		Attend the Alaska Native Health Boards mega meeting (trip	Anchorage	355
		cancelled)		
8/19/11		Attend HSS leadership meeting	Anchorage	498
9/25/11	9/29/11	Attend the Alaskan Families Come First conference; meet with the	Anchorage	1,102
		United States Department of Agriculture, Allen Ng, and		
		Commissioner William Streur		
10/9/11	10/11/11	Attend the Division of Public Assistance (DPA) Leadership Kaizen	Anchorage	832
		event; attend DPA Leadership Face-to-Face meeting		
10/24/11	10/25/11	Attend Empowering Men to Work with Women and Other Men to	Seattle	1,329
		End Violence Against Women convention and conference		
11/3/11		Attend the HSS leadership summit	Anchorage	607
11/28/11	11/29/11	Attend Fairbanks site visits and meetings with various other	Fairbanks	568
		agencies that do business with DPA (trip cancelled)		
12/18/11	12/21/11	Attend and Prepare for Chief of Field Services interviews	Anchorage	875
		TOT	AL: RONALD KREHER	14,505

		CHRISTY LAWTON	_	
		Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Office of Children's Services	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services		
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/11/11	4/14/11	Provide onsite technical assistance for the Performance Improvement Plan	Anchorage	943
5/2/11		Attend Alaska Early Childhood Comprehensive Concession meeting	Anchorage	350
5/8/11	5/13/11	Attend Children's Bureau leadership conference; attend the annual	Washington, D.C.	864
3/6/11	3/13/11	Court Improvement Project conference	washington, D.C.	804
5/19/11	5/20/11	Participate in the SAFEtee Domestic Violence Sexual Assault	Anchorage	176
		meeting (Domestic Violence Sexual Assault provided airfare and		
		lodging)		
5/31/11		Meet with Anchorage Regional Office staff to debrief and review	Anchorage	466
		adoption client case		
6/2/11		Attend Health and Social Services (HSS) leadership meeting	Anchorage	196
6/7/11	6/10/11	Attend leadership strategic planning; supervise staff	Juneau	1,387
6/13/11	6/16/11	Attend leadership strategic planning meeting; consult with National	Juneau	1,409
		Resource Center consultants		
6/19/11	6/25/11	Attend Annual State Liaison Office/Children's Justice Act Federal	Washington, D.C.	2,180
		conference		
6/30/11		Attend legislative forum with Office of Children's Services (OCS)	Anchorage	449
		parents		
7/7/11	7/8/11	Attend strategic planning and follow up work with Wasilla field	Anchorage	740
		office		
7/18/11	7/22/11	Attend HSS Big Picture budget meetings	Juneau	1,727
8/1/11	8/2/11	Attend HSS strategic planning; train new administrator	Anchorage	751
8/9/11	8/12/11	Meet with staff; attend Protective Capacity Assessment training	Juneau	1,279
8/14/11	8/15/11	Attend National Resource Center for Child Protective Services for	Anchorage	905
		purposes of Performance Improvement Plan completion		
8/19/11		Attend HSS budget meeting	Anchorage	400
9/7/11		Provide keynote address at the Booth Salvation Army celebration	Anchorage	365
		meeting; supervise staff		
9/13/11	9/15/11	Visit with OCS staff, tribal leaders and stakeholders	Bethel	1,314
9/19/11		Attend Western and Pacific Implementation Center leadership	Seward	210
		conference (meals provided)		
9/26/11	9/29/11	Attend Alaska Native Health Board mega meeting; attend Families	Anchorage	1,068
		First conference; attend Strengthening Families retreat		
10/6/11	10/7/11	Attend HSS leadership meeting; train Citizen Review Panel	Anchorage	904
10/18/11	10/19/11	Attend OCS leadership retreat; attend strategic planning meeting	Anchorage	543
10/23/11		Attend Alaska Early Childhood Comprehensive Concession; attend	Anchorage	1,245
		Tribal/State meeting; attend Western and Pacific Implementation		Í
		Center meetings		
11/2/11	11/5/11	Attend Child Welfare, Education, and the Courts conference (travel	Washington, D.C.	294
		paid by Federal Administration for Children & Families)	8.1 ,	
11/14/11	11/17/11	Provide technical assistance for National Resource Center for Child	Anchorage	1,188
		Protective Services; speak at Adoption Day Celebration; meet with		,
		Deputy Commissioner Rosemarie Sailors		
11/29/11	12/1/11	Attend Business Process Mapping meeting in regards to Allard	Anchorage	833
, , . 1		lawsuit settlement		
		1	•	
		TOTA	AL: CHRISTY LAWTON	V 22,186
		101		-2,100

Name:		DUANE MAYES	_	
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Senior and Disabilities Services	•	
		Department of Health and Social Services	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/3/11	1/5/11	Meet with Juneau staff	Juneau	965
1/24/11	1/28/11	Attend legislative hearings; meet with Juneau staff	Juneau	1,297
1/30/11	2/4/11	Meet with Commissioner William Streur; meet with Juneau staff	Juneau	1,607
2/9/11	2/11/11	Attend Alaska Commission on Aging (ACOA)/Alaska Native Health	Juneau	994
		Board mega meeting		
2/21/11	2/25/11	Attend Senate subcommittee hearing	Juneau	1,434
2/28/11	3/1/11	Attend Executive and Senior Management team meeting	Juneau	872
3/30/11	4/1/11	Attend Health Care Commission meeting	Juneau	976
4/7/11	4/8/11	Attend leadership retreat	Juneau	821
5/2/11	5/3/11	Attend Coordinated Transportation Taskforce meeting	Fairbanks	572
5/10/11	5/11/11	Attend SharePoint meeting; meet with Fairbanks staff	Fairbanks	512
6/21/11	6/23/11	Attend budget meeting with Juneau staff	Juneau	1,142
6/26/11	6/29/11	Attend Strengthening the Aging Network regional forum	San Francisco, CA	1,832
7/19/11	7/22/11	Attend Big Picture meeting	Juneau	1,242
7/27/11	7/29/11	Attend Coordinated Transportation Task Force meeting	Kodiak	1,268
9/7/11	9/9/11	Attend Grants and Contracts meeting	Juneau	1,118
9/10/11	9/15/11	Attend Home and Community Based Services conference	Washington, D.C.	2,273
9/26/11	9/30/11	Attend ACOA rural outreach meeting	Wrangell	1,672
12/13/11	12/15/11	Attend Strategic Planning meeting; meet with Juneau staff	Juneau	1,023
		T	OTAL: DUANE MAYES	21,620

		Division Director/Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Health Care Services	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services	1	
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/27/11		Attend department overview to House Health and Social Services	Juneau	631
		committee meeting		
1/30/11	2/3/11	Attend budget overview meeting	Juneau	1,255
2/6/11	2/11/11	Attend House Health and Social Services hearings on Health Care	Juneau	1,823
		Services budget; attend Senior and Disabilities Services Corrective		
		Plan meeting		
2/14/11	2/16/11	Attend Senate subcommittee meeting	Juneau	1,119
2/22/11	2/23/11	Attend House Finance subcommittee meeting	Juneau	751
3/1/11	3/2/11	Attend the Medicaid Task Force (MTF) meeting	Juneau	869
3/22/11	3/23/11	Attend budget meetings; attend MTF meeting	Juneau	814
3/28/11	4/1/11	Attend Nuts-n-Bolts Accountable Care conference and Institute on	Baltimore, MD	3,004
		Medicare/Medicaid payment issues		
4/3/11	4/7/11	Attend MTF meeting	Juneau	1,403
5/16/11	5/25/11	Attend meeting with Affiliated Computer Services; attend National	Concord, NH;	3,140
		Governors Association Center for Best Practices; attend Long-Term	Providence, RI;	·
		Care and Health Information Exchange meeting; attend National	Arlington, VA	
		Association of Medicaid Directors Inaugural meeting		
5/31/11		Provide staff training on how to prepare reports for the centers for	Juneau	478
		Medicaid and Medicare		
6/28/11	6/30/11	Attend 2011 Olmstead conference	Washington, D.C.	1,666
7/19/11	7/21/11	Attend Big Picture meeting	Juneau	961
7/24/11		Work at the Fairbanks governor's picnic	Fairbanks	507
7/30/11	8/4/11	Attend 2011 Medicaid Management Information Systems	Austin, TX	3,874
		conference	,	,
8/10/11	8/11/11	Attend on site visit to discuss Boys and Girls home licensure issue	Fairbanks	736
8/22/11		Represent Commissioner William Streur at long-term care facility	Bethel	392
		groundbreaking		
8/23/11	8/27/11	Attend Improving Access and Quality Care for the Behavioral	Seattle; Ketchikan	1,046
		Health Client meeting; attend Medical Care Advisory committee		,
		meeting		
9/7/11	9/8/11	Attend Alaska State Hospital and Nursing Home Association	Ketchikan	762
		Annual meeting		
9/10/11	9/12/11	Speak at 2011 National Home and Community Based Services	Washington, D.C.	1,665
J, 10, 11	>/ 1 = / 11	conference	, vasimigeon, z.e.	1,000
9/14/11		Attend Maniilaq long-term care facility grand opening	Kotzebue	405
11/6/11	11/9/11	Attend National Association of Medicaid Directors fall meeting	Washington, D.C.	2,065
11/15/11		Attend Office of the National Coordinator of Health Information	Washington, D.C.	288
11/13/11	11/1//11	Technology all grantee meeting (trip cancelled)	asimigion, D.C.	200
11/29/11	12/2/11	Attend exit meeting Attend exit meeting	Juneau	1,174
-1/2//11	12/2/11	1. Mond of the mooting		1,1/7

Position: Organization:		NANCY ROLFZEN Assistant Commissioner Finance and Management Services Department of Health and Social Services		
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/19/11		Attend Health and Social Services (HSS) leadership summit	Anchorage	378
10/4/11	10/6/11	Attend HSS leadership meeting; meet with staff	Anchorage	968
10/20/11		Attend Mental Health Trust Finance committee meeting	Anchorage	614
11/30/11	12/1/11	Participate in an interview for budget manager position	Anchorage	780
		T	OTAL: NANCY ROLFZEN	2,740

	Name:	REE SAILORS	_	
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Family, Community, and Integrated Services	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/2/11	11/3/11	Attend the Health and Social Services (HSS) leadership summit; meet with staff	Anchorage	669
11/8/11	11/10/11	Attend staff meeting; attend site visit to McLaughlin Youth Center; meet Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) staff in Anchorage	Anchorage	1,134
11/14/11	11/16/11	Attend staff meetings; attend Anchorage site visit; attend Adoption Day event	Anchorage	1,070
12/1/11		Attend HSS leadership summit; meet with staff (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	504
12/5/11	12/8/11	Attend Fairbanks site visit; attend fiscal year planning meetings; attend DJJ mid/senior staff meeting	Fairbanks	1,118
			TOTAL: REE SAILORS	4,495

	Name:	MELISSA STONE		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org		Division of Behavioral Health	=	
Oig	,amzanom.	Department of Health and Social Services	=	
Dates T	raveled	Department of freatm and Social Scrivices		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/11	-	Attend grand opening of the Bethel Sobering Center	Bethel	390
1/18/11	1/21/11	Attend Alaska Association of Homes for Children discussion panel;	Juneau	1,083
2, 20, 22	2, 2 2, 2 2	work in Juneau office; attend Criminal Justice Working Group		1,000
		(CJWG)		
1/26/11	1/28/11	Attend Health and Social Services (HSS) overview to House Health	Juneau	910
		and Social Services committee; work in Juneau office		
1/29/11	2/4/11	Attend Statewide Suicide Prevention Council retreat; attend Alaska	Juneau	1,665
		Behavioral Health Association (ABHA) quarterly meeting; attend		ĺ
		Bring the Kids Home quarterly meeting; work in Juneau office		
2/7/11	2/9/11	Meet with Representative Dick Allen; attend Alaska Native Health	Juneau	1,018
		Board mega meeting		, -
2/13/11	2/17/11	Attend Senate meeting; work in the Juneau office	Juneau	1,504
2/20/11	2/25/11	Attend Alaska Mental Health Board (AMHB) meeting; attend the	Juneau	1,314
		Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault (DVSA) workgroup initiative		Í
		meeting; work in the Juneau office		
3/2/11	3/4/11	Attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Abuse (CDVSA)	Juneau	825
		3rd quarter FY11 council meeting		
3/16/11	3/17/11	Attend CJWG meeting	Juneau	816
3/20/11	3/22/11	Attend budget meetings with Finance & Management Services	Juneau	996
		(FMS) for Medicaid		
3/30/11	3/31/11	Meet with CDVSA Shelter Director Samaria Ross; meet with	Nome	851
		Norton Sound Director Jay David; attend Governor's Choose		
		Respect event		
4/27/11		Attend Denardo Center inspection	Fairbanks	316
5/1/11	5/15/11	Attend 41st National Council Mental Health and Addictions	San Diego, CA	1,942
		Conference (registration fees waived)		
5/18/11	5/19/11	Attend AMHB meeting	Homer	703
6/5/11	6/10/11	Attend Policy Academy on Interagency Standardization of Justice	Snowbird, UT;	609
		Information Sharing; attend the National Association of State	Indianapolis, IN	
		Alcohol and Drug Abuse Directors annual meeting (Airfare, hotel,		
		and registration paid for by Substance Abuse & Mental Health		
		Services Administration's designated contractor CRP, Incorporated		
		for travel to Snowbird, UT. Reimbursement of lodging, ground		
		transportation, baggage fee, and per diem made by National		
		Governor's Association for travel to Indianapolis, IN)		
7/16/11	7/22/11	Attend National Association of State Mental Health Program	Alexandria, VA; Juneau	3,243
		Directors Annual 2011 commissioners meeting; attend HSS budget		
		meeting		
8/23/11	8/25/11	Attend Improving Access and Quality Care for behavioral health	Seattle	271
		clients (third party arranged and paid for airfare and hotel; all other		
		costs will be reimbursed after trip is completed)		
8/30/11		Attend Grants Contracts FY13 status meeting	Juneau	634
9/8/11	9/9/11	Attend and participate in Alaska State Hospital and Nursing Home	Ketchikan	1,061
		Association 2011 annual meeting		
9/21/11		Attend ABHA quarterly meeting	Fairbanks	341
9/28/11	9/30/11	Attend CDVSA quarterly meeting	Dillingham	465
10/4/11	10/5/11	Attend Statewide Suicide Prevention Council quarterly meeting	Barrow	964

	Name:	MELISSA STONE		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Behavioral Health	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services	_	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/7/11	11/8/11	Attend Alaska Peer Consortium meeting; meet with Division of	Fairbanks	607
		Behavioral Health (DBH) providers		
11/29/11	11/30/11	Attend DVSA quarterly meeting	Fairbanks	663
12/5/11	12/6/11	Meet with clients; work in the Juneau office	Juneau	300
12/13/11	12/14/11	Attend Medicaid and DBH budget meetings with FMS	Juneau	790
	•			
		TO	TAL: MELISSA STONE	24,281

Name:	WILLIAM STREUR
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Health and Social Services

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/6/11	2/11/11	Attend budget and policy planning meetings; attend legislative hearings	Juneau		662	316		10	988
2/13/11	2/18/11	Attend budget and policy planning meetings; attend legislative hearings	Juneau		602	316	800	10	1,728
2/20/11	2/23/11	Attend legislative hearings; attend finance and budget meetings; attend policy meetings	Juneau		707	236		45	988
2/24/11	2/26/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		570	128		33	731
3/1/11	3/2/11	Attend Medicaid Task Force meeting (used an unused ticket for this trip)	Juneau		222	116		21	359
3/6/11	3/11/11	Attend legislative hearings; attend finance and budget meetings; attend policy meetings	Juneau		753	344		22	1,119
3/13/11	3/18/11	Attend legislative hearings; attend policy and budget meetings	Juneau		836	368	828	33	2,065
3/20/11	3/29/11	Attend legislative hearing; attend policy and budget meetings; attend American Public Human Services Association 2011 spring policy forum	Juneau; Washington, D.C.	700	1,330	644	966	66	3,706
3/31/11		Participate in Choose Respect community event	Barrow		700	84		10	794
4/4/11	4/8/11	Attend legislative session; attend policy and budget meeting	Juneau		620	308		22	950
4/10/11	4/18/11	Attend Governor Sean Parnell's cabinet meeting; attend last week of legislative season	Juneau		890	480		21	1,391
4/28/11	4/29/11	Attend Utah Hospitals and Health Systems Association 2011 annual meeting; attend Navigating the Road to Medicaid Reform	Saint George, UT		956	116		19	1,091
5/12/11	5/13/11	Attend Denali Peak Performance awards ceremony	Juneau		391	104	109	19	623
5/25/11	5/27/11	Facilitate biweekly meeting with Juneau staff	Juneau		555	148	218	9	930
6/7/11	6/8/11	Present to board of Tri-West Health Alliance; brief Governor Sean Parnell on reading file article	Juneau		645	106	129	9	889
6/16/11	6/17/11	Meet with Juneau staff; attend transition meeting with resigning assistant commissioner; attend Governor Sean Parnell's cabinet meeting	Juneau		552	144	129	20	845
6/26/11	6/29/11	Attend the Strengthening the Aging Network Regional Forum (trip cancelled)	San Francisco, CA		844			9	853
6/27/11	6/29/11	Work with Juneau budget staff	Juneau		635	166	258	33	1,092

Name:
Position:
Commissioner
Organization:
Department of Health and Social Services

							1	0.7	m 1
	raveled	n	-	Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/20/11		Attend Big Picture meeting	Juneau		599	161	338	19	1,117
7/24/11	7/25/11	Work at governor's picnic; visit Office of Children's Services Fairbanks field office	Fairbanks		470	135	99	28	732
7/30/11	8/4/11	Attend Medicaid Management Information System 2011 conference	Austin, TX	395	1,106	382	478	20	2,381
8/18/11	8/19/11	Work at the Juneau governor's picnic	Juneau		473	99	129	19	720
8/19/11		Meet with Whittier city manager at Whittier Health Clinic	Whittier		88				88
8/22/11	8/23/11	Attend Health and Human Services Region X exchange listening session (Centers for Medicaid and Medicare prepaid airfare and reimbursed for travel expenses)	Portland, OR		58	122	127		307
9/1/11		Meet with staff in Juneau (trip cancelled)						19	19
9/7/11	9/9/11	Attend National Governors Association Center for Best Practices Health Insurance Exchange Implementation Workshop (third party paid for airfare; travel expenses reimbursed)	Arlington, VA		39	240	465		744
9/13/11	9/14/11	Visit to Bethel Youth Facility	Bethel		338	67	169	13	587
9/20/11	7, 2 ,, 2	Speak at Western and Pacific Child Welfare Implementation Center leadership summit	Seward			178	207		178
9/20/11	9/21/11	Speak at the Alaska Behavioral Health Association annual meeting	Fairbanks		407	63	97	9	576
9/27/11	9/28/11	Meet with staff (trip cancelled)	Juneau		138			23	161
10/2/11	10/5/11	Attend National Academy of State Health Policy meeting (trip cancelled)	Kansas City, MO		487			13	500
10/3/11	10/4/11	Visit staff in Juneau	Juneau		603	147	95	19	864
10/12/11		Attend a briefing on the Kenaitze Indian Tribe's proposed Dena'ina Health and Wellness Center	Kenai		89	44			133
10/23/11	10/31/11	Attend Republican Governors Public Policy Committee Health Care policy summit; attend Western Regional meeting of the Reforming States Group; attend 2011 Human Services Summit (travel expenses reimbursed by Milbank Memorial fund for Denver travel)	Washington, D.C.; Denver, CO; Cambridge, MA		332	634	992	48	2,006
11/2/11	11/4/11	Attend Bristol Bay Regional Vision summit	Dillingham		564	39	358	29	990

13

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2011

Name: WILLIAM STREUR Position: Commissioner Organization: Department of Health and Social Services		- - -							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/11/11		Attend Native Village of Eyak 18th annual sobriety celebration and memorial potlatch	Cordova		292	83	125	9	509
11/21/11		Participate in American Association of Retired Persons teleconference town hall meeting with Governor Sean Parnell	Juneau		419	105	129	29	682
12/5/11		Co-host governor's Christmas open house (used an unused ticket for this trip)	Juneau		453	121	258	19	851
12/16/11		Visit Yukon Kuskokwim Health Corporation to discuss Juvenile Justice property (used an unused ticket for this trip)	Bethel		430			42	472
12/22/11	12/23/11	Attend meeting regarding naturally occurring asbestos (trip cancelled)	Juneau		485			19	504
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•		-						
		TOTALS: V	VILLIAM STREUR	1,095	20,340	6,744	7,296	788	36,263

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	WILLIAM STREUR		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	<u>.</u>	
Org	anization:	Division of Health Care Services	<u>.</u>	
		Department of Health and Social Services	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/11	1/14/11	Work with Juneau staff in pre-legislative session planning meetings	Juneau	908
1/17/11	1/21/11	Attend budget and policy planning meetings; attend legislative	Juneau	1,106
		hearings		
1/30/11	2/4/11	Attend budget and policy planning meetings; attend legislative	Juneau	1,043
		hearings		
		TOTA	AL: WILLIAM STREUR	3,057

Department of Labor and Workforce Development



	Name:	GUY BELL		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/11	1/13/11	Attend United States Department of Labor meeting; participate	Washington, D.C.	2,014
		Alaska Congressional delegation		
2/23/11	2/26/11	Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies	Washington, D.C.	2,413
		(NASWA) winter policy forum		
4/25/11	4/28/11	Attend NASWA Labor Market Information committee meeting	Washington, D.C.	1,926
5/23/11	5/25/11	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting	Anchorage	966
7/11/11	7/12/11	Visit directors	Seward; Anchorage	1,048
			TOTAL: GUY BELL	8,367

Name: CLARK BISHOP
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Labor and Workforce Development

Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
1/4/11	1/7/11	Participate in Office of Management and Budget (OMB) meeting; attend Department of Labor and Workforce Development (DOL) meetings; attend Department of Natural Resources meeting	Juneau; Anchorage	Tecs	929	180	257	33	1,399
1/10/11	1/13/11	Attend United States Department of Labor meeting	Washington, D.C.		1,349	284	577	11	2,221
1/17/11	1/21/11	Attend legislative session; conduct DOL meetings	Juneau		677	123	253	22	1,075
1/24/11	1/28/11	Attend legislative session and DOL meetings	Juneau		833	165	253	44	1,295
1/31/11	2/3/11	Attend legislative session and DOL meetings	Juneau		831	116	189	22	1,158
2/7/11	2/11/11	Attend legislative session and DOL meetings	Juneau		908	165	253	10	1,336
2/13/11	2/17/11	Attend legislative session	Juneau		791	149	253	22	1,215
2/21/11	2/24/11	Attend legislative session	Juneau		646	99	450	24	1,219
3/2/11	3/3/11	Speak at the Career and Technical Education Center	Manley Hot Springs		159	76			235
3/7/11	3/9/11	Attend legislative session; attend DOL meetings	Juneau; Anchorage		700	121	300	33	1,154
3/14/11	3/17/11	Attend legislative session; attend mining conference and resource development meeting	Juneau		855	132	450	32	1,469
3/21/11	3/24/11	Attend legislative session; attend Governor's Safety and Health conference	Juneau; Anchorage		652	158	264	22	1,096
3/28/11	3/30/11	Attend legislative session and DOL meetings; tour Veterans Administration Domiciliary	Juneau; Anchorage		101	94	182	21	398
3/30/11	3/31/11	Attend the Choose Respect-2011 statewide event	Manley Hot Springs; Tanana		225	92			317
4/4/11	4/13/11	Attend legislative session; attend DOL meetings; meet ConocoPhillips executives regarding Alaska Hire	Juneau; Anchorage		1,521	385	843	30	2,779
4/15/11	4/18/11	Attend legislative session and DOL meetings	Juneau		159	115	248	21	543
4/20/11		Attend Alaska Construction Career Day	Juneau		436	60		20	516
5/2/11		Attend Early Childhood Coordinating Council meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage					30	30
7/5/11	7/7/11	Attend OMB Performance Training for Leadership; meet with Juneau staff	Juneau		654	152	298		1,104
7/12/11	7/13/11	Tour Donlin Creek project; meet with Commonwealth North and ConocoPhillips executives	Donlin Creek; Anchorage		1,114	88	181		1,383

Name: CLARK BISHOP
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Labor and Workforce Development

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/22/11	7/27/11	Attend the National Association of Government Labor	Saint Louis, MO	300	570	396	247		1,513
		Officials conference							
8/8/11	8/10/11	Meet with DOL staff, including the apprenticeship coordinator	Juneau; Anchorage		546	180	447		1,173
8/17/11	8/19/11	Attend budget meetings; attend the governor's annual picnic	Juneau		900	132	298		1,330
8/24/11	8/26/11	Speak at Commonwealth North Health Care Action	Anchorage		421	152	362		935
		committee; attend gasline meetings; visit training site in							
		Palmer; attend Cabinet meeting							
8/30/11		Participate in directors strategic planning meeting (trip	Juneau		39				39
		cancelled)							
9/6/11	9/7/11	Tour Alaska Vocational Technical Center with legislators and	Anchorage		340	76	181		597
		staff							
9/28/11	10/1/11	Meet with city and school officials; meet with staff; speak at	Cordova; Juneau;		776	208	363		1,347
		Energy Council	Anchorage						
10/4/11	10/6/11	Tour wind farms and hospital in Nome and meet with city and	Nome; Kotzebue		930	180	249		1,359
		school district officials; tour wind farms in Kotzebue							
10/20/11		Attend the Alaska Federation of Natives convention	Anchorage		207				207
10/26/11		Attend Partners in Progress meeting	Delta Junction		105				105
10/27/11		Attend DOL meetings and Alaska Oil and Gas Association	Anchorage		272				272
		luncheon							
11/2/11	11/3/11	Speak at the Veterans Job Fair and other DOL meetings	Anchorage		442	120	99		661
11/8/11		Attend the Miners Conference and DOL meetings	Anchorage		311	72	99		482
11/16/11	11/17/11	Attend the Alaska Resource Development Council conference	Anchorage	425	269	120	99		913
11/22/11		Meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	Anchorage		477				477
		staff							
11/28/11	12/1/11	Meet with school district officials, trade personnel, and	Edmonton, AB		1,106	380	469	13	1,968
		provincial representatives to view pipeline training facilities							
12/5/11	12/7/11	Meet with staff and attend the governor's open house	Juneau		704	148	170		1,022
12/13/11	12/16/11	Attend Shell Management reception, Department of Law	Anchorage		493	208	297		998
		meeting, and the Seafood Fisheries summit							

	Name: CLARK BISHOP								
Position: Commissioner			_						
Organization:		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/16/11		Attend Seafood Fisheries summit (trip cancelled)	Anchorage		9				9
TOTALS:		S: CLARK BISHOP	725	22,457	5,126	8,631	410	37,349	

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	GREGORY CASHEN	_	
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development	_	
)				
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/30/11	11/4/11	Meet and work with staff	Juneau	971
11/20/11	12/1/11	Work in the Juneau office and meet with staff	Juneau	1,261
12/4/11	12/9/11	Work in the Juneau office and meet with staff	Juneau	937
		TOTA	AL: GREGORY CASHEN	3,169

	Name:	PAUL DICK		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	ganization:	Division of Employment Security	-	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/24/11		Meet with staff and visit facilities	Anchorage	651
3/2/11	3/6/11	Assess job center operations in the central region and Fairbanks for	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,155
		the Work Services and American Recovery and Reinvestment Act		
		related programs		
4/5/11		Visit Ketchikan Job Center and meet with staff	Ketchikan	458
7/6/11	7/8/11	Meet with staff about strategic goals for Employment Security	Fairbanks; Barrow; Tok	1,632
		Division (ESD); review job center operation		
7/19/11	7/21/11	Meet with central region staff; conduct service pin and other	Anchorage;Palmer	1,308
		recognitions and visit the Northern Industrial Training in Palmer		,
7/26/11	7/27/11	Review job center operations and meet with staff	Ketchikan; Sitka	897
8/7/11	8/9/11	Engage staff in the strategic goals for ESD; review job center	Anchorage; Dillingham;	1,887
		operations	Valdez	ŕ
8/23/11		Attend Veterans' Representatives meeting; attend office lease and	Anchorage	544
		space options meeting; meet with Donlin Creek Project officials on		
		behalf of Workforce Development		
8/28/11	8/30/11	Attend employer presentation; review central region job center	Anchorage	1,458
		operations		
9/12/11	9/15/11	Review job center operations	Kenai; Fairbanks;	1,415
			Anchorage	
9/22/11	9/23/11	Attend Unemployment Insurance managers meetings and meet with	Anchorage; Eagle River;	809
		staff	Wasilla	
9/25/11	9/28/11	Meet with federal project officer; attend Division of Public	Anchorage	1,389
		Assistance Families First training and review operations in central		
		region and Glennallen		
11/1/11	11/4/11	Attend the United States Department of Labor Employment and	San Francisco, CA	1,729
		Training Administration conference		
11/13/11	11/15/11	Prepare for operational review and organization changes to be done	Anchorage; Kenai	1,101
12/6/11	12/9/11	Meet with staff and visit Cook Inlet Tribal Job Center	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,333
			TOTAL: PAUL DICK	17,766

	Name:	FRED ESPOSITO		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Alaska Vocational Technical Center	_	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/5/11	1/7/11	Attend directors meeting	Juneau	799
2/14/11	2/16/11	Attend House Labor and Workforce Development Finance	Juneau	867
		Subcommittee meeting; attend Alaska Vocational Technical Center		
		(AVTEC) budget hearing		
2/21/11	2/25/11	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting; attend Gas	Juneau	995
		line Steering committee meeting		
8/31/11		Attend directors meeting (trip cancelled)	Juneau	13
9/8/11		Attend budget meeting with Office of Management and Budget and	Juneau	398
		Commissioner Clark Bishop		
9/26/11	9/27/11	Attend the Rural Energy conference	Juneau	1,046
11/29/11	11/30/11	Attend meeting with Alaska Energy Authority on hydropower grant	Anchorage	191
12/8/11	12/9/11	Meet to discuss AVTEC's heavy equipment shop design at the	Fairbanks	489
		Fairbanks Pipeline Training Center		
		TO	OTAL: FRED ESPOSITO	4,798

	Name:	CORINE GELDHOF		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Business Partnerships		
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/26/11	1/28/11	Attend Youth Back to Basics training; participate in management	Anchorage	1,018
		retreat; attend Alaska State Energy Sector Partnership (SESP)		
		meeting		
4/11/11	4/13/11	Meet with staff; conduct orientation and training	Anchorage	985
6/14/11	6/16/11	Meet with staff on Fiscal Year 2012 program planning; attend SESP	Anchorage	1,197
		meeting; meet with Construction Academy and Denali Training staff		
7/11/11	7/14/11	Attend United States Department of Labor Administrative and	Anchorage	1,691
		Financial Management Requirements for Workforce Investment Act		
		and other Department of Labor programs; attend Macey Prince		
		Consulting training		
8/10/11	8/13/11	Attend the 2010-11 National Association of State Workforce	Washington, D.C.	2,353
		Agencies Employment and Training committee		
10/24/11	10/27/11	Attend the Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting	Fairbanks	1,207
11/8/11	11/10/11	Attend and present at Regional Training Center meeting; meet with	Anchorage	1,174
		Anchorage staff and potential industry partners		
11/16/11	11/17/11	Participate in the Rural Alaska Communities Environmental Job	Anchorage	984
		Training advisory board meeting; meet with Construction Education		
		Foundation grantee and with Anchorage management and		
		operations staff		
12/14/11		Meet with Division of Business Partnerships management team	Anchorage	576
	-			
		TOTA	AL: CORINE GELDHOF	11,185

		SONDRA BRYNN KEITH Administrative Service Director	_	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	- -	
Dates Traveled Begin End		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/10/11		Visit University of Alaska officials regarding career and technical education	Anchorage	463
8/30/11		Meet with staff to go through Anchorage lease sites (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	9
9/1/11		Present to Shell Oil (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	9
9/21/11		Meet with staff to go through Anchorage lease sites	Anchorage	698
9/26/11		Present to Shell Oil	Anchorage	571
10/24/11	10/26/11	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting	Fairbanks	802
11/2/11	11/3/11	Meet with Alaska Housing Finance Corporation officials	Anchorage	885
TOTAL: SONDRA BRYNN KEITH				3,437

	Name:	GREY MITCHELL	_	
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Labor Standards and Safety	•	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	_	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/23/11	1/27/11	Participate in the Occupational Safety and Health State Plan	Indianapolis, IN	1,896
		Association (OSHSPA) conference		
3/3/11	3/4/11	Meet with staff; participate in the Big Horn Enterprises Partnership	Anchorage; Fairbanks	910
		award ceremony		
3/22/11	3/24/11	Participate in the Governor's Safety and Health conference	Anchorage	1,263
4/6/11	4/8/11	Participate in the State Emergency Response Commission meeting;	Anchorage	1,116
		supervise staff		
4/18/11	4/21/11	Present Construction Health and Safety Excellence (CHASE)	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,445
		Partnership award to Kiewit Building Group; participate in the		
		Wage and Hour Statewide training; meet with staff		
7/12/11	7/14/11	Meet with Alyeska Pipeline Chief Executive Officer; supervise staff	Anchorage	1,265
7/27/11	7/28/11	Conduct Wage and Hour program manager interviews	Anchorage	912
8/3/11	8/4/11	Participate in the quarterly federal performance monitoring meeting	Anchorage	853
9/6/11	9/7/11	Meet with United State Department of Labor Wage and Hour and	Anchorage	961
		the Joint Pipeline Office Liaison		
10/3/11	10/5/11	Participate in the fall OSHSPA conference	Seattle	1,481
10/6/11	11/7/11	Participate in the State Emergency Response Commission meeting;	Anchorage	759
		supervise staff		
10/27/11	10/28/11	Attend the Granite Construction Company CHASE ceremony;	Anchorage	719
		supervise staff		
11/30/11	12/1/11	Participate in the quarterly federal monitoring meeting	Seattle	1,000
12/7/11	12/8/11	Participate in the Conoco Phillips Beluga River Voluntary	Beluga River	914
		Protection renewal ceremony		
12/12/11	12/15/11	Attend the OSHSPA Board meeting	Denver, CO	1,786
		TOT	CAL: GREY MITCHELL	17,280

	Name:	MICHAEL MONAGLE	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Workers' Compensation	_	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/11	1/14/11	Attend Workers' Compensation (WC) board meeting	Anchorage	1,260
3/21/11	3/23/11	Attend WC Benefit Guaranty Fund hearing; participate in Hearing	Anchorage	965
		Officer interviews; attend Governor's Safety and Health conference		
5/10/11	5/13/11	Attend WC Board meeting	Anchorage	1,054
6/20/11	6/22/11	Attend senior management retreat	Anchorage	1,202
7/14/11		Attend Fish Fund hearing (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	13
8/21/11	8/26/11	Attend International Association of Industrial Accident Boards and	Madison, WI	2,780
		Commissions conference		
10/4/11	10/7/11	Attend WC board meeting	Anchorage	1,263
10/18/11	10/19/11	Attend National Council of Compensation Insurance State Advisory	Anchorage	910
		forum		
12/28/11	12/30/11	Meet with AnalyzeSoft and WC Adjudications to rewrite project	Anchorage	1,114
		TOTAL	: MICHAEL MONAGLE	10,561

Name:		THOMAS NELSON		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development	_	
			-	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/8/11	3/9/11	Participate and deliver keynote address in the One Stop Training Academy	Kenai	1,049
3/29/11	3/30/11	Tour the Veterans Administration Domiciliary and facilities	Anchorage	769
4/5/11		Attend Apprenticeship Program meeting	Anchorage	655
5/6/11		Meet with Alaska Process Industry Careers Consortium staff	Anchorage	211
5/11/11	5/13/11	Follow-up with Apprenticeship Program; attend grant procedures	Anchorage	895
		meeting; visit sites		
7/11/11	7/13/11	Tour Donlin Creek Mine	Anchorage; Bethel	1,529
7/22/11	7/26/11	Attend the governor's annual family picnics in Anchorage, and	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,360
		Fairbanks		
7/27/11	7/28/11	Meet with University of Alaska officials regarding career and	Fairbanks	13
		technical education (trip cancelled)		
8/10/11		Meet with University of Alaska officials regarding career and	Anchorage	491
		technical education		
8/15/11		Attend Ketchikan Construction Academy Advisory Board meeting	Ketchikan	499
8/25/11	8/26/11	Attend health care cost containment meeting	Anchorage	740
9/11/11	9/17/11	Attend the National Association of State Workforce Agencies	San Juan, Puerto Rico	2,861
		conference		
9/28/11	9/29/11	Attend the Alaska Labor Relations Agency Board meeting	Anchorage	761
10/11/11		Meet with commissioner and department staff	Fairbanks	866
10/24/11		Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks	9
11/1/11		Attend Resource Development Council meeting (trip cancelled)	Ketchikan	19
		TOT	'AL: THOMAS NELSON	12,727

144

Position:		DAVID STONE Deputy Commissioner Department of Labor and Workforce Development	- - -	
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
9/29/11	9/30/11	1 1	Fairbanks	859
10/20/11		Attend the Alaska Forrest Association Annual convention	Ketchikan	453
10/24/11	10/26/11	Attend the Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting	Fairbanks	745
11/7/11	11/12/11	Attend the Alaska Miner's Association 2011 Annual Convention and Trade Show	Anchorage	1,894
		,	TOTAL: DAVID STONE	3,951

	Name:	CHERYL WALSH		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	•	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	_	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/11	1/12/11	Attend the State Vocational Rehabilitation Committee (SVRC)	Anchorage	834
		quarterly meeting		
2/14/11	2/16/11	Participate in Myers Briggs training; attend management meeting	Anchorage	1,046
4/8/11	4/25/11	Attend the National Consortium of State Rehabilitation Councils	Bethesda, MD	3,269
		meeting and Council of State Administrators of Vocational		
		Rehabilitation (CSAVR) spring conference		
5/1/11	5/3/11	Attend the Governor's Coordinated Transportation Taskforce	Fairbanks	1,076
		(GCTTF) meeting		
5/9/11	5/12/11	Attend Medicaid Infrastructure Grant Employment summit	Denver, CO	2,051
5/18/11	5/20/11	Attend the Statewide Independent Living Council quarterly meeting;	Homer; Anchorage	1,247
		meet with staff		
6/12/11	6/16/11	Meet with medical provider and attend State Vocational	Fairbanks	1,673
		Rehabilitation Committee quarterly meeting		
6/17/11	6/18/11	Meet with staff	Anchorage	952
7/17/11	8/1/11	Attend and participate in the GCTTF meeting	Kodiak	1,399
9/5/11	9/7/11	Attend the leadership team meeting and participate in the SVRC	Anchorage	1,128
		meeting		
9/27/11	9/30/11	Attend the SVRC quarterly meeting	Dillingham	1,183
10/21/11	10/28/11	Attend the CSAVR meeting and the National Council of State	Chandler, AZ	4,026
		Agencies for the Blind fall conference		
11/16/11	11/20/11	Participate in the Alliance for Full Participation Summit 2.0 Real	National Harbor, MD	3,181
		Jobs: It's Everyone's Business conference		
12/13/11	12/16/11	Attend the Region X Technical Assistance and Continuing	Portland, OR	961
		Education Advisory meeting (\$500 reimbursed by University of		
		Washington)		
		TO	TAL: CHERYL WALSH	24,026

Department of Law



	Name:	DAVE BLAISDELL		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Law		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/7/11	6/9/11	Attend to department matters; meet with attorney general, deputy attorney generals, and division directors to prepare for year-end	Anchorage	1,017
		meeting with Office of Management and Budget; meet with budget analyst		
7/5/11	7/6/11	Attend to department matters; meet civil division deputy attorney general and civil division director; meet with budget analyst	Anchorage	1,212
8/9/11	8/11/11	Attend to department matters; meet civil division deputy attorney general and civil division director; meet with budget analyst	Anchorage	1,060
9/19/11	9/23/11	Attend civil division retreat; attend to department matters; meet with budget analyst	Anchorage	752
10/10/11	10/12/11	Attend criminal division retreat; attend to department matters; meet with budget analyst	Anchorage	797
10/30/11	11/1/11	Attend to department matters; meet civil division deputy attorney general and civil division director; meet with budget analyst	Anchorage	900
12/2/11	12/6/11	Attend to department matters; meet civil division deputy attorney general and civil division director; meet with budget analyst	Anchorage	873
		TOT	AL: DAVE BLAISDELL	6,611

Name:	JOHN BURNS
Position:	Attorney General
Organization:	Department of Law

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/2/11	1/8/11	Attend to department matters; meet with governor's office; meet with Bethel office staff; attend to department matters; meet with Representative Bob Herron; meet with community leaders and local law enforcement officials; tour the Tundra Women's Coalition Shelter; attend to department matters	Anchorage; Bethel; Juneau		1,055	332	525	-	1,912
1/9/11	1/12/11		Anchorage; Nome		698	212	396		1,306
1/13/11		Attend to department matters; meet with Barrow office staff; meet with Senator Donald Olson; meet with North Slope Borough Mayor Edward Itta and staff; meet with community leaders and local law enforcement; tour the Arctic Women in Crisis Shelter	Barrow		684	60			744
1/15/11	1/28/11	Attend legislative session; attend to department matters; meet with governor's office; attend governor's Cabinet meeting and governor's reception; meet with state legislators; attend to department matters	Juneau; Anchorage		604	356	1,018		1,978
1/20/11	1/23/11	Attend to department matters; attend Rural Subcabinet committee meeting; attend governor's Cabinet meeting and governor's reception; speak at governor's inaugural	Fairbanks		707	49			756
1/30/11	2/3/11	Attend legislative session; attend to department matters; meet with governor's office; meet with state legislators; meet with City and Borough of Juneau Mayor Bruce Botelho; attend to department matters	Juneau; Anchorage		639	164	330		1,133
2/6/11	2/9/11	Attend to department matters; meet with state legislators; meet with governor's staff; meet with Governor Sean Parnell; attend to department matters	Anchorage; Juneau		594	116	347		1,057
2/10/11		Attend Messenger Feast for governor; meet with community officials; meet with North Slope Borough Mayor Edward Itta and Ilisagvik College President Brooke Gondara	Barrow		685	60			745

Name:	JOHN BURNS
Position:	Attorney General
Organization:	Department of Law

Dotos T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/13/11	**	Attend legislative session; attend to department matters; meet with state legislators; meet with governor's office; speak at Juneau Youth Court; attend to department matters	Juneau; Anchorage		735	182	495		1,412
2/20/11	2/24/11	Attend legislative session; attend to department matters; meet with state legislators; meet with governor's office and state officials; attend to department matters; meet with governor's office	Juneau; Anchorage		819	176	330		1,325
2/27/11	3/3/11	Attend legislative session; attend to department matters; meet with state legislators; attend to department matters	Juneau; Anchorage		724	203	429		1,356
3/5/11	3/11/11	Attend National Association Attorneys General (NAAG) 2011 spring conference; meet with Washington, D.C. governor's office staff; meet with United States Department of Justice	Washington, D.C.	495	1,138	420	2,054		4,107
3/13/11	3/24/11	Attend legislative session and confirmation hearings; attend to department matters; meet with governor's office; attend governor's cabinet meeting; attend to department matters; attend governor's office meeting	Juneau; Anchorage		535	407	908		1,850
3/26/11		Speak at presentation to the Board of Game	Anchorage		334				334
3/27/11	3/30/11	Attend to department matters; provide opening remarks at Alaska Network on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Continuing Legal Education conference; provide opening remarks at Environmental and Wildlife Crimes Seminar	Anchorage		134	212	396		742
3/31/11	4/1/11	Participate in governors Choose Respect march; meet with local law enforcement officials; attend to department matters	Bethel		522	120	169		811
4/3/11	4/22/11	Attend legislative special session; attend to department matters; attend working lunch with governor's office; meet with governor's staff; meet with state legislators; attend Juneau Bar Association luncheon	Juneau		672	594	1,650		2,916
4/25/11		Attend legislative special session; attend to department matters; attend House Finance meeting; attend to department matters	Juneau; Anchorage		544	252	512		1,308
5/2/11	5/3/11	Attend to department matters	Anchorage		430	60	99		589
5/3/11		Attend legislative special session; attend to department matters	Juneau		628	33			661

Name:	JOHN BURNS
Position:	Attorney General
Organization:	Department of Law

		Department of Law	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
5/9/11	5/11/11	Attend to department matters; attend House Judiciary Committee meeting	Anchorage; Juneau		660	148	99		907
6/2/11	6/3/11	Attend to department matters	Anchorage		505	138	181		824
6/7/11	6/10/11	Attend to department matters	Anchorage		405	240	513		1,158
6/15/11	6/24/11	Attend to department matters; attend governor's Cabinet meeting; speak at Juneau Chamber of Commerce luncheon; attend annual NAAG meeting	Anchorage; Juneau; Chicago, IL	595	1,521	612	1,835		4,563
6/26/11	7/1/11	Attend legislative special session; attend to department matters	Juneau; Anchorage		998	374	809		2,181
7/8/11	7/15/11	Attend Conference of Western Attorneys General (CWAG) annual summer conference (CWAG paid airfare and hotel of \$2,480)	Kona, HI	625	176	493			1,294
7/17/11	7/23/11	Attend Trans-Alaska Pipeline Settlement conference; attend governor's picnic	San Francisco, CA; Anchorage		636	489	1,282		2,407
7/25/11	7/27/11	Attend Alaska Rural Justice and Law Enforcement Commission State Tribal summit; attend to department matters; tour Conoco Phillips North Slope facilities (lunch provided)	Anchorage		37	106	171		314
8/4/11	8/5/11	Attend to department matters	Anchorage		384	128	171		683
8/7/11	8/9/11	Attend to department matters; meet with community leaders and Department of Corrections staff	Anchorage; Bethel		487	120	181		788
8/9/11	8/10/11	Speak at Conference of Mayors at Alaska Municipal League Summer Legislative meeting	Sitka		525	92	189		806
8/11/11	8/12/11	Attend governors cabinet meeting; attend to department matters	Anchorage		299	108	171		578
8/16/11	8/19/11	Attend to department matters; attend Rural Subcabinet meeting; attend governor's picnic	Juneau		472	231	447		1,150
8/25/11	8/26/11	Attend governor's Cabinet meeting; attend to department matters	Anchorage		277	92	181		550
8/28/11	8/29/11	Attend governor's Cabinet meeting; attend to department matters	Juneau		670	92	149		911
9/6/11	9/9/11	Attend to department matters; speak at opening for the Jason Foundation	Anchorage		278	240	543		1,061

Name:	JOHN BURNS
Position:	Attorney General
Organization:	Department of Law

Dates T	rovolod			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination Fees		Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/12/11	9/16/11	Attend to department matters; attend governor's budget meeting; meet with Department of Administration Commissioner Becky Hultberg; attend to department matters; speak on behalf of the governor to Begich Middle School	Juneau; Anchorage	rees	757	212	618	Eapenses	1,587
9/20/11	9/23/11	Attend annual civil division retreat; attend to department matters	Anchorage		345	240	297		882
9/25/11	9/26/11	Attend governor's resource Cabinet meeting; attend to department matters	Anchorage		217	92	99		408
10/2/11	10/7/11	Attend to department matters; speak on behalf of governor at domestic violence speech; accept the governor's award for the Choose Respect campaign; present the Pro Bono award; attend to department matters	Anchorage; Juneau		831	344	555		1,730
10/10/11	10/14/11	Attend annual criminal division retreat; attend to department matters	Anchorage		298	251	396		945
10/13/11		Speak at Association of Village Council Presidents annual meeting; attend to department matters	Bethel		354	60			414
10/18/11	10/21/11	Speak at Palmer Chamber of Commerce; attend to department matters; attend Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (DVSA) meeting; attend Alaska Federation of Natives; attend governor's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage		233	230	285		748
10/24/11	10/28/11	Tour Conoco Phillips North Slope facilities (lunch provided); attend to department matters	Anchorage		323	338	396		1,057
10/31/11	11/2/11	Attend to department matters	Anchorage		494	198	198		890
11/10/11	11/11/11	Attend TransCanada meeting; attend to department matters	Anchorage; Seattle		1,218	190	209		1,617
11/14/11	11/16/11	Attend to department matters	Anchorage		323	180	208		711
11/20/11	11/22/11	Attend to department matters; meet with the governor's office; attend to department matters	Juneau; Anchorage		779	194	218		1,191
11/30/11	12/2/11	Attend to department matters; attend DVSA meeting	Anchorage		68	170	198		436
12/4/11	12/8/11	Attend governor's open house; attend to department matters; meet with Chief Justice Walter Carpeneti; attend to department matters	Juneau; Anchorage		1,057	224	436		1,717

	Name:	JOHN BURNS							
	Position:	Attorney General	_						
Orga	nization:	Department of Law	- -						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/11/11	12/16/11	Attend to department matters; attend governor's Cabinet	Anchorage; Juneau		751	300	495		1,546
		meeting; participate at Northwest Arctic Leadership Team							
		summit; attend to department matters							
12/19/11	12/23/11	Meet with the Director of State and Federal Relations Kip	Anchorage		269	300	396		965
		Knudson; attend to department matters							
12/27/11	12/30/11	Attend to department matters	Anchorage; Juneau		852	240	337		1,429
		TOTA	LS: JOHN BURNS	1,715	30,380	11,474	21,921	-	65,490

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	JAMES CANTOR		
	Position:	Deputy Attorney General	•	
Org	anization:	Civil Division	•	
		Department of Law		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/11	1/20/11	Attend legislative session; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,024
1/23/11	1/27/11	Attend legislative session; attend to department matters	Juneau	903
1/30/11	2/3/11	Attend legislative session; attend to department matters	Juneau	917
2/6/11	2/10/11	Attend legislative session; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,273
2/15/11	2/17/11	Attend National Association of Attorneys General (NAAG) New	New Orleans, LA	242
		Chief Deputies Orientation (\$1,056 reimbursed by NAAG)		
2/20/11	2/24/11	Attend legislative session; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,315
3/6/11	3/9/11	Attend legislative session; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,124
3/13/11	3/18/11	Attend legislative session; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,171
3/27/11	3/31/11	Attend legislative session; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,259
4/3/11	4/7/11	Attend legislative session; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,347
4/10/11	4/19/11	Attend legislative session; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,940
5/11/11	5/12/11	Attend Denali Awards presentation; attend to department matters	Juneau	611
5/18/11	5/20/11	Attend National Attorneys General Training and Research Institute Leadership & Management Training (\$1,234 reimbursed by NAAG)	Austin, TX	173
8/2/11	8/3/11	Meet with attorney general; attend to department matters	Fairbanks	524
8/16/11	0,0,12	Attend to department matters	Juneau	645
9/12/11	9/13/11	Attend governor's office budget meeting; attend to department	Juneau	748
		matters		
11/10/11		Meet with governor's office; attend to department matters	Juneau	618
11/28/11	12/1/11	Attend NAAG winter Meeting	San Antonio, TX	1,424
		TO	TAL: JAMES CANTOR	17,258

	Name:	NANCY GORDON		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Civil Division	_	
		Department of Law		
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/9/11	2/13/11	Attend the Public Interest Law conference; conduct recruitment	New York	1,887
		meetings of attorneys and summer interns		
4/26/11	4/27/11	Attend to department matters	Juneau	854
5/4/11	5/6/11	Attend to department matters (no per diem claimed)	Fairbanks	401
8/10/11		Attend to department matters	Fairbanks	324
8/30/11		Attend to department matters	Fairbanks	323
		T	OTAL: NANCY GORDON	3,789

	Name:	SUSAN MCLEAN		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Criminal Division	•	
		Department of Law	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/11	1/24/11	Attend Prosecution of Sexual Violence conference	Washington, D.C.	2,078
2/3/11	2/5/11	Attend Northwest Public Service Career Fair	Seattle; Portland, OR	1,337
3/20/11	3/21/11	Attend Violence Against Women Act training	Homer	217
3/31/11		Attend to department matters with attorney general and criminal	Bethel	254
		division deputy attorney general		
4/15/11		Attend memorial service for Superior Court Judge Marvin Hamilton	Bethel	381
		III		
4/27/11	4/29/11	Attend the paralegal conference	Juneau	547
		TO	TAL: SUSAN MCLEAN	4,814

	Name:	JOHN SKIDMORE		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Criminal Division	•	
		Department of Law	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/23/11		Attend to department matters	Kenai	217
7/5/11		Attend to department matters	Fairbanks	441
7/8/11		Attend to department matters	Bethel	441
7/15/11		Attend to department matters	Kodiak	579
7/18/11		Attend to department matters	Fairbanks	430
8/3/11	8/5/11	Attend to department matters; meet with local law enforcement officials; meet with court system officials	Juneau; Sitka; Ketchikan	1,879
8/8/11		Attend to department matters	Bethel	416
8/12/11	8/13/11	Attend to department matters; meet with local law enforcement officials; meet with court system officials	Dillingham	625
9/12/11		Attend to department matters	Kenai	203
9/28/11		Meet with state and court system agencies about interpreter services; attend to department matters	Kodiak	677
9/29/11	9/30/11	Meet with state and court system agencies about interpreter services; attend to department matters	Bethel; Mountain Village	1,181
10/31/11	11/2/11	Attend Probation Accountability with Certain Enforcement meeting; attend to department matters	Fairbanks; Barrow	1,257
12/7/11	12/9/11	Attend to department matters	Juneau	1,003
		ТОТ	TAL: JOHN SKIDMORE	9,349

	Name:	RICHARD SVOBODNY	_	
Position:		Deputy Attorney General		
Org	anization:	Criminal Division		
		Department of Law		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/2/11	1/3/11	Attend the sexual assault and domestic violence initiative working group	Anchorage	709
1/9/11	1/13/11	Attend the National Workshop on the Adam Walsh Act Sex Offender Registration and Notification ACT (Department of Justice (DOJ) paid travel expenses of \$1,667); meet with DOJ officials	Washington, D.C.	275
1/24/11	1/25/11	Serve as prosecutor at trial State verses James Shilts	Wrangell	630
2/27/11	3/4/11	Attend the Regional Information Sharing System (RISS) Policy Board Summit 2011 and the Western State Information Network (WSIN) board meeting (WSIN paid travel expenses of \$1,613)	Washington, D.C.	
3/6/11	3/10/11	Attend the National Association of Attorneys General spring conference	Washington, D.C.	3,591
3/20/11	3/22/11	Present at Trial Advocacy Training (Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) grant paid travel expenses of \$971)	Homer	
3/30/11	4/1/11	Attend to department matters	Bethel	937
4/4/11	4/5/11	Attend the Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault's Sexual Response Team meeting; attend to department matters	Anchorage	668
5/10/11	5/13/11	Attend task force on standards and training of evidence technicians; meet with attorney general; attend to department matters	Anchorage	1,751
5/16/11	5/20/11	Attend the Alaska Peace Officers Association Crime Conference	Anchorage	990
5/21/11	5/27/11	Attend and preside over WSIN Board of Directors meeting (\$1,079 reimbursed by WSIN)	Sacramento, CA	
6/5/11	6/8/11	Attend the Police Academy on Interagency Standardization of Justice Information Sharing conference (\$419 reimbursed by National Governors Association Center for Best Practices)	Snowbird, UT	81
6/9/11	6/10/11	Meet with attorney general; attend a law enforcement summit meeting; attend a mental health trust budget meeting; attend to department matters	Anchorage	810
6/22/11	6/24/11	Attend the governor's domestic violence working group meeting	Anchorage	876
7/5/11	7/6/11	Meet with attorney general; attend to department matters	Fairbanks	1,036
7/12/11	7/20/11	Attend the National Association of Prosecutor Coordinators summer meeting; attend the National District Attorney Association meeting (Traffic Safety Resource Prosecutor grant paid travel expenses of \$2,838)	Sun Valley, ID	
7/25/11	7/29/11	Attend the RISS directors meeting (WSIN paid travel expenses of \$810)	Rapid City, SD	13
8/7/11	8/10/11	Attend to department matters with the attorney general; meet with local judicial officials; attend Y-Chromosome STR forensic training	Bethel; Anchorage	1,604
8/23/11	8/24/11	Attend criminal justice working group meeting	Anchorage	841
9/6/11	9/8/11	Attend the governor's initiative workers group meeting	Anchorage	1,077
9/13/11	9/16/11	Attend to department matters; meet with Barrow Mayor Robert Harcharek	Barrow	1,651
10/10/11	10/14/11	Attend the 2011 District Attorney and Victim Witness Paralegal conference (VAWA grant paid travel expenses of \$738)	Anchorage	207
10/16/21	10/21/11	Attend the National Public Safety Summit on Forensic Science (National Institute of Justice paid travel expenses of \$1,646)	Clearwater Beach, FL	
10/31/11	11/2/11	Attend the Criminal Justice Working Group meeting	Anchorage	668

	Name:	RICHARD SVOBODNY		
	Position:	Deputy Attorney General	•	
Org	ganization:	Criminal Division		
		Department of Law		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/6/11	11/7/11	Attend Discovery Channel interview; meet with Superior Court	Sitka	119
		Judge David George; meet with Assistant District Attorney Jean		
		Seaton (Discovery Channel paid travel expenses of \$434)		
11/28/11	11/30/11	Attend the Domestic Violence Sexual Assault Council meeting	Fairbanks	991
12/4/11	12/7/11	Attend and present at the 2011 Law Enforcement Executive	Anchorage	888
		Development conference; meet with the attorney general; attend to		
		department matters		
12/11/11	12/16/11	Attend Criminal Justice Working Group meeting; attend Therapeutic	Anchorage	854
		Court meeting; attend efficiency committee meeting; attend to		
		department matters		
12/27/11		Meet with Senator Lisa Murkowski	Anchorage	634
		TOTAL:	RICHARD SVOBODNY	21,901

Department of Military and Veterans Affairs



	Name:	CLYDE BURTON	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Alaska Military Youth Academy	_	
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/26/11	1/28/11	Meet with legislature	Juneau	206
1/31/11	2/1/11	Attend legislative budget subcommittee meeting	Juneau	925
2/7/11	2/9/11	Attend legislative budget subcommittee meeting	Juneau	837
2/26/11	3/5/11	Attend program directors workshop	Washington, D.C.	2,966
3/29/11		Meet with superintendents of schools and the mayor of Fairbanks;	Fairbanks	223
		conduct a site visit to the Fairbanks office		
6/19/11	6/24/11	Attend the New Directors workshop and Summer Directors	Portsmouth, NH	2,653
		workshop		
		TO	OTAL: CLYDE BURTON	7,810

	Name:	SUSAN COLLIGAN		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/23/11	1/27/11	Attend meeting with Representative Bill Thomas, Junior and staff	Juneau	1,413
1/31/11	2/1/11	Attend House Finance committee meeting	Juneau	907
2/21/11	2/22/11	Attend legislative subcommittee meetings	Juneau	932
2/25/11		Attend meeting regarding information technology (IT) issues on	Fairbanks	347
		Eielson Air Force Base; discuss relocation of Armory and land for		
		cemetery location		
3/7/11	3/10/11	Attend legislative subcommittee meetings	Juneau	1,366
3/14/11	3/17/11	Attend closeout for Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	Juneau	1,359
		(DMVA) subcommittee meetings		
5/2/11	5/4/11	Attend planning meeting for the transfer of Alaska Aerospace	Juneau	1,080
		Corporation to DMVA; attend House Finance committee meeting		
6/27/11	6/28/11	Attend Enterprise IT work session	Juneau	874
8/14/11	8/18/11	Meet with staff; work on reappropriation	Juneau	1,669
8/21/11	8/26/11	Meet with staff; work on reappropriation	Juneau	1,952
8/28/11	9/1/11	Meet with staff; work on reappropriation; attend federal single audit	Juneau	1,686
		kickoff meeting		
9/6/11	9/7/11	Attend heads-up meeting with the Office of Management and	Juneau	973
		Budget		
12/13/11	12/15/11	Attend Administrative Services directors meeting	Juneau	761
	•			
		TOT	AL: SUSAN COLLIGAN	15,319

Name:	THOMAS KATKUS
	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs

					I m				- T
Dates Traveled				Conference	-		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/18/11	1/20/11	Attend the governor's State of the State Address	Juneau		417	180	218	15	830
1/26/11	1/27/11	Attend the House Finance subcommittee meeting	Juneau		534	60	109	10	713
1/31/11	2/2/11	Attend Alaska Veterans Advisory Council meeting; meet with legislators (flew there on military air)	Juneau		243	212	327	26	808
2/7/11	2/8/11	Speak at the Joint Arms Services Committee update meeting	Juneau		382	120	109	20	631
2/21/11		Attend legislative hearings; attend Senate Budget	Juneau		500	92	119	22	733
2,21,11	2 , 22 , 11	subcommittee meetings; attend House Budget subcommittee	0 4.110444						, 55
		meetings							
2/26/11	2/28/11	Attend Adjutants General Association of the United States	Washington, D.C.			142	474	100	716
		(AGAUS) Winter conference (federal government paid for							
		airfare)							
3/17/11	3/18/11	Attend governor's Cabinet meeting; testify to House	Juneau		605	120	119	32	876
		Transportation committee and House Resources committee							
		regarding bridge over Tanana River to access Joint Pacific							
		Alaska Range Complex and the military exemption to the							
		Alaska Clean Water Act on training ranges							
3/21/11	3/22/11	Testify on the state's response plans for earthquakes and	Juneau		556	92	119	32	799
		tsunamis and how we are monitoring and preparing for							
		radioactive fallout if an uncontrolled meltdown occurs							
3/31/11	4/1/11	Speak at governor's Choose Respect event	Homer		228	72			300
4/1/11		Attend preparedness update meeting with Governor Sean	Juneau		493			22	515
		Parnell and Division of Homeland Security and Emergency							
		Management director John Madden							
4/11/11		Attend governor's Cabinet meeting; meet with governor's	Juneau		534	60		10	604
		Chief of Staff Mike Nizich							
4/12/11	4/15/11	Attend meetings regarding legislative business	Juneau		616	196	327	9	1,148
4/27/11		Inspect National Guard armories; tour new Bethel Armory;	Bethel		468	60		29	557
		discuss turning over Toksook Bay armory to the town for a							
		post office					<u> </u>		
5/21/11		Assess flood damage with Governor Sean Parnell (flew on	Crooked Creek		36			_	36
		state contracted plane)							
6/8/11	6/9/11	Attend AGAUS (federal government paid for airfare)	Indianapolis, IN			106	122	231	459

		THOMAS KATKUS	<u>-</u>						
		Commissioner	_						
Orga	nization:	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/17/11		Attend governor's Cabinet meeting	Juneau		492	60		20	572
6/28/11		Meet with Selawik leaders regarding using armory for state troopers (flew on air charter)	Kotzebue; Selawik		444	60		9	513
7/7/11		Attend meeting with Randy Ruaro and Commissioner Marc Luiken regarding Barrow Hangar	Juneau		423	60		9	492
8/11/11		Attend dinner with World War II Canadian Navy members on behalf of the governor	Juneau		468	28	149	13	658
8/18/11	8/19/11	Attend governor's picnic; meet with staff	Juneau		534	72	149	9	764
8/25/11		Attend Alaska Aerospace Corporation board meeting	Kodiak		51	28			79
9/6/11	9/8/11	Meet with Office of Management and Budget and governor's legislative staff; inspect Department of Military and Veterans Affairs facilities in the community of Kake	Juneau, Kake		596	148	318	19	1,081
9/28/11		Attend Tanana River Crossing groundbreaking ceremony	Fairbanks		301	60		9	370
9/29/11		Attend Crooked Creek Potluck to honor and recognize volunteers for the rebuilding of the community (flew on air charter)	Crooked Creek		40	60			100
10/10/11	10/15/11	Meet with congressional delegation	Washington, D.C.		1,510	390	1,246	58	3,204
10/19/11		Attend governor's cabinet meeting (trip cancelled)	Juneau					9	9
10/20/11		Attend Fort Wainwright soldier's funeral on behalf of the governor	Fairbanks		477	28		18	523
11/17/11		Accept award from the Federal Law Enforcement Foundation (hotel paid for by third party)	New York		1,262	159		19	1,440
12/1/11		Attend military memorial service	Fairbanks		556			9	565
12/6/11		Attend governor's holiday open house (trip cancelled)	Juneau					13	13
12/9/11		Meet with governor's Chief of Staff Mike Nizich	Juneau		562			9	571
12/12/11		Attend United States Coast Guard Admiral Thomas Ostebo's dinner (part of trip is for federal government)	Juneau		166	28	119	9	322
		TOTALS: T	THOMAS KATKUS	-	13,494	2,693	4,024	790	21,001

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	JOHN MADDEN		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org		Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management	-	
Oig	amzanom.	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	_	
Dates T	'raveled	population of triniary and vocation friends		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/11		Attend Emergency Operations Center management course with Fairbanks area leadership	Fairbanks	344
1/11/11	1/14/11	Attend National Emergency Management Agency's (NEMA) Mitigation Alliance Meeting (NEMA paid travel expenses of \$1,846)	Washington, D.C.	63
1/18/11	1/20/11	Attend the National Weather Service's (NWS) Modernization Program Assessment committee meeting (National Academies of Science (NAS) paid for hotel directly and travel expenses of \$831)	Washington, D.C.	
2/9/11	2/11/11	Meet with legislators	Juneau	932
2/22/11	2/25/11	Attend 3rd annual meeting of the Lacy E. Suiter Policy Forum (Military Personnel Services Corporation paid for hotel and reimbursed \$1,073 of travel expenses)	Monterey, CA	
3/7/11	3/10/11	Attend the NWS Modernization Program Assessment committee meeting (NAS paid travel expenses of \$1,264); attend Regional Advisory council meeting	Irvine, CA; Portland, OR	461
3/13/11	3/15/11	Attend the National Commission on Children and Disasters meeting (National Commission on Children and Disasters paid travel expenses of \$1,085)	Washington, D.C.	404
3/19/11	3/26/11	Attend the NEMA mid-year conference (NEMA paid travel expenses of \$228)	Washington, D.C.	2,613
3/30/11		Consult with city and borough leadership on preparedness issues and University of Alaska Fairbanks officials on curriculum advancing the Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management	Fairbanks	345
4/1/11		Attend meeting with Governor Sean Parnell and General Thomas Katkus regarding disaster management	Juneau	439
4/2/11	4/6/11	Attend the National Governors Association (NGA) meeting of the Governors Homeland Security Advisory Council (NGA paid hotel, airfare, and reimbursed other travel expenses of \$137)	Washington, D.C.	123
4/12/11	4/16/11	Provide congressional testimony at hearing on tsunami warning preparedness and interagency cooperation lessons learned	Washington, D.C.	2,481
4/17/11	4/21/11		Oklahoma City, OK; Seattle	36
5/6/11	5/7/11	Travel for River Watch 2011	Fairbanks	673
5/13/11		Travel with governor for 2011 Spring Flood (traveled by chartered aircraft)	Crooked Creek	933
5/15/11	5/18/11	Attend NWS Modernization Program Assessment committee meeting (NAS paid travel costs of \$1,457)	Washington, D.C.	85
5/21/11		Attend 2011 Spring Flood (traveled by chartered aircraft)	Crooked Creek	913
5/30/11	6/3/11	Attend the annual NEMA Board Strategic Planning and Business meeting (NEMA paying per diem, lodging, mileage, and parking expenses of \$356)	Lexington, KY	1,135
6/11/11		Attend the Humpback Creek facility dedication	Cordova	390
6/27/11	6/29/11	Attend the National Homeland Security Consortium (NHSC) meeting (NEMA paid travel expenses of \$1,097)	Seattle	15

	Name:	JOHN MADDEN		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	ganization:	Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management	-	
Olg	;ainzation.	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	-	
Dates T	Traveled	Department of Frintary and Veterans Frians		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/17/11	7/20/11	Attend follow up meeting of the National Preparedness Task Force	Monterey, CA	36
,,1,,11	7,20,11	regarding report to Congress in 10/2010 (Federal Emergency	Montorey, Cri	20
		Management Agency (FEMA) paid for lodging directly and paid		
		travel expenses of \$1,311)		
7/27/11	7/30/11	Attend a mitigation workshop for congressional staff and members;	Washington, D.C.	53
		coordinate with NEMA on initiative to reform grants (NEMA paid	8.1,	
		travel expenses of \$1,951)		
7/31/11	8/5/11	Attend the NEMA Association of State and Territorial Health	Chicago, IL	8
		Officials meeting; participate in the NEMA new state director		
		workshop; lead workshop on grants reform (NEMA paid travel		
		expenses of \$1,791)		
8/15/11	8/18/11	Attend Threat Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment workshop	Sante Fe, NM	
		(FEMA paid for lodging directly and paid other travel expenses of	,	
		\$1,542)		
9/11/11	9/17/11	Attend a meeting of the Local, State, Tribal, and Federal	Washington, D.C.	466
		Preparedness Task Force; attend meetings with NEMA personnel		
		(FEMA paid travel expenses of \$2,459)		
9/29/11		Attend Crooked Creek potluck to honor and recognize volunteers in	Crooked Creek	
		the rebuilding of the community (traveled via air charter)		
10/2/11	10/8/11	Attend the NEMA 2011 Emergency Management Policy and	Austin, TX	1,625
		Leadership forum		
10/14/11		Attend the Space Weather Risks and Society workshop	San Jose, CA	1,243
10/18/11	10/21/11	Attend the Regional Interagency Steering committee and Regional	Bothell, WA;	752
		Advisory Council; attend the Council of State Governments	Bellevue, WA	
		conference (NEMA paid lodging directly for second part of trip and		
		paid travel expenses of \$637)		
11/1/11	11/4/11	Attend NWS Modernization Program Assessment committee	Norman, OK	127
		meeting (NAS paid for airfare and lodging directly and paid travel		
		expenses of \$183)		
11/7/11	11/8/11	Speak at the Maritime Homeland Security Summit West presented	San Diego, CA	1,438
		by Institute for Defense and Government Advancement (IDGA)		
		(conference registration paid by IDGA)		
11/10/11		Provide a session on essential disaster management for mayors and	Fairbanks	334
		other leaders		
11/14/11	11/16/11	Attend the Western States Seismic Policy Council (WSSPC) board	Sacramento, CA	27
		meeting (WSSPC paid for travel expenses of \$859)		
12/3/11	12/11/11	Confer with Israeli officials on methods, policies, and resources for	Tel Aviv, Israel	251
		effective first response to critical incidents and disasters (American		
		Israel Affairs Committee paid directly for air, lodging, and partial		
10/11/11	10/17/11	per diem)) () TY	• 05 -
12/11/11	12/15/11	Attend annual meeting of the NHSC (NEMA to reimburse travel	Miami, FL	2,093
	<u> </u>	expenses)		
		TO TO	OTAL. IOHNIMADDEN	20.020
		T	OTAL: JOHN MADDEN	20,838

	Name:	DEBORAH MCMANUS	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Organization:		Alaska Air National Guard	•	
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	•	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/11	1/13/11	Attend State Recruiting and Retention workshop	Fairbanks	365
2/2/11	2/3/11	Attend the budget subcommittee for Alaska State Defense Force and	Juneau	903
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs overview		
2/7/11	2/8/11	Attend Joint Armed Services committee meeting (trip cancelled)	Juneau	18
		TOTAL:	DEBORAH MCMANUS	1,286

	Name:	MCHUGH PIERRE		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	•	
Org	anization:	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	•	
D / T				
Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/14/11	1/25/11	Meet with legislators and Department of Military and Veterans	Juneau	1,703
		Affairs (DMVA) Juneau staff		,,,,,,
1/26/11	2/10/11	Attend the Alaska Veteran's Advisory Council meeting; attend Joint	Juneau	2,136
		Arms Services committee; attend meeting with legislators		
2/16/11	2/18/11	Attend board meeting and related functions of the Alaska Aerospace	Juneau	1,301
		Corporation		
2/21/11	2/25/11	Attend House and Senate subcommittee hearings and meetings	Juneau	1,152
3/8/11	3/22/11	Attend House and Senate subcommittee hearings and meetings	Juneau	2,111
3/27/11	4/7/11	Meet with legislators; attend and testify at hearings; work on budget	Juneau	1,402
		issues for DMVA		
4/11/11	4/15/11	Meet with legislators; attend and testify at hearings; work on budget	Juneau	953
		issues for DMVA		
4/27/11		Inspect National guard armories; tour the new Bethel Armory;	Bethel	523
		discuss turning over the Toksook Bay Armory to the town for a post		
7/0/11		office		
5/8/11	5/11/11	Meet with Secret Service regarding homeland security and special	Honolulu, HI	1,366
7/10/11		operation planning	T	400
5/12/11		Attend and present awards at the governor's Denali Awards	Juneau	408
5/12/11		ceremony	C 1 1C 1 F:1 1	027
5/13/11		Travel to Crooked Creek with Governor Sean Parnell and Division	Crooked Creek; Fairbanks	937
		of Homeland Security and Emergency Management (traveled by chartered aircraft)		
6/2/11		Attend memorial service at Fort Wainwright; meet with Mayor Luke	Foirhanka	8
0/2/11		Hopkins of the Fairbanks North Star Borough about Veterans	ranuanks	o
		Cemetery and armory		
6/3/11		Meet with Sitka community leaders (trip cancelled)	Sitka	19
6/19/11	6/25/11	Attend leadership class sponsored by Harvard's Kennedy School of	Boston, MA	2,423
0/17/11	0/23/11	Government	Boston, WITT	2,423
6/28/11		Meet with Selawik leaders about using armory building for state	Kotzebue; Selawik	518
0,20,11		troopers	riotzeate, seitemin	
7/7/11		Meet with Randy Ruaro and Commissioner Marc Luiken regarding	Juneau	435
		the Barrow hanger		
7/11/11	7/13/11	Attend Meeting with Veterans Administration about National	Washington, D.C.	1,706
		Cemetery; meet with governor's Washington, D.C. office; attend		
		meeting with Senator Lisa Murkowski's staff		
7/15/11	7/29/11	Meet with congressional delegation (trip cancelled)	Washington, D.C.	29
7/24/11		Attend and volunteer at the governor's annual picnic	Fairbanks	600
8/4/11		Attend meeting	Fairbanks	553
8/18/11	8/19/11	Attend governor's picnic; meet with staff	Juneau	753
9/6/11	9/8/11	Meet with the Office of Management and Budget and governor's	Juneau, Kake	1,046
		legislative staff in Juneau; inspect DMVA's facilities in the		
		community of Kake		
9/9/11		Attend meeting regarding Veterans Cemetery	Fairbanks	393
9/28/11		Attend Tanana River crossing groundbreaking ceremony	Fairbanks	415
10/10/11	10/13/11	Meet with congressional delegation	Washington, D.C.	2,263
10/27/11		Attend meeting regarding Veterans Cemetery	Fairbanks	394
12/5/11		Attend meeting regarding Veterans Cemetery	Fairbanks	510

Org	Position:	MCHUGH PIERRE Deputy Commissioner Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	_ _ _	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/6/11		Inspect DMVA facility; attend governor's holiday open house (traveled military air)	Juneau; Kake	110
12/9/11		Meet with governor's Chief of Staff Mike Nizich	Juneau	598
TOTAL: MCHIGH PIERRE				

Department of Natural Resources



Position Organization Begin End 1/18/11 1/28/1 2/1/11 2/3/1 2/5/11 2/16/1 2/8/11 2/12/1 2/14/11 2/17/1 2/21/11 3/11/1 3/10/11 3/11/1 3/14/11 3/20/1 3/29/11 4/22/1 4/20/11 4/21/1 5/13/11 5/15/1 5/22/11 5/24/1 5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 8/11/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/12/1 8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1 10/4/11 10/10//	Purpose of Trip Attend House Resources meetings (personal leave 1/22 -1/24/11) Attend legislative meetings Visit underground coal gasification site for study; meet with mining and oil companies (trip cancelled, ticket non-refundable) Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative, house, and senate meetings Attend Valdez Community meetings (trip cancelled) Attend legislative meetings Attend Senate House meetings Attend Arctic summit	Destination Juneau Juneau Brisbane, Australia; Sydney, Australia Juneau Waldez Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow Halifax, NS; Houston, TX;	1,456 965 2,754 1,132 1,404 1,745 623 834 1,760 6,433 24 1,016 2,414 1,247
Dates Traveled Begin End 1/18/11 1/28/1 2/1/11 2/3/1 2/5/11 2/16/1 2/8/11 2/12/1 2/14/11 2/17/1 2/21/11 3/1/1 3/7/11 3/10/11 3/14/11 3/20/1 3/29/11 4/22/1 4/20/11 4/21/1 5/13/11 5/15/1 5/22/11 5/24/1 5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 8/11/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Purpose of Trip Attend House Resources meetings (personal leave 1/22 -1/24/11) Attend legislative meetings Visit underground coal gasification site for study; meet with mining and oil companies (trip cancelled, ticket non-refundable) Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative, house, and senate meetings Attend Valdez Community meetings (trip cancelled) Attend legislative meetings Attend Senate House meetings Attend Arctic summit	Juneau Juneau Brisbane, Australia; Sydney, Australia Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Waldez Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow	1,456 965 2,754 1,132 1,404 1,745 623 834 1,760 6,433 24 1,016 2,414 1,247
Begin End 1/18/11 1/28/1 2/1/11 2/3/1 2/5/11 2/16/1 2/8/11 2/12/1 2/14/11 2/17/1 2/21/11 3/1/1 3/70/11 3/11/1 3/14/11 3/20/1 3/29/11 4/22/1 4/20/11 4/21/1 5/13/11 5/15/1 5/22/11 5/24/1 5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 8/11/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/12/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend House Resources meetings (personal leave 1/22 -1/24/11) Attend legislative meetings Visit underground coal gasification site for study; meet with mining and oil companies (trip cancelled, ticket non-refundable) Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative, house, and senate meetings Attend Valdez Community meetings (trip cancelled) Attend legislative meetings Attend Senate House meetings Attend Senate House meetings	Juneau Juneau Brisbane, Australia; Sydney, Australia Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Waldez Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow	1,456 965 2,754 1,132 1,404 1,745 623 834 1,760 6,433 24 1,016 2,414
Begin End 1/18/11 1/28/1 2/1/11 2/3/1 2/5/11 2/16/1 2/8/11 2/12/1 2/14/11 2/17/1 2/21/11 3/1/1 3/7/11 3/10/11 3/14/11 3/20/1 3/29/11 4/22/1 4/20/11 4/21/1 5/13/11 5/15/1 5/22/11 5/24/1 5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 8/11/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend House Resources meetings (personal leave 1/22 -1/24/11) Attend legislative meetings Visit underground coal gasification site for study; meet with mining and oil companies (trip cancelled, ticket non-refundable) Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative, house, and senate meetings Attend Valdez Community meetings (trip cancelled) Attend legislative meetings Attend Senate House meetings Attend Senate House meetings	Juneau Juneau Brisbane, Australia; Sydney, Australia Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Waldez Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow	1,456 965 2,754 1,132 1,404 1,745 623 834 1,760 6,433 24 1,016 2,414 1,247
1/18/11 1/28/1 2/1/11 2/3/1 2/5/11 2/16/1 2/8/11 2/12/1 2/14/11 2/17/1 2/21/11 3/1/1 3/7/11 3/10/11 3/14/11 3/29/11 4/20/11 4/21/1 5/13/11 5/15/1 5/22/11 5/24/1 5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 8/11/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/12/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend House Resources meetings (personal leave 1/22 -1/24/11) Attend legislative meetings Visit underground coal gasification site for study; meet with mining and oil companies (trip cancelled, ticket non-refundable) Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative, house, and senate meetings Attend Valdez Community meetings (trip cancelled) Attend legislative meetings Attend Senate House meetings Attend Senate House meetings	Juneau Juneau Brisbane, Australia; Sydney, Australia Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Waldez Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow	1,456 965 2,754 1,132 1,404 1,745 623 834 1,760 6,433 24 1,016 2,414 1,247
2/1/11 2/3/1 2/5/11 2/16/1 2/8/11 2/16/1 2/8/11 2/12/1 2/14/11 2/17/1 2/21/11 3/1/1 3/7/11 3/10/11 3/14/11 3/20/1 3/29/11 4/22/1 4/20/11 4/21/1 5/13/11 5/15/1 5/22/11 5/24/1 5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 8/11/1 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/12/1 8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend legislative meetings Visit underground coal gasification site for study; meet with mining and oil companies (trip cancelled, ticket non-refundable) Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative, house, and senate meetings Attend Valdez Community meetings (trip cancelled) Attend legislative meetings Attend Senate House meetings Attend Senate House meetings	Juneau Brisbane, Australia; Sydney, Australia Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Waldez Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow	965 2,754 1,132 1,404 1,745 623 834 1,760 6,433 24 1,016 2,414 1,247
2/5/11 2/16/1 2/8/11 2/12/1 2/14/11 2/17/1 2/21/11 3/1/1 3/7/11 3/10/11 3/11/1 3/14/11 3/20/1 3/29/11 4/22/1 4/20/11 4/21/1 5/13/11 5/15/1 5/22/11 5/24/1 5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 8/11/11 8/12/1 8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Visit underground coal gasification site for study; meet with mining and oil companies (trip cancelled, ticket non-refundable) Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative, house, and senate meetings Attend Valdez Community meetings (trip cancelled) Attend legislative meetings Attend Senate House meetings Attend Arctic summit	Brisbane, Australia; Sydney, Australia Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Valdez Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow	2,754 1,132 1,404 1,745 623 834 1,760 6,433 24 1,016 2,414 1,247
2/8/11 2/12/1/1 2/14/11 2/17/1 2/21/11 3/1/1 3/7/11 3/10/11 3/11/1 3/14/11 3/20/1 3/29/11 4/22/1 4/20/11 4/21/1 5/13/11 5/15/1 5/22/11 5/24/1 5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 8/11/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/19/1 8/16/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	and oil companies (trip cancelled, ticket non-refundable) 1 Attend legislative meetings 1 Attend legislative meetings 2 Attend legislative meetings 3 Attend legislative meetings 4 Attend legislative meetings 5 Attend legislative meetings 6 Attend legislative meetings 7 Attend legislative meetings 8 Attend legislative, house, and senate meetings 9 Attend Valdez Community meetings (trip cancelled) 9 Attend legislative meetings 1 Attend Senate House meetings 1 Attend Senate House meetings 1 Attend Arctic summit	Sydney, Australia Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Valdez Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow	1,132 1,404 1,745 623 834 1,760 6,433 24 1,016 2,414
2/14/11 2/17/1 2/21/11 3/1/1 3/7/11 3/10/11 3/11/1 3/10/11 3/11/1 3/14/11 3/20/1 3/29/11 4/22/1 4/20/11 4/21/1 5/13/11 5/15/1 5/22/11 5/24/1 5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 8/11/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/19/1 8/16/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative, house, and senate meetings Attend Valdez Community meetings (trip cancelled) Attend legislative meetings Attend Senate House meetings Attend Arctic summit	Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Valdez Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow	1,404 1,745 623 834 1,760 6,433 24 1,016 2,414
2/14/11 2/17/1 2/21/11 3/1/1 3/7/11 3/10/11 3/11/1 3/10/11 3/11/1 3/14/11 3/20/1 3/29/11 4/22/1 4/20/11 4/21/1 5/13/11 5/15/1 5/22/11 5/24/1 5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 8/11/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/19/1 8/16/11 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative, house, and senate meetings Attend Valdez Community meetings (trip cancelled) Attend legislative meetings Attend Senate House meetings Attend Arctic summit	Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Valdez Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow	1,404 1,745 623 834 1,760 6,433 24 1,016 2,414
2/21/11 3/1/1 3/7/11 3/10/11 3/11/1 3/10/11 3/11/1 3/10/11 3/20/1 3/29/11 4/22/1 4/20/11 4/21/1 5/13/11 5/15/1 5/22/11 5/24/1 5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 8/11/11 8/19/1 8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative, house, and senate meetings Attend Valdez Community meetings (trip cancelled) Attend legislative meetings Attend Senate House meetings Attend Arctic summit	Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Valdez Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow	1,745 623 834 1,760 6,433 24 1,016 2,414
3/7/11 3/10/11 3/11/13 3/14/11 3/20/13 3/29/11 4/22/11 4/20/11 5/13/11 5/15/13 5/22/11 5/26/11 5/26/11 5/26/11 6/9/11 6/26/11 6/26/11 8/11/11 8/11/11 8/11/11 8/16/11 8/12/11 8/22/11 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative, house, and senate meetings Attend Valdez Community meetings (trip cancelled) Attend legislative meetings Attend Senate House meetings Attend Arctic summit	Juneau Juneau Juneau Valdez Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow	623 834 1,760 6,433 24 1,016 2,414 1,247
3/10/11 3/11/1 3/14/11 3/20/1 3/29/11 4/22/1 4/20/11 4/21/1 5/13/11 5/15/1 5/22/11 5/24/1 5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 8/11/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/12/1 8/16/11 8/23/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative, house, and senate meetings Attend Valdez Community meetings (trip cancelled) Attend legislative meetings Attend Senate House meetings Attend Arctic summit	Juneau Juneau Valdez Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow	834 1,760 6,433 24 1,016 2,414 1,247
3/14/11 3/20/1 3/29/11 4/22/1 4/20/11 4/21/1 5/13/11 5/15/1 5/22/11 5/24/1 5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 6/26/11 6/29/1 8/11/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/12/1 8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative, house, and senate meetings Attend Valdez Community meetings (trip cancelled) Attend legislative meetings Attend Senate House meetings Attend Arctic summit	Juneau Juneau Valdez Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow	1,760 6,433 24 1,016 2,414 1,247
3/29/11 4/22/1 4/20/11 4/21/1 5/13/11 5/15/1 5/22/11 5/24/1 5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 6/26/11 6/29/1 8/11/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/12/1 8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend legislative, house, and senate meetings Attend Valdez Community meetings (trip cancelled) Attend legislative meetings Attend Senate House meetings Attend Arctic summit	Juneau Valdez Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow	6,433 24 1,016 2,414 1,247
4/20/11 4/21/1 5/13/11 5/15/1 5/22/11 5/24/1 5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 6/26/11 6/29/1 8/1/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend Valdez Community meetings (trip cancelled) Attend legislative meetings Attend Senate House meetings Attend Arctic summit	Valdez Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow	24 1,016 2,414 1,247
5/13/11 5/15/15 5/22/11 5/24/15 5/26/11 5/27/15 6/9/11 6/18/15 6/26/11 6/29/15 8/11/11 8/3/15 8/11/11 8/12/15 8/16/11 8/19/15 8/22/11 8/23/15 9/5/11 9/6/11 9/22/11 9/24/15	Attend legislative meetings Attend Senate House meetings Attend Arctic summit	Juneau Washington, D.C. Barrow	1,016 2,414 1,247
5/22/11 5/24/1 5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 6/26/11 6/29/1 8/1/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/12/1 8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend Senate House meetings Attend Arctic summit	Washington, D.C. Barrow	2,414 1,247
5/26/11 5/27/1 6/9/11 6/18/1 6/26/11 6/29/1 8/1/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/12/1 8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend Arctic summit	Barrow	1,247
6/9/11 6/18/1 6/26/11 6/29/1 8/1/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/12/1 8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1			
6/26/11 6/29/1 8/1/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/12/1 8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend Energy Council/Energy Resource and Mineral meetings	Halifax, NS; Houston, TX;	6 200
8/1/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/12/1 8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1			6,260
8/1/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/12/1 8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1		Washington, D.C.; Salt	
8/1/11 8/3/1 8/11/11 8/12/1 8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1		Lake City, UT	
8/11/11 8/12/1 8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend TransCanada meetings	Calgary, ON	5,160
8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend Fort Knox Mine, Usibelli Coal Mine, and Queen Coal Mine	Healy; Fairbanks	561
8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	inspections		
8/16/11 8/19/1 8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1	Attend Arctic Club conference	Seattle	1,249
8/22/11 8/23/1 9/5/11 9/6/1 9/22/11 9/24/1		Houston, TX	1,321
9/22/11 9/24/1		Anaktuvuv; Barrow	708
		Seattle	1,048
	Attend Natural Resources meetings with Governor Parnell	Juneau	1,130
		New York	2,887
	Secretary of Department of Interior, National Oceanic and		,
	Atmospheric Administration administrator. Goldman Sachs, Chines	e	
	investment corporations (personal leave 10/7 - 10/10/11)		
10/12/11 10/13/		Juneau	526
10/19/11 10/20/		Juneau	666
11/4/11	1 mone point initiative meeting	Barrow	825
11/10/11 11/11/	Attend permit initiative meeting	Seattle	1,237
11/10/11 11/11/	Attend permit initiative meeting 1. Meet with TransCanada officials		1,237
	1 8	Beattle	

	Name:	WILLIAM BARRON		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Oil and Gas	•	
		Department of Natural Resources	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/23/11		Attend North Slope energy tour with the Experience America Alaska Diplomatic Corps (transportation provided by the Coast Guard)	Prudhoe Bay; Barrow	56
6/26/11	6/30/11	Attend the Interstate Oil and Gas Compact Commission's (IOGCC) mid-year meeting	Bismarck, ND	2,681
7/15/11		Attend meeting with Senator Thomas Wagoner and Deputy Commissioner Joe Balash	Kenai	345
7/24/11	7/28/11	Attend meetings with oil and gas industry officials	Houston, TX	2,332
8/15/11		Inspect the Spartan 151 rig in conjunction with the United States Coast Guard	Kenai	358
10/6/11	10/7/11	Attend permitting initiatives public meeting and other meetings with Deputy Commissioner Edmund Fogels	Barrow	1,067
10/14/11	_	Attend tour of Buccaneer Alaska Cook Inlet operations; tour of Cook Inlet Natural Gas Storage Alaska gas storage project	Kenai	237
10/14/11	10/21/11	Attend the IOGCC annual meeting; attend meeting	Buffalo, NY; Houston, TX	4,744
_		TOTA	L: WILLIAM BARRON	11,820

	Name:	RANDALL BATES	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Alaska Coastal Management	-	
		Department of Natural Resources	•	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/4/11	1/7/11	Attend Ocean Coastal Resource Management West Coast Managers	San Francisco, CA	1,449
		meeting		
2/27/11	3/2/11	Attend Coastal States Organization 2011 winter membership	Washington, D.C.	14
		meeting (trip cancelled)		
3/2/11	3/4/11	Participate in the Institute of School and Economic Research	Anchorage	14
		workshop (trip cancelled)		
5/3/11	5/5/11	Attend the Colville River Special Area board training; Alaska	Anchorage	576
		Coastal Management Program statewide conference		
		TO	TAL: RANDALL BATES	2,053

	Name:	TOM CRAFFORD		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Office of Project Management and Permitting	_	
		Department of Natural Resources	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/9/11	2/11/11	Attend House Finance Committee meeting regarding Office of	Juneau	778
		Project Management and Permitting (OPMP); meet with legislators		
2/16/11		Attend meeting between Department of Environmental Conservation	Fairbanks	256
		(DEC), Department of Natural Resources (DNR), and Usibelli Coal		
		Mine Incorporated regarding the Jumbo Mine project		
2/22/11	2/23/11	Attend agency meeting regarding Greens Creek Tailings Expansion	Juneau	637
2/24/11	2/25/11	Attend and deliver a permitting presentation at the Northwest Arctic	Kiana	21
		Boroughs Arctic Mining conference (trip cancelled)		
4/6/11		Participate in a United States Forest Service panel discussion about	Juneau	640
		the National Environmental Policy Act process		
4/8/11		Attend the Fort Knox Mine annual meeting	Fairbanks	402
5/3/11	5/4/11	Attend and deliver a permitting presentation at the Northwest Arctic	Kiana	1,179
		Boroughs Arctic Mining conference		
5/12/12		Attend meeting regarding potential Department of Transportation	Shungnak	500
		and Public Facilities (DOT) road construction to Shungnak (DOT		
		provided round-trip air charter between Fairbanks and Shungnak on		
		Wrights Air)		
6/1/11	6/3/11	Attend Pebble Project meetings; create mining presentations with	Illiamna; Dillingham	1,264
		the Environmental Protection Agency		
6/9/11		Attend meeting; present on mine permitting to the Illiamna	Kokhanok	460
		Development Corporation		
6/18/11	6/24/11	Attend the National Coastal and Marine Spatial Planning workshop	Washington, D.C.	3,747
8/30/11	9/1/11	Attend Brooks Range field visit with federal agencies for tentative	Fairbanks; Bettles	1,022
04444	0.4 = 44	road route to Ambler District (DOT paid for charter to Bettles)		40.5
9/12/11	9/15/11	Attend Southeast conference; Alaska Energy Authority planning	Juneau; Ketchikan	1,867
0/01/11	0/20/11	meeting	D'111 1	0.54
9/21/11	9/22/11	Attend the Arctic Branch, American Academy for the Advancement	Dillingham	864
		of Science meeting; participate in the Mining in Western Alaska		
0/20/11	0/20/11	panel	T ' 1 1	661
9/29/11	9/30/11	Attend Permitting Initiative meeting and Alaska Strategic and	Fairbanks	661
10/2/11	10/4/11	Critical Minerals summit	T	1.0
10/3/11	10/4/11	Participate in the Southeast Alaska Integrated Resources Plan	Juneau	16
10/5/11		Advisory Group (\$737 reimbursed by Alaska Energy Authority)	Databasalas	220
		Attend and present at meeting of the Alaska Minerals Commission	Fairbanks	220
10/21/11		Meet with Army Corps of Engineers and DOT to discuss coordination of the Foothills West project	Fairbanks	332
10/21/11		Attend the True North Reclamation and Closure Plan meeting	Fairbanks	461
10/31/11 11/2/11	11/3/11	Conduct site visit at Kensington Mine (site visit cancelled, worked	Juneau	461 744
11/2/11	11/3/11	out of Juneau office)	Juncau	/44
12/6/11		Attend a meeting and participate in a site visit to Kensington Mine	Juneau	596
14/0/11		I mend a meeting and participate in a site visit to Kensington Mille	Juneau	390
		TO	TAL: TOM CRAFFORD	16,667
		10	IAL. TOM CRAFFORD	10,007

	Name:	JEANMARIE DAVIS		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Support Services Division	•	
		Department of Natural Resources		
Dates T	raveled	-		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/4/11	1/6/11	Meet with new commissioner and deputy commissioners; attend	Anchorage	979
		Ethics training; meet with Support Services Division staff and	-	
		discuss performance evaluations		
5/18/11	5/19/11	Meet with Information Resource Management (IRM) staff on	Anchorage	927
		current projects, deliver employee performance evaluation; meet		
		with Division of Mining, Land, and Water on budget		
		implementation plans and Unified Permit project		
6/14/11	6/16/11	Meet with IRM staff on the Unified Permit project; upcoming Fiscal	Anchorage	1,138
		Year 2013 (FY13) budget discussions; attend the Permitting Task	-	
		Force meeting; meet with other directors on the upcoming FY13		
		budget process		
7/20/11	7/22/11	Attend Office of Management and Budget Performance	Anchorage	1,067
		Management training; attend directors retreat		
7/28/11		Attend software demonstration by the Software AG company related	Anchorage	495
		to the Unified Permit project		
8/8/11	8/12/11	Attend software demonstration for the Unified Permit project; attend	Anchorage	1,498
		FY13 budget planning meeting with the commissioner and division		
		directors		
9/12/11	9/16/11	Meet with commissioner office staff to work on FY13 budget;	Anchorage	1,645
		prepare for governor's office Heads-Up meeting		
10/9/11	10/14/11	Conduct 11-12 budget/Alaska Budget System training sessions for	Anchorage	1,357
		the divisions; attend Ken Miller performance seminar; meet with		
		directors to discuss budget project backup for FY13		
10/25/11	10/27/11	Work on FY13 budget development with division staff; attend	Anchorage	970
		Division of Forestry meeting		
		·		
		TOTA	L: JEANMARIE DAVIS	10,076

Dates Traveled Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Traveled Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Traveled Indiana Ind	vel Total 40 771 959 251 1,340 237 1,214 461 42 432 556
Department of Natural Resources	40 771 959 251 1,340 237 1,214 461 42 432 556
Department of Natural Resources	40 771 959 251 1,340 237 1,214 461 42 432 556
BeginEndPurpose of TripDestinationTraverage1/8/11Meet with Matanuska-Susitna Borough Park superintendentFinger Lake1/19/111/20/11Attend House Resources meeting; attend directors retreatJuneau1/23/111/25/11Attend budget meetingJuneau1/29/11Attend public meeting with Senator Thomas WagonerKenai2/1/112/5/11Attend legislative meetingJuneau2/17/112/18/11Meet with Ranger Roger MacCampbell and Superintendent Jack Sinclair for Homer airport public land display dedicationHomer3/6/113/9/11Meet with legislators; meet with Superintendent Mike Eberhardt; visit various parks in Southeast AlaskaJuneau; Sitka; Ketchikan3/9/113/10/11Meet with Superintendent Jack Sinclair to visit parksKenai3/22/11Attend Matanuska-Susitna assembly meetingPalmer3/28/113/29/11Meet with Superintendent Brooks Ludwig to visit parksFairbanks4/11/114/12/11Meet with Ranger Kevin Murphy; visit Fort Abercrombie and BushkinKodiak4/13/11Meet with Parks Advisory boardFairbanks4/19/11Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson andDenali State Park	40 771 959 251 1,340 237 1,214 461 42 432 556
1/8/11Meet with Matanuska-Susitna Borough Park superintendentFinger Lake1/19/111/20/11Attend House Resources meeting; attend directors retreatJuneau1/23/111/25/11Attend budget meetingJuneau1/29/11Attend public meeting with Senator Thomas WagonerKenai2/1/112/5/11Attend legislative meetingJuneau2/17/112/18/11Meet with Ranger Roger MacCampbell and Superintendent Jack Sinclair for Homer airport public land display dedicationHomer3/6/113/9/11Meet with legislators; meet with Superintendent Mike Eberhardt; visit various parks in Southeast AlaskaJuneau; Sitka; Ketchikan3/9/113/10/11Meet with Superintendent Jack Sinclair to visit parksKenai3/22/11Attend Matanuska-Susitna assembly meetingPalmer3/28/113/29/11Meet with Superintendent Brooks Ludwig to visit parksFairbanks4/11/114/12/11Meet with Ranger Kevin Murphy; visit Fort Abercrombie and BushkinKodiak4/13/11Meet with Parks Advisory boardFairbanks4/16/11Speak at Trails RondyPalmer4/19/114/20/11Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson andDenali State Park	40 771 959 251 1,340 237 1,214 461 42 432 556
1/19/111/20/11Attend House Resources meeting; attend directors retreatJuneau1/23/111/25/11Attend budget meetingJuneau1/29/11Attend public meeting with Senator Thomas WagonerKenai2/1/112/5/11Attend legislative meetingJuneau2/17/112/18/11Meet with Ranger Roger MacCampbell and Superintendent Jack Sinclair for Homer airport public land display dedicationHomer3/6/113/9/11Meet with legislators; meet with Superintendent Mike Eberhardt; visit various parks in Southeast AlaskaJuneau; Sitka; Ketchikan3/9/113/10/11Meet with Superintendent Jack Sinclair to visit parksKenai3/22/11Attend Matanuska-Susitna assembly meetingPalmer3/28/113/29/11Meet with Superintendent Brooks Ludwig to visit parksFairbanks4/11/114/12/11Meet with Ranger Kevin Murphy; visit Fort Abercrombie and BushkinKodiak4/13/11Meet with Parks Advisory boardFairbanks4/16/11Speak at Trails RondyPalmer4/19/114/20/11Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson andDenali State Park	771 959 251 1,340 237 1,214 461 42 432 556
1/23/111/25/11Attend budget meetingJuneau1/29/11Attend public meeting with Senator Thomas WagonerKenai2/1/112/5/11Attend legislative meetingJuneau2/17/112/18/11Meet with Ranger Roger MacCampbell and Superintendent Jack Sinclair for Homer airport public land display dedicationHomer3/6/113/9/11Meet with legislators; meet with Superintendent Mike Eberhardt; visit various parks in Southeast AlaskaJuneau; Sitka; Ketchikan3/9/113/10/11Meet with Superintendent Jack Sinclair to visit parksKenai3/22/11Attend Matanuska-Susitna assembly meetingPalmer3/28/113/29/11Meet with Superintendent Brooks Ludwig to visit parksFairbanks4/11/114/12/11Meet with Ranger Kevin Murphy; visit Fort Abercrombie and BushkinKodiak4/13/11Meet with Parks Advisory boardFairbanks4/16/11Speak at Trails RondyPalmer4/19/114/20/11Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson andDenali State Park	959 251 1,340 237 1,214 461 42 432 556
1/29/11	251 1,340 237 1,214 461 42 432 556
2/1/112/5/11Attend legislative meetingJuneau2/17/112/18/11Meet with Ranger Roger MacCampbell and Superintendent Jack Sinclair for Homer airport public land display dedicationHomer3/6/113/9/11Meet with legislators; meet with Superintendent Mike Eberhardt; visit various parks in Southeast AlaskaJuneau; Sitka; Ketchikan3/9/113/10/11Meet with Superintendent Jack Sinclair to visit parksKenai3/22/11Attend Matanuska-Susitna assembly meetingPalmer3/28/113/29/11Meet with Superintendent Brooks Ludwig to visit parksFairbanks4/11/114/12/11Meet with Ranger Kevin Murphy; visit Fort Abercrombie and BushkinKodiak4/13/11Meet with Parks Advisory boardFairbanks4/16/11Speak at Trails RondyPalmer4/19/114/20/11Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson andDenali State Park	1,340 237 1,214 461 42 432 556
2/17/11 2/18/11 Meet with Ranger Roger MacCampbell and Superintendent Jack Sinclair for Homer airport public land display dedication 3/6/11 3/9/11 Meet with legislators; meet with Superintendent Mike Eberhardt; visit various parks in Southeast Alaska 3/9/11 3/10/11 Meet with Superintendent Jack Sinclair to visit parks Kenai 3/22/11 Attend Matanuska-Susitna assembly meeting Palmer 3/28/11 3/29/11 Meet with Superintendent Brooks Ludwig to visit parks Fairbanks 4/11/11 4/12/11 Meet with Ranger Kevin Murphy; visit Fort Abercrombie and Kodiak Bushkin 4/13/11 Meet with Parks Advisory board Fairbanks 4/16/11 Speak at Trails Rondy Palmer 4/20/11 Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend State Park Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson and Site meeting for scenic byways; attend State Park Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson and Site meeting for scenic byways; attend State Park Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson and Site meeting for scenic byways; attend Site meeting for	237 1,214 461 42 432 556
Sinclair for Homer airport public land display dedication 3/6/11 3/9/11 Meet with legislators; meet with Superintendent Mike Eberhardt; visit various parks in Southeast Alaska 3/9/11 3/10/11 Meet with Superintendent Jack Sinclair to visit parks Kenai 3/22/11 Attend Matanuska-Susitna assembly meeting 3/28/11 3/29/11 Meet with Superintendent Brooks Ludwig to visit parks 4/11/11 4/12/11 Meet with Ranger Kevin Murphy; visit Fort Abercrombie and Bushkin Meet with Parks Advisory board 4/13/11 Speak at Trails Rondy 4/19/11 4/20/11 Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson and	1,214 461 42 432 556
3/6/11 3/9/11 Meet with legislators; meet with Superintendent Mike Eberhardt; visit various parks in Southeast Alaska 3/9/11 3/10/11 Meet with Superintendent Jack Sinclair to visit parks Kenai 3/22/11 Attend Matanuska-Susitna assembly meeting 3/28/11 3/29/11 Meet with Superintendent Brooks Ludwig to visit parks 4/11/11 4/12/11 Meet with Ranger Kevin Murphy; visit Fort Abercrombie and Bushkin 4/13/11 Meet with Parks Advisory board Fairbanks 4/16/11 Speak at Trails Rondy 4/19/11 4/20/11 Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson and	461 42 432 556
visit various parks in Southeast Alaska 3/9/11 3/10/11 Meet with Superintendent Jack Sinclair to visit parks Kenai 3/22/11 Attend Matanuska-Susitna assembly meeting 3/28/11 3/29/11 Meet with Superintendent Brooks Ludwig to visit parks 4/11/11 4/12/11 Meet with Ranger Kevin Murphy; visit Fort Abercrombie and Bushkin 4/13/11 Meet with Parks Advisory board Fairbanks 4/16/11 Speak at Trails Rondy Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson and	461 42 432 556
3/9/113/10/11Meet with Superintendent Jack Sinclair to visit parksKenai3/22/11Attend Matanuska-Susitna assembly meetingPalmer3/28/113/29/11Meet with Superintendent Brooks Ludwig to visit parksFairbanks4/11/114/12/11Meet with Ranger Kevin Murphy; visit Fort Abercrombie and BushkinKodiak4/13/11Meet with Parks Advisory boardFairbanks4/16/11Speak at Trails RondyPalmer4/19/114/20/11Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson andDenali State Park	42 432 556
3/22/11 Attend Matanuska-Susitna assembly meeting Palmer 3/28/11 3/29/11 Meet with Superintendent Brooks Ludwig to visit parks Fairbanks 4/11/11 4/12/11 Meet with Ranger Kevin Murphy; visit Fort Abercrombie and Bushkin Kodiak 4/13/11 Meet with Parks Advisory board Fairbanks 4/16/11 Speak at Trails Rondy Palmer 4/19/11 4/20/11 Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson and Denali State Park	42 432 556
3/28/11 3/29/11 Meet with Superintendent Brooks Ludwig to visit parks Fairbanks 4/11/11 4/12/11 Meet with Ranger Kevin Murphy; visit Fort Abercrombie and Bushkin Kodiak 4/13/11 Meet with Parks Advisory board Fairbanks 4/16/11 Speak at Trails Rondy Palmer 4/19/11 4/20/11 Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson and Denali State Park	432 556
4/11/11 4/12/11 Meet with Ranger Kevin Murphy; visit Fort Abercrombie and Bushkin Kodiak 4/13/11 Meet with Parks Advisory board Fairbanks 4/16/11 Speak at Trails Rondy Palmer 4/19/11 4/20/11 Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson and Denali State Park	556
Bushkin 4/13/11 Meet with Parks Advisory board Fairbanks 4/16/11 Speak at Trails Rondy Palmer 4/19/11 4/20/11 Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson and	
4/13/11 Meet with Parks Advisory board Fairbanks 4/16/11 Speak at Trails Rondy Palmer 4/19/11 4/20/11 Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson and Denali State Park	231
4/16/11 Speak at Trails Rondy Palmer 4/19/11 4/20/11 Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend Denali State Park Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson and Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson and	231
4/19/11 4/20/11 Attend Parks Interpretive meeting for scenic byways; attend Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson and	
Stampede Recreational Site meeting; meet with Paul Anderson and	40
	414
Taillian Kagiand	
5/5/11 5/8/11 Perform Kasilof River review; attend Homer Seabird Festival; meet Kenai; Homer; Anchorage	885
with Friends of Kachemak Bay State Parks	003
5/10/11 5/25/11 Meet with Alaska Delegation concerning federal funds for Alaska Washington, D.C., Denver,	2,938
Trails, Boating and Safety, and Office of History and Archeology;	2,936
attend the National Association of Recreation Resources Planners	
(NARRP) conference (governor requested Mr. Ellis to cut trip short	
and return to prepare for travel to Korea; governor's office paid	
airfare of \$852)	
5/28/11 6/4/11 Attend the Northern Forum's General Assembly annual meeting Seoul, Korea;	
(governor's office paid travel expenses of \$4,940) Pyeongchang, Korea	
6/5/11 6/11/11 Travel with Superintendent Mike Eberhardt through out the Juneau; Haines; Sitka;	2,438
Southeast area for a review of the State Parks Ketchikan	_,
6/17/11 Meeting on Eagle River campground trails Eagle River	34
6/19/11 6/20/11 Meet with Senator Thomas Wagoner; attend Parks volunteer picnic Kenai	262
7/7/11 7/9/11 Attend the Kenai River Classic; meet with legislators and Kenai	
representatives from the lieutenant governor and governor's offices	
to discuss the Kenai River Special Management Area issues (no cost	
to state)	
7/10/11 7/11/11 Ranger ride along in parks; attend Parks volunteer picnic celebration Fairbanks	642
7/14/11 Meet with Superintendent Tom Harrison Potter Section House	16
7/16/11 7/19/11 Meet with Jack Sinclair and boat launch owner on Kenai River; Kenai	502
ranger ride along on Kenai and Kasilof Rivers	
7/22/11 7/24/11 Attend directors meeting; ride along with park ranger Palmer; Denali State Park	483
7/25/11 7/29/11 Attend Prince William Sound boat tour to review Valdez State Park Whittier; Valdez	84
area; tour of hatchery; view of public use cabins; attend Valdez	
Advisory Board meeting	

	Name:	BEN ELLIS		
Position:		Division Director	-	
Organization:		Division of Parks and Outdoor Recreation	-	
		Department of Natural Resources	-	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/31/11	8/1/11	Meet with Director Corey Rossi, Division of Wildlife Conservation,	Homer	1,100
		Alaska Department of Fish and Game (ADF&G) to view the McNeil		
		River to enhance discussions relative to developing and viewing		
		opportunities on the Chilkat River		
8/17/11	8/18/11	Review of Haines area that is receiving funds to build a bear	Haines	607
		viewing platform		
8/21/11	8/24/11	Review and inspection of park areas	Dillingham	812
8/26/11	8/28/11	Attend and assist in facilitation of Arts in the Park event	Denali State Park	332
9/2/11	9/12/11	Attend National Association of State Parks Directors (NASPD)	Rapid City, SD	2,462
		conference		
9/14/11		Attend Parks Advisory board meeting; visit State parks in	Valdez	360
		Thompson Pass, the Mineral Creek Exxon Valdez oil spill site, and		
		the start of the Shoup Bay Trail.		
9/19/11		Attend the Wood-Tikchik council meeting	Dillingham	501
9/20/11	9/24/11	Attend National Association of State Outdoor Recreation Liaison	Wilmington, DE	13
		Officers conference (trip cancelled)		
9/21/11	9/23/11	Review of the State Parks and tram that is used by boaters (trip	Juneau	9
		cancelled)		
10/5/11	10/6/11	Attend the Western Governor's Recreation and Tourism Advisory	Seattle	177
		Group meeting (\$702 reimbursed by Western Governor's		
		Association)		
10/12/11		Attend public workshop to obtain input on the criteria that will be	Kenai	306
		used to select a boat retrieval site on the lower Kasilof River and to		
		learn more about potential sites along the river		
11/1/11	11/3/11	Attend 2011 Recreation Private Public Partnership conference	Scottsdale, AZ	1,211
11/10/11		Attend meeting with Jeff Johnson, Boating Safety, and the Coast	Juneau	467
		Guard Admiral		
11/13/11	11/15/11	Attend Reinventing our Fiscal Sustainability workshop	Oakland, CA	1,565
11/16/11	11/17/11	Meet with ADF&G to discuss the \$1 million funding from	Juneau	430
		Representative Bill Thomas, Junior to build a bear viewing platform		
		on the Chilkat River		
12/12/11		Attend Northern Area Citizen Advisory Board 21st legislative	Fairbanks	272
		briefing		
			TOTAL: BEN ELLIS	25,896

	Name:	EDMUND FOGELS		
		Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	ganization:	Department of Natural Resources	_	
D 4 7				
Begin	Traveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/11	Enu	Attend dedication of biomass boiler at Tok School	Fairbanks	657
1/18/11	1/20/11	Attend legislative meetings with commissioner	Juneau	889
1/23/11	1/28/11	Department of Natural Resources House resource overview;	Vancouver, BC	2,568
1/23/11	1/20/11	Vancouver round up.	vancouver, Be	2,300
1/31/11	2/3/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	565
2/4/11	2/3/11	Attend Alaska farm forum	Fairbanks	291
2/8/11	2/9/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	794
2/16/11	2/18/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	944
2/21/11	2/23/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,038
2/25/11	2/26/11	Attend Delta Farm forum	Fairbanks	503
3/7/11	3/9/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	942
3/15/11	3/18/11	Attend legislative meetings; attend Alaska Miners Association	Juneau	1,114
		conference		·
3/28/11	3/30/11	Attend the North Slope Science Initiative (NSSI) conference	Barrow	1,163
4/4/11	4/5/11	Attend Alaska Water Resources Association conference	Fairbanks	576
4/6/11	4/8/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	955
4/11/11	4/18/11	Attend Legislative Affairs meeting	Juneau	2,040
5/6/11		Attend the fire planning meetings	Fairbanks	393
5/11/11	5/12/11	Attend Legislative/House Budget meetings	Juneau	584
5/15/11	5/22/11	Attend NSSI conference	Washington, D.C.	1,439
8/2/11	8/4/11	Inspections at Fort Knox, Usibelli Coal, and Queen Coal Mines;	Healy; Fairbanks	1,434
		attend citizens meetings		
8/15/11		Attend Navigability Hearings; attend Fairbanks meetings	Fairbanks	381
8/22/11	8/23/11	Attend Anaktuvuk Community meetings	Fairbanks	1,245
8/24/11		Attend the NSSI Retreat	Palmer	41
8/25/11		Attend the NSSI Retreat	Palmer	41
8/26/11		Attend the NSSI Retreat	Palmer	41
8/30/11	9/1/11	Attend Department of Mining Land and Water Haul Road Field;	Prudhoe Bay	815
		attend Deadhorse meetings		
0 10 0 11 :			1-	

Attend the Governor's Natural Resource meeting

Attend Permit Initiative meetings; attend Rare Earth Elements

Attend Interstate Mining Compact Commission conference

9/22/11

9/29/11

10/6/11

10/17/11

10/1/11

10/7/11

10/20/11

summit

Permit Initiative meetings

TOTAL: EDMUND FOGELS

320 470

1,059

24,212

910

Juneau

Barrow

Mobile, AL

Fairbanks

Position:	Di i i Di		
	Division Director		
Organization:	Division of Mining, Land, and Water		
	Department of Natural Resources		
Dates Traveled			
Begin End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/9/11	Attend staff meeting; site inspection	Juneau	627
6/22/11	Attend Kasilof River inspection	Kasilof	223
6/29/11	Meet with Fairbanks staff	Fairbanks	455
7/25/11 7/26/11	Accompany South East Regional Office (SERO) staff on field	Juneau; Sitka	984
	inspections of facilities located on tide and submerged lands located		
	within the boundaries of the City and Borough of Sitka		
8/2/11 8/4/11	Attend site visits of Fort Knox, Usibelli Coal, and Queen Coal	Healy; Fairbanks	888
	Mines; visit Northern Regional Office.	•	
8/11/11 8/13/11	Attend Forty Mile site inspection with Public Access Assertion and	Tok; Chicken	422
	Defense Unit team		
8/30/11 9/1/11	Tour North Slope; transit back to Fairbanks via the Dalton Highway;	Deadhorse; Fairbanks	1,085
	discuss Northern Regional Office (NRO) issues and gain insight into		
	much of the lands they manage		
9/29/11 10/1/11	Attend Fairbanks permit efficiency meeting; attend Strategic	Fairbanks	572
	Minerals summit		
10/5/11 10/7/11	Participate in the permit efficiency discussion in Willow; participate	Willow; Healy	290
	in Rex Trail Assessment	, ,	
10/11/11 10/14/11	Participate in International Business Machines 2011 Business	Napa, CA	1,338
	Process and Decision Management summit to gain better insight	• 1	
	into potential tools for improving our permit management process		
10/19/11 10/20/11	1 0 1	Nome	549
12/15/11	Visit the Division of Mining, Land, and Water team	Fairbanks	337
12/21/11	Conduct work with the SERO team	Juneau	487
	TOTAL	L: BRENT GOODRUM	8,257

		FRANCI HAVEMEISTER		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Agriculture		
		Department of Natural Resources		
Dates T				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/11		Attend Ethics Training class (personal vehicle used, no cost	Anchorage	
		incurred)		
1/11/11	1/12/11	Attend Bison Work Group meeting; meeting with Northern	Delta Junction; Fairbanks	391
		Regional staff (no per diem claimed)		
1/18/11	1/20/11	Attend meeting with Division of Agriculture overview House	Juneau	362
		Resources (no per diem claimed)		
1/26/11	1/28/11	Attend hearing for Economic Development Trade and Tourism for	Juneau	793
		agriculture in Alaska; conduct meetings with senators and		
		representatives (no per diem claimed)		
2/4/11		Attend the Delta Bison meeting	Fairbanks	218
2/25/11	2/26/11	Attend the Delta farm forum (no per diem claimed)	Fairbanks	367
3/7/11	3/8/11	Attend the Natural Resources Conservations and Development	Juneau	483
		Board meeting (no per diem claimed)		
3/14/11	3/15/11	Attend House Bill 191 hearing (no per diem claimed)	Juneau	485
4/1/11	4/2/11	Attend the Alaska Association Conservation District conference	Anchorage	
		(personal vehicle used, no cost incurred)		
6/8/11		Attend Alaska Energy Authority open house; visit the Anchorage	Anchorage	
		Center Farmers Market (personal vehicle used, no cost incurred)		
6/12/11	6/14/11	Attend Western United States Agricultural Trade Association	Portland, OR	
		(WUSATA) spring 2011 Business meeting (WUSATA provided	·	
		hotel, transportation, and airfare; no per diem claimed)		
7/23/11	7/27/11	Attend the Western Association of State Department of Agriculture	Colorado Springs, CO	
		(WASDA) and WUSATA summer 2011 annual conference/meeting	1 0 ,	
		(\$2,246 reimbursed by WUSATA; no per diem claimed)		
8/19/11		Field inspection of Nenana-Tochaket agriculture project with	Fairbanks	13
		Northern Regional staff (trip cancelled)		
8/23/11		Tour Fort Greely Bio Mass project with Bryce Wrigley; meet with	Fairbanks; Delta Junction	268
		other producers in Delta Junction		
9/1/11		Tour of High Tunnels with United States Department of Agriculture	Homer	261
		(USDA) and Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) staff		
9/14/11	9/19/11	National and State Departments of Agriculture 2001 annual	Salt Lake City, UT	
	221 - 2	Agriculture conference/meeting (\$2,070 reimbursed by WUSATA)		
9/22/11	9/23/11	Attend Kodiak Farm Bureau Chapter meeting to discuss the	Kodiak	522
> , == , 11	<i>>,</i> 2 0, 11	Division of Agriculture (no per diem claimed)	11001011	5-2-
9/23/11	9/24/11	Attend the Kenai Farm Bureau meeting in Homer (no per diem	Homer	475
J123/11)/2 I/11	claimed)	Tomer	.,.
10/7/11		Attend the potato export meeting (no per diem claimed)	Fairbanks	275
10/14/11		Attend Alaska Association of Conservations Districts fall meeting;	Anchorage	90
10/11/11		National Resources Conservations and Development board meeting	- monorage	,
		(no per diem claimed)		
		V F	!	

		GREG JONES		
	Position:	Executive Director		
Org	anization:	Alaska Mental Health Trust Land Office	•	
Ū		Department of Natural Resources	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/11		Attend multiagency meeting concerning the site for the proposed	Juneau	20
		Library/Archives/Museum project; meet with Office of Management		
		and Budget to discuss organizational changes to the Trust; meet with		
		Department of Natural Resources Administrative Support Services		
		Division Director (trip cancelled)		
1/21/11	1/25/11	Meet with Plum Creek Timber to discuss 7 million acres of real	Seattle	1,457
		estate, including significant timberlands and gain knowledge and		
		strategy for the proposed United States Forest Service (USFS) and		
		Alaska Mental Health Trust Land Office timber swap		
1/31/11	2/2/11	Attend legislative briefing on the purpose and history of the Alaska	Juneau	854
		Mental Health Trust, including the Trust's role in the legislative		
		process and the development of the separate Mental Health		
		Appropriation Bill; attend Board of Trustees meeting		
3/21/11	3/24/11	Meet with Ketchikan Gateway Borough Mayor, Dave Kiffer to	Ketchikan; Prince of Wales	1,533
		discuss Coast Guard Beach; attend field inspection of Trust Land	Island	ĺ
		Office (TLO) land parcels; attend meeting regarding TLO timber		
		exchange project with USFS		
5/4/11		Inspect oil and gas drilling pad on Trust land; meet with City of	Kenai	218
		Kenai officials regarding zoning change which affects Trust land		
5/18/11		Attend City Council meeting regarding resource extraction; travel	Kenai	285
		with Mental Health Trust Authority Chief Executive Officer, Jeff		
		Jessee		
7/22/11		Meet with City of Kenai officials and Councilman Bob Moloy	Kenai	328
		regarding a current attempt to change the local zoning code that		
		would adversely impact Trust land within the city; meet with		
		homeowners group proposing the zoning amendment; visit new		
		Kenai Loop 1 gas well recently drilled by Buccaneer on Trust land		
7/28/11	7/29/11	Meeting regarding the USFS and TLO timber swap in Ketchikan;	Ketchikan; Juneau	280
		meet with Juneau mayor regarding Juneau sub port	,	
9/26/11	9/29/11	Attend annual inspection of interior lease properties; meet with TLO	Fairbanks	615
		employee's Ken Pohle and Mike Franger		
10/27/11	11/1/11	Inspect coal loading facilities; observe salmon spawning habitat;	Seattle	1,611
		look at commercial real estate investment potential in Seattle		
12/4/11	12/12/11	Meet with Senators Lisa Murkowski and Mark Begich and	Washington, D.C.	2,369
		Congressman Don Young's staff to brief them on USFS Land	<i>G</i> ,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
		Exchange, meet with John Katz and new replacement		
			TOTAL: GREG JONES	9,570

181

	Name:	JOHN MAISCH		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Forestry	•	
		Department of Natural Resources	•	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/5/11	1/6/11	Attend the directors meeting in Palmer (trip cancelled)	Palmer	11
1/7/11		Attend dedication of biomass boiler at Tok School (no per diem	Tok	356
		claimed)		
1/18/11	1/21/11	Attend House Resources meeting, attend directors meeting	Juneau; Anchorage	1,206
1/24/11	1/27/11	Attend Labor Relations meeting	Anchorage	847
2/1/11	2/4/11	Attend the Tongass Future Round Table meeting	Juneau	1,363
2/7/11	2/10/11	Meeting with Juneau staff; attend the annual Resources meeting	Juneau; Anchorage	1,387
2/14/11	2/18/11	Attend House Resources Committee meeting; attend House	Juneau	1,427
		Financial subcommittee meeting		
2/21/11	2/25/11	Attend Senate Bill 44 Senate Resources meeting; attend the	Juneau	1,412
		management team meeting		
2/28/11		Attend meeting with Deputy Commissioner Ed Fogels on the	Anchorage	308
		Outdoor Council		
3/25/11	3/26/11	Attend the Tongass Roundtable Administrative Committee meeting	Juneau	840
		(personal leave 3/26/11)		
3/30/11	4/1/11	Attend the Board of Forestry meeting	Juneau	902
4/7/11	4/8/11	Attend State Emergency Response Commission meeting	Anchorage	455
4/20/11	4/22/11	Attend the management team meeting	Anchorage	888
4/28/11	5/6/11	Attend Forest Service meeting: attend the National Association of	Wrangell; Washington,	187
		State Foresters (NASF) meeting (\$3,769 will be reimbursed by	D.C.	
5 (O (1.1	5/10/11	NASF)	G DIII ID	111
5/9/11	5/13/11	Attend the Western Forestry Leadership Coalition spring meeting;	Coeur D'Alene, ID;	114
5/10/11	5 /00 /1 1	meeting with commissioner (\$2,522 reimbursed by NASF)	Anchorage	126
5/19/11	5/28/11	Attend the Western Forestry Leadership Coalition in the West and American affiliated islands of the Pacific (\$5,694 reimbursed by	Guam; Saipan; Koror	136
		Council of Western State Foresters (CWSF))		
6/11/11		Speak at the graduation class (no per diem, no cost incurred)	Tok	
6/15/11	6/17/11	Attend the National Indian Timber symposium (\$1,884 reimbursed	Carlton, MN	
0/13/11	0/1//11	by CWSF)	Cariton, wirv	
6/29/11		Attend meeting with the Alaska Department of Fish and Game,	Anchorage	554
0/2//11		Division of Habitat and Mayor Dan Sullivan	Allehorage	334
7/6/11	7/7/11		Tok	198
770711	777711	United States Geological Survey staff (state owned vehicle)	TOR	170
7/10/11	7/14/11	Attend the Northeastern Area Association of State Foresters meeting	Charleston, WV	
// 10/11	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	(\$2,980 reimbursed by NASF)	Charleston, ** *	
7/21/11	7/22/11	Attend directors meeting with the commissioner	Anchorage	584
7/26/11	7/28/11	Attend the Council of State Foresters Executive board meeting	Las Vegas, NV	
		(\$1,264 reimbursed by NASF)	<i>U</i> ,	
8/10/11	8/11/11	Attend budget meeting with commissioner	Anchorage	639
8/24/11	8/25/11	Attend the Management Team meeting	Palmer	652
8/29/11	9/1/11	Attend the Board of Forestry meeting	Palmer	1,321
9/14/11	9/23/11	Attend the annual NASF meeting (personal leave 9/14-18/11)	Baltimore, MD	3,404
10/6/11	10/10/11	Chairing the Governor's Timber Task Force meeting	Coffman Cove	2,015
10/10/11	10/14/11	Attend the Executive Committee Retreat (\$1,461 reimbursed by	Little Rock, AR	
		NASF)		
10/19/11	10/21/11	Attend the Alaska Forest Association annual meeting	Ketchikan	460
10/25/11	10/27/11	Attend the Management Team meeting	Anchorage	1,064
11/13/11	11/20/11	Attend CWSF winter meeting	San Diego, CA	2,852

	Name:	JOHN MAISCH		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Forestry	_	
		Department of Natural Resources		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/21/11	11/22/11	Interviewing in Anchorage Office	Anchorage	586
12/4/11	12/12/11	Attend the NASF Executive Committee meeting	Washington, D.C.	2,227
12/14/11	12/16/11	Attend meetings in Kenai and Anchorage regarding joint Forestry	Kenai; Anchorage	856
		and Parks Dispatch Center		
	•			
			TOTAL: JOHN MAISCH	29,251

	Name:	RICHARD MYLIUS	_						
	Position:	Division Director							
Org	ganization:	ion: Division of Mining, Land, and Water							
		Department of Natural Resources							
Dates 7	Fraveled								
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total					
		No travel to Report							
		TOTA	AL: RICHARD MYLIUS	-					

Name: DANIEL SULLIVAN
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Natural Resources

D-47	······································			Conforma	Tues and add an		Ladaina	Other	T1
	raveled End	D of T	Destination	Conference	Transportation	M & IE	Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	Ena	Purpose of Trip		Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/11/11		Work on pipeline problem at governor's request	Fairbanks		397			10	407 153
1/13/11		Give presentation at Kenai Peninsula Economic Development	Kenai		153				153
		conference; meet with Senator Thomas Wagoner; visit							
1/14/11		Department of Natural Resources (DNR) sites	D.		710			22	011
1/14/11		Meet with North Slope Borough Mayor Edward Itta, Arctic	Barrow		719	60		32	811
		Slope Regional Corporation Executives and KBRW radio							
		station							
1/18/11	1/20/11	Present at DNR House Resources overview; attend State of the	Juneau		457	152	515	10	1,134
		State address; lead DNR Directors Retreat							
1/23/11		Present at House Finance and Senate Resources meeting	Juneau		561	92	258	32	943
1/26/11	1/28/11	Meet with Fairbanks Chamber, Aleutians East Borough,	Juneau		567	132	515	33	1,247
		Resource Development Council, assistant chief of staff,							
		Representative Mark Neuman, Alaska Oil and Gas							
		commission, British Petroleum							
1/31/11	2/2/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		585	180	966	10	1,741
2/9/11	2/11/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		413	132	644	75	1,264
2/16/11	2/17/11	Meet with legislators; testify at House Finance and Senate	Juneau		588	120	322	43	1,073
		Finance meetings							
2/23/11	2/25/11	Meet with legislators; testify at Senate Resources meeting;	Juneau		595	132	654		1,381
		meet with Senator Lisa Murkowski							
3/8/11	3/9/11	Meet with legislators, testify at bill hearings	Juneau		570	108	285	21	984
3/15/11	3/18/11	Meet with legislators	Juneau		525	240	855	10	1,630
3/22/11	3/26/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		523	252	142	71	988
3/28/11	3/30/11	Meet with legislators; testify at bill hearings	Juneau		564	132	592		1,288
4/5/11	4/9/11	Meet with legislators; work in Juneau office; testify at bill	Juneau		568	224		47	839
		hearings							
4/11/11	4/18/11	Testify at United States (U.S.) House Energy committee; meet	Washington, D.C.;		2,253	358	579	69	3,259
		with legislators	Juneau						
5/1/11	5/5/11	Attend Offshore Technology conference	Houston, TX		2,322	301	2,827	50	5,500
5/6/11		Attend Division of Forestry briefing regarding fire season;	Fairbanks		225	60	,	38	323
		attend Bar conference							
5/26/11	5/30/11	Speak at the Arctic Summit conference	Barrow		573	92	628	40	1,333

Name: 1	DANIEL SULLIVAN
Position:	Commissioner
Organization: 1	Department of Natural Resources

D (T				C 6	TD		T . J	041	T1
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination Conference Fees		Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
6/25/11		Meet with U.S. governmental officials to discuss Alaska resource development and improving federal permitting process	Washington, D.C.	rees	2,372	467	1,449	39	4,327
7/11/11	7/13/11	Attend Western States Land Commissioners conference	Rapid City, SD		1,210	145	142	9	1,506
8/2/11		Speak at Chamber; tour Usibelli Coal Mine, Healy Clean Coal, and Fort Knox Gold Mine; meet with Senators Joe Paskvan and Joe Thomas; meet with Denali Citizens Council	Healy; Fairbanks		207	148	378	19	752
8/11/11	8/12/11	Meet TransCanada officials and Department of Revenue representative	Seattle		963	112	311	30	1,416
8/16/11	8/19/11	Attend North American Prospect Expo; meet with Exxon Mobile, Statoil, Repsol, Anadarko, Hilcorps, B. Shook, Mitsubishi, Tudor Pickering, Petro-Hunt, Nabors, Total to discuss Secure our Future	Houston, TX		1,393	272	383	23	2,071
8/22/11	8/23/11	Meet with native and other groups in Umiat and Anaktuvuk Pass to discuss drilling	Fairbanks; Umiat; Anaktuvuk Pass		640	76		19	735
9/5/11	9/6/11	Meet with TransCanada officials to discuss Alaska Pipeline project	Seattle		1,005	112	161	19	1,297
9/22/11		Attend DNR Budget Heads-Up meeting	Juneau		510	60		19	589
9/29/11	9/30/11	Host Strategic and Critical Minerals summit	Fairbanks		103	92	69	50	314
10/2/11	10/7/11	Meet with private equity firms; meet with congressional staff, press, Assistant Secretary of Department of Interior, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administrator, and Goldman Sachs; meet Chinese Investment Corporations	Washington, D.C; New York		1,191	415	2,251	29	3,886
10/15/11	10/19/11	Attend International Energy Agency/Economic Business council; meet with Chief Executive Officers (CEO) from Shell, Repsol, Statoil; meet Japanese Energy Minister, Senior U.S. Energy officials, and others	Paris, France		3,725	530	728	77	5,060
10/22/11	10/25/11	Attend Toronto Economic Forum for Global Cities; present and meet with private equity company CEO's; meet Wall Street Journal Managing Editor; meet International Energy Ministers (lodging paid by Toronto forum)	Toronto, AB		967	159		39	1,165

	Position:	DANIEL SULLIVAN Commissioner Department of Natural Resources	- - -						
Dates Traveled				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/10/11	11/19/11	Meet with TransCanada; speak at Asia Pipeline summit; meet	Seattle; San		1,582	866	1,651	19	4,118
		with Chinese Trade and Government Officials; speak at	Francisco, CA;						
		Australian Mining and Energy conference	Beijing, China;						
12/6/11		Attend and assist with governor's open house	Juneau		448			39	487
		TOTALS: D	ANIEL SULLIVAN	-	29,474	6,221	17,305	1,021	54,021

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Department of Public Safety



Name:		GARY FOLGER		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Wildlife Troopers	_	
		Department of Public Safety	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/11	1/11/11	Visit post	Nome	788
1/25/11	1/27/11	Visit post	Bethel	1,105
2/1/11	2/2/11	Attend meetings with state legislators	Juneau	775
5/23/11	5/24/11	Perform administrative duties	Soldotna	271
6/23/11	6/29/11	Attend Bristol Bay enforcement program	King Salmon	263
7/6/11	7/12/11	Attend Yukon Salmon River boat patrol	Fairbanks	730
10/11/11	10/13/11	Visit post; perform administrative duties	Fairbanks	295
11/11/11	11/14/11	Visit post; attend and speak at Sobriety Celebration	Cordova; Eyak	762
	•			
			TOTAL: GARY FOLGER	4,989

		ROBERT GORDER	_	
		Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Public Safety	_	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/23/11	2/25/11	Attend meeting with Department of Administration commissioner	Juneau	14
		(trip cancelled)		
3/9/11	3/11/11	Conduct program coordinator interviews; attend Village Public	Sitka	1,144
		Safety Officers graduation		
3/30/11	3/31/11	Attend Choose Respect march	Skagway	999
5/11/11	5/12/11	Attend governor's Denali Peak Performance award presentation	Juneau	1,041
		TO	TAL: ROBERT GORDER	3,198

	Name:	KEITH MALLARD		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Alaska State Troopers	•	
		Department of Public Safety	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/18/11		Attend meeting at governor's office	Juneau	585
1/21/11		Attend Criminal Justice Working Group meeting	Juneau	464
1/26/11	1/28/11	Attend Criminal Justice Working Group meetings	Juneau	831
2/14/11	2/16/11	Visit posts	Kotzebue	1,397
2/22/11	2/24/11	Meet with Council on Domestic Violence Sexual Assault working	Juneau	978
		group		
2/27/11	3/3/11	Attend Western States Information Network (WSIN) Regional	Washington, D.C.	1,761
		Information Sharing System board of directors meeting		
3/30/11	3/31/11	Visit post	Selawik	1,397
4/11/11		Visit Training Academy	Sitka	643
4/25/11	4/26/11	Visit post	Fairbanks	481
5/3/11	5/4/11	Visit posts (state aircraft provided)	Bethel; Kotzebue	433
5/22/11	5/26/11	Attend WSIN policy board meeting; visit Sacramento Fusion Center	Sacramento, CA	1,352
		site		
6/14/11	6/16/11	Visit post	Bethel	1,240
7/18/11	7/22/11	Attend WSIN board meeting	Seattle	2,148
7/25/11	7/26/11	Attend Tribal Community Police Team problem solving training	Bethel	665
7/29/11		Attend E Detachment award presentations	Kenai	204
8/1/11	8/3/11	Attend Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) visit to Alaska	Bethel	1,081
8/4/11	8/5/11	Attend BIA visit (trip cancelled)	Juneau	13
8/22/11		Visit post	Soldotna	222
9/15/11	9/16/11	Attend finance committee meeting	Fairbanks	651
9/18/11	9/23/11	Attend Northern Policing conference	Whitehorse, YT	1,616
10/9/11	10/12/11	Attend WSIN directors meeting	Portland, OR	1,578
10/20/11	10/26/11	Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police conference	Chicago, IL	2,485
11/10/11		Attend Training Academy graduation	Sitka	642
12/13/11	12/14/11	Visit post; meet Ketchikan Police Department chief	Ketchikan	1,204
12/15/11		Visit Post	Fairbanks	458
		TO	TAL: KEITH MALLARD	24,529

Name:	JOSEPH MASTERS
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Public Safety

		Department of 1 upice survey	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/17/11	1/28/11	Attend 2011 legislative session; meet with office staff	Juneau		444	692	534	22	1,692
1/26/11		Meet with Violent Crimes Compensation Board (trip cancelled)	Juneau					14	14
2/2/11	2/3/11	Attend House Finance subcommittee meeting	Juneau		500	120	534	10	1,164
2/7/11	2/10/11	Speak at House Finance subcommittee; attend Alaska Federation of Natives meetings	Juneau		542	212	534	32	1,320
2/14/11	2/17/11	Speak at Senate Finance subcommittee hearing	Juneau		528	212	534	21	1,295
2/21/11	2/24/11	Attend 2011 legislative session; visit with Law Enforcement Cadet Corps Commissioner Click Bishop; meet with office staff	Juneau		605	240	534	47	1,426
3/2/11	3/4/11	Attend Council on Domestic Violence Sexual Assault (CDVSA) third quarter meeting	Juneau		500	152	534	10	1,196
3/6/11	3/10/11	Assist with University of Anchorage Alaska Justice Center presentation; attend Federal Emergency Management Agency Region X advisory council meeting	Washington D.C.; Portland, OR		1,038	313	954	40	2,345
3/11/11		Attend Village Public Safety Officers graduation (state aircraft provided)	Sitka			48		14	62
3/14/11	3/17/11	Attend Senate Finance Committee close-out hearing; attend Criminal Justice working group meeting	Juneau		528	212	534	45	1,319
3/22/11	3/26/11	Attend State and Provincial Police Division mid-year meeting (travel of \$2,003 provided by Federal Motor Carrier Association)	Alexandria, VA			215		113	328
3/29/11		Attend meeting with Department of Administration commissioner and deputy commissioner (trip cancelled)	Juneau					10	10
3/30/11	3/31/11	Attend Choose Respect march	Kotzebue		326	108	135	21	590
4/10/11	4/14/11	Attend governor's Cabinet meeting; attend legislative sessions; meet with office staff	Juneau		528	272	534	19	1,353
4/14/11		Attend closing of 2011 legislative session (trip cancelled)	Juneau					19	19
5/3/11	5/5/11	Visit community leaders; visit posts (state aircraft provided)	Bethel; Nome; Kotzebue; Selawik; Kiana; Noorvik			168	285		453

Name:	JOSEPH MASTERS
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Public Safety

Orga	amzauon;	Department of Public Safety	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
5/12/11		Attend governor's Denali Peak Performance Award	Juneau					20	20
		presentation (trip cancelled)							
6/8/11	6/13/11	Attend The Shoot annual international shooting competition;	Fairbanks		427	332	80		839
		attend Alaska State Troopers Adventure Relay (ASTAR)							
6/17/11		Assist with governor's annual picnic; meet with office staff	Juneau					13	13
		(trip cancelled)							
6/17/11		Attend ASTAR finale; visit posts	Soldotna		150	60			210
6/28/11		Accompany Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	Selawik		500	60		19	579
		armory site visit							
7/23/11	7/24/11	Assist with governor's annual picnic (state vehicle provided)	Fairbanks			92	169		261
7/28/11		Visit with Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) (trip cancelled)	Bethel					13	13
8/1/11	8/3/11	Visit with BIA	Bethel		434	128	344	18	924
8/8/11	8/9/11	Attend Criminal Justice meeting; visit community	Bethel; Alaknuk		357	88		19	464
8/11/11		Speak at Tribal Court conference	Fairbanks		337	28		88	453
8/31/11		Attend round table discussions on recidivism and criminal	Fairbanks					23	23
		justice (trip cancelled)							
9/11/11	9/13/11	Attend budget meetings	Juneau		271	152	258	9	690
9/15/11		Attend Department of Public Safety House Finance	Fairbanks		298	60		9	367
		subcommittee meeting							
9/18/11	9/23/11	Attend Royal Canadian Mounted Police conference (state	Iqaluit; Nunavut;			642	1,049		1,691
		aircraft provided)	Whitehorse, YT						
9/27/11		Attend CDVSA first quarter meeting (trip cancelled)	Dillingham					19	19
10/12/11		Speak at Association of Village Council Presidents convention	Bethel		553	120	169	38	880
10/21/11	10/26/11	Attend State and Provincial Police meeting; attend	Chicago, IL		605	355	1,085	114	2,159
		International Association of Chiefs of Police conference							
11/9/11	11/10/11	Attend Alaska Municipal League conference (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks					29	29 13
11/10/11		Speak at Alaska Law Enforcement training graduation	Sitka					13	13
		ceremony (trip cancelled)							
11/8/11	11/13/11	Testify before United States Senate Committee on Indian	Washington, D.C.		1,460	248	397	166	2,271
		Affairs							
12/6/11		Attend meetings; assist with governor's annual open house	Juneau		368	60		19	447

	Name:	JOSEPH MASTERS	_						
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Orga	nization:	Department of Public Safety	_						
			_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
Begin 12/8/11		Purpose of Trip Attend round table discussions on recidivism and criminal	Destination Fairbanks	Fees	Costs 183	M & IE 28	Expenses	Expenses 63	Total 274
		* *		Fees			Expenses		
		Attend round table discussions on recidivism and criminal		Fees			Expenses		

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	DAVID SCHADE		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Statewide Services	•	
		Department of Public Safety	•	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/24/11	1/28/11	Attend 2011 National Consortium for Justice Information and	Arlington, VA	
		Statistics (SEARCH) winter meeting (SEARCH paid travel expenses		
		of \$1,903)		
3/21/11	3/23/11	Attend Microsoft Worldwide Public Safety symposium	Redmond, WA	1,350
6/27/11	6/28/11	Attend State of Alaska information technology planning meeting	Juneau	853
7/18/11	7/22/11	Attend SEARCH annual membership group meetings (SEARCH	Saint Louis, MO	52
		paid travel expenses of \$1,736)		
		TO	OTAL: DAVID SCHADE	2,255

	Name	DANIAL SPENCER		
		Division Director	-	
Org		Division of Administrative Services	-	
Org	amzanom.	Department of Public Safety	-	
Dates T	ravalad	Department of I done Sarcty		
Begin	End	Purpose of the Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/11	1/12/11	Attend budget and management team meetings	Anchorage	1,254
1/27/11	1/28/11	Attend Alaska Statewide System for Employee Time, Alaska Public	Anchorage	837
		Safety Information Network (APSIN), and budget meetings	Č	
1/31/11		Attend APSIN and federal grants meetings; perform administrative	Anchorage	641
		duties		
2/10/11	2/12/11	Perform administrative duties; attend House Finance subcommittee	Anchorage	1,079
		meeting		
2/22/11	2/23/11	Perform administrative duties (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	14
3/9/11	3/11/11	Perform administrative duties	Anchorage	1,096
3/24/11	3/25/11	Attend grant management meetings; perform administrative duties	Anchorage	908
4/3/11	4/8/11	Attend National Criminal Justice Association (NCJA) and Bureau of	Washington, D.C.	2,794
		Justice Assistance Board of Directors meeting		
4/20/11	5/0/11	Perform administrative duties	Anchorage	682
5/2/11	5/3/11	Attend managers meeting; attend grant meetings; perform	Anchorage	857
F /1 O /1 1	5/10/11	administrative duties	A 1	1.012
5/10/11	5/12/11	Attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA) meetings; perform administrative duties	Anchorage	1,013
5/23/11	5/25/11	Attend managers meetings for budget veto review; perform	Anchorage	1,259
3/23/11	3/23/11	administrative duties	Anchorage	1,239
5/27/11		Attend dining hall design meeting with architect and engineering	Sitka	352
6/9/11	6/10/11	Meet with Alcohol Beverage Control Board (ABCB) for fiscal	Anchorage	946
0/ // 11	0/10/11	review	Menorage	740
6/20/11	6/21/11	Attend employee recognition event; attend federal grants meetings;	Anchorage	900
		attend ABCB meetings	Ü	
6/30/11		Attend departmental employee recognition for Denali awards; attend	Anchorage	661
		budget meetings		
7/7/11		Attend Office of Management and Budget performance measure	Anchorage	609
		training for department managers		
7/20/11	7/21/11	Attend budget and fiscal meetings	Anchorage	1,017
7/26/11	7/27/11	Attend budget and fiscal meetings (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	13
7/29/11	8/3/11	Attend NCJA board meetings and national forum	Jersey City, NJ	2,741
8/15/11	8/16/11	Attend budget and fiscal meetings	Anchorage	797
8/23/11	8/25/11	Attend budget meetings (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	461
8/25/11	8/28/11	Attend budget and employee meetings	Anchorage	965
9/5/11	9/7/11	Attend budget and employee meetings	Anchorage	1,192
9/14/11	9/15/11	Attend Department of Public Safety House Finance subcommittee	Fairbanks	264
0/20/11	9/29/11	meeting Attend Village Public Safety Officer grant meetings; attend CDVSA	Anaharass	803
9/28/11	9/29/11	1	Anchorage	803
10/13/11		meeting Attend audit meetings	Anchorage	469
10/15/11	10/19/11	Attend NCJA Board of Directors meetings	Anchorage Annapolis, MD	2,050
11/6/11	11/8/11	Attend staff and audit meetings	Anchorage	1,226
11/0/11	11/6/11	Attend borough assembly meeting (trip cancelled)	Sitka	19
11/21/11	11/22/11	Attend Enterprise Resource Planning meeting; perform	Anchorage	736
11/21/11	11,22/11	administrative duties		,30
12/2/11		Attend staff meetings	Anchorage	613
12/6/11	12/8/11	Attend budget and staff meetings	Anchorage	1,030

	Name:	DANIAL SPENCER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Public Safety		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of the Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/15/11	12/16/11	Attend budget and staff meetings	Anchorage	740
		TOT	AL: DANIAL SPENCER	31,038

	Name:	DAVID TYLER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Fire and Life Safety	•	
J		Department of Public Safety	•	
Dates T	raveled	·		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/18/11		Conduct interview for Fire Training Specialist position	Fairbanks	302
2/1/11	2/4/11	Attend Alaska Fire Chiefs Association 2011 legislative conference	Juneau	1,143
2/21/11	2/26/11	Attend Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Fire	Baltimore, MD	31
		Prevention and Safety Program; review peer selection of grants		
		awarded (airfare, lodging, and per diem in the amount of \$1,067		
		provided by FEMA)		
3/11/11		Attend Village Public Safety Officers graduation (state aircraft	Sitka	14
		provided)		
3/14/11	3/18/11	Attend National Fusion Center Association conference	Denver, CO	1,628
3/29/11	3/30/11	Meet with Interior Fire Chiefs	Fairbanks	553
4/5/11	4/8/11	Attend Congressional Fire Service Institute's National Fire and	Washington, D.C.	2,452
		Emergency Services conference and seminar		
6/11/11	6/16/11	Attend National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) conference and	Boston, MA	3,406
		seminar		
6/28/11	6/30/11	Conduct grant writing classes for Fire Fighters Training Program	Ketchikan	1,188
7/13/11	7/17/11	Attend National Association of State Fire Marshals (NASFM) 2011	New Orleans, LA	367
		annual conference (NASFM paid travel expenses of \$1,458)		
8/16/11	8/22/11	Attend Yukon Fire Service conference and training courses	Whitehorse, YT	1,616
9/20/11	9/26/11	Attend Alaska Fire Chiefs Association fall conference	Fairbanks	1,256
10/6/11	10/7/11	Attend Firefighter of the Year award ceremony	Kodiak	756
10/10/11		Review personnel descriptions	Juneau	596
10/16/11	10/19/11	Attend International Fire and Rescue Executive conference	Seattle	2,234
10/23/11	10/24/11	Attend Region 10 State Fire Marshals Muster (trip cancelled)	Seattle	13
10/29/11	11/2/11	Attend International Code of Council (ICC) annual business	Phoenix, AZ	885
		meeting (ICC paid travel expenses of \$670)		
11/14/11	11/15/11	Attend Fire Fighter I and Fire Fighter II award presentation (trip	Nome	179
		cancelled)		
11/17/11	11/18/11	Present fire service leadership award (trip cancelled)	Gustavus	29
12/5/11	12/15/11	Attend Curriculum Development for Code Enforcement in Fire	Washington, D.C.; Fort	3,452
		Departments; attend International Association of Fire Fighters	Lauderdale, FL; Orlando,	
		(IAFF); attend Model Codes committee meeting; attend NFPA	FL	
		Conference (airfare, lodging, taxi in the amount of \$1,640 provided		
		by IAFF)		
			TOTAL: DAVID TYLER	22,100

Name:	TERRY VRABEC
Position: I	Deputy Commissioner
Organization: I	Department of Public Safety

Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Travel Total 6/1/11 6/2/11 Attend Training Academy graduation ceremony Sitka 834 6/5/11 6/8/11 Meet with office staff Anchorage 1,323 6/15/11 6/18/11 Visit post; meet with office staff Anchorage 1,025 6/21/11 6/30/11 Accompany Department of Military and Veterans Affairs armory site visit; meet with office staff Selawik; Anchorage 1,890 7/7/11 7/8/11 Accompany Department of Military and Veterans Affairs armory site visit; meet with office staff Selawik; Anchorage 1,890 7/7/11 7/25/11 Meet with office staff Anchorage 671 7/20/11 7/25/11 Meet with office staff; sasist with governor's annual picnics Anchorage 1,740 7/27/11 7/25/11 Meet with office staff; tour North Slope Law Enforcement office Anchorage 878 8/3/11 8/10/11 Attend training academy meetings Sitka 362 8/8/11 8/10/11 Attend training academy meetings Sitka 362 8/15/11					
6/7/11 6/2/11 Attend Training Academy graduation ceremony Sitta 834 6/5/11 6/8/11 Meet with office staff 1,323 6/5/11 6/18/11 Visit post; meet with office staff Soldotna 1,220 6/21/11 6/23/11 Attend Public Safety Employee Association summer board meeting Anchorage 1,025 6/27/11 6/30/11 Accompany Department of Military and Veterans Affairs armory site visit; meet with office staff Selawik; Anchorage 1,890 7/7/11 7/8/11 Attend Office of Management and Budget overview presentation Anchorage 671 7/20/11 7/25/11 Meet with office staff; assist with governor's annual picnics Anchorage 1,740 7/27/11 7/25/11 Meet with office staff; four North Slope Law Enforcement office Anchorage 878 8/3/11 8/4/11 Attend training academy meetings Sitka 362 8/8/11 8/19/11 Attend raining academy meetings Sitka 362 8/15/11 8/19/11 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) conference; attend State and Provincial Mountain Pacific regional conference; attend State and Provi	Dates T	raveled			
6/5/11 6/8/11 Meet with office staff Anchorage 1,323 6/15/11 6/18/11 Visit post; meet with office staff Soldotna 1,202 6/21/11 6/23/11 Attend Public Safety Employee Association summer board meeting Anchorage 1,025 6/27/11 6/30/11 Accompany Department of Military and Veterans Affairs armory site visit; meet with office staff Selawik; Anchorage 1,890 7/7/11 7/8/11 Attend Office of Management and Budget overview presentation Anchorage 671 7/20/11 7/25/11 Meet with office staff; stour North Slope Law Enforcement office Anchorage 878 8/3/11 8/4/11 Attend training academy meetings Sitka 362 8/8/11 8/10/11 Attend meeting with Criminal Records and Identification Bureau chief conference Anchorage 850 8/15/11 8/19/11 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) conference; attend State and Provincial Mountain Pacific regional conference; attend State and Provincial Mountain Pacific regional conference 1,401 8/29/11 9/1/11 Meet with University of Alaska Southeast (UAS); meet with police Sitka 930 9	Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/15/11 6/18/11 Visit post; meet with office staff Soldoma 1,202 6/21/11 6/23/11 Attend Public Safety Employee Association summer board meeting Anchorage 1,025 6/27/11 6/30/11 Accompany Department of Military and Veterans Affairs armory site visit; meet with office staff Selawik; Anchorage 671 7/7/11 7/8/11 Attend Office of Management and Budget overview presentation Anchorage 671 7/20/11 7/25/11 Meet with office staff; assist with governor's annual picnics Anchorage 1,740 7/27/11 7/29/11 Meet with office staff; sasist with governor's annual picnics Anchorage 878 8/3/11 8/4/11 Attend training academy meetings Sitka 362 8/8/11 8/10/11 Attend meeting with Criminal Records and Identification Bureau chief conference Anchorage 850 8/15/11 8/19/11 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) conference Anchorage 1,401 8/29/11 9/1/11 Meet with Attorney Generals office; visit office staff Anchorage 1,319 9/5/11 9/1/11 Meet with	6/1/11	6/2/11	Attend Training Academy graduation ceremony	Sitka	834
6/21/11 6/23/11 Attend Public Safety Employee Association summer board meeting Anchorage 1,025 6/27/11 6/30/11 Accompany Department of Military and Veterans Affairs armory site visit; meet with office staff 1,890 7/7/11 7/8/11 Attend Office of Management and Budget overview presentation Anchorage 671 7/20/11 7/25/11 Meet with office staff; assist with governor's annual picnics Anchorage 1,740 7/27/11 7/29/11 Meet with office staff; tour North Slope Law Enforcement office Anchorage 878 8/3/11 8/4/11 Attend training academy meetings Sitka 362 8/8/11 8/10/11 Attend meeting with Criminal Records and Identification Bureau chief conference Anchorage 850 8/15/11 8/19/11 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) conference Anchorage 1,401 8/29/11 9/1/11 Meet with Attorney Generals office; visit office staff Anchorage 1,319 9/26/11 9/1/11 Meet with University of Alaska Southeast (UAS); meet with police department Sitka 930 10/4/11 10/7/11 Atte	6/5/11	6/8/11	Meet with office staff	Anchorage	1,323
6/27/11 6/30/11 Accompany Department of Military and Veterans Affairs armory site visit; meet with office staff 7/7/11 7/8/11 Attend Office of Management and Budget overview presentation Anchorage 671 7/20/11 7/25/11 Meet with office staff; assist with governor's annual picnics Anchorage 1,740 7/27/11 7/29/11 Meet with office staff; tour North Slope Law Enforcement office Anchorage 878 8/3/11 8/4/11 Attend training academy meetings Sitka 362 8/8/11 8/10/11 Attend meeting with Criminal Records and Identification Bureau Anchorage 850 chief conference Anchorage 1,401 Conference; attend State and Provincial Mountain Pacific regional Conference; attend State and Provincial Mountain Pacific regional Conference 1,319 9/5/11 9/11/11 Meet with Attorney Generals office; visit office staff Anchorage 987 9/14/11 9/16/11 Transport state vehicle to Juneau Anchorage 801 9/26/11 9/28/11 Meet with University of Alaska Southeast (UAS); meet with police Gapartment 10/4/11 10/7/11 Attend commissioner meetings Anchorage 1,000 10/12/11 10/13/11 Attend commissioner meetings Anchorage 797 10/20/11 10/27/11 Attend Law Enforcement Torch Run for Special Olympics Calgary, AB 2,086 11/21/11 11/22/11 Attend Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation; attend UAS Sitka 508 11/29/11 11/22/11 Attend Senior management meetings Anchorage 682 11/29/11 11/20/11 Attend Sitka City Council meeting Sitka 558 12/4/11 12/10/11 Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; Soldotna; Anchorage 1,091 12/14/11 12/10/11 Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; Soldotna; Anchorage 1,091 12/14/11 12/10/11 Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; Soldotna; Anchorage 1,091 12/14/11 12/10/11 Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; Soldotna; Anchorage 1,091 12/14/11 12/10/11 Attend Chie	6/15/11	6/18/11	Visit post; meet with office staff	Soldotna	1,202
	6/21/11	6/23/11	Attend Public Safety Employee Association summer board meeting	Anchorage	1,025
7/20/11 7/25/11 Meet with office staff; assist with governor's annual picnics Anchorage 1,740 7/27/11 7/29/11 Meet with office staff; tour North Slope Law Enforcement office Anchorage 878 8/3/11 8/4/11 Attend training academy meetings Sitka 362 8/8/11 8/10/11 Attend meeting with Criminal Records and Identification Bureau chief conference Anchorage 850 8/15/11 8/19/11 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) conference; attend State and Provincial Mountain Pacific regional conference Anchorage 1,401 8/29/11 9/1/11 Meet with Attorney Generals office; visit office staff Anchorage 1,319 9/5/11 9/7/11 Meet with staff Anchorage 987 9/14/11 9/16/11 Transport state vehicle to Juneau Anchorage 801 9/26/11 9/28/11 Meet with University of Alaska Southeast (UAS); meet with police department Sitka 930 10/4/11 10/7/11 Attend commissioner meetings Anchorage 1,000 10/12/11 10/13/11 Attend various meetings Anchorage<	6/27/11	6/30/11		Selawik; Anchorage	1,890
7/27/11 7/29/11 Meet with office staff; tour North Slope Law Enforcement office Anchorage 878 8/3/11 8/4/11 Attend training academy meetings Sitka 362 8/8/11 8/10/11 Attend meeting with Criminal Records and Identification Bureau chief conference Anchorage 850 8/15/11 8/19/11 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) conference; attend State and Provincial Mountain Pacific regional conference Anchorage 1,401 8/29/11 9/1/11 Meet with Attorney Generals office; visit office staff Anchorage 1,319 9/5/11 9/7/11 Meet with staff Anchorage 987 9/14/11 9/16/11 Transport state vehicle to Juneau Anchorage 801 9/26/11 9/28/11 Meet with University of Alaska Southeast (UAS); meet with police department Sitka 930 10/4/11 10/7/11 Attend commissioner meetings Anchorage 1,000 10/12/11 10/13/11 Attend various meetings Anchorage 797 10/20/11 10/27/11 Attend Various meetings Calgary, AB 2,086 <td>7/7/11</td> <td>7/8/11</td> <td>Attend Office of Management and Budget overview presentation</td> <td>Anchorage</td> <td>671</td>	7/7/11	7/8/11	Attend Office of Management and Budget overview presentation	Anchorage	671
8/3/118/4/11Attend training academy meetingsSitka3628/8/118/10/11Attend meeting with Criminal Records and Identification Bureau chief conferenceAnchorage8508/15/118/19/11Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) conference; attend State and Provincial Mountain Pacific regional conferenceAnchorage1,4018/29/119/1/11Meet with Attorney Generals office; visit office staffAnchorage9879/5/119/7/11Meet with StaffAnchorage9879/14/119/16/11Transport state vehicle to JuneauAnchorage8019/26/119/28/11Meet with University of Alaska Southeast (UAS); meet with police departmentSitka93010/4/1110/7/11Attend commissioner meetingsAnchorage79710/20/1110/13/11Attend various meetingsAnchorage79710/20/1111/27/11Attend IACP conferenceChicago, IL2,60011/2/1111/6/11Attend Law Enforcement Torch Run for Special OlympicsCalgary, AB2,08611/10/1111/11/11Attend Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation; attend UASSitka50811/21/1111/22/11Attend Senior management meetingsAnchorage68211/29/1111/30/11Attend Sitka City Council meetingSitka55812/4/1112/10/11Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; attend various meetings; attend public relations eventSoldotna; Anchorage1,091	7/20/11	7/25/11	Meet with office staff; assist with governor's annual picnics	Anchorage	1,740
8/8/11 8/10/11 Attend meeting with Criminal Records and Identification Bureau chief conference 8/15/11 8/19/11 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) conference; attend State and Provincial Mountain Pacific regional conference 8/29/11 9/1/11 Meet with Attorney Generals office; visit office staff Anchorage 1,319 9/5/11 9/7/11 Meet with Staff Anchorage 987 9/14/11 9/16/11 Transport state vehicle to Juneau Anchorage 801 9/26/11 9/28/11 Meet with University of Alaska Southeast (UAS); meet with police department 10/4/11 10/7/11 Attend commissioner meetings Anchorage 1,000 10/12/11 10/13/11 Attend various meetings Anchorage 797 10/20/11 10/27/11 Attend IACP conference Chicago, IL 2,600 11/2/11 11/6/11 Attend Law Enforcement Torch Run for Special Olympics Calgary, AB 2,086 11/10/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation; attend UAS meetings Anchorage 682 11/29/11 11/30/11 Attend Sitka City Council meeting Sitka 558 12/4/11 12/10/11 Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; Soldotna; Anchorage 1,091 12/14/11 12/18/11 Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; Soldotna; Anchorage 1,091	7/27/11	7/29/11	Meet with office staff; tour North Slope Law Enforcement office	Anchorage	878
S/15/11 S/19/11 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) Conference; attend State and Provincial Mountain Pacific regional conference S/29/11 9/1/11 Meet with Attorney Generals office; visit office staff Anchorage 1,319	8/3/11	8/4/11	Attend training academy meetings	Sitka	362
S/29/11 9/1/11 Meet with Attorney Generals office; visit office staff Anchorage 1,319	8/8/11	8/10/11		Anchorage	850
9/5/11 9/7/11 Meet with staff Anchorage 987 9/14/11 9/16/11 Transport state vehicle to Juneau Anchorage 801 9/26/11 9/28/11 Meet with University of Alaska Southeast (UAS); meet with police department Sitka 930 10/4/11 10/7/11 Attend commissioner meetings Anchorage 1,000 10/12/11 10/13/11 Attend various meetings Anchorage 797 10/20/11 10/27/11 Attend IACP conference Chicago, IL 2,600 11/2/11 11/6/11 Attend Alaska Law Enforcement Torch Run for Special Olympics Calgary, AB 2,086 11/10/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation; attend UAS meetings Sitka 508 11/29/11 11/22/11 Attend Sitka City Council meeting Sitka 558 12/4/11 12/10/11 Attend Sitka City Council meeting; attend various meetings; attend various meetings 30ldotna; Anchorage 1,091	8/15/11	8/19/11	conference; attend State and Provincial Mountain Pacific regional	Anchorage	1,401
9/14/11 9/16/11 Transport state vehicle to Juneau Anchorage 801 9/26/11 9/28/11 Meet with University of Alaska Southeast (UAS); meet with police department Sitka 930 10/4/11 10/7/11 Attend commissioner meetings Anchorage 1,000 10/12/11 10/13/11 Attend various meetings Anchorage 797 10/20/11 10/27/11 Attend IACP conference Chicago, IL 2,600 11/2/11 11/6/11 Attend Law Enforcement Torch Run for Special Olympics Calgary, AB 2,086 11/10/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation; attend UAS meetings Sitka 508 11/21/11 11/22/11 Attend senior management meetings Anchorage 682 11/29/11 11/30/11 Attend Sitka City Council meeting Sitka 558 12/4/11 12/10/11 Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; Soldotna; Anchorage 1,091	8/29/11	9/1/11	Meet with Attorney Generals office; visit office staff	Anchorage	1,319
9/26/11 9/28/11 Meet with University of Alaska Southeast (UAS); meet with police department 10/4/11 10/7/11 Attend commissioner meetings Anchorage 1,000 10/12/11 10/13/11 Attend various meetings Anchorage 797 10/20/11 10/27/11 Attend IACP conference Chicago, IL 2,600 11/2/11 11/6/11 Attend Law Enforcement Torch Run for Special Olympics Calgary, AB 2,086 11/10/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation; attend UAS Sitka 508 11/21/11 11/22/11 Attend senior management meetings Anchorage 682 11/29/11 11/30/11 Attend Sitka City Council meeting Sitka 558 12/4/11 12/10/11 Attend police conference Anchorage 1,263 12/14/11 12/18/11 Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; Soldotna; Anchorage 1,091 attend public relations event	9/5/11	9/7/11	Meet with staff	Anchorage	987
department	9/14/11	9/16/11	Transport state vehicle to Juneau	Anchorage	801
10/12/1110/13/11Attend various meetingsAnchorage79710/20/1110/27/11Attend IACP conferenceChicago, IL2,60011/2/1111/6/11Attend Law Enforcement Torch Run for Special OlympicsCalgary, AB2,08611/10/1111/11/11Attend Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation; attend UAS meetingsSitka50811/21/1111/22/11Attend senior management meetingsAnchorage68211/29/1111/30/11Attend Sitka City Council meetingSitka55812/4/1112/10/11Attend police conferenceAnchorage1,26312/14/1112/18/11Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; attend various meetings; attend public relations event1,091	9/26/11	9/28/11	1	Sitka	930
10/20/1110/27/11Attend IACP conferenceChicago, IL2,60011/2/1111/6/11Attend Law Enforcement Torch Run for Special OlympicsCalgary, AB2,08611/10/1111/11/11Attend Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation; attend UAS meetingsSitka50811/21/1111/22/11Attend senior management meetingsAnchorage68211/29/1111/30/11Attend Sitka City Council meetingSitka55812/4/1112/10/11Attend police conferenceAnchorage1,26312/14/1112/18/11Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; attend various meetings; attend public relations event1,091	10/4/11	10/7/11	Attend commissioner meetings	Anchorage	1,000
11/2/1111/6/11Attend Law Enforcement Torch Run for Special OlympicsCalgary, AB2,08611/10/1111/11/11Attend Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation; attend UAS meetingsSitka50811/21/1111/22/11Attend senior management meetingsAnchorage68211/29/1111/30/11Attend Sitka City Council meetingSitka55812/4/1112/10/11Attend police conferenceAnchorage1,26312/14/1112/18/11Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; attend public relations eventSoldotna; Anchorage1,091	10/12/11	10/13/11	Attend various meetings	Anchorage	797
11/10/1111/11/11Attend Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation; attend UAS meetingsSitka50811/21/1111/22/11Attend senior management meetingsAnchorage68211/29/1111/30/11Attend Sitka City Council meetingSitka55812/4/1112/10/11Attend police conferenceAnchorage1,26312/14/1112/18/11Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; attend public relations eventSoldotna; Anchorage1,091	10/20/11	10/27/11	Attend IACP conference	Chicago, IL	2,600
meetings Anchorage 682 11/21/11 11/22/11 Attend senior management meetings Anchorage 682 11/29/11 11/30/11 Attend Sitka City Council meeting Sitka 558 12/4/11 12/10/11 Attend police conference Anchorage 1,263 12/14/11 12/18/11 Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; attend various meetings; attend public relations event Soldotna; Anchorage 1,091		11/6/11			2,086
11/29/1111/30/11Attend Sitka City Council meetingSitka55812/4/1112/10/11Attend police conferenceAnchorage1,26312/14/1112/18/11Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; attend various meetings; attend public relations eventSoldotna; Anchorage1,091	11/10/11	11/11/11		Sitka	508
11/29/1111/30/11Attend Sitka City Council meetingSitka55812/4/1112/10/11Attend police conferenceAnchorage1,26312/14/1112/18/11Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; attend various meetings; attend public relations eventSoldotna; Anchorage1,091	11/21/11	11/22/11	Attend senior management meetings	Anchorage	682
12/14/11 12/18/11 Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; Soldotna; Anchorage 1,091 attend public relations event	11/29/11			Sitka	558
12/14/11 12/18/11 Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings; Soldotna; Anchorage 1,091 attend public relations event	12/4/11	12/10/11	Attend police conference	Anchorage	1,263
12/21/11 12/22/11 Attend meetings Anchorage 814	12/14/11	12/18/11	Attend Chief and Commanders meeting; attend various meetings;	Soldotna; Anchorage	1,091
	12/21/11	12/22/11	Attend meetings	Anchorage	814

TOTAL: TERRY VRABEC

Department of Revenue



	Name:	DEBORAH BITNEY		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Permanent Fund Dividend Division	_	
		Department of Revenue	_	
Dates T	Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/3/11	1/7/11	Visit distribution sites for beginning of the Permanent Fund	Anchorage	607
		Dividend (PFD) application season; assist the public		
2/19/11	2/27/11	Attend Supreme Court case against Heller (personal leave 2/19-	Anchorage	903
		2/21/11 and 2/26-2/27/11)		
3/25/11	4/4/11	Meet with media during end of PFD filing season (personal leave	Anchorage	1,381
		4/1-4/4/11)		
5/29/11	6/27/11	Attend management meeting (personal leave 5/29-6/5/11 and 6/11-	Anchorage	277
		6/27/11)		
8/30/11	9/5/11	Introduce new operations officer to office operations and staff	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,846
		(personal leave 9/3-9/4/11)		
10/31/11		Meet with staff	Juneau	596
11/12/11	11/18/11	Attend formal hearing meetings	Juneau	535
12/12/11	12/18/11	Attend PFD all staff meeting; prepare for PFD application	Juneau	401
		distribution		
		TOT	AL: DEBORAH BITNEY	6,546

	Name:	GINGER BLAISDELL	_				
	Position:	Division Director					
Org	Organization: Division of Administrative Services						
		Department of Revenue					
Dates 7	Fraveled						
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total			
		No travel to report					
		TOTAL	: GINGER BLAISDELL	-			

	Name:	JERRY BURNETT	_	
	Position:	Division Director/Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	ganization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Revenue	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/11		Meet with Department of Revenue commissioner and deputy	Anchorage	618
		commissioner		
1/13/11		Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	Anchorage	530
		(AIDEA) and American with Disabilities Act meeting		
2/22/11	2/24/11	Attend AIDEA meeting	Anchorage	1,116
3/30/11	4/1/11	Attend AIDEA meeting	Anchorage	902
4/19/11		Attend Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority meeting (trip	Anchorage	14
		cancelled)		
4/27/11	4/29/11	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) meetings	Anchorage	689
4/30/11	5/4/11	Attend 2011 Milken Institute Global conference	Los Angeles, CA	1,629
5/20/11	5/22/11	Meet with Anchorage Convention and Visitors Bureau regarding	Anchorage	362
		2012 National Association of State Treasurers (NAST) annual		
		conference to be held in Anchorage (transportation, meals and hotel		
		directly paid by Anchorage Convention Bureau)		
6/6/11	6/7/11	Attend ARMB meeting	Anchorage	683
6/9/11	6/10/11	Attend AIDEA meeting	Anchorage	859
6/12/11	6/15/11	Attend industry workshops on Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority	New York	2,745
		crossing project		
6/16/11	6/17/11	Attend ARMB meeting	Anchorage	838
6/20/11	6/23/11	Attend Closing the Gap: Understanding and Managing State	Washington, D.C.	417
		Pensions and Retiree Health Benefits conference (conference, air		
		fare, hotel charges directly paid by Pew Charitable Trust)		
6/27/11	6/28/11	Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation meeting	Anchorage	667
7/19/11		Attend AIDEA meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	19
8/28/11	8/31/11	Attend NAST annual conference	Bismarck, ND	2,303
9/9/11	9/9/11	Attend Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority meeting	Kenai	645
10/2/11	10/3/11	Attend price forecasting meeting	Anchorage	547
	•		-	
		TO	TAL: JERRY BURNETT	15,583

Name:	BRYAN BUTCHER
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Revenue

			•						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/18/11	1/21/11	Attend events pertaining to the beginning of legislative	Juneau		500	240	300	21	1,061
		session; meet with legislators; attend governor's Cabinet							
1/24/11	1/28/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		589	240	420	32	1,281
1/30/11	2/4/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		583	332	420	21	1,356
2/7/11		Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		513	60		21	594
2/8/11	2/11/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		528	212	480	21	1,241
2/15/11	2/18/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		500	187	360	32	1,079
2/21/11	2/25/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		407	300	420	21	1,148
2/28/11	3/1/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		558	120	420	32	1,130
3/8/11	3/11/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		443	240	420	32	1,135
3/13/11	3/18/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		443	332	420	32	1,227
3/22/11	3/25/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		458	240	360	33	1,091
3/28/11	4/1/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		343	284	420	22	1,069
4/4/11	4/8/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		358	300	420	10	1,088
4/10/11	4/18/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		701	492	480	31	1,704
5/12/11		Attend legislative hearings; meet with Senate Minority Group;	Juneau		526	60		9	595
		attend Governor's Denali Peak Performance Awards ceremony							
6/1/11		Meet with various Department of Revenue staff	Juneau		554	60		9	623
6/9/11	6/15/11	Attend Federation of Tax Administrators conference (personal leave 6/9-6/11/11)	Omaha, NE	440	600	229	493	19	1,781
6/26/11	6/30/11	Meet with TransCanada executives; meet with Deputy Prime	Edmonton, AB;		1,444	526	1,230	9	3,209
0/20/11	0/30/11	Minister of Finance; tour Alberta oil facilities	Calgary, AB		1,111	320	1,230		3,207
7/24/11		Attend the governor's annual family picnic	Fairbanks		468			9	477
7/29/11	8/4/11	Meet with North Dakota's Revenue commissioner; meet with	Bismarck, ND		1,331	148	313	13	1,805
1123/11	0/4/11	North Dakota Department of Labor directors; tour Shale Gas	Dismarck, 11D		1,551	140	313	13	1,003
		development facility (personal leave 7/29-7/31/11)							
8/11/11	8/12/11	Meet with TransCanada and ExxonMobil executives	Seattle		1,020	140	161	9	1,330
8/17/11	0/12/11	Meet with incoming deputy commissioner	Juneau		584	60	101	9	653
8/19/11	8/21/11	Tour North Slope oil facilities	Prudhoe Bay		877	180	300	9	1,366
9/5/11	9/7/11	Meet with TransCanada executives; meet with deputy	Seattle; Juneau		1,161	179	372	9	1,721
715111	,,,,11	commissioner	Seattle, builded		1,101	117	372		1,,21

205

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2011

	Name:	BRYAN BUTCHER							
	Position:	Commissioner	-						
Orga	nization:	Department of Revenue	_						
			=						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/20/11		Attend Office of Management and Budget Big Picture meeting	Juneau					19	19
		(trip cancelled)							
9/21/11	9/23/11	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB)	Fairbanks		210	180		19	409
		meeting (airfare and hotel paid for by ARMB)							
9/28/11		Meet with the Peninsula Clarion Editorial board	Kenai		192	41		9	242
9/28/11	9/30/11	Attend Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation meeting	Juneau		494	120	298	13	925
10/3/11	10/8/11	Accompany Department of Natural Resources Commissioner	New York		1,078	324	2,243	19	3,664
		to investor meetings							
10/25/11	10/29/11	Attend ARMB education conference	New York		1,059	289	971	9	2,328
11/10/11	11/11/11	Meet with TransCanada executives	Seattle		860	130	209	9	1,208
11/17/11	11/21/11	Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issues	Austin, TX		1,384	218	333	19	1,954
		(personal leave 11/20/11)							
12/11/11	12/15/11	Attend meetings with state rating agencies	New York	_	790	253	1,056	19	2,118
12/20/11		Attend staff meeting; meet with chief of staff	Juneau		441	44		19	504
		TOTALS: 1	BRYAN BUTCHER	440	21,997	6,760	13,319	619	43,135

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	MARCIA DAVIS	_	
	Position: Deputy Commissioner		_	
Organization: Department of Revenue		_		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		
		Te	OTAL: MARCIA DAVIS	-

	Name:	MATTHEW FONDER	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Tax Division	_	
		Department of Revenue		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
Begin 10/28/11		Purpose of Trip Tour North Slope facilities	Destination Prudhoe Bay	Travel Total 398
	10/30/11	1 1		
10/28/11	10/30/11	Tour North Slope facilities	Prudhoe Bay	398

	Name:	JONATHAN IVERSEN		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Tax Division		
		Department of Revenue		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
Begin 1/4/11		Purpose of Trip Attend staff meeting	Destination Juneau	Travel Total 602
	-	1 1	_	
1/4/11	-	Attend staff meeting	Juneau	602

	Name:	JOHN MALLONEE	_	
Position:		Division Director	_	
Organization:		Child Support Services Division	_	
		Department of Revenue		
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
Begin 9/19/11		1 1	Destination Portland, OR	Travel Total 9
- 6		^ *		Travel Total 9
- 6		Attend the child support enforcement regional director's conference		Travel Total 9

	Name:	ANGELA RODELL	_	
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Organization		Division of Treasury		
		Department of Revenue	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
9/18/11	9/24/11	Meet with Department of Revenue (DOR) commissioner and other	Anchorage	915
		department staff (personal leave 9/20-9/24/11)	-	
10/2/11	10/10/11	Meet with DOR commissioner and work in Anchorage office;	Anchorage; New York	2,616
		accompany DOR commissioner and Department of Natural	-	
		Resources commissioner for investment meetings (personal leave		
		10/8-10/10/11)		
10/19/11	10/21/11	Attend Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority Board meeting; work in	Anchorage	1,000
		Anchorage office	-	
10/25/11	10/30/11	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) education	New York	2,942
		conference		
11/8/11	11/10/11	Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	Anchorage	1,122
		meeting; work in Anchorage office		
11/29/11	12/15/11	Attend ARMB meeting; attend National Association of State	Anchorage; New York	6,176
		Treasurers issues conference on Public Funds; attend bond rating		
		meeting for refinancing 2003A general obligation bonds in Alaska		
12/21/11		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage	646
·				
		TOT	AL: ANGELA RODELL	15,417

Name:	BRUCE TANGEMAN
Position:	Deputy Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Revenue
Dates Traveled	

Destination					
1/4/11	Dates Traveled				
Tax Division as their new deputy commissioner		End		Destination	Travel Total
1/18/11 1/27/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,137	1/4/11			Juneau	489
2/2/11 2/4/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,137 2/7/11 2/11/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,215 2/15/11 2/25/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 2,863 2/28/11 3/1/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 701 3/7/11 3/11/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 701 3/3/31/1 4/6/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 3,523 3/28/11 4/1/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 3,523 4/29/11 4/18/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 3,555 4/29/11 5/1/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,016 6/9/11 6/16/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,016 6/20/11 6/16/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,016 6/20/11 6/16/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,016 6/20/11 6/20/11 Meet with North Comment wide budget meetings with sta			, ·		
2/7/11 2/11/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,215 2/15/11 2/25/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 2,863 2/28/11 3/1/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 701 3/7/11 3/11/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 701 3/13/11 4/6/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 3,523 3/28/11 4/1/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 10 4/7/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 10 4/7/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 10 4/7/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,016 6/9/11 6/16/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,016 6/9/11 6/16/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,016 6/20/11 6/16/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,016 6/20/11 6/16/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,016 6/20/11 6/3	1/18/11	1/27/11	ğ ğ	Juneau	2,407
2/15/11 2/25/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,046			<u> </u>	Juneau	,
2/28/11 3/1/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,046 3/7/11 3/11/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 701 3/13/11 4/6/11 Attend legislative hearings (trip cancelled) Juneau 3,523 3/28/11 4/1/11 Attend legislative hearings (trip cancelled) Juneau 3,555 4/29/11 4/18/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 3,555 4/29/11 5/1/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,016 6/9/11 6/16/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,016 6/20/11 6/16/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,016 6/20/11 6/16/11 Attend department wide budget meetings with staff Juneau 906 6/26/11 6/30/11 Meet with TransCanada executives; meeting with Deputy Prime Edmonton, AB; Calgary, Minister of Finance; tour Alberta oil facilities AB 7/13/11 7/17/11 Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff (personal leave Title, Primary Title, Prim	2/7/11	2/11/11	<u> </u>		1,215
3/7/11 3/11/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 3,523	2/15/11	2/25/11	Attend legislative hearings		2,863
3/13/11	2/28/11	3/1/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,046
3/28/11	3/7/11		Attend legislative hearings		
4/7/11	3/13/11	4/6/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	3,523
4/29/11 5/1/11 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,016 6/9/11 6/16/11 Attend Federation of Tax Administrators conference Omaha, NE 1,525 6/20/11 6/21/11 Attend department wide budget meetings with staff Juneau 906 6/26/11 6/30/11 Meet with TransCanada executives; meeting with Deputy Prime Minister of Finance; tour Alberta oil facilities AB 7/13/11 7/17/11 Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff (personal leave Tyle-7/17/17/11) Juneau 1,128 7/31/11 8/4/11 Meet with North Dakota's Revenue commissioner; meet with North Dakota's Revenue representation of Labor directors; tour Shale Gas development facility Bismarck, ND 1,918 8/11/11 8/18/11 Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff; attend the governor's annual family picnic Juneau 1,468 8/16/11 8/17/11 Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) board meeting Cordova 739 8/19/11 8/21/11 Tour North Slope oil facilities Prudhoe Bay 1,333 9/28/11 Meet with the Peninsula Clarion Editori	3/28/11	4/1/11	Attend legislative hearings (trip cancelled)	Juneau	10
6/9/11 6/16/11 Attend Federation of Tax Administrators conference Omaha, NE 1,525 6/20/11 6/21/11 Attend department wide budget meetings with staff Juneau 906 6/26/11 6/30/11 Meet with TransCanada executives; meeting with Deputy Prime Edmonton, AB; Calgary, AB 7/13/11 7/17/11 Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff (personal leave 7/16-7/17/11) 7/31/11 8/4/11 Meet with North Dakota's Revenue commissioner; meet with North Dakota Department of Labor directors; tour Shale Gas development facility 8/11/11 8/18/11 Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff; attend the governor's annual family picnic 8/16/11 8/17/11 Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) board meeting Cordova 739 8/19/11 8/21/11 Tour North Slope oil facilities Prudhoe Bay 1,333 9/28/11 Meet with the Peninsula Clarion Editorial Board Kenai 268 10/1/11 10/9/11 Attend National Council on State Housing Authorities conference San Diego, CA 2,523 10/9/11 10/14/11 Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminar Houston, TX 3,509 10/19/11 10/20/11 Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issues Austin, TX 2,247 12/3/11 12/5/11 Attend Tax Division managers retreat Juneau 803 12/13/11 Attend meetings with various legislators Fairbanks 395	4/7/11	4/18/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	
6/20/116/21/11Attend department wide budget meetings with staffJuneau9066/26/116/30/11Meet with TransCanada executives; meeting with Deputy Prime Minister of Finance; tour Alberta oil facilitiesEdmonton, AB; Calgary, AB3,2517/13/117/17/11Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff (personal leave 7/16-7/17/11)Juneau1,1287/31/118/4/11Meet with North Dakota's Revenue commissioner; meet with North Dakota Department of Labor directors; tour Shale Gas development facilityBismarck, ND1,9188/11/118/18/11Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff; attend the governor's annual family picnicJuneau1,4688/16/118/17/11Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) board meeting Cordova7398/19/118/21/11Tour North Slope oil facilitiesPrudhoe Bay1,3339/28/11Meet with the Peninsula Clarion Editorial BoardKenai26810/1/1110/9/11Attend National Council on State Housing Authorities conferenceSan Diego, CA2,52310/9/1110/14/11Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminarHouston, TX3,50910/19/1110/20/11Attend Senate Resource committee meetingKenai67711/17/1111/20/11Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issuesAustin, TX2,24712/3/1112/5/11Attend meetings with various legislatorsFairbanks395	4/29/11	5/1/11	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,016
6/26/11 6/30/11 Meet with TransCanada executives; meeting with Deputy Prime Minister of Finance; tour Alberta oil facilities 7/13/11 7/17/11 Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff (personal leave 7/16-7/17/11) 8/4/11 Meet with North Dakota's Revenue commissioner; meet with North Dakota Department of Labor directors; tour Shale Gas development facility 8/11/11 8/18/11 Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff; attend the governor's annual family picnic 8/16/11 8/17/11 Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) board meeting Cordova 739 8/19/11 8/21/11 Tour North Slope oil facilities Prudhoe Bay 1,333 8/19/11 10/9/11 Attend National Council on State Housing Authorities conference San Diego, CA 2,523 10/9/11 10/14/11 Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminar Houston, TX 3,509 10/19/11 11/20/11 Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issues Austin, TX 2,247 12/3/11 12/5/11 Attend Tax Division managers retreat Juneau 803 12/13/11 Attend meetings with various legislators Fairbanks 395	6/9/11	6/16/11	Attend Federation of Tax Administrators conference	,	1,525
Minister of Finance; tour Alberta oil facilities 7/13/11 7/17/11 Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff (personal leave 7/16-7/17/11) 7/31/11 8/4/11 Meet with North Dakota's Revenue commissioner; meet with North Dakota Department of Labor directors; tour Shale Gas development facility 8/11/11 8/18/11 Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff; attend the governor's annual family picnic 8/16/11 8/17/11 Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) board meeting Cordova 739 8/19/11 8/21/11 Tour North Slope oil facilities Prudhoe Bay 1,333 9/28/11 Meet with the Peninsula Clarion Editorial Board 10/1/11 10/9/11 Attend National Council on State Housing Authorities conference 10/19/11 10/20/11 Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminar 10/19/11 10/20/11 Attend Senate Resource committee meeting Kenai 677 11/17/11 11/20/11 Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issues Austin, TX 2,247 12/3/11 12/5/11 Attend Tax Division managers retreat Juneau 803 12/13/11 Attend meetings with various legislators Fairbanks	6/20/11	6/21/11	Attend department wide budget meetings with staff	Juneau	906
7/13/117/17/11Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff (personal leave 7/16-7/17/11)Juneau1,1287/31/118/4/11Meet with North Dakota's Revenue commissioner; meet with North Dakota Department of Labor directors; tour Shale Gas development facilityBismarck, ND1,9188/11/118/18/11Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff; attend the governor's annual family picnicJuneau1,4688/16/118/17/11Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) board meeting 8/19/11Cordova7398/19/118/21/11Tour North Slope oil facilitiesPrudhoe Bay1,3339/28/11Meet with the Peninsula Clarion Editorial BoardKenai26810/1/1110/9/11Attend National Council on State Housing Authorities conferenceSan Diego, CA2,52310/9/1110/14/11Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminarHouston, TX3,50910/19/1110/20/11Attend Senate Resource committee meetingKenai67711/17/1111/20/11Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issuesAustin, TX2,24712/3/1112/5/11Attend Tax Division managers retreatJuneau80312/13/11Attend meetings with various legislatorsFairbanks395	6/26/11	6/30/11	Meet with TransCanada executives; meeting with Deputy Prime	Edmonton, AB; Calgary,	3,251
7/31/11 8/4/11 Meet with North Dakota's Revenue commissioner; meet with North Dakota Department of Labor directors; tour Shale Gas development facility 8/11/11 8/18/11 Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff; attend the governor's annual family picnic 8/16/11 8/17/11 Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) board meeting Cordova 739 8/19/11 8/21/11 Tour North Slope oil facilities Prudhoe Bay 1,333 9/28/11 Meet with the Peninsula Clarion Editorial Board Kenai 268 10/1/11 10/9/11 Attend National Council on State Housing Authorities conference San Diego, CA 2,523 10/9/11 10/14/11 Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminar Houston, TX 3,509 10/19/11 10/20/11 Attend Senate Resource committee meeting Kenai 677 11/17/11 11/20/11 Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issues Austin, TX 2,247 12/3/11 12/5/11 Attend Tax Division managers retreat Juneau 803 12/13/11 Attend meetings with various legislators Fairbanks 395			Minister of Finance; tour Alberta oil facilities	AB	
7/31/118/4/11Meet with North Dakota's Revenue commissioner; meet with North Dakota Department of Labor directors; tour Shale Gas development facilityBismarck, ND1,9188/11/118/18/11Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff; attend the governor's annual family picnicJuneau1,4688/16/118/17/11Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) board meeting Cordova7398/19/118/21/11Tour North Slope oil facilitiesPrudhoe Bay1,3339/28/11Meet with the Peninsula Clarion Editorial BoardKenai26810/1/1110/9/11Attend National Council on State Housing Authorities conferenceSan Diego, CA2,52310/9/1110/14/11Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminarHouston, TX3,50910/19/1110/20/11Attend Senate Resource committee meetingKenai67711/17/1111/20/11Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issuesAustin, TX2,24712/3/1112/5/11Attend Tax Division managers retreatJuneau80312/13/11Attend meetings with various legislatorsFairbanks395	7/13/11	7/17/11	Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff (personal leave	Juneau	1,128
Dakota Department of Labor directors; tour Shale Gas development facility 8/11/11 8/18/11 Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff; attend the governor's annual family picnic 8/16/11 8/17/11 Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) board meeting Cordova 8/19/11 8/21/11 Tour North Slope oil facilities Prudhoe Bay 1,333 9/28/11 Meet with the Peninsula Clarion Editorial Board Kenai 268 10/1/11 10/9/11 Attend National Council on State Housing Authorities conference San Diego, CA 2,523 10/9/11 10/14/11 Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminar Houston, TX 3,509 10/19/11 10/20/11 Attend Senate Resource committee meeting Kenai 677 11/17/11 11/20/11 Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issues Austin, TX 2,247 12/3/11 12/5/11 Attend Tax Division managers retreat Juneau 803 12/13/11 Attend meetings with various legislators Fairbanks			7/16-7/17/11)		
8/11/118/18/11Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff; attend the governor's annual family picnicJuneau1,4688/16/118/17/11Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) board meeting Cordova7398/19/118/21/11Tour North Slope oil facilitiesPrudhoe Bay1,3339/28/11Meet with the Peninsula Clarion Editorial BoardKenai26810/1/1110/9/11Attend National Council on State Housing Authorities conferenceSan Diego, CA2,52310/9/1110/14/11Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminarHouston, TX3,50910/19/1110/20/11Attend Senate Resource committee meetingKenai67711/17/1111/20/11Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issuesAustin, TX2,24712/3/1112/5/11Attend Tax Division managers retreatJuneau80312/13/11Attend meetings with various legislatorsFairbanks395	7/31/11	8/4/11	Meet with North Dakota's Revenue commissioner; meet with North	Bismarck, ND	1,918
8/11/118/18/11Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff; attend the governor's annual family picnicJuneau1,4688/16/118/17/11Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) board meeting 8/19/11Cordova7398/19/118/21/11Tour North Slope oil facilitiesPrudhoe Bay1,3339/28/11Meet with the Peninsula Clarion Editorial BoardKenai26810/1/1110/9/11Attend National Council on State Housing Authorities conferenceSan Diego, CA2,52310/9/1110/14/11Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminarHouston, TX3,50910/19/1110/20/11Attend Senate Resource committee meetingKenai67711/17/1111/20/11Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issuesAustin, TX2,24712/3/1112/5/11Attend Tax Division managers retreatJuneau80312/13/11Attend meetings with various legislatorsFairbanks395			Dakota Department of Labor directors; tour Shale Gas development		
8/16/118/17/11Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) board meetingCordova7398/19/118/21/11Tour North Slope oil facilitiesPrudhoe Bay1,3339/28/11Meet with the Peninsula Clarion Editorial BoardKenai26810/1/1110/9/11Attend National Council on State Housing Authorities conferenceSan Diego, CA2,52310/9/1110/14/11Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminarHouston, TX3,50910/19/1110/20/11Attend Senate Resource committee meetingKenai67711/17/1111/20/11Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issuesAustin, TX2,24712/3/1112/5/11Attend Tax Division managers retreatJuneau80312/13/11Attend meetings with various legislatorsFairbanks395			facility		
8/16/118/17/11Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) board meetingCordova7398/19/118/21/11Tour North Slope oil facilitiesPrudhoe Bay1,3339/28/11Meet with the Peninsula Clarion Editorial BoardKenai26810/1/1110/9/11Attend National Council on State Housing Authorities conferenceSan Diego, CA2,52310/9/1110/14/11Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminarHouston, TX3,50910/19/1110/20/11Attend Senate Resource committee meetingKenai67711/17/1111/20/11Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issuesAustin, TX2,24712/3/1112/5/11Attend Tax Division managers retreatJuneau80312/13/11Attend meetings with various legislatorsFairbanks395	8/11/11	8/18/11	Attend meetings with various Tax Division staff; attend the	Juneau	1,468
8/19/118/21/11Tour North Slope oil facilitiesPrudhoe Bay1,3339/28/11Meet with the Peninsula Clarion Editorial BoardKenai26810/1/1110/9/11Attend National Council on State Housing Authorities conferenceSan Diego, CA2,52310/9/1110/14/11Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminarHouston, TX3,50910/19/1110/20/11Attend Senate Resource committee meetingKenai67711/17/1111/20/11Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issuesAustin, TX2,24712/3/1112/5/11Attend Tax Division managers retreatJuneau80312/13/11Attend meetings with various legislatorsFairbanks395			governor's annual family picnic		
9/28/11Meet with the Peninsula Clarion Editorial BoardKenai26810/1/1110/9/11Attend National Council on State Housing Authorities conferenceSan Diego, CA2,52310/9/1110/14/11Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminarHouston, TX3,50910/19/1110/20/11Attend Senate Resource committee meetingKenai67711/17/1111/20/11Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issuesAustin, TX2,24712/3/1112/5/11Attend Tax Division managers retreatJuneau80312/13/11Attend meetings with various legislatorsFairbanks395	8/16/11	8/17/11	Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) board meeting		739
10/1/1110/9/11Attend National Council on State Housing Authorities conferenceSan Diego, CA2,52310/9/1110/14/11Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminarHouston, TX3,50910/19/1110/20/11Attend Senate Resource committee meetingKenai67711/17/1111/20/11Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issuesAustin, TX2,24712/3/1112/5/11Attend Tax Division managers retreatJuneau80312/13/11Attend meetings with various legislatorsFairbanks395	8/19/11	8/21/11	Tour North Slope oil facilities		1,333
10/9/1110/14/11Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminarHouston, TX3,50910/19/1110/20/11Attend Senate Resource committee meetingKenai67711/17/1111/20/11Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issuesAustin, TX2,24712/3/1112/5/11Attend Tax Division managers retreatJuneau80312/13/11Attend meetings with various legislatorsFairbanks395	9/28/11		Meet with the Peninsula Clarion Editorial Board	Kenai	268
10/19/1110/20/11Attend Senate Resource committee meetingKenai67711/17/1111/20/11Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issuesAustin, TX2,24712/3/1112/5/11Attend Tax Division managers retreatJuneau80312/13/11Attend meetings with various legislatorsFairbanks395	10/1/11	10/9/11	Attend National Council on State Housing Authorities conference		2,523
11/17/1111/20/11Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issuesAustin, TX2,24712/3/1112/5/11Attend Tax Division managers retreatJuneau80312/13/11Attend meetings with various legislatorsFairbanks395			Attend World Fiscal Systems for Oil and Gas seminar		3,509
12/3/1112/5/11Attend Tax Division managers retreatJuneau80312/13/11Attend meetings with various legislatorsFairbanks395					677
12/13/11 Attend meetings with various legislators Fairbanks 395	11/17/11	11/20/11	Meet with Texas state officials regarding oil and gas issues	Austin, TX	2,247
ÿ ÿ	12/3/11	12/5/11	Attend Tax Division managers retreat		803
12/13/11 12/14/11 Attend budget press conference (trip cancelled) Juneau 23	12/13/11		Attend meetings with various legislators	Fairbanks	395
	12/13/11	12/14/11	Attend budget press conference (trip cancelled)	Juneau	23

TOTAL: BRUCE TANGEMAN 40,675

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities



	Name:	LAURA BAKER	_	
Position:		Division Director	_	
Organization:		Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/11	1/11/11	Attend Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT)	Anchorage	432
		managers meeting; meet with Commissioner Marc Luiken		
4/18/11	4/21/11	Attend DOT Strategic Planning session	Skagway	641
5/20/11		Attend DOT managers meeting on Strategic Planning session; meet	Anchorage	643
		with Central Region staff		
6/5/11	6/8/11	Attend DOT commissioners June 2011 Strategic Planning session	Seward; Anchorage	1,694
6/19/11	6/22/11	Meet with regions to discuss budget for DOT Division of	Anchorage; Fairbanks	2,082
		Maintenance and Operations		
7/21/11		Attend DOT managers meeting	Anchorage	240
8/16/11	8/18/11	Attend Alaska International Airport System study roll-out; meet	Anchorage	774
		with staff		
8/24/11		Attend DOT managers meeting	Anchorage	601
10/12/11	10/19/11	Attend American Association of State Highway and Transportation	Detroit, MI	2,963
		Officials conference; attend Standing Committee on Finance and		
		Administration meeting		
10/31/11	11/2/11	Attend Aviation Advisory Board meeting	Fairbanks	1,033
			_	
TOTAL: LAURA BAKER				11,103

	Name:	DAN BREEDEN	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Division of Measurement Standards and Commercial Vehicle Enf	orcement	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/6/11	2/9/11	Attend monthly managers meeting and the legislative fly-in reception with members of legislature, Alaska Trucking Association, and Association of General Contractors	Juneau	1,036
3/21/11	3/23/11	Meet with members of the trucking industry and Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) staff	Fairbanks	318
3/30/11	4/1/11	Meet with Valdez city police, Valdez maintenance, and operations personnel regarding oversize loads and permits	Valdez	177
6/5/11	6/7/11	Attend managers meeting; attend commissioners June 2011 Strategic Planning session	Seward	747
6/15/11	6/16/11	Attend public workshop on proposed commercial vehicle enforcement regulation changes	Fairbanks	289
8/10/11	8/11/11	Attend grand opening of the Tok Weigh Station; meet with DOT staff in Fairbanks	Tok; Fairbanks	289
9/20/11	9/21/11	Attend managers meeting	Juneau	836
10/19/11	10/20/11	Attend haul road safety meeting	Fairbanks	183
12/13/11	12/14/11	Attend managers meeting	Girdwood	157
		T	OTAL: DAN BREEDEN	4,032

	Name:	ROBERT CAMPBELL		
Position:		Assistant Commissioner	_	
Organization:		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/7/11	2/10/11	Attend monthly managers meeting and Project Evaluation Board	Juneau	806
		Scoring Committee meeting		
3/14/11	3/15/11	Attend monthly managers meeting	Juneau	870
4/17/11	4/20/11	Attend monthly managers meeting and Strategic Planning Session	Skagway	855
5/9/11	5/12/11	Attend 2011 Joint American Association of State Highway and	Saint Louis, MO	1,758
		Transportation Officials subcommittee on design meeting		
5/18/11		Visit construction site; meet with local officials	Kodiak	401
6/5/11	6/8/11	Attend commissioners June 2011 Strategic Planning session	Seward	817
9/12/11		Meet with commissioner and deputy commissioner	Juneau	662
10/12/11	10/13/11	Inspect roads; meet with local dignitaries	Homer	361
10/27/11	10/28/11	Attend highway program meeting	Juneau	570
11/22/11	11/23/11	Attend highway program meeting	Juneau	611
12/13/11	12/14/11	Attend monthly managers meeting	Girdwood	109
		TOTAL	L: ROBERT CAMPBELL	7,820

Meet with city and borough officials; meet with shipyard management staff; meet with Alaska Marine Highway System (AMHS) staff; meet with Alaska Marine Highway System (AMHS) staff; meet with Alaska Marine Highway System (AMHS) staff; meet with Maintenance and operations staff; tour construction projects		Name:	AL CLOUGH		
Dates Traveled Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Travel To		Position:	Assistant Commissioner	_	
Begin End Meet with city and borough officials; meet with shipyard management staff; meet with Alaska Marine Highway System (AMHS) staff; meet with Maska Marine Highway System (AMHS) staff; meet with Maiska Marine Highway System (AMHS) staff; meet with maintenance and operations staff; tour construction projects Anchorage Anchorag	Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_	
Begin End Meet with city and borough officials; meet with shipyard management staff; meet with Alaska Marine Highway System (AMHS) staff; meet with Maska Marine Highway System (AMHS) staff; meet with Maiska Marine Highway System (AMHS) staff; meet with maintenance and operations staff; tour construction projects Anchorage Anchorag				•	
Meet with city and borough officials; meet with shipyard management staff; meet with Alaska Marine Highway System (AMHS) staff; meet with maintenance and operations staff; tour construction projects Meet with NovaGold Resources, Incorporated and Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority on Ambler road project Anchorage Meet with MovaGold Resources, Incorporated and Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority on Ambler road project Anchorage Meet with Mayor Cheryl Westover to discuss Sitka and Southeast Region DOT and Public Facilities (DOT) Meet with Mayor Cheryl Westover to discuss Sitka and Southeast Region DOT and Public Safety issues Anchorage Anchorage Anchorage Meet with Mayor Cheryl Westover to discuss Sitka and Southeast Region DOT and Public Safety issues Review Shelter Cove project Ketchikan Anchorage Meet with the Denali Commission, the Department of Natural Resources, and DOT Division of Statewide Aviation Anchorage Meet with the Denali Commission, the Department of Natural Resources, and DOT Division of Statewide Aviation Anchorage Meet Mith Meet Management Anchorage Meet Mith Management Meet Mith Management Anchorage Meet Mith Management Meet Mith Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport Anchorage Meet Mith Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan Meet Mith Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan Meet Mith Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan Meet	Dates T	raveled			
management staff; meet with Alaska Marine Highway System (AMHS) staff; meet with maintenance and operations staff; tour construction projects 6/5/11	Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
(AMHS) staff; meet with maintenance and operations staff; tour construction projects 6/5/11	5/26/11		Meet with city and borough officials; meet with shipyard	Ketchikan	460
construction projects 6/5/11 Attend commissioners June 2011 Strategic Planning session Meet with NovaGold Resources, Incorporated and Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority on Ambler road project 7/8/11 Review projects for AMHS and the Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) 7/14/11 Meet with Mayor Cheryl Westover to discuss Sitka and Southeast Region DOT and Public Safety issues 7/21/11 Attend managers meeting Anchorage Anchorage 7/29/11 Review Shelter Cove project 8/8/11 Speak before the Ketchikan Gateway Chamber of Commerce 8/8/11 Meet with the Denali Commission, the Department of Natural Resources, and DOT Division of Statewide Aviation 8/18/11 Conduct an airport inspection; meet with local authorities and airport management 8/24/11 Attend managers meeting 9/1/11 Attend managers meeting 9/6/11 9/7/11 Review Hyder Salmon River road project; meet with officials and road users; review ongoing project; attend Shelter Cove open house 9/13/11 9/14/11 Represent southeast region DOT at Southeast Conference Anchorage 9/20/11 Attend Uneau access orientation for Federal Highways Juneau 1, 9/22/11 Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport Anchorage 9/20/11 Attend Workforce meeting with DOT and University of Alaska Anchorage 10/7/11 Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Attend Morkforce meeting regarding Gravina Access Ketchikan Project 11/8/11 Meet with Ketchikan amintenance staff Meet with Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage 11/18/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage 11/18/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage 11/18/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting			management staff; meet with Alaska Marine Highway System		
6/5/11 6/9/11 Attend commissioners June 2011 Strategic Planning session Seward 1, 6/23/11 Meet with NovaGold Resources, Incorporated and Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority on Ambler road project Polymore Polymo			(AMHS) staff; meet with maintenance and operations staff; tour		
Meet with NovaGold Resources, Incorporated and Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority on Ambler road project Review projects for AMHS and the Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) Angoon; Hoonah and Public Facilities (DOT) Meet with Mayor Cheryl Westover to discuss Sitka and Southeast Region DOT and Public Safety issues Anchorage Anc			construction projects		
Development and Export Authority on Ambler road project Review projects for AMHS and the Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) 7/14/11 Meet with Mayor Cheryl Westover to discuss Sitka and Southeast Region DOT and Public Safety issues 7/21/11 Attend managers meeting Anchorage Anchorage Anchorage Review Shelter Cove project Review Shelter Cove project Review Shelter Cove project Review Shelter Cove project Resources, and DOT Division of Statewide Aviation Review Hyder Salmon River road project; meet with officials and road users; review ongoing project; attend Shelter Cove open house Polision Political Speak at the northern region DOT at Southeast Conference Anchorage Political Speak at the northern region transportation conference Anchorage Political Attend Juneau access orientation for Federal Highways Juneau 1, Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport issues Political Attend Wineau access orientation for Federal Highways Anchorage Political Attend Wineau access orientation for Federal Highways Anchorage The William Attend Wineau access orientation for Federal Highways Anchorage Political Attend Hoat Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport issues Political Attend Highways Anchorage The William Attend Wineau Aviation on Federal Highways Anchorage The William Attend Hoat Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues The William Attend Hoat Division of Statewide Aviation Anchorage The William Attend Hoat Division of Statewide Aviation on Ret	6/5/11	6/9/11	Attend commissioners June 2011 Strategic Planning session	Seward	1,889
Review projects for AMHS and the Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) 7/14/11 Meet with Mayor Cheryl Westover to discuss Sitka and Southeast Region DOT and Public Safety issues 7/21/11 Attend managers meeting	6/23/11		Meet with NovaGold Resources, Incorporated and Alaska Industrial	Anchorage	603
and Public Facilities (DOT) 7/14/11 Meet with Mayor Cheryl Westover to discuss Sitka and Southeast Region DOT and Public Safety issues 7/21/11 Attend managers meeting Anchorage Anchorage 8/8/11 Speak before the Ketchikan Gateway Chamber of Commerce Retchikan 8/8/11 Speak before the Ketchikan Gateway Chamber of Commerce Retchikan 8/18/11 Meet with the Denali Commission, the Department of Natural Resources, and DOT Division of Statewide Aviation 8/18/11 Conduct an airport inspection; meet with local authorities and airport management 8/24/11 Attend managers meeting Anchorage 9/1/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Retchikan 9/6/11 9/7/11 Review Hyder Salmon River road project; meet with officials and road users; review ongoing project; attend Shelter Cove open house 9/13/11 9/14/11 Represent southeast region DOT at Southeast Conference Retchikan 9/18/11 9/19/11 Speak at the northern region transportation conference Anchorage 9/20/11 Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport issues 9/26/11 Attend Juneau access orientation for Federal Highways Inneau 1, Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access Project 11/8/11 Meet with Catchikan maintenance staff Retchikan Anchorage 11/8/11 Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Association annual meeting Anchorage Anchorage 11/18/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage			Development and Export Authority on Ambler road project		
Meet with Mayor Cheryl Westover to discuss Sitka and Southeast Region DOT and Public Safety issues Anchorage	7/8/11		Review projects for AMHS and the Department of Transportation	Angoon; Hoonah	850
Region DOT and Public Safety issues 7/21/11 Attend managers meeting Anchorage Review Shelter Cove project Ketchikan 8/8/11 Speak before the Ketchikan Gateway Chamber of Commerce Ketchikan 8/11/11 8/12/11 Meet with the Denali Commission, the Department of Natural Resources, and DOT Division of Statewide Aviation 8/18/11 Conduct an airport inspection; meet with local authorities and airport management 8/24/11 Attend managers meeting 8/24/11 Attend Metchikan airport workgroup meeting 8/24/11 Portion Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting 8/24/11 Portion Attend Menagers meeting 9/13/11 Portion			and Public Facilities (DOT)		
7/21/11 Attend managers meeting Anchorage 7/29/11 Review Shelter Cove project Ketchikan 8/8/11 Speak before the Ketchikan Gateway Chamber of Commerce Ketchikan 8/11/11 8/12/11 Meet with the Denali Commission, the Department of Natural Resources, and DOT Division of Statewide Aviation Anchorage 8/18/11 Conduct an airport inspection; meet with local authorities and airport management Yakutat 8/24/11 Attend managers meeting Anchorage 9/1/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan 9/6/11 9/7/11 Review Hyder Salmon River road project; meet with officials and road users; review ongoing project; attend Shelter Cove open house Hyder; Stewart, BC 4, road users; review ongoing project; attend Shelter Cove open house 9/13/11 9/14/11 Speak at the northern region transportation conference Ketchikan 9/18/11 9/19/11 Attend Juneau access orientation for Federal Highways Juneau 1, acceptable of the company of the compan	7/14/11		Meet with Mayor Cheryl Westover to discuss Sitka and Southeast	Sitka	520
Review Shelter Cove project Retchikan Speak before the Ketchikan Gateway Chamber of Commerce Retchikan Speak before the Ketchikan Gateway Chamber of Commerce Retchikan Speak before the Ketchikan Gateway Chamber of Commerce Retchikan Speak before the Ketchikan Gateway Chamber of Commerce Retchikan Speak before the Ketchikan Gateway Chamber of Natural Anchorage Resources, and DOT Division of Statewide Aviation Resources, and DOT Division of Statewide Aviation Speak Gateway Chamber of Natural Anchorage Spe			Region DOT and Public Safety issues		
8/8/11 Speak before the Ketchikan Gateway Chamber of Commerce 8/11/11 8/12/11 Meet with the Denali Commission, the Department of Natural Resources, and DOT Division of Statewide Aviation 8/18/11 Conduct an airport inspection; meet with local authorities and airport management 8/24/11 Attend managers meeting 9/11/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting 8/24/11 Portion Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting 9/11/11 Review Hyder Salmon River road project; meet with officials and road users; review ongoing project; attend Shelter Cove open house 9/13/11 9/14/11 Represent southeast region DOT at Southeast Conference 9/18/11 9/19/11 Speak at the northern region transportation conference Anchorage 9/20/11 Attend Juneau access orientation for Federal Highways 9/22/11 Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport issues 9/26/11 Attend workforce meeting with DOT and University of Alaska Anchorage (trip cancelled) 10/7/11 Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access Project 11/8/11 Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan 11/9/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage 11/18/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan Anchorage 9/26/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage 9/26/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting 8/26/21 Ketchikan 8/26/21 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting 8/26/21 Ketchikan 9/26/21 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting 9/26/21 Ketchikan 9/26/21 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting 9/26/21 Ketchikan 9/26/21 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting 9/26/21 Ketchikan 9/26/21 Ketchikan 9/26/21 Ketchikan 9/26/21 Ketchikan 9/26/21 Ketchikan 9/26/21 Ketchikan 9/26/21	7/21/11		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	612
8/11/11 8/12/11 Meet with the Denali Commission, the Department of Natural Resources, and DOT Division of Statewide Aviation Yakutat	7/29/11		Review Shelter Cove project	Ketchikan	548
Resources, and DOT Division of Statewide Aviation 8/18/11	8/8/11			Ketchikan	562
8/18/11 Conduct an airport inspection; meet with local authorities and airport management	8/11/11	8/12/11	Meet with the Denali Commission, the Department of Natural	Anchorage	727
airport management 8/24/11 Attend managers meeting 9/1/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting 9/6/11 9/7/11 Review Hyder Salmon River road project; meet with officials and road users; review ongoing project; attend Shelter Cove open house 9/13/11 9/14/11 Represent southeast region DOT at Southeast Conference 9/18/11 9/19/11 Speak at the northern region transportation conference 9/20/11 Attend Juneau access orientation for Federal Highways 9/22/11 Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport issues 9/26/11 Attend workforce meeting with DOT and University of Alaska Anchorage Anchorage (trip cancelled) 10/7/11 Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access Project 11/8/11 Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan 11/9/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage Ketchikan Anchorage Anchorage Ketchikan Anchorage Anchorage Ketchikan Anchorage Ketchikan Anchorage Ketchikan Anchorage			Resources, and DOT Division of Statewide Aviation		
8/24/11Attend managers meetingAnchorage9/1/11Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meetingKetchikan9/6/119/7/11Review Hyder Salmon River road project; meet with officials and road users; review ongoing project; attend Shelter Cove open houseHyder; Stewart, BC9/13/119/14/11Represent southeast region DOT at Southeast ConferenceKetchikan9/18/119/19/11Speak at the northern region transportation conferenceAnchorage9/20/11Attend Juneau access orientation for Federal HighwaysJuneau1,9/22/11Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport issuesAnchorageAnchorage9/26/11Attend workforce meeting with DOT and University of Alaska AnchorageAnchorage10/7/11Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issuesKetchikan10/20/11Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina AccessKetchikan11/8/11Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staffKetchikan11/9/1111/11/11Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meetingAnchorage11/18/11Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meetingKetchikan	8/18/11		Conduct an airport inspection; meet with local authorities and	Yakutat	465
9/1/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting 9/6/11 9/7/11 Review Hyder Salmon River road project; meet with officials and road users; review ongoing project; attend Shelter Cove open house 9/13/11 9/14/11 Represent southeast region DOT at Southeast Conference 9/18/11 9/19/11 Speak at the northern region transportation conference 9/20/11 Attend Juneau access orientation for Federal Highways 9/22/11 Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport issues 9/26/11 Attend workforce meeting with DOT and University of Alaska Anchorage (trip cancelled) 10/7/11 Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access Project 11/8/11 Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan 11/9/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage Ketchikan Cetchikan Anchorage 11/18/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan			airport management		
9/6/11 9/7/11 Review Hyder Salmon River road project; meet with officials and road users; review ongoing project; attend Shelter Cove open house 9/13/11 9/14/11 Represent southeast region DOT at Southeast Conference Ketchikan 9/18/11 9/19/11 Speak at the northern region transportation conference Anchorage 9/20/11 Attend Juneau access orientation for Federal Highways Juneau 1, Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport issues 9/26/11 Attend workforce meeting with DOT and University of Alaska Anchorage (trip cancelled) 10/7/11 Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access Ketchikan Project 11/8/11 Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan Anchorage (1/9/11) 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage (1/9/11) Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan (1/9/11) Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan (1/9/11)	8/24/11		Attend managers meeting		409
road users; review ongoing project; attend Shelter Cove open house 9/13/11 9/14/11 Represent southeast region DOT at Southeast Conference Ketchikan 9/18/11 9/19/11 Speak at the northern region transportation conference Anchorage 9/20/11 Attend Juneau access orientation for Federal Highways Juneau 1, 9/22/11 Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport issues 9/26/11 Attend workforce meeting with DOT and University of Alaska Anchorage Anchorage (trip cancelled) 10/7/11 Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access Foreign For	9/1/11			Ketchikan	630
9/13/11 9/14/11 Represent southeast region DOT at Southeast Conference Ketchikan 9/18/11 9/19/11 Speak at the northern region transportation conference Anchorage 9/20/11 Attend Juneau access orientation for Federal Highways Juneau 1, 9/22/11 Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport issues 9/26/11 Attend workforce meeting with DOT and University of Alaska Anchorage Anchorage (trip cancelled) 10/7/11 Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access Froject 11/8/11 Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan 11/9/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage 11/18/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan	9/6/11	9/7/11	Review Hyder Salmon River road project; meet with officials and	Hyder; Stewart, BC	4,323
9/18/11 9/19/11 Speak at the northern region transportation conference 9/20/11 Attend Juneau access orientation for Federal Highways Juneau 1, 9/22/11 Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport issues 9/26/11 Attend workforce meeting with DOT and University of Alaska Anchorage (trip cancelled) 10/7/11 Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access Froject 11/8/11 Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan Cetchikan Ketchikan Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan Meet Meet with Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan Ketchikan Mechanical Meet with Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan Metchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan Metchikan disport workgroup meeting Metchikan Metchikan disport workgroup meeting Ketchikan Metchikan disport workgroup meeting disport workgroup meeting disport workgroup meeting disport workgroup					
9/20/11 Attend Juneau access orientation for Federal Highways Juneau 1, 9/22/11 Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport issues 9/26/11 Attend workforce meeting with DOT and University of Alaska Anchorage (trip cancelled) 10/7/11 Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access Ketchikan Project 11/8/11 Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan 6 11/9/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage 9 11/18/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan 6 11/18/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan 6	9/13/11	9/14/11	Represent southeast region DOT at Southeast Conference	Ketchikan	764
9/22/11 Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport issues 9/26/11 Attend workforce meeting with DOT and University of Alaska Anchorage Anchorage (trip cancelled) 10/7/11 Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access Fetchikan Project 11/8/11 Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan Ketchikan 6 11/9/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage 6 11/18/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan 6	9/18/11	9/19/11	Speak at the northern region transportation conference	Anchorage	783
issues 9/26/11 Attend workforce meeting with DOT and University of Alaska Anchorage Anchorage (trip cancelled) 10/7/11 Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access Ketchikan Project 11/8/11 Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan 6 11/9/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage 9 11/18/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan 6	9/20/11		Attend Juneau access orientation for Federal Highways	Juneau	1,120
9/26/11 Attend workforce meeting with DOT and University of Alaska Anchorage Anchorage (trip cancelled) 10/7/11 Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access Project 11/8/11 Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan 11/9/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage 11/18/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan	9/22/11		Meet with Division of Statewide Aviation on Ketchikan airport	Anchorage	627
Anchorage (trip cancelled) 10/7/11 Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access Project 11/8/11 Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan 11/9/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage 11/18/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan			issues		
10/7/11 Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access Project 11/8/11 Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan 11/9/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage 11/18/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan	9/26/11		Attend workforce meeting with DOT and University of Alaska	Anchorage	15
Borough regarding ongoing airport issues 10/20/11 Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access Project 11/8/11 Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan 11/9/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage 11/18/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan			Anchorage (trip cancelled)		
10/20/11 Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access Project 11/8/11 Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan 11/9/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage 11/18/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan	10/7/11		Meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough Manager for Ketchikan	Ketchikan	484
Project 11/8/11 Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staff Ketchikan 11/9/11 11/11/11 Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting Anchorage 11/18/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan			Borough regarding ongoing airport issues		
11/8/11Meet with Ketchikan maintenance staffKetchikan11/9/1111/11/11Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meetingAnchorage11/18/11Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meetingKetchikan	10/20/11		Attend float plane operators meeting regarding Gravina Access	Ketchikan	321
11/9/1111/11/11Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meetingAnchorage11/18/11Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meetingKetchikan			Project		
11/18/11 Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting Ketchikan				Ketchikan	636
1 0 1 0	11/9/11	11/11/11	Attend Alaska Miners Association annual meeting	Anchorage	949
12/6/11 Review construction projects and other issues Sitka	11/18/11		Attend Ketchikan airport workgroup meeting	Ketchikan	530
	12/6/11		Review construction projects and other issues	Sitka	354

	Name:	GARY DAVIS		
		Assistant Commissioner	_	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/11	1/11/11	Attend managers meeting; meet with Aviation Assistant	Anchorage	662
		Commissioner James Titus		
2/15/11	2/20/11	Attend engineers meeting	Anchorage	662
4/2/11		Attend christening of the marine vessel Ken Eichner-2	Ketchikan	444
4/3/11	4/5/11	Attend annual Federal Highways tri-agency meeting	Petersburg	716
4/18/11	4/20/11	Attend Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT)	Skagway	410
		Strategic Planning session		
4/21/11	4/25/11	Attend Associated General Contractors meeting	Fairbanks	643
5/11/11	5/13/11	Review projects	Ketchikan; Craig; Klawock	1,454
5/19/11	5/25/11	Attend managers meeting with DOT Commissioner Marc Luiken;	Anchorage	727
		attend meeting with central region staff regarding contracts		
6/5/11	6/15/11	Attend commissioners June 2011 Strategic Planning session	Seward	1,255
			TOTAL: GARY DAVIS	6,973

	Name:	JOHN FALVEY		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Alaska Marine Highway System	_	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/15/11	2/17/11	Attend marine union negotiations meeting	Juneau	782
2/28/11	3/3/11	Attend marine union negotiations meeting; attend Department of	Juneau	1,010
		Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) meetings		
3/6/11	3/11/11	Attend Southeast Conference summit; attend marine union	Juneau	1,555
		negotiations; attend Senate Finance hearing; attend DOT meetings		
3/20/11	3/23/11	Attend Masters, Mates, and Pilots Union bargaining session	Juneau	1,044
3/28/11	4/1/11	Attend Marine Transportation Advisory Board (MTAB) meeting;	Juneau	1,220
		attend DOT meetings		
4/3/11	4/6/11	Attend Marine Engineers Beneficial Association union meetings	Juneau	1,103
5/19/11	5/21/11	Attend commissioners managers meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	555
6/4/11	6/9/11	Attend commissioners June 2011 Strategic Planning session	Anchorage; Seward	2,021
6/16/11	6/18/11	Attend Captain Bob Crowley's 30-plus-years pin presentation	Anchorage; Kodiak	1,267
		onboard MV Tustumena		
6/27/11	7/1/11	Attend MTAB meeting; meet with the Office of Management and	Anchorage; Kodiak;	1,410
		Budget, and Deputy Commissioner Michael Neussl	Juneau	
7/18/11	7/22/11	Meet with the crews of the Fast Vehicle Ferry Chenega; visit	Cordova; Valdez; Whittier	1,802
		terminals; attend managers meeting		
8/23/11	8/25/11	Attend DOT managers meeting	Anchorage	969
9/8/11	9/10/11	Attend MTAB meeting	Skagway	702
9/20/11	9/22/11	Attend DOT commissioners leadership team meeting; attend budget	Juneau	936
		meeting		
12/12/11	12/16/11	Attend DOT commissioners meeting; attend MTAB meeting	Anchorage; Girdwood	1,214
12/19/11	12/21/11	Attend Alaska Marine Highway System meetings; attend	Juneau	811
		infrastructure meeting		
		<u></u>	TOTAL: JOHN FALVEY	18,401

	Name:	STEVE HATTER		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	•	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	•	
Dates T				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/25/11	1/27/11	Attend Aviation Advisory Board meeting	Juneau	906
2/1/11	2/2/11	Attend House Finance Committee meeting	Juneau	768
2/7/11		Attend commissioners managers meeting	Juneau	605
2/9/11		Meet with Human Resource Management consultant, commissioners	Juneau	593
		office staff, and Department of Administration staff		
2/23/11	2/24/11	Speak at the Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce meeting; meet with	Fairbanks	386
0/1/11	2/2/11	Fairbanks staff	TZ . 1 '1	014
3/1/11	3/2/11	Meet with airport management; meet with Dan Bockhurst, Borough	Ketchikan	914
		Manager for Ketchikan Gateway Borough and Mike Carney,		
0/7/11	2 /0 /1 1	Ketchikan Airport Manager	D ' 1 1	100
3/7/11	3/8/11	Attend the Airline Airport Affairs Committee meeting	Fairbanks	490
3/14/11	4/15/11	Attend managers meeting	Juneau	585
4/10/11	4/15/11	Attend Airport Cities World Conference and Exposition	Memphis, TN	3,889
4/17/11	4/20/11 5/4/11	Attend managers meeting and Strategic Planning session	Juneau; Skagway	1,190
5/1/11	5/4/11	Attend American Association of Airport Executives Essential Air Service summit	Washington, D.C.	1,688
5/16/11	5/17/11	Tour northern region airports	Kotzebue; Nome	819
5/22/11	5/23/11	Travel aboard Jet Blue inaugural flight to Alaska	Long Beach, CA	1,100
6/5/11	6/8/11	Attend commissioners June 2011 Strategic Planning session	Seward	1,116
6/19/11	6/22/11	Attend Airline Airport Affairs Committee meeting	Fairbanks	1,119
6/25/11	6/29/11	Attend Aviation Advisory Board meeting	Bethel	1,320
7/7/11	7/8/11	Meet with Deputy Chief of Staff Randy Ruaro and new District	Juneau; Angoon; Hoonah	818
// // 11	770/11	Coast Guard Commander; visit project sites in Hoonah and Angoon;	Juneau, Angoon, Hoonan	010
		meet with local leadership		
8/6/11		Attend Big Pour 2011 event with Fairbanks International Airport	Fairbanks	388
0, 0, 11		Police		
8/17/11	8/18/11	Attend leasing chief meeting	Yakutat	1,007
9/8/11		Participate in the Senate and House Transportation Committee field	Valdez	335
		trip		
9/9/11	9/14/11	Attend National Association of State Aviation Officials conference	Nashville, TN	2,500
9/20/11	9/21/11	Attend Department of Transportation and Public Facilities managers	Juneau	889
		meeting		
9/22/11	9/23/11	Attend Alaska International Airport Strategic Planning session	Fairbanks	542
10/26/11		Tour Alaska airports with Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)	Nome; Kotzebue; Noatak;	1,824
		Assistant Administrator Christa Fornarotto	Kivalina; Shishmaref;	
			Wales; Diomede	
10/27/11	10/28/11	Tour Alaska airports with FAA Administrator Christa Fornarotto;	Juneau; Gustavus; Hoonah;	1,103
		meet with Division Director Laura Baker	Tenakee Springs; Angoon;	
			Sitka	
10/31/11	11/2/11	Attend Aviation Advisory Board meeting	Fairbanks	630
12/8/11	12/10/11	Meet with Google Inc. and National Aeronautics and Space	Moffett Field, CA	1,273
		Administration at Ames Research Center		
12/13/11	12/14/11	Attend managers meeting	Girdwood	157
		TO	OTAL: STEVE HATTER	28,954

	Name:	ROGER HEALY		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	•	
Org	ganization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	•	
	,	•	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip		
3/15/11	3/17/11	Attend statewide environmental meetings; attend Roads to	Anchorage	1,022
		Resources meetings; attend Associated General Contractors	-	
		meetings; attend staff meetings		
4/18/11	4/20/11	Attend commissioners Strategic Planning session	Skagway	633
4/21/11	4/22/11	Attend Associated General Contractors meetings; attend Department	Fairbanks	816
		of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) annual spring meeting		
5/1/11	5/6/11	Attend the Western Association of State Highway and	Las Vegas, NV	1,812
		Transportation Officials (WASHTO) meeting; sit on the standing		
		committee on highways as chief engineer; attend the board of		
		directors meeting to assist the commissioner and deputy		
		commissioner with their new roles		
5/20/11		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	620
6/2/11	6/9/11	Attend commissioners June 2011 Strategic Planning session; meet	Anchorage	2,168
		with staff		
7/17/11	7/21/11	Attend WASHTO meeting	Oklahoma City, OK	3,498
8/4/11	8/10/11	Visit Anchorage and Fairbanks design and engineering staff; visit	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,141
		regional staff; review Alaska's primary highways		
8/23/11	8/24/11	Attend meeting on Alaska Gasline Inducement Act; meet with	Anchorage	1,010
		central region and commissioners office staff; attend leadership team		
		meeting		
8/28/11	9/2/11	Review Dalton Highway construction needs or areas of possible	Anchorage; Deadhorse;	2,148
		reconstruction and design standards for inclusion on upcoming	Prudhoe Bay; Fairbanks	
		budget		
9/6/11	9/7/11	Attend the Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly meeting for the	Anchorage; Kenai	1,066
		Stariski Bridge		
9/26/11	9/27/11	Meet with Alaska Gasline team; meet with Alaska Department of	Anchorage	766
		Natural Resources; attend the University of Alaska Anchorage		
		workforce planning session; attend Alaska Railroad trip with the		
		DOT Commissioner Marc Luiken		
9/29/11		Attend materials meeting	Anchorage	583
10/12/11	10/18/11	Attend American Association of State Highway and Transportation	Detroit, MI	3,008
10/01/11	11/2/11	Officials conference		1.044
10/31/11	11/2/11	Attend multi-state research program peer exchange for Alaska DOT	Tempe, AZ	1,066
11/17/11	11/17/11	and Arizona DOT	A 1	10:-
11/15/11	11/17/11	Attend annual statewide environmental meeting	Anchorage	1,066
11/18/11		Attend Historic Roads Programmatic Agreement meeting; attend	Anchorage	498
		managers meeting		
		rn.	OTAL. DOCED HEALV	22.021
		1	OTAL: ROGER HEALY	22,921

220

		PAT KEMP		
		Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
D 4 T				
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/11	1/11/11	Attend Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT)	Anchorage	982
1/ // 11	1/11/11	managers meeting; meet with Commissioner Marc Luiken on	Michorage	702
		organizational structures; attend briefings		
2/10/11	2/12/11	Attend public Road to Nome (Western Access) meeting; attend Rare	Anchorage	1,025
		Earth Minerals meeting		,
3/1/11	3/5/11	Meet with Alaska truckers regarding armed officers and overweight	Anchorage	1,616
		vehicles on Parks Highway; visit central region staff; meet with		ŕ
		maintenance personnel in the region; meet with railroad staff		
		regarding crossing maintenance; perform site review of Goose Bay		
		Road		
3/18/11	3/19/11	Meet with Anchorage caucus, Commissioner Marc Luiken, and	Anchorage	539
		regional director (trip cancelled)		
3/31/11	4/2/11	Meet with DOT Commissioner Marc Luiken and northern region	Fairbanks	625
		staff; set guidance for pioneer road designs (trip cancelled)		
4/14/11	4/16/11	Meet with new regional maintenance and operations director; tour	Fairbanks	1,116
		facilities; meet staff; discuss Road to Resources construction costs		
4/18/11	4/20/11	Attend strategic planning session	Skagway	537
4/22/11		Attend Associated General Contractors (AGC) conference	Fairbanks	653
4/25/11	4/30/11	Attend northern region foremen meeting with DOT commissioner;	Anchorage; Fairbanks	2,008
		drive Parks Highway for weight restriction remediation projects		
5/1/11	5/6/11	Attend American Association of State Highway and Transportation	Las Vegas, NV	2,659
		Officials conference		
5/17/11		Attend Alaska Trucking Association meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	271
5/20/11		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	483
5/26/11		Meet with city and borough officials; meet with shipyard	Ketchikan	447
		management staff; meet with Alaska Marine Highway System staff;		
		meet with maintenance and operations staff; tour construction		
		projects		
6/2/11	6/3/11	Meet with various city representatives	Anchorage	899
6/5/11	6/10/11	Attend commissioners June 2011 Strategic Planning session; attend	Seward	2,133
		Joint Pipeline office meeting		
6/15/11		Meet with various legislators; drive the roads (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks	671
6/19/11	6/22/11	Speak at American Society of Civil Engineers-American Public	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,756
		Works Association joint event		
7/18/11	7/21/11	Attend 2011 Western Association of State Highway and	Oklahoma City, OK	1,886
		Transportation Officials event		
7/26/11	7/29/11	Meet with AGC, the Alaska Moose Federation, central region	Anchorage	1,240
		personnel, Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority staff, and		
		legislators; inspect projects; discuss issues with the facilities section;		
0./0.::	0.46	discuss issues with the weights and measures division		
8/9/11	8/10/11	Meet with Alaska Moose Federation; meet with central region staff;	Anchorage	814
		meet with Commissioner Marc Luiken and Deputy Commissioner		
0/10/11	0/00/11	Steve Hatter	F '1 1 N	1.001
8/18/11	8/20/11	Represent DOT at dedicated transportation fund hearings and House		1,004
0/00/11	0/05/11	Finance subcommittee meetings	Anchorage	007
8/23/11	8/25/11	Attend DOT managers meeting	Anchorage	997

	Name:	PAT KEMP	_	
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/28/11	9/2/11	Review the Dalton Highway for construction needs, areas of	Fairbanks; Deadhorse;	1,878
		possible reconstruction, and design standards for inclusion in	Anchorage	
		upcoming budget		
9/9/11		Attend Senate and House Transportation Committee field trip (trip	Anchorage; Whittier;	650
		cancelled)	Valdez	
9/15/11		Attend project briefing on Sterling Highway; meet with central	Anchorage	582
		region staff		
9/21/11	9/22/11	Accompany Federal Highway Administration Director of Field	Fairbanks	845
		Services-West on a tour of Dalton Highway		
9/26/11	9/27/11	Meet with central region staff; attend DOT workforce training; meet	Anchorage	737
		with Department of Natural Resources Deputy Commissioner on		
		several issues; attend an update meeting with Gas Pipeline; meet		
		with United States Transportation Secretary Ray LaHood for		
		discussion on major transportation issues		
9/29/11		Meet with regional materials and preconstruction engineers on	Anchorage	596
		Sterling Highway resurfacing; prepare for Alaska Asphalt Pavement		
		summit		
10/2/11	10/3/11	Meet with Northwest Arctic Native Association Development	Anchorage	733
		Corporation and NovaGold Resources Incorporated to discuss		
		Ambler road planning		
10/6/11		Attend House Transportation Research advisory meeting on	Anchorage	498
		highway safety		
11/15/11	11/16/11	Attend the statewide maintenance and operations and state	Anchorage	725
		equipment fleet managers meeting		
12/12/11	12/15/11	Attend managers meeting	Anchorage; Girdwood	674
			TOTAL: PAT KEMP	32,279

Name:	MARC LUIKEN
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/11/11	1/13/11	Meet with headquarters staff; attend briefing on Contracts and	Juneau		510	152	278		940
		Appeals; meet with legislators							
1/18/11	1/21/11	Attend governor's State of the State address; meet with Senate	Juneau		465	164	387		1,016
		Transportation chairman; attend briefing on Design and							
		Engineering Services; meet with headquarters staff							
1/23/11	1/27/11	Attend department overview with Joint Transportation	Juneau		383	240	516		1,139
		Committees; attend Aviation Advisory Board meeting; attend							
		briefing on southeast region; meet with headquarters staff							
2/1/11	2/3/11	Attend House Finance Committee meeting; attend House	Juneau		533	152	255		940
		Finance Transportation Subcommittee meeting; meet with							
		Governor Sean Parnell							
2/5/11		Visit Nome area site projects; attend inaugural community	Nome		629	48			677
		reception							
2/7/11	2/10/11	Attend Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	Juneau		524	240	366		1,130
		(DOT) managers meeting; meet with Alaska Trucking							
		Association; meet with Alaska Municipal League; meet with							
		city officials from Wasilla, Unalaska, Matanuska-Susitna							
		Borough, Sitka Borough, and Kodiak Island Borough							
2/14/11	2/14/11	Meet with northern region staff	Fairbanks		344				344
2/21/11	2/22/11	Attend House Finance Committee meeting	Juneau		524	120	129		773
2/23/11	2/25/11	Meet with legislators, House and Senate Transportation	Juneau		538	120	258		916
		members							
2/28/11	3/4/11	Attend American Association of State Highway Officials	Washington, D.C.		1,817	190	1,300		3,307
		Washington briefing; attend meeting with Secretary Ray							
		LaHood; meet with Director of State and Federal Relations							
		and Special Counsel John Katz							
3/8/11	3/8/11	Attend Airline Airport Affairs Committee meeting; meet with	Fairbanks		218	60			278
		northern region staff							
3/8/11	3/10/11	Meet with headquarters and southeast staff; meet with	Juneau		442	120	258		820
		legislators							
3/13/11	3/16/11	Attend DOT managers meeting; attend Senate Finance	Juneau		605	212			817
		Subcommittee meeting; discuss Alaska Marine Highway							
		System analysis; meet with legislators					<u>[</u> _		

Name: MARC LUIKEN
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Transportation and Public Facilities

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
3/22/11	3/24/11	Meet with legislators; meet with headquarters staff	Juneau		550	148	258		956
3/28/11	3/29/11	Meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Board; meet with	Juneau		454	92			546
		legislators; meet with headquarters staff							
3/31/11	4/1/11	Attend the Galena Choose Respect march; meet with	Fairbanks		595	88	65		748
		Fairbanks staff							
4/3/11	4/4/11	Meet with legislators; meet with headquarters staff	Juneau		516	108	129		753
4/6/11	4/7/11	Meet with headquarters staff; prepare for House	Juneau		549	120	129		798
		Transportation Committee							
4/10/11	4/11/11	Attend governor's Cabinet meeting; meet with southeast staff;	Juneau		509	92	129		730
		meet with Department of Administration Commissioner Becky							
		Hultberg							
4/12/11	4/15/11	Attend DOT managers meeting; attend strategic planning	Juneau		223	240	387		850
		session							
4/17/11	4/21/11	Attend DOT managers meeting; attend DOT strategic planning	Juneau; Skagway		545	249	471		1,265
		session							
4/22/11		Attend the Alaska General Contractors meeting (trip	Fairbanks		218				218
		cancelled)							
4/25/11		Discuss meeting obligation requirements for Federal Highway	Juneau		411	60			471
		Aid funding							
5/1/11	5/6/11	Attend American Association of State Highway and	Las Vegas, NV	775	693	414	599		2,481
		Transportation Officials (AASHTO) conference							
5/12/11		Present Denali Awards with the governor; meet with staff	Juneau		166	60			226
5/31/11	6/1/11	Attend Gravina access briefing and update	Juneau		118	120	149	61	448
6/5/11	6/8/11	Attend commissioners June 2011 Strategic Planning session	Seward		87	377	650		1,114
6/9/11		Attend Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority audit committee	Fairbanks		386				386
		and board of directors meeting							
6/14/11	6/16/11	Attend Captain Bob Crowley's 30-plus-year pin presentation	Kodiak		339	108	141		588
		onboard MV Tustumena; meet with Representative Alan							
		Austerman		1					
6/21/11	6/22/11	Participate in Dalton Highway legislative tour; attend Alaska	Dalton Highway;		135	88	259	37	519
		Airlines Affairs Committee meeting	Fairbanks	1					
6/28/11	6/29/11	Attend Aviation Advisory Board meeting	Bethel	1	372	120	169		661
6/30/11		Meet with headquarters staff	Juneau		141	60			201

225

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2011

		MARC LUIKEN Commissioner	_						
Orga		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	- -						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/7/11		Meet with headquarters staff; meet with Alaska Marine Highway System staff to roll out strategic plan; meet with the new Coast Guard General	Juneau; Ketchikan		880	120	298		1,298
7/13/11		Attend ribbon cuttings for weigh station and snow removal equipment building	Homer; Seldovia; Nanwalek			120	167		287
7/20/11		Present Strategic Plan roll-out	Fairbanks		259				259
7/23/11	7/29/11	Attend AASHTO Wharton Transportation Executive Program	Philadelphia, PA		1,136	428	470	323	2,357
9/27/11	9/30/11	Attend Alaska Railroad board meeting; act as secretary for United States Transportation Secretary Ray LaHood's meeting	Fairbanks		121	212		426	759
10/3/11		Meet with headquarters staff; attend State Museum ground- breaking ceremony	Juneau			60		523	583
10/30/11		Participate in China Seafood Expo; attend promotional meetings and events for seafood, air cargo, and tourism as member of the Alaska Trade Mission delegation	Qingdao, China; Beijing, China; Seoul, Korea		2,477	879	1,890		5,246
11/20/11	11/21/11	Meet with headquarters staff; meet with Department of Administration Commissioner Becky Hultberg	Juneau			92	126	523	741
12/12/11		Meet with northern region staff	Fairbanks				_	293	293
12/13/11	12/14/11	Attend managers meeting	Girdwood			48	109		157
		TOTAL	S: MARC LUIKEN	775	19,412	6,321	10,342	2,186	39,036

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	MICHAEL NEUSSL		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	•	
Org	anization:	Alaska Marine Highway System	•	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	•	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/23/11	3/24/11	Meet with United States Senator Mark Begich and National Oceanic	Ketchikan	633
		and Atmospheric Administration staff		
4/2/11		Attend christening of the marine vessel Ken Eichner-2 at Alaska	Ketchikan	465
		Ship and Dry-dock		
5/20/11		Attend May managers meeting	Anchorage	412
5/25/11	5/27/11	Attend Southeast Alaska Transportation Plan working session;	Ketchikan	868
		attend civil rights presentation; meet with Metlakatla and Saxman		
		mayors		
6/5/11	6/8/11	Attend commissioners June 2011 Strategic Planning session	Seward	1,541
6/27/11	6/29/11	Attend Marine Transportation Advisory Board (MTAB) meeting	Kodiak	1,083
7/8/11		Visit project sites; meet with local government leadership	Hoonah; Angoon	
8/24/11		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	554
8/26/11	8/27/11	Attend Walden Pond dedication	Ketchikan; Metlakatla	593
9/7/11	9/10/11	Attend legislative House Transportation Committee field trip; attend	Anchorage; Whittier;	1,379
		MTAB meeting	Valdez; Skagway	
9/13/11	9/14/11	Attend two day portion of Southeast Conference meeting	Ketchikan	910
10/18/11	10/19/11	Attend transportation infrastructure fund meeting	Ketchikan	483
11/5/11	11/13/11	Attend Ferries 2011 conference conducted by Marine Log	Boston, MA	1,904
		Conference and Expo		
11/16/11	11/19/11	Attend 2011 Pacific Northwest Economic Region winter meeting	Victoria, BC	1,398
12/12/11	12/15/11	Attend managers meeting; attend MTAB meeting	Anchorage	952
		TOTA	AL: MICHAEL NEUSSL	13,175

	Name:	WILLIAM OHALLORAN		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Northern Region Maintenance and Operations	•	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	•	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/11	1/12/11	Attend quarterly aviation meeting	Anchorage	585
3/6/11	3/9/11	Attend Alaska Airlines certification and inspection meeting	Valdez	525
4/4/11	4/8/11	Attend Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) certification and	Cordova	1,139
		inspection of Cordova Airport		
5/15/11	5/17/11	Participate in tour and inspection of northern region airports with	Kotzebue; Nome	1,308
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) Deputy		
		Commissioner Steve Hatter		
6/21/11		Accompany DOT Commissioner Marc Luiken and various state	Prudhoe Bay	406
		legislators on Dalton Highway legislative trip		
7/11/11	7/13/11	Inspect Taylor Highway	Tok; Taylor Highway	257
8/1/11	8/4/11	Conduct maintenance inspection and visit staff	Nome	670
8/8/11	8/11/11	Conduct maintenance inspection and visit staff	Tok; Northway; Tazlina;	357
			Valdez	
8/29/11	8/30/11	View National Highway Safety projects along Dalton Highway with	Deadhorse	489
		DOT Northern Region Director James Titus		
10/4/11	10/7/11	Participate in interviews for Cordova Airport manager position;	Cordova	978
		conduct inspection of bridge and projects		
10/24/11	10/27/11	Attend Statewide Aviation group meeting; accompany FAA officials	Anchorage	890
		and DOT Deputy Commissioner Steve Hatter on airport visits		
10/31/11	11/1/11	Attend Alaska Asphalt Pavement summit	Anchorage	553
11/14/11	11/17/11	Attend statewide maintenance and operations managers meeting	Anchorage	823
12/12/11	12/14/11	Attend Aviation Project Evaluation Board meeting; attend managers	Anchorage; Girdwood	499
		meeting		
		TOTAL: V	VILLIAM OHALLORAN	9,479

	Name:	JEFFERY OTTESEN	_	
		Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Statewide Planning	_	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
	Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/4/11	4/5/11	Attend annual tri-agency meeting	Petersburg	325
4/18/11	4/20/11	Attend strategic planning session	Skagway	693
4/22/11		Attend Associated General Contractors meeting as a speaker	Fairbanks	540
5/2/11	5/4/11	Attend Coordinated Transportation Task Force meeting; attend American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) conference (unable to attend AASHTO conference due to legislative meetings)	Fairbanks; Las Vegas, NV	1,221
5/15/11	5/20/11	Attend Arctic Deep-Draft Port Planning Charette meeting	Anchorage	1,567
6/1/11		Attend federal town hall meeting on federal funded program at the request of the Alaska Congressional Delegation	Anchorage	543
6/5/11	6/9/11	Attend commissioners June 2011 Strategic Planning session	Seward	1,819
6/13/11	6/15/11	Attend InfraAmericas Infrastructure forum 2011	New York	2,041
8/9/11		Attend Capital Budget discussion with the Department of Transportation & Public Facilities (DOT) commissioner and deputy commissioner	Anchorage	551
8/17/11	8/18/11	Attend Strategic Highway Safety Plan (SHSP) meeting	Anchorage	865
8/24/11		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	589
8/28/11	9/2/11	Review the Dalton Highway for construction needs, areas of possible reconstruction, and design standards for inclusion on upcoming budget	Anchorage; Dalton Highway; Fairbanks	1,520
9/12/11	9/14/11	Meet with Decision Lens Incorporated; meet with various DOT sections; attend meetings with headquarters, central region, and the Federal Highways Administration director of field services	Anchorage	1,006
9/19/11	9/21/11	Participate in United States Coast Guard flight over Arctic region as part of port study	Anchorage	724
11/1/11	11/3/11	Attend SHSP plan meeting; speak at Associated General Contractors conference	Anchorage	704
11/9/11	11/10/11	Speak before the Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce and the Alaska Municipal League	Fairbanks	1,111
11/15/11	11/16/11	Attend the statewide maintenance and operations and state equipment fleet managers meeting; meet with DOT commissioner	Anchorage	744
12/4/11	12/6/11	Attend training on lighter-than-air technology for Alaska off-road areas	Seattle	1,441
12/13/11	12/15/11	Attend managers meeting; meet with central region staff on various highway projects	Anchorage	972
		TOTA	L: JEFFERY OTTESEN	18,976

	Name:	KASANDRA KIM RICE	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Design and Construction	_	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/12/11	10/13/11	Attend Kenai Peninsula roads meet and greet with local officials	Homer	257
11/14/11	11/15/11	Attend annual Department of Transportation and Federal Highways	Juneau	589
		Administration State of Alaska quality improvement team meeting		
12/13/11	12/14/11	Attend monthly managers meeting	Girdwood	157
		TOTAL:	KASANDRA KIM RICE	1,003

Position:		FRANK RICHARDS Deputy Commissioner Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	- - -		
Dates Traveled Begin End		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total	
12/16/10	1/3/11	Meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities headquarters and the Department of Administration personnel	Anchorage	86	
		regarding transition			
	TOTAL: FRANK RICHARDS				

	Name:	HOWARD THIES		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Northern Region Maintenance and Operations	_	
ě		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/11	1/12/11	Attend quarterly aviation meeting	Anchorage	720
1/18/11	1/20/11	Meet with Nome City Manager Josie Bahnke and Nome City Mayor	Anchorage; Nome	1,061
		Denise Michels; meet with Nome Department of Transportation and		
		Public Facilities maintenance and operation employees		
	TOTAL: HOWARD THIES			

	Name:	JAMES TITUS		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/11	1/11/11	Attend January managers meeting and orientation	Anchorage	528
2/6/11	2/11/11	Attend February managers meeting; attend Project Evaluation Board	Juneau	2,153
		meeting		
3/13/11	3/15/11	Attend March managers meeting	Juneau	904
4/17/11	4/20/11	Attend April managers meeting; participate in strategic planning	Skagway	1,310
		session		
5/12/11	5/13/11	Participate in Denali Award presentation	Juneau	1,270
5/15/11	5/17/11	Participate in tour and inspection of northern region airports with	Kotzebue; Nome	1,270
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) Deputy		I
		Commissioner Steve Hatter		
5/20/11		Attend May managers meeting	Anchorage	361
6/5/11	6/8/11	Attend commissioners June 2011 Strategic Planning session	Seward	1,247
6/21/11		Accompany DOT Commissioner Marc Luiken and various state	Prudhoe Bay	268
		legislators on Dalton Highway legislative trip		
7/21/11		Attend July managers meeting	Anchorage	70
8/9/11	8/11/11	Attend ribbon cutting ceremony for Tok weigh station and Tanana	Tok	471
		River bridge		<u> </u>
8/24/11		Attend August managers meeting	Anchorage	544
8/29/11	8/30/11	View National Highway System (NHS) projects on Dalton Highway	Deadhorse	463
		with DOT Deputy Commissioner Pat Kemp, DOT Director Jeffery		I
		Ottesen, and Assistant Commissioner Roger Healy		
8/31/11	9/2/11	View NHS projects on Alaska, Tok Cutoff, and Richardson	Northern Region Highways	328
		Highways with DOT Deputy Commissioner Pat Kemp, DOT		I
		Director Jeffery Ottesen, and DOT Assistant Commissioner Roger		I
		Healy		
9/11/11	9/12/11	Attend Highway Program meeting	Juneau	342
9/20/11	9/22/11	Attend September managers meeting	Juneau	553
9/26/11		Attend Workforce training	Anchorage	172
9/29//11		Attend McKinley Building lease meeting with Attorney General's	Anchorage	364
		Office staff member Michael Nave		
10/25/11	10/27/11	Accompany Federal Aviation Administration officials and DOT	Nome; Kotzebue	727
		Deputy Commissioner Steve Hatter on airport visits		
10/27/11	10/28/11	Attend Highway Program meeting	Juneau	637
10/31/11	11/1/11	Attend Alaska Asphalt Pavement summit	Anchorage	459
11/2/11	11/4/11	Attend Associated General Contractors annual conference	Anchorage	582
11/21/11	11/22/11	Attend Highway Program meeting	Juneau	878
12/12/11		Attend Aviation Project Evaluation Board meeting	Anchorage	482
12/13/11		Attend December managers meeting	Anchorage	231
			momit 111550 mm	
			TOTAL: JAMES TITUS	16,614

	Name:	LANCE WILBER	_	
Position:		Assistant Commissioner	•	
Organization:		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_	
ð				
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		
•				
		TO	OTAL: LANCE WILBER	-

	Name:	REUBEN YOST		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Construction, Maintenance, and Operations	_	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/31/11	2/1/11	Attend public meeting on preliminary design for Peterson Road	Petersburg	491
		improvements project		
5/17/11		Conduct station visit	Haines	11
5/18/11	5/20/11	Attend sponsored Essentials of Small Airport Business Management	Anchorage	769
		Workshop course		
5/26/11		Conduct station visit; review a construction project	Ketchikan	556
7/14/11		Conduct station visit with Department of Transportation and Public	Sitka	417
		Facilities (DOT) Assistant Commissioner Al Clough		
9/22/11		Attend meeting with Statewide Aviation and DOT Assistant	Anchorage	481
		Commissioner Al Clough to discuss Ketchikan airport issues		
10/5/11		Conduct construction visit on area-wide paving project	Yakutat	349
10/7/11		Attend meeting with City of Ketchikan and DOT Assistant	Ketchikan	439
		Commissioner Al Clough on Ketchikan airport issues		
11/14/11	11/17/11	Attend the statewide maintenance and operations and state	Anchorage	1,148
		equipment fleet managers meeting		
11/18/11		Attend Ketchikan Airport working group (trip cancelled)	Ketchikan	367
12/13/11	12/14/11	Attend managers meeting	Girdwood	742
		7	TOTAL: REUBEN YOST	5,770

Alaska Aerospace Corporation



Name: CRAIG CAMPBELL
Position: President and Chief Operating Officer
Organization: Alaska Aerospace Corporation

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/15/11	2/17/11	Attend quarterly board of directors meeting	Juneau		538	265	289	-	1,092
2/28/11	3/4/11	Attend customer meeting; attend Alaska Congressional	Washington, D.C.		1,527	212	665		2,404
		meetings							
3/7/11	3/9/11	Attend Senate Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	Juneau		653	308	311		1,272
		Finance subcommittee meetings							
3/15/11	3/16/11	Attend Kodiak Rotary meeting; Visit Kodiak Launch Complex	Kodiak		396	176	99		671
		(KLC)							
3/21/11		Attend committee meetings	Juneau		574	92			666
3/28/11	4/1/11	Attend Space Week conference; Visit Orbital Taurus II launch	Washington, D.C.;		1,649	267	690		2,606
		facility	Wallops Island, VA						
4/6/11	4/7/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		593	185	156		934
4/10/11	4/14/11	Attend 27th National Space Symposium	Colorado Springs,	850	1,522	206	433		3,011
			CO						
4/22/11	4/23/11	Attend Kodiak Chamber of Commerce business after hours	Kodiak		653	88			741
5/6/11		Attend 43rd Annual Military Appreciation banquet	Fairbanks		473	80			553
6/2/11	6/4/11	Attend Ground Missile Defense meeting	Fairbanks		370	163	178		711
6/9/11		Conduct Small Payload Rideshare conference	Kodiak		259	90			349
6/13/11	6/17/11	Attend customer meetings; attend Congressional Delegation	Washington, D.C.		1,520	293	931		2,744
		meeting							
6/20/11	6/23/11	Meet with General William Shelton	Washington, D.C.		1,716	249	698		2,663
7/14/11		Analyze Rocket Motor Storage Facility	Kodiak		675	90			765
8/15/11	8/18/11	Conduct business development meeting	Los Angeles, CA		1,315	240	390		1,945
8/24/11	8/26/11	Attend quarterly board of directors meeting	Kodiak		610	258	282		1,150
9/7/11	9/8/11	Attend 2013 State Operating and Capital Budgets meeting for	Juneau		567	222	167		956
		Alaska Aerospace Corporation							
9/14/11	9/16/11	Attend Kodiak Borough assembly meeting	Kodiak		447	203	331		981
9/22/11	9/28/11	Attend TacSat-4 launch	Kodiak		1,064	696	846		2,606
10/2/11	10/3/11	Meet with Dave Thompson from Orbital Sciences and	Kodiak		401	176	109		686
		Governor Sean Parnell							
10/10/11	10/11/11	Meet with Lockheed Martin (LM)	Fairbanks		590	147	107		844
10/13/11	10/14/11	Meet with LM	Juneau		623	185	167		975
10/24/11	10/26/11	Conduct KLC site tour	Kodiak	_	656	252	229		1,137

Name: Position: Organization: CRAIG CAMPBELL President and Chief Operating Officer Alaska Aerospace Corporation			- - -						
Dates T	'raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/14/11	11/18/11	Attend 2011 United States Strategic Command Cyber and	Omaha, NE	395	2,753	253	910		4,311
		Space Symposium							
11/28/11	12/10/11	Attend United States State and Federal Government Space	Orlando, FL;	750	2,747	512	678		4,687
		Forum; Attend Unmanned Aircraft Systems Technical	Albuquerque, NM						
		Analysis and Applications Center 2011 conference							
12/11/11	12/12/11	Meet with LM	Juneau		591	147	178		916
12/13/11		Meet with LM	Fairbanks		344	74			418
	TOTALS: CRA			1,995	25,826	6,129	8,844	-	42,794

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	THOMAS CASE							
	Position:	President and Chief Operating Officer	_						
Orga	anization:	Alaska Aerospace Corporation	_						
Dates T	'raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
		No travel to report							-
		TOTAL	S: THOMAS CASE	-	-	-	-	-	-

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Name: DALE NASH
Position: Chief Executive Officer
Organization: Alaska Aerospace Corporation

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/1/11	2/3/11	Meet with legislators	Juneau	1 005	554	265	177	zapenses	996
2/7/11	2/8/11	Attend committee hearings	Juneau		644	185	156		985
2/15/11	2/17/11	Attend quarterly board of directors meeting	Juneau		511	265	289		1,065
2/22/11	2/24/11	Attend meeting with aerospace customers	Los Angeles, CA		1,415	124	146		1,685
2/28/11	3/4/11	Attend customer meeting; attend Alaska Congressional meetings	Washington, D.C.		1,819	212	665		2,696
3/7/11	3/8/11	Attend Senate Department of Military and Veterans Affairs Finance subcommittee meetings	Juneau		631	185	156		972
3/15/11	3/16/11	Attend Kodiak Rotary meeting; visit Kodiak Launch Complex (KLC)	Kodiak		389	176	99		664
3/28/11	4/1/11	Attend Space Week conference; visit Orbital Taurus II launch facility	Washington, D.C.; Wallops Island, VA		1,976	267	663		2,906
4/11/11	4/14/11	Attend 27th National Space Symposium	Colorado Springs, CO	850	1,726	206	433		3,215
4/22/11	4/23/11	Attend Kodiak Chamber of Commerce business after hours	Kodiak		643	88			731
4/27/11		Conduct Space Office site tour of KLC	Kodiak		630	88			718
5/6/11		Attend 43rd Annual Military Appreciation banquet	Fairbanks		545	80		250	875
5/24/11	5/26/11	Discuss Lockheed Martin (LM) mission opportunities	Salt Lake City, UT		1,391	115	173		1,679
6/2/11	6/4/11	Attend Ground Missile Defense meeting	Fairbanks		702	163	178		1,043
6/9/11		Conduct Small Payload Rideshare conference	Kodiak		256	90			346
6/13/11	6/17/11	Attend customer meetings; attend Congressional Delegation meeting	Washington, D.C.		1,972	293	931		3,196
7/18/11	7/20/11	Attend LM Athena II Launch discussions (trip cancelled)	Denver, CO		150				150
7/26/11		Attend LM meetings	Fairbanks		760	80			840
8/15/11	8/19/11	Conduct business development meetings	Los Angeles, CA; Denver, CO		1,741	256	390		2,387
8/24/11	8/26/11	Attend quarterly board of directors meeting	Kodiak		610	300	282		1,192
8/31/11		Attend Statewide Committee on Research (SCoR) meeting (travel of \$407 provided by SCoR)	Fairbanks		85	80			165
9/7/11	9/8/11	Attend 2013 State Operating and Capital Budgets meeting for Alaska Aerospace Corporation	Juneau		585	222	167		974
9/14/11	9/15/11	Attend Kodiak Borough assembly meeting	Kodiak		394	138	141		673

24(

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2011

	Name:	DALE NASH							
	Position:	Chief Executive Officer							
Orga	nization:	Alaska Aerospace Corporation	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/22/11	9/28/11	Attend TacSat-4 launch	Kodiak		314	738	846		1,898
10/2/11	10/3/11	Meet with Dave Thompson from Orbital Sciences and	Kodiak		396	176	109		681
		Governor Sean Parnell							
10/10/11	10/11/11	Meet with LM	Fairbanks		555	147	118		820
10/24/11	10/26/11	Conduct KLC site tour	Kodiak		656	252	229		1,137
11/14/11	11/18/11	Attend 2011 United States Strategic Command Cyber and	Omaha, NE	395	2,775	253	910		4,333
		Space Symposium							
11/28/11	12/2/11	Attend United States State and Federal Government Space	Orlando, FL		1,586	210	327	10	2,133
		Forum							
12/7/11	12/9/11	Meet with LM	Huntsville, AL		1,870	128	197		2,195
12/11/11	12/12/11	Meet with LM	Juneau		636	147	178		961
12/13/11		Meet with LM	Fairbanks		259	74			333
		TO	TALS: DALE NASH	1,245	29,176	6,003	7,960	260	44,644

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Alaska Energy Authority



Name:	SARA FISHER-GOAD
Position:	Executive Director
Organization:	Alaska Energy Authority

0.5		Alaska Elici gy Authority	-						
Dates 7	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/1/11	2/3/11	Meet with governor's office, Office of Management and Budget (OMB), and legislators regarding Alaska Energy Authority (AEA) budgets, House Bill (HB) 119/120 and Senate Bill (SB) 65/66 legislation, and statewide energy programs	Juneau		632	180	106		918
2/9/11	2/10/11	Meet with governor's office, OMB, and legislators regarding AEA budgets, SB 42 legislation, and statewide energy programs	Juneau		605	120	53		778
2/14/11	2/18/11	Meet with governor's office, OMB, and legislators regarding AEA budgets, HB 103 legislation, and statewide energy programs	Juneau		560	272	212		1,044
2/21/11	2/22/11	Meet with governor's office, OMB, and legislators regarding AEA budgets, SB 42 and HB 103 legislation, and statewide energy programs	Juneau		620	120	53		793
3/8/11	3/10/11	Meet with governor's office, OMB, and legislators regarding AEA budgets, HB 103 and SB 42 legislation, and statewide energy programs	Juneau		633	148	106		887
3/14/11	3/17/11	Meet with governor's office, OMB, and legislators regarding AEA budgets, HB 103 and SB 42 legislation, and statewide energy programs	Juneau		624	180	159		963
3/21/11	3/24/11	Meet with governor's office, OMB, and legislators regarding AEA budgets, SB 42 and HB 196 legislation, and statewide energy programs	Juneau		622	240	159		1,021
3/29/11	3/31/11	Meet with governor's office, OMB, and legislators regarding AEA budgets, HB 103 legislation, and statewide energy programs	Juneau		646	180	106		932
4/3/11	4/6/11	Meet with John Katz, director of state/federal relations and special counsel in the governor's office and Alaska's congressional delegation to discuss the Susitna-Watana Hydroelectric project, as well as general introduction as the new executive director for AEA; meet with FERC staff along with MWH to discuss proposed project	Washington, D.C.		116	206	1,311		1,633

Name:	SARA FISHER-GOAD
Position:	Executive Director
Organization:	Alaska Energy Authority

			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/9/12	4/21/11	Meet with governor's office, OMB, and legislators regarding AEA budgets, HB 103 and SB 42 legislation, and statewide energy programs	Juneau		616	748	750		2,114
4/23/11		Meet with governor's office, OMB, and legislators regarding AEA budgets, HB 103 and SB 42 legislation, and statewide energy programs	Juneau		629	60			689
4/27/11	4/28/11	Meet with governor's office, OMB, and legislators regarding AEA budgets, HB 103 and SB 42 legislation, and statewide energy programs	Juneau		628	88	129		845
5/5/11	5/6/11	Meet with governor's office, OMB, and legislators regarding AEA budgets, HB 103 and SB 42 legislation, and statewide energy programs	Juneau		611	92	129		832
6/11/11		Attend grand opening of Humpback Creek Hydropower Intake Reconstruction project sponsored by Cordova Electric Cooperative	Cordova		382				382
6/14/11	6/15/11	Participate in City of Bethel council meeting to present options for wind grants; discuss regional planning and sign the Nuvista contract for planning	Bethel		341	60	169		570
8/10/11	8/11/11	Attend Alaska Power Association's 60th annual meeting at the Settlers Bay Resort	Wasilla	250	111				361
8/29/11		Participate in the Susitna-Watana Hydroelectric project site tour followed by a public meeting at the Talkeetna airport	Talkeetna		1,000				1,000
8/30/11	8/31/11	Present, participate and attend the National Hydropower Association's Alaska regional meeting	Girdwood			44	191		235
9/12/11	9/14/11	Attend and speak at Southeast Conference annual meeting; travel to Juneau to attend Heads-Up FY13 Budget meeting with representatives from the governor's office and OMB	Ketchikan; Juneau		963	168	307		1,438
9/16/11	9/18/11	Attend Institute of the North's Alaska Dialogue	Talkeetna	400	128		426		954
9/26/11	9/29/11	Attend and present at 2011 Alaska Rural Energy Conference	Juneau		375	64	267		706
11/4/11		Attend and present at an Osher Lifelong Learning Institute class on energy options for Fairbanks	Fairbanks		314	44			358

	Name:	SARA FISHER-GOAD	_						
	Position:	Executive Director	_						
Orga	nization:	Alaska Energy Authority	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
		* *	Destination Cantwell	Fees	Costs 245	M & IE 76	Expenses 370	Expenses	Total 691
	11/15/11	1 1		Fees	2 2 10 110			Expenses	
	11/15/11	Conduct a meeting regarding Susitna-Watana project for the		Fees	2 2 10 110			Expenses	

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	MICHAEL HARPER	_						
	Position:	Acting Executive Director	_						
Orga	anization:	Alaska Energy Authority	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/25/11	1/28/11	Attend House Energy and Senate Resources committee	Juneau		657	152	333		1,142
		meetings for large hydropower							

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Alaska Housing Finance Corporation



DANIEL FAUSKE
Executive Director
Alaska Housing Finance Corporation

Orga	ınızatıon:	Alaska Housing Finance Corporation	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/13/11		Attend and present at the industrial forum for gasline project	Kenai		217			97	314
1/27/11	1/28/11	Attend legislative introductory trip to introduce new staff	Juneau		570	120	170	131	991
		members Stacy Schubert and Cary Bolling							
2/10/11	2/11/11	Attend and present budget testimony; meet with	Juneau		570	72		28	670
		Representative Cathy Muñoz							
2/19/11	2/20/11	Attend and present at the rural energy caucus	Juneau		570	60	169		799
3/10/11		Meet with Governor Sean Parnell; meet with Representatives	Juneau		570	60			630
		Cathy Muñoz and Anna Fairclough; attend Senate Finance							
		subcommittee; attend meetings on Senate Bills (SB) 220 and							
		42							
3/15/11	3/16/11	Attend and present at gasline caucus meeting; attend state	Juneau		570	88	169		827
		capital budget meeting with members of House of							
		Representatives							
3/21/11		Attend House Bill (HB) 189 legislative hearing	Juneau		600	60			660
3/29/11		Attend HB 197 hearing from house energy	Juneau		600	60		35	695
4/8/11		Attend Alaska Gasline Development Corporation (AGDC)	Fairbanks		458			84	542
		meeting							
4/15/11	4/16/11	Attend legislative hearings HB 119	Juneau		570	120	169	56	915
4/18/11		Attend meeting with Golden Valley Electric Association	Fairbanks		458				458
		(GVEA) board about gasline							
4/27/11	4/28/11	Attend AGDC meeting	Barrow		844	92	158	242	1,336
5/23/11		Attend meeting with GVEA board of directors about AGDC	Fairbanks		400			108	508
6/16/11		Attend gasline meeting with Kenai and Soldotna Chamber of	Kenai		218			217	435
		Commerce							
7/26/11		Present speech with Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce	Fairbanks		748			138	886
8/16/11	8/18/11	Attend AHFC board of directors meeting	Cordova		178	168	330		676
8/29/11		Attend a flight tour of proposed gas pipeline route	Prudhoe Bay		670	60		85	815
8/31/11		Present at the chamber luncheon about AGDC	Kenai		193			85	278
9/5/11	9/6/11	Attend heads up meeting for AHFC with Governor Sean Parnell	Juneau		570	92	189		851
9/22/11	9/23/11	Attend AGDC budget hearing	Juneau		376	60	169	_	605

	Name:	DANIEL FAUSKE	_						
	Position:	Executive Director	_						
Orga	nization:	Alaska Housing Finance Corporation	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/29/11	10/5/11	Attend National Council of State Housing Agencies	San Diego, CA	515	1,229	426	988	45	3,203
		conference							
10/6/11	10/7/11	Attend AGDC meeting	Fairbanks		478	108	76		662
10/23/11	10/24/11	Attend a meeting with Governor Sean Parnell	Juneau		457		159	110	726
10/26/11	10/27/11	Present at the Alaska State Builders Association; attend a	Fairbanks		478	108	69		655
		meeting with Representative Tammie Wilson							
11/9/11		Present at and attend the in-state caucus meeting	Fairbanks		478	60		139	677
11/14/11		Present and attend AGDC meetings; meet with Tanana Chiefs	Fairbanks		478			99	577
		TOTALS:	DANIEL FAUSKE	515	13,548	1,814	2,815	1,699	20,391

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority



Name:	TED LEONARD
Position:	Executive Director
Organization:	Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority

	raveled	2 477.1	D 11 11	Conference	Transportation	N. O. T.	Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/6/11		Meet with new board member to discuss Alaska Industrial	Fairbanks		525	60			585
1/15/11	1/01/11	Development and Export Authority (AIDEA) business; attend	T 01	1	<22	252	716		1 411
1/17/11	1/21/11	Attend Alaska Regional Development Organization 2011	Juneau; Skagway		623	272	516		1,411
		annual meeting; meet with representatives from the governor's							
		office, Office of Management and Budget, and Department of							
		Revenue and Department of Commerce, Community, and							
		Economic Development (DCCED) commissioners	_						
1/31/11	2/3/11	Meet with Senate Labor and Commerce (L&C) committee	Juneau		763	212	449		1,424
		regarding new legislation; meet with representatives of the							
		Economic Development, Trade and Tourism committee							
		(EDT&T) regarding new legislation; testify before House							
		EDT&T committee regarding House Bill (HB) 119; meet with							
		Senator Thomas Wagoner and Representative Mike Chenault							
		to discuss a potential project Cook Inlet jack-up rig	_						
2/7/11	2/10/11	Meet with members of the Senate L&C committee regarding	Juneau		783	164	327		1,274
		new legislation; meet with representatives of the EDT&T							
		committee regarding new legislation HB 119, HB 120, Senate							
		Bill (SB) 65, SB 66; attend meeting to discuss Valley Utilities							
		Goose Creek Wastewater facility	_						
2/14/11	2/15/11	Testify at Senate Finance committee budget hearing; meet	Juneau		590	92	129		811
		with Representatives Bill Stoltze and Bill Thomas	_						
3/7/11	3/10/11	Attend meetings with governor's staff and legislators	Juneau		714	212	387		1,313
		regarding AIDEA legislation and business; meet with							
		legislators to discuss jack-up rig in Cook Inlet; testify at							
		Senate L&C hearing regarding AIDEA legislation	_						
3/15/11		Attend meeting on rare earth element exploration and	Juneau		583	60			643
		development; meet with Senator Linda Menard regarding SB							
		66	_						
3/17/11		Meet with legislators to discuss HB 119	Juneau		605	148	308		1,061
3/22/11	3/24/11	Attend port hearing; meet with legislators regarding AIDEA	Juneau		596	120	198		914
		legislation HB 119; testify at Senate L&C hearing regarding							
		SB 65							

Name:	TED LEONARD
Position:	Executive Director
Organization:	Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority
_	

8		Paradia industrial Development and Export radiority	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/1/11	4/2/11	Attend the Alaska Ship & Drydock, Inc. and Ketchikan Gateway Borough ceremony to christen the M/V Ken Eichner-2 at the Ketchikan Shipyard	Juneau; Ketchikan		941	92	75		1,108
4/5/11	4/8/11	Meet with members of governor's office staff to discuss rare earth minerals; meet with legislators regarding AIDEA business and legislation	Juneau		742	192	387		1,321
4/9/11	4/18/11	Meet with legislators to discuss AIDEA legislation and business; attend hearings	Juneau		1,009	524	1,161		2,694
5/9/11	5/13/11	Attend Council of Development Finance Agencies Innovation Finance Course and 2011 annual summit	Boston, MA	1,000	843	195	456		2,494
5/18/11	5/20/11	Meet with mayor and city manager of Skagway Borough to begin negotiating an extension for the Skagway Ore Terminal (SOT) lease; meet with representatives from the City of Skagway and Pacific and Arctic Railway and Navigation Company to discuss potential expansion of the SOT; attend the Skagway assembly meeting; meet with DCCED commissioner to discuss AIDEA business	Skagway; Juneau		882	136	228		1,246
6/13/11	6/16/11	Attend InfraAmericas P3 Infrastructure forum conference	New York	414	780	212	850		2,256
6/19/11	6/20/11	Attend Arctic Imperative summit	Girdwood	900	74		244		1,218
6/21/11		Meet with representatives of Mount McKinley, Denali State, and Northrim banks to discuss services AIDEA can provide to small banks and rural Alaska	Fairbanks		491				491
6/28/11	6/29/11	Meet with representatives from Selwyn Chihong and the Borough and City of Skagway to discuss plans for the SOT and dock, and to discuss site control issues	Skagway		832	96	215		1,143
7/5/11		Meet with chief of staff to discuss AIDEA board, the Healy Clean Coal Plant (HCCP); meet with DCCED commissioner to discuss AIDEA and DCCED business; meet with deputy chief of staff to discuss AIDEA legislation	Juneau		624	60			684
7/6/11	7/7/11	Meet with representatives from Golden Valley Electric Association (GVEA) and legal counsel to discuss negotiations regarding the sale of the HCCP	Fairbanks		500	28	169		697

TED LEONARD
Executive Director
Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority

			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/18/11		Meet with representatives from Usibelli Coal Mine; participate	Fairbanks; Healy		491	32			523
		in guided tour of the HCCP with DCCED commissioner							
8/2/11	8/5/11	Attend Arctic Economic Development summit	Kotzebue		1,105	164	405		1,674
8/22/11	8/23/11	Attend AIDEA board meeting; attend board work session with	Kotzebue		726	64	199		989
		representatives from City of Kotzebue, Northwest Arctic							
		Borough, and other community leaders; tour Red Dog Mine							
		and Delong Mountain Transportation System road and port							
9/13/11	9/14/11	Attend Heads-Up Fiscal Year 2013 Budget meeting with	Juneau		648	60	149		857
		representatives from the governor's office and Office of							
		Management and Budget							
9/20/11	9/21/11	Attend and represent AIDEA at the Alaska State Chamber of	Talkeetna	450	73	76	170		769
		Commerce 52nd annual conference and trade show							
9/23/11		Meet with mayor of Fairbanks North Star Borough regarding	Fairbanks		491	60			551
		natural gas distribution; meet with AIDEA board member to							
		discuss AIDEA business; meet with representatives of GVEA							
		to discuss HCCP economics							
9/26/11	9/28/11	Meet with representatives from Alaska Aerospace Corporation	Kodiak		639	80	166		885
		and members of the military; attend rocket launch at the							
		Kodiak Launch Complex							
9/29/11	9/30/11	Attend Alaska Strategic and Critical Minerals summit; meet	Fairbanks		504	92	69		665
		with governor's office staff, DCCED commissioner, and local							
		business representatives							
10/19/11	10/20/11	Attend Seward city council meeting to discuss the coastal	Seward			44	75		119
		villages fleet and potential expansion of the harbor							
10/24/11	10/26/11	Meet with the governor's staff to work through final concepts	Juneau		604	152	258		1,014
		of potential legislation; meet with consultants to finalize							
		concepts for new legislation							
11/2/11	11/5/11	Attend United States P3 Training Institute conference	Washington, D.C.	600	917	248	629		2,394
11/10/11		Attend Alaska Municipal League 61st annual conference	Fairbanks	225	491	44			760
11/30/11	12/2/11	Participate in underwriter solicitation interviews	Seattle		1,163	147	321		1,631

	Name:	TED LEONARD	_						
	Position:	Executive Director							
Organization: Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority		_							
			_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
Begin 12/20/11		Purpose of Trip Meet with Northwest Arctic Borough mayor to discuss the	Destination Kotzebue	Fees	Costs 725	M & IE 60	Expenses	Expenses	Total 785
		1 1		Fees			Expenses	Expenses	
		Meet with Northwest Arctic Borough mayor to discuss the		Fees			Expenses	Expenses	

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority



Name: JEFFREY JESSEE
Position: Chief Executive Officer
Organization: Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority

	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/26/11	1/27/11	Attend legislative budget meeting	Juneau		406	120	129	11	666
1/30/11	2/4/11	Participate in Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority board	Juneau		565	284	670	11	1,530
		meeting							
2/8/11	2/11/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		654	164	273	32	1,123
2/17/11	2/18/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		561	88	129	44	822
2/21/11	2/24/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		502	240	387	21	1,150
3/7/11		Meet with Senator Lisa Murkowski regarding land swap and	Washington, D.C.					10	10
		participate in Foundation on the Hill conference (trip							
		cancelled)							
3/7/11	3/11/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		566	272	516	33	1,387
3/16/11		Meet with Tanana conference board of directors	Fairbanks		225			10	235
3/16/11	3/18/11	Attend legislative meetings and criminal justice meeting	Juneau		528	152	258	22	960
3/30/11	4/1/11	Participate in Philanthropy Northwest committee meeting	Seattle		635	200	263	10	1,108
4/5/11	4/6/11	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		570	92	109	20	791
4/6/11	4/11/11	Attend Council on Foundations annual conference	Philadelphia, PA	1,250	649	303	788		2,990
5/18/11		Visit oil dredge site	Kenai		207			9	216
5/22/11	5/23/11	Visit Behavioral Health Center	Dillingham		677	92	135	20	924
6/6/11	6/8/11	Participate in Philanthropy Northwest board meeting	Seattle		658	115	329	13	1,115
6/13/11		Attend Fairbanks Behavioral Health community forum (trip	Fairbanks					24	24
		cancelled)							
7/27/11		Meet with Tanana Chiefs council regarding hotel project (trip	Fairbanks					13	13
		cancelled)							
8/22/11		Participate in KTOO television recording (trip cancelled)	Juneau					32	32
8/28/11	8/29/11	Participate in KTOO interview	Juneau		417	60	149	9	635
9/13/11		Attend Office of Management and Budget big picture meeting	Juneau		388	60		19	467
9/20/11	9/23/11	Attend Philanthropy Northwest conference	Missoula, MT		279	112	481	19	891
9/28/11	9/29/11	Attend statewide Founders Forum	Nome		726	120	150	19	1,015
10/4/11	10/6/11	Participate in rural outreach trip	Dillingham		504	108	389	19	1,020
11/3/11		Attend Health Corporation's health community summit (trip	Dillingham					29	29
		cancelled)							
12/4/11	12/6/11	Talk with Congressman Don Young, Senator Lisa Murkowski,	Washington, D.C.		1,408	218	476	9	2,111
		and Senator Mark Begich regarding Trust land			ĺ				•

	Name:	JEFFREY JESSEE	<u></u>						
Position: Chief Executive Officer									
Organization: Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority		Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority							
Dates Tr	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/15/11		Attend Tanana Chiefs housing first grand opening	Fairbanks		191			9	200
TOTALS: JEFFI		S: JEFFREY JESSEE	1,250	11,316	2,800	5,631	467	21,464	

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority



258

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2011

		DEVEN MITCHELL	_						
	Position:	Executive Director	_						
Orga	anization:	Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority	_						
				G 9	l m				T 1
	'raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/27/11	3/1/11	Attend Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority (AMBBA)	Seattle		651	142	321	10	1,124
		2011 Series 1 bond closing							
3/29/11	3/30/11	Attend AMBBA meetings	Anchorage		465	108	99	10	682
4/19/11	4/22/11	Attend Alaska Government Finance Officers Association	Valdez	370	742	208	321	21	1,662
		(AGFOA) conference							
5/8/11	5/10/11	Attend AMBBA 2011 Series 2 bond closing	Seattle		849	147	321	9	1,326
5/21/11	5/25/11	Attend Government Finance Officers Association conference	San Antonio, TX	333	1,207	252	781	21	2,594
7/19/11	7/22/11	Attend AMBBA rating	New York		1,581	218	778	20	2,597
7/26/11	7/28/11	Attend AMBBA meeting and conduct community visits	Anchorage		549	180	362	13	1,104
8/21/11	8/26/11	Attend AMBBA pricing	New York		975	360	938	9	2,282
9/13/11	9/18/11	Attend AMBBA 2011 Series 3 bond closing (personal travel	Seattle		684	218	639	9	1,550
		9/17-9/18/11)							
11/6/11	11/9/11	Attend annual AGFOA fall conference	Fairbanks	275	620	132	225	9	1,261
		TOTALS: D	EVEN MITCHELL	978	8,323	1.965	4,785	131	16.182

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority



Orga	Position:	HAROLD HEINZE Chief Executive Officer Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority	- - -						
Dates T	'raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/14/11		Speak at Alaska Power Association annual meeting; participate in the legislative fly-in	Juneau		555	188	387	21	1,151
2/22/11		Attend state chamber legislative fly-in; give testimony at legislative hearing (used an unused ticket for this trip)	Juneau		662	108	80	33	883
3/17/11		Meet with commercial group of Alaska pipeline project; meet with financial companies on gas, propane study, and pipeline open season	Austin, TX; Houston, TX		2,029	459	749	22	3,259
8/3/11		Negotiate Prudhoe Bay propane supply terms with ExxonMobil; negotiate gas supply terms with Marathon for Natural Gas Supply Company member Matanuska Electric Association; update contacts with BG Group and Energy Transfer; follow up on Shell contact including Bristol Bay Gas (trip cancelled)	Austin, TX; Houston, TX					9	9
9/16/11	9/18/11	Attend Institute of the North dialogue	Talkeetna	350			358		708
10/20/11		Attend Senate Resource committee hearings	Kenai		35	60		48	143
10/27/11	10/28/11	Attend the Greater Copper Valley Chamber of Commerce annual meeting	Glennallen		200	44	99		343
10/31/11		Speak at the Fairbanks Economic Development Corporation's Interior Issues Council with focus on energy	Fairbanks		433	76	75	9	593
11/9/11	11/10/11	Speak at Alaska Municipal League annual government conference	Fairbanks		353	80	75	9	517
		TOTALS:	HAROLD HEINZE	350	4,267	1,015	1,823	151	7,606

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation



Name:	MICHAEL BURNS
Position:	Executive Director
Organization:	Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/28/11		Attend Callan Investment Institute's Thirty-First Annual	San Francisco, CA	1 005	404	123	767	7	1,301
1/20/11	2/0/11	National conference	Sun Francisco, err			120	, , ,	·	1,501
2/8/11		Attend Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation (APFC) board of	Anchorage		407	44			451
		trustees work session							ı
3/3/11	3/8/11	Attend Simpson Housing Partners dinner and meeting	Denver, CO		1,131	107	137		1,375
		(personal leave 3/3-3/7/11)							1
3/11/11	3/17/11	Attend Macerich quarterly meetings (personal leave 3/11-	Chicago, IL		905	206	822		1,933
		3/12/11)							
4/27/11		Attend Global Agricultural Investment 2011 conference	New York		1,415	193	895		2,503
5/8/11		Attend International Forum of Sovereign Wealth Funds	Beijing, China		1,822	384	1,089		3,295
5/18/11		Attend APFC board of trustees meeting	Anchorage		408	136	338		882
5/25/11		Attend Simpson Housing Partners dinner and meeting	Denver, CO		1,146	114	618		1,878
		(personal leave 5/27-5/29/11)							
6/3/11		Attend Macerich quarterly meetings	Washington, D.C.		675	191	230		1,096
6/7/11		Attend APFC board of trustees work session	Anchorage		834	88	362		1,284
7/14/11		Meet with Macerich (personal leave 7/15-7/17/11)	Anchorage		548	48			596
7/26/11	8/1/11	Meet with APFC property managers and tour property	New York		1,573	200	491		2,264
		(personal leave 7/29-8/1/11)							
9/7/11		Attend APFC board of trustees work session	Anchorage		480	92	181		753
9/12/11		Attend Simpson Housing partners dinner and meeting	Seattle		590	87	524		1,201
9/16/11	9/21/11	Attend Macerich quarterly meetings; meet with Chicago	Chicago, IL		959	158	931		2,048
		Mayor Richard Daley							
10/20/11		Meet with Ambassador to Mongolia the Honorable Jonathan	Anchorage		50				50
		Addleton							
10/25/11	10/28/11	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board education	New York		1,073	199	712		1,984
		conference							
11/4/11		Meet with Norway Minister of Energy and Oil Ola Borten	Anchorage		546	60			606
44/00/41		Moe	- GG				16.7		
11/28/11		Attend Simpson Housing Partners dinner and meeting	Denver, CO		1,179	165	438		1,782
12/6/11	12/8/11	Attend APFC board of trustees meeting	Anchorage		441	120	198		759

	Name:	MICHAEL BURNS							
Position: Executive Director		_							
Organization: Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation		_							
			_						
Dates Traveled				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
		1 1	Destination Santa Monica, CA	Fees	Costs 748	M & IE 123	Expenses 427	Expenses	Total 1,298
	12/14/11	1 1		Fees				Expenses	
	12/14/11	Meet with real estate attorneys and attend Macerich quarterly		Fees				Expenses	

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Railroad Corporation



Name:	CHRISTOPHER AADNESEN
Position:	President and Chief Executive Officer
Organization:	Alaska Railroad Corporation

Dates T				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/3/11		Meet with Alaska Railroad customers	Seward			77			77
1/16/11	1/19/11	Meet with Alaska Railroad customers	Seattle		811	79	517		1,407
1/20/11		Attend the railroad's customer appreciation reception	Fairbanks		438				438
1/27/11		Meet with House Speaker Mike Chenault, Senator Albert	Juneau		679				679
		Kookesh, Karen Rehfeld, and Director Office Management							
		and Budget; speak to the House and Senate Transportation							
		Committee; meet with Senator Gary Stevens							
2/22/11	2/25/11	Attend the Alaska Producers Reception; attend the Legislative	Juneau		662	214	201		1,077
		reception; meet with Senator Bert Stedman, Representative							
		Bill Stoltz, Representative Lance Pruitt, Senator Joe Thomas,							
		Senator Linda Menard, Senator Thomas Wagoner,							
		Representative Cathy Munoz, Representative Eric Reige,							
		Representative Peggy Wilson, and Representative Tammie							
		Wilson; meet with the Military and Veteran Affairs							
		Committee							
2/28/11	3/4/11	Meet with Alaska delegation, Federal Transit Authority	Washington, D.C.		1,757	1,312	2,014		5,083
		Administrator, and Federal Railroad Administration							
		Administrator; meet with United Transportation Union							
		President; meet with Don Norden, Chambers, Conlon, and							
		Hartwell and C. J. Zane, Blank Rome							
3/16/11		Meet with Mayor Luke Hopkins, Fairbanks North Star	Fairbanks		221				221
		Borough							
3/17/11	3/18/11	Meet with Representative Mike Hawker; speak to the House	Juneau		593	150	155		898
		Transportation Committee; meet with Senator Cathy Giessel							
4/21/11	4/22/11	Travel to Anchorage on the Diesel Multiple Unit (DMU)	Fairbanks		285	243	75		603
		because of the snow issues concerning the DMU							
5/9/11	5/11/11	Meet with Flint Hills senior management	Wichita, KS		1,425	73	360	27	1,885
5/13/11	5/14/11	Attend the Alaska Railroad Open House	Fairbanks		477	28	75		580
6/7/11		Speak at the Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce	Fairbanks		405				405

Name:	CHRISTOPHER AADNESEN
Position:	President and Chief Executive Officer
Organization:	Alaska Railroad Corporation

		Ataska Kanroau Corporation	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/6/11		Tour Salcha for ground breaking ceremony; meet with Mayor	Fairbanks		326				326
		Luke Hopkins, Fairbanks North Star Borough, Mayor Doug							
		Issacson, North Pole, and Mayor Jerry Cleworth, City of							
		Fairbanks							
7/13/11		Meet with Mayor Cathy Warner, Vice-Mayor Jerry	Whittier			176			176
		Vandergriff, City Manager Robert Prunella, and Lester							
		Lunceford to discuss Whittier issues							
7/21/11		Meet with Mayor David Seaward, Seward, and City Manager	Seward		96				96
		Phil Oates of Seward; travel on train with the National							
		Railroad Construction and Maintenance Association and The							
		Railway Engineering Maintenance Suppliers Association							
8/5/11		Meet with Joe Usibelli, Usibelli Coal Mine	Fairbanks		239				239
8/16/11		Meet with Mayor Dave Talerico, Denali Borough, Mayor Paul	Fairbanks		451				451
		Dempster, Anderson, Mayor Jason Mayrand, Nenana							
8/26/11		Attend the Union Pacific Short Line meeting	Omaha, NE		1,140	380	961		2,481
9/11/11		Attend the American Public Transportation Association	Chicago, IL		837	278	602		1,717
		Convention Commuter Rail CEO committee meeting							
9/21/11		Travel the rail from Fairbanks to Anchorage by hy-rail car to	Fairbanks; Healy;		124	180	75		379
		see what capital projects were completed down the line	Anchorage						
9/27/11	9/29/11	Attend ground breaking ceremony for the Northern Rail	Fairbanks		377	21	190		588
		Extension Project; attend the Alaska Railroad board of							
		directors meeting; attend Alaska Railroad Customer Tenant							
		luncheon							
10/4/11		Meet with Senator Joe Thomas	Fairbanks		263				263
10/17/11			Fairbanks		283	279	75		637
		Dan Frerich, Director, Police and Security in Fairbanks; meet							
		with Commissioner Clark Bishop, Commissioner of Labor and							
		Workforce Development; attend Interior Legislative Work							
		Session							
10/31/11	11/3/11	Attend the Rail Trends 2011 Conference	New York	1,149	764	751	1,178	65	3,907

	Position:	CHRISTOPHER AADNESEN President and Chief Executive Officer Alaska Railroad Corporation							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/27/11	12/2/11	Meet with Princess Tours, Port of Seattle, Rick Krochalis,	Seattle; Washington,		1,255	93	1,428		2,776
		Federal Transit Administration, Tom Martin, Northland, Jim	D.C.						
		Jansen, Lynden; attend the Association of American Railroads							
		board meeting and met with the congressional delegation to							
		discuss funding issues regarding positive train control							
	TOTALS: CHRISTOPHER		PHER AADNESEN	1,149	13,908	4,334	7,906	92	27,389

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute



Name:	ERNEST RIUTTA
Position:	Executive Director
Organization:	Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute

J		Maska Scarood Marketing Institute	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
3/18/11	3/23/11	Participate in the International Boston Seafood Show and meet	Boston, MA; Seattle		933	413	1,044		2,390
		with staff in Seattle							
4/5/11	4/7/11	Attend staff meetings in Seattle	Seattle		659	142	305		1,106
4/11/11	4/16/11	Attend Surimi Forum; participate in Commercial Fishery	Portland, OR;		1,329	372	733		2,434
		Alaska tradeshow	Kodiak						
4/29/11	5/8/11	Attend European Seafood Expo	Brussels, Belgium		2,674	952	2,188	12	5,826
5/24/11	5/27/11	Attend ASMI Board and Customer Advisory Panel meeting	Cordova		433	228	435		1,096
6/7/11	6/12/11	Participate in the Demystifying Sustainable Seafood at the	Washington, D.C.		1,887	284	621		2,792
		National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)							
		Fisheries and the Smithsonian							
6/19/11	6/22/11	Attend International Marketing Committee and Ambassadors'	Anchorage		1,185	198	632	10	2,025
		event							
6/30/11	7/4/11	Accompany Japanese press on plant tours in King Salmon and	King Salmon;		1,887	228		139	2,254
		Naknek	Naknek						
7/11/11		Attend staff meetings	Seattle		1,064	232	586	10	1,892
7/22/11	7/24/11	Attend Alaska Seafood State championships	Fairbanks		789	120	298		1,207
7/26/11	7/31/11	Attend Senate Hearing	Washington, D.C.		1,574	142	293		2,009
8/9/11	9/10/11	Attend Social Media Seminar	Seattle	250	796	142	184		1,372
9/11/11	9/16/11	Attend meetings; attend the National Fisheries Institute's	Seattle; Denver, CO		664	372	525		1,561
		annual meeting							
9/30/11	10/6/11	Attend World Seafood Congress	Washington, D.C.	835	565	316	1,214	13	2,943
10/17/11	10/19/11	Give a presentation on Certification at the Gulf Coast Seafood	New Orleans, LA		1,260	213	309	13	1,795
		Council							
10/23/11	11/5/11	Meet the new Overseas Marketing Representatives; meet with	Tokyo, Japan;		4,747	2,418	2,758	40	9,963
		Governor Sean Parnell to promote Alaska Seafood with	London, England						
		international government officials							
11/16/11	11/20/11	Attend Pacific Marine Expo	Seattle		1,932	289	824		3,045
11/29/11	12/3/11	Attend ASMI All Hands meeting	Seattle		817	319	616		1,752

	Name:	ERNEST RIUTTA							
	Position:	Executive Director	<u>.</u>						
Organization: Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute		_							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/10/11	12/11/11	Attend Northwest Fisheries Association annual event	Seattle	135	505	106	274		1,020
TOTALS: ER		: ERNEST RIUTTA	1,220	25,700	7,486	13,839	237	48,482	

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Student Loan Corporation



DIANE BARRANS
Executive Officer
Alaska Student Loan Corporation

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/9/11	1/16/11	Attend Higher Education and Career Readiness Taskforce; attend Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education (ACPE) meetings	Anchorage		493	196		48	737
3/2/11	3/4/11	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		366	168		10	544
3/8/11	3/13/11	Attend Education Finance Council (EFC) meeting	Seattle	835	465	129	368	11	1,808
3/30/11	4/1/11	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		445	120		26	591
5/4/11	5/6/11	Participate in EFC Capitol Hill day event	Washington, D.C.		853	183	639	10	1,685
5/14/11		Attend Western Interstate Commission on Higher Education (WICHE) meeting (\$573 reimbursed by WICHE)	San Francisco, CA			172			172
7/12/11	7/15/11	Attend State Higher Education Executive Officers (SHEEO) annual meeting	Boulder, CO	479	825	153	671	19	2,147
7/19/11	7/21/11	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		461	136		9	606
7/27/11	7/29/11	Attend ACPE meeting and work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		475	148		13	636
8/8/11	8/12/11	Attend SHEEO policy meeting	San Francisco, CA		799	253	656	9	1,717
9/7/11	9/9/11	Interview ACPE Outreach Director candidates; meet with President Gamble, University of Alaska (UA)	Anchorage; Fairbanks		674	180		9	863
9/21/11	9/23/11	Work in ACPE Anchorage office; visit College and Career Guide site at Bethel Regional High School	Anchorage; Bethel		931	132		19	1,082
10/10/11	10/11/11	Attend ACPE meeting	Anchorage		339	120		9	468
10/16/11	10/20/11	Attend National Association of State Student Grant and Aid Programs annual conference	Washington, D.C.	450	898	199	1,037	9	2,593
10/24/11	10/25/11	Work in Anchorage office; present at Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting	Anchorage; Fairbanks		482	132		13	627
10/29/11	11/8/11	Attend WICHE meeting (\$1,007 reimbursed by WICHE)	Laie, HI		271	106		9	386
11/15/11	11/20/11	Attend Interior Education Summit; attend EFC board meeting and chief executives strategic planning meeting	Fairbanks; Palm Coast, FL	150	1,602	264	870	34	2,920
11/28/11	11/29/11	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		449	120		13	582
12/9/11	12/10/11	Facilitate UA Board of Regents and Anchorage School Board meeting	Anchorage		451	60		9	520

Name: DIANE BARRANS									
Position: Executive Officer									
Organization: Alaska Student Loan Corporation									
Dates T	'raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/19/11	12/20/11	Work in Anchorage office; meet with College and Career	Anchorage		407	108		13	528
		Guides							
		TOTALS:	DIANE BARRANS	1,914	11,686	3,079	4,241	292	21,212

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority



ANDREW NIEMIEC
Executive Director
Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority

Dates 7	raveled		Conference T		Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/1/11	12/31/11	Use of private vehicle monthly allowance	various		600			Î	600
1/18/11	1/20/11	Deliver 2010 annual report to legislature per Alaska Statute	Juneau		495	180	268		943
		19.75.11 (18.b.1)							
2/9/11		Present status report to Wasilla Rotary Club	Wasilla		43				43
2/15/11		Attend legislative hearing on Knik Arm Bridge And Toll	Juneau		562	60			622
		Authority (KABATA) crossing project							
2/17/11		Attend board of directors meeting	Juneau		410	60			470
2/22/11		Meet with Matanuska-Susitna Borough Mayor Larry	Palmer		44				44
		DeVilbiss							
3/3/11		Attend by-pass meeting	Wasilla		48				48
3/9/11	3/10/11	Attend House Transportation Committee meeting regarding	Juneau		601	92	129		822
		House Bill 158							
3/15/11		Attend Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly meeting	Palmer		44				44
3/23/11	3/24/11	Meet with Representative Peggy Wilson to discuss HB 158	Juneau		672	108	129		909
4/4/11		Meet with Deputy Chief of Staff Randy Ruaro, Deputy	Juneau		609	48			657
		Legislative Liaison Sonia Christensen, and Legislative Office							
		Assistant Brandy Cote of the governor's office, Commissioner							
		Mark Luiken and Executive Secretary Marcy Farris of							
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT),							
		Special Assistant Lacy Wilcox and State Investment Officer							
		Deven Mitchell with Department of Revenue (DOR) and							
		Attorneys Jeff Stark and Sean Lynch with Department of Law							
		(DOL) regarding Senate Bill 79, SB 80, HB 158, and HB 159							
4/6/11		Meet with Deputy Chief of Staff Randy Ruaro, Deputy	Juneau		620	48			668
		Legislative Liaison Sonia Christensen, and Legislative Office							
		Assistant Brandy Cote of the governor's office, Commissioner							
		Mark Luiken and Executive Secretary Marcy Farris of DOT,							
		Special Assistant Lacy Wilcox and State Investment Officer							
		Deven Mitchell with DOR and Attorneys Jeff Stark and Sean							
		Lynch with DOL regarding SB 158 and SB 159							
4/13/11	4/15/11	Meet with governor's office regarding HB 158	Juneau		885	120			1,005
6/9/11		Attend audit committee and board of directors meeting	Fairbanks		411			6	417

276

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2011

	Name:	ANDREW NIEMIEC							
	Position:	Executive Director	=						
Orga	anization:	Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/12/11	6/17/11	Participate in annual United States Public-Private Partnerships	New York	414	900	222	1,228		2,764
		(P3) Infrastructure Forum 2011 by Infra-Americas to discuss							
		transportation funding plans and P3s; present project to							
		industry members; meet with prospective developers							
7/6/11		Meet with Office of the Governor staff	Juneau		580	60			640
8/15/11		Present quarterly mayoral update	Palmer		49				49
8/16/11		Attend Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly meeting	Palmer		49				49
10/20/11		Attend board of directors meeting	Wasilla		51				51
11/13/11	11/17/11	Attend the Bond Buyer's 12th Annual Transportation Finance	Chicago, IL	95	429	223	552		1,299
		and P3 conference							
11/30/11		Attend KABATA legislative meeting	Wasilla		49				49
12/6/11	12/9/11	Attend meetings with United States Department of	Washington, D.C.		1,345	243	925		2,513
		Transportation, Federal Highways Administration, and							
		National Marine Fisheries Service							
		TOTALS: A	NDREW NIEMIEC	509	9,496	1,464	3,231	6	14,706

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

University of Alaska



	Name:		_	
		Vice President for University Relations	_	
Org	ganization:	University of Alaska	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/9/11	7/12/11	Attend the Council for Advancement and Support of Education conference	Chicago, IL	641
7/28/11		Participate in University of Alaska (UA) Foundation retreat	Fairbanks	13
8/8/11	8/12/11	Attend UA Fiscal Year 2013 budget strategy meeting; attend UA	Fairbanks	2,033
		major administrative units budget hearings		Į
8/31/11		Attend UA president's Cabinet; tour University of Alaska Fairbanks	Fairbanks	457
9/14/11	9/16/11	Attend UA staff meeting; meet UA vice presidents	Fairbanks	738
9/22/11	9/23/11	Participate in UA board of regents (BOR) meeting	Juneau	898
10/26/11	10/31/11	Attend Alaska Retirement Management board meeting	Newark, NJ	843
11/1/11	11/3/11	Attend UA BOR meeting; meet with Fairbanks University Relations	Fairbanks	710
		staff		1
11/16/11		Attend UA Foundation meeting; participate in donor event; meet	Fairbanks	346
		with UAF Chancellor Rogers		<u> </u>
		•	TOTAL: CARLA BEAM	6,679

		THOMAS CASE	_	
	Position:	Chancellor	_	
Org	ganization:	University of Alaska Anchorage	- -	
	raveled	D 6Th.	D	TD1 TD-4-1
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/27/11	3/1/11	Speak with legislative leaders and meet with other University of	Juneau	1,010
2/2/11		Alaska (UA) chancellors	IZ . II	200
3/3/11		Participate in tours and briefings of Kenai Peninsula College (KPC)	Kenai; Homer	292
		and Katchemak Bay Campus to familiarize self with University of		
0/04/44		Alaska Anchorage (UAA) community campuses		200
3/21/11		Tour and attend briefings at Prince William Sound Community	Valdez	303
		College (PWSCC)		
3/22/11		Travel to Kodiak for tours and briefings of Kodiak College campus	Kodiak	342
3/29/11	3/30/11	Attend UA Foundation board of trustees retreat	Fairbanks	367
4/7/11	4/8/11	Participate in board of regents meetings in Palmer	Palmer	177
5/3/11		Speak at KPC graduation ceremony	Kenai	204
5/13/11	5/17/11	Attend Great Northwest Athletic Conference (GNAC) meeting; meet	Seattle	2,301
		with Lee Gorsuch, former UAA chancellor		
5/23/11		Speak at Experimental Program to Stimulate Competitive Research	Fairbanks	673
		All-Hands meeting		
6/1/11	6/3/11	Participate in president's Cabinet meeting; attend summer board of	Fairbanks	1,038
		regents meeting		
6/10/11		Attend UA Foundation board of trustees meeting	Juneau	545
6/17/11	6/19/11	Meet with Eyak Corporation board members; participate in PWSCC	Valdez	749
		theater conference		
6/27/11		Tour North Slope with President Patrick Gamble, UA Foundation	Alpine	
		and ConocoPhillips (all expenses paid by ConocoPhillips)	•	
7/20/11	7/24/11	Participate in Northwest Economic Region summit and president's	Portland, OR	1,342
.,,	,,_,,_,	roundtable		-,-
8/9/11		Travel to Fairbanks for Fiscal Year 2013 budget meetings	Fairbanks	495
8/21/11	8/22/11	Attend presentation at University of Washington pain center	Seattle	1,192
9/21/11	9/23/11	Participate in president's Cabinet meeting; attend board of regents	Juneau	712
<i>)</i> /21/11	7/23/11	meetings	Juneau	712
10/16/11	10/23/11	Meet with GNAC executives; attend dinner with donors to UAA	Seattle	1,502
10/10/11	10/23/11	College of Business and Public Policy (noon 10/19 - 10/23 was	Scattie	1,502
		personal time and not reimbursed by the university)		
10/28/11			Juneau	622
10/28/11			Juneau	022
11/2/11		John Pugh	E-i-kl	279
11/2/11	10/0/11	Attend board of regents budget meeting	Fairbanks	278
12/1/11	12/2/11	Meet with Alaska Airlines executives	Seattle	1,074
12/12/11	12/21/11	Attend Hanban directors conference; visit three partnering	Beijing, China;	4,21
		universities to learn about managing Confucius Institutes	Changchun, China; Xian,	
			China	
		T	OTAL: THOMAS CASE	19,429

279

Name:	PATRICK GAMBLE
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska

Ī	Dates T	'raveled			Conference	Transportation	<u> </u>	Lodging	Other	Travel
L	Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	1/11/11	1/12/11	Attend Alaska Task Force on Higher Education and Career Readiness meeting; meet with University of Washington School of Medicine Vice Dean Suzanne Allen, Director of Alaska of Washington, Wyoming, Alaska, Montana, and Idaho (WWAMI) Regional Programs Suzanne Tryck, Alaska WWAMI Clinical Coordinator Tom Nithswander and University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) WWAMI BioMedical Interim Director Bob Furilla; speak at Commonwealth North (CWN) Alaska's Assets Review forum, annual meeting, and board of directors meeting	Anchorage	Tes	489	66	123	20	698
ŀ	1/14/11		Attend Alaska Forward Leadership Council meeting	Anchorage		255	11		10	276
-	1/18/11		Meet with UAA chancellor search advisory committee; meet with Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act Regional Association chief executive officers and presidents; meet with First National Bank executive Dan Cuddy	Anchorage		380	11		10	401
	1/24/11	1/27/11	Meet with Legislative Finance Committee Co-Chair Representative Bill Thomas and Legislative Fiscal Analyst David Teal and their staff, University of Alaska (UA) Vice President for University Relations Wendy Redman and UA Associate Vice President for Budget Michelle Rizk; meet with Anchorage School District Superintendent Pete Lewis and Fairbanks North Star Borough School District Superintendent Carol Comeau; meet with UAA College of Business and Public Policy Dean Elisha Baker and UAA Center for Economic Development Director Christi Bell; conduct president's Cabinet meeting; attend UA board of regents (BOR) retreat	Juneau; Anchorage		969	154	333	72	1,528
	1/31/11	2/2/11	Attend House Finance committee and subcommittee sessions; meet with Senator Johnny Ellis; meet with Department of Labor and Workforce Development Commissioner Click Bishop	Juneau		746	99	277	20	1,142

Name:	PATRICK GAMBLE
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska

Dates T				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/9/11	2/10/11	Meet with ExxonMobil Production Alaska Public Affairs	Anchorage; Juneau		917	77	150	20	1,164
		Manager Bill Brackin and UA Corporate and Foundation							
		Relations Director Jennifer Harrington; tour UAA ConocoPhillips Integrated Sciences Building; interview with							
		KRUA radio; speak to UAA Assembly leaders; speak to UAA							
		Faculty Senate; attend House Finance subcommittee session							
2/14/11	2/18/11	Tour UAA Professional Studies Building; attend UAA	Anchorage; Juneau;		1,121	176	567	68	1,932
2/14/11	2/10/11	chancellor's board of advisors quarterly meeting; participate in	-		1,121	170	307	08	1,932
		Alaska Military Force Advocacy and Structure Team	Anchorage						
		(AMFAST) briefing to Governor Sean Parnell; meet with							
		Education Commissioner Michael Hanley; attend House							
		Finance subcommittee and Senate Finance subcommittee							
		sessions; meet with Representative Mark Neuman; meet with							
		Senator Bert Stedman; attend breakfast with Alaska Aerospace							
		Corporation (AAC) board members Dale Nash, Ron Sega, and							
		Dave Weldon; conduct joint president's Cabinet and Statewide							
		Academic Council (SAC) meeting; attend UA BOR meeting							
		and UAA community reception; meet with Lockheed Martin							
		executives John Holly, Jeff Troan, Matt Joyce, and AAC							
		executives Dale Nash and Tom Case							
3/2/11	3/3/11	Meet UAA Chancellor Fran Ulmer and incoming Chancellor	Anchorage		523	55	111	43	732
		Tom Case; attend dinner meeting with Anglo-American							
		representatives and Chancellor Fran Ulmer; tour and receive							
		briefing of Alaska Native Science and Engineering Program							
		(ANSEP)							
4/6/11	4/8/11	Conduct joint president's Cabinet and SAC meeting; attend	Anchorage; Palmer		712	88	214	30	1,044
		UA BOR meeting and community reception; tour Matanuska-							
1/1 1/1 5		Susitna College and Matanuska Experiment Farm							c-
4/14/11		Attend breakfast meeting with UA Federal Relations Director	Arlington, VA			27			27
		Martha Stewart (travel expenses, other than one meal, were							
		not paid for with state funds)							

Name:	PATRICK GAMBLE
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska

Orga	amzauom.	University of Alaska	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/28/11	5/7/11	Participate in University of Alaska Southeast (UAS) Sitka	Sitka; Anchorage;		1,228		375	21	1,624
		Campus commencement and attend reception; participate in	Kenai; Homer;						
		UAA commencement ceremony and attend reception;	Wasilla						
		participate in UAA Kenai Peninsula College Kenai River							
		Campus and Kachemak Bay Campus (KBC) commencements							
		and receptions; tour KBC campus; meet with former UAA							
		Chancellor Fran Ulmer; speak at UAA Faculty Senate							
		meeting; participate in UAA Matanuska-Susitna College							
		commencement and attend reception (personal leave taken							
		4/28, 5/2, 5/5, and 5/7 at no additional cost to the state)							
5/13/11		Meet with former Representative John Harris; meet with UAA	Anchorage		268	33			301
		Chancellor Tom Case							
5/19/11		Meet candidate for executive hire; attend AAC board meeting;	Anchorage		433	33		10	476
		meet with UAA Assembly representatives Debbie Narang and							
		Megan Carlson							
6/16/11		Attend AMFAST meeting	Anchorage		503	22		10	535
6/27/11		Attend ConocoPhillips North Slope tour and operations	Deadhorse		238	33			271
		overview (return airfare Anchorage to Fairbanks and one meal							
		are the only travel expenses paid for with state funds)							
6/29/11		Attend UA Foundation executive committee and leadership	Anchorage		570	33		10	613
		group meeting							
7/6/11		Attend UAA chancellor's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage		386	22			408
7/19/11	7/20/11	Attend CWN Education Study Group meeting; attend Alaska	Anchorage		794	91	304	42	1,231
		Forward Leadership Council meeting; meet with UA Regents							
		Fuller Cowell and Mary Hughes; attend special UA							
		Foundation board of trustees meeting							
7/26/11		Meet with UAA Chancellor Tom Case; meet with incoming	Anchorage		545	39		18	602
		UA Executive Director of Labor and Employee Relations Don							
		Smith; attend UAA Delta Keats Enrichment program briefing							
		with corporate donor							

Name:	PATRICK GAMBLE
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/4/11		Meet UA Vice President for University Relations and UA	Anchorage		358	39		10	407
		Foundation President Carla Beam; meet with Ed Rasmuson							
		and Diane Kaplan of Rasmuson Foundation							
8/19/11		Meet with UAA Chancellor Tom Case, Vice Chancellor for	Anchorage		453	39		10	502
		Student Affairs Bruce Schultz, Making Achievement Possible							
		Works Coordinator Dave Weaver, UA Associate Vice							
		Presidents Gwen Gruenig and Saichi Oba; attend advance							
		briefing on ANSEP to UA BOR; meet with Alaska Process							
		Industry Careers Consortium board and UA Vice President							
		Carla Beam							
8/23/11	8/25/11	Tour UAS facilities with UAS Chancellor John Pugh; speak at	Juneau; Anchorage;		429	182	234	30	875
		UAS convocation; speak to UAS Faculty Senate; speak to	Kodiak						
		UAS Staff Council; meet with Chancellor John Pugh; meet							
		with Will Anderson of Koniag, Incorporated; meet with UAA							
		Kodiak College faculty and staff; attend UAA Kodiak College							
		homecoming celebration; speak at UAA Kodiak College new							
		student orientation; attend AAC board meeting (travel							
		expenses for the AAC meeting were paid for by AAC)							
9/1/11	9/6/11	Meet with Alaska Railroad Corporation Chief Executive	Anchorage						-
		Officer Chris Aadnesen; meet with UAA Faculty Senate; meet							
		with Union of Students at UA (travel expenses were not paid							
		for with state funds)							
9/8/11		Interview consultant Curt Simic; meet with UA Associate Vice	Anchorage		514	26		10	550
		President for Facilities Kit Duke; meet with UA Vice							
		President for University Relations and Foundation President							
		Carla Beam; meet with UA Associate Vice President for State							l
		Relations Chris Christensen; meet with UAA Assembly							

Name:	PATRICK GAMBLE
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska

		·	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/13/11	9/15/11	Attend AMFAST meeting; meet with UA Associate Vice	Anchorage; Valdez;		836	130	382	30	1,378
		President for Academic Affairs Paula Donson; meet with UA	Glennallen						
		Associate Vice President for Facilities Kit Duke; attend tours							
		and meetings at UAA Prince William Sound Community							
		College (PWSCC) Campus; tour and attend open house at							
		PWSCC Copper Basin Extension Center							
9/20/11	9/23/11	Attend UA BOR Academic and Student Affairs committee	Anchorage; Juneau		730	182	445	22	1,379
		special meeting; attend UA BOR Facilities and Land							
		Management committee special meeting; meet with Senator							
		Johnny Ellis; meet with Office of Management and Budget							
		Director Karen Rehfeld and her staff, UA Associate Vice							
		Presidents Chris Christensen, Kit Duke, Gwen Gruenig, and							
		Michelle Rizk; attend UA BOR regular meeting and UAS							
		community reception							
10/1/11	10/2/11	Speak at Coalition of Student Leaders retreat; attend UAA	Anchorage		591	65	151	10	817
		Green and Gold Gala							
10/7/11		Speak at UAA Faculty and Staff Association meeting; speak at	Anchorage		544	39		10	593
		UAA Center for Alaska Education Policy research Advisory							
		Board meeting; attend Alaska Forward Leadership Council							
		meeting; attend UAA Health Sciences Building grand opening							
10/10/11	10/11/11	Speak at System Governance Council retreat; participate in	Anchorage		469	91	174	32	766
		UA Foundation Executive committee meeting; meet with							
		UAA Chancellor Tom Case and UAA supporters; speak at UA							
		Community Campus Directors conference							
10/26/11	10/27/11	Meet with UAA Chancellor Tom Case and UA Center for	Anchorage		172	26		10	208
		Economic Development administrators; attend tours and							
		briefings of UAA departments and programs; meet with							
		Representative Mark Neuman; meet with Senator Kevin							
		Meyer; participate in UA Scholars procession and attend							
		reception							

Name:	PATRICK GAMBLE
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska

b		University of Alaska	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/17/11		Attend UA Foundation annual meeting; meet with Rasmuson Foundation President Diane Kaplan; meet with First National	Anchorage		47	33	111	22	213
		Bank Board Vice-chair Betsy Lawer							
11/29/11	12/1/11	Meet with federal relations consultant candidate and UA Vice	Anchorage; Sitka		987	117	111	32	1,247
		President Carla Beam; meet with Alaska Communications							
		System President and Chief Executive Officer Anand							
		Vadanalli; host statewide employee holiday reception; attend							
		Sitka Chamber of Commerce lunch meeting; speak at UA							
		strategic direction external listening session for the Sitka							
		community; meet with Senator Bert Stedman; meet with							
		Representative Bill Thomas; tour the Sitka Science Center							
12/5/11	12/6/11	Speak at UA strategic direction external listening session with	Valdez		776	78	122	20	996
		the Valdez community							
12/7/11	12/9/11	Conduct meeting of UAA Chancellor Tom Case and Provost	Anchorage		610	104	222	54	990
		Mike Driscoll, UAF Chancellor Brian Rogers and Provost							
		Susan Henrichs, UAS Chancellor John Pugh, Provost Rick							
		Caulfield, and UA Allied Fisheries Working Group; conduct							
		joint president's Cabinet and SAC meeting; meet with UAA							
		49th State Fellows and UAA Chancellor Tom Case; attend UA							
		BOR meeting and community reception; meet with Anchorage							
		School District representatives and UA BOR							
12/12/11		Meet with UA Vice President Carla Beam; meet with the	Anchorage		563	39		10	612
		Anchorage Daily News editorial board and UA Vice President							
		for University Relations Carla Beam; attend UAA Honors							
		student presentation							
12/13/11	12/14/11	Attend Denali Commission retreat; speak at UA strategic	Anchorage; Kodiak		582	91	125	20	818
		direction listening session with the Kodiak College Advisory							
		Council and the Kodiak community							
12/15/11		Attend AAC board meeting; meet with Representative Alan	Anchorage						-
		Dick (travel expenses paid for by AAC)							

		PATRICK GAMBLE	_						
	Position:	President	<u>_</u>						
Orga	nization:	University of Alaska	_						
			_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
Begin 12/16/11		Purpose of Trip Co-host and speak at Seafood Summit; attend Rasmuson	Destination Anchorage	Fees	Costs 385	M & IE 78	Expenses 148	Expenses 43	Total 654
		* *		Fees	2 2 10 110			1	
		Co-host and speak at Seafood Summit; attend Rasmuson		Fees	2 2 10 110			1	

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

	Name:	DANIEL JULIUS		
	Position:	Vice President for Academic Affairs	•	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska	<u>.</u>	
Dates T	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
Begin 12/11/10	1/9/11	Organize panel presentations and represent the University of Alaska	San Francisco, CA;	574
12/11/10	1/ // 11	(UA) at the American Geophysical Union fall meeting; meet with	Changchun, China; Dalian,	374
		higher education leaders at Chinese universities (international travel	China; Beijing, China;	
		and accommodations paid by private funding source)	Shenyang, China;	
			Shanghai, China	
1/12/11	1/13/11	Attend Washington, Wyoming, Alaska, Montana, and Idaho School	Anchorage	594
		of Medical Education meeting; attend Governor's Transition Team		
		meeting		
1/18/11	1/19/11	Attend University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) chancellor search	Anchorage	453
		meeting		
1/25/11	2/2/11	Attend president's Cabinet meeting; attend UA board of regents	Anchorage	822
		(BOR) retreat (personal leave taken 1/27-2/2 at no additional cost to		
2/15/11	2/20/11	the state) Small at Community Commun Directors (CCD) conferences lead	A mahama a-	1 701
2/15/11	2/20/11	Speak at Community Campus Directors (CCD) conference; lead	Anchorage	1,701
		joint meeting of the Statewide Academic Council (SAC) and the president's Cabinet; present at BOR meeting; attend Experimental		
		Program to Stimulate Competitive Research workshop		
3/10/11	3/12/11	Meet with lieutenant governor; meet with UA consultant; meet with	Anchorage	786
3/10/11	3/12/11	UA associate vice president for Academic Affairs	Michorage	700
3/17/11	3/19/11	Meet with UAA chancellor; meet with UAA vice provost of Office	Anchorage	786
3/17/11	5/17/11	of Health Programs Development (OHPD); meet with UA	i menorage	700
		consultant		
3/22/11		Meet with Department of Education and Early Development	Anchorage	421
		commissioner; meet with UAA provost; meet with UAA OHPD		
3/24/11	3/26/11	Present at Behavioral Health Alliance Spring meeting; meet with	Anchorage	700
		University of Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) vice chancellor for research;		
		meet with UA consultant		
3/29/11	4/4/11	Lead Academic Affairs staff retreat; attend American College	Anchorage; Austin, TX	507
		Testing State Representative meeting		
4/6/11	4/17/11	Lead joint SAC and president's Cabinet meeting; attend BOR	Anchorage; Palmer; New	2,843
		meeting; present at National Center for the Study of Collective	York; Boston, MA	
		Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions conference;		
4/20/11	4/00/11	meet with UA grant consultant	T A 1	1 202
4/20/11	4/22/11	Meet with University of Alaska Southeast provost; meet with vice chancellor for research	Juneau; Anchorage	1,302
5/24/11	5/25/11	Meet with UAA chancellor; meet with UAF vice chancellor for	Anchorage	898
J/ 24/ 11	3/23/11	research; meet with UA Corporate Programs	Anchorage	676
6/29/11	6/30/11	Meet with Department of Transportation representative	Anchorage	605
7/7/11	7/12/11	Attend the Association of Public and Land-Grant Universities	Asheville, NC	2,153
, ==	,	(APLU) Council on Academic Affairs summer meeting	,	_,
7/20/11	7/22/11	Meet with UA associate vice president for Academic Affairs; meet	Anchorage; Homer	1,672
		with the director of the Kachemak Bay Campus; meet with UAA		,
		faculty		
8/4/11		Meet with UAA vice provost of OHPD	Anchorage	672
8/5/11	8/28/11	Attend State Higher Education Executive Officers Higher Education	San Francisco, CA	1,203
		Policy conference (personal leave were taken 8/12-8/28/11 at no		
		additional cost to the state)		
9/1/11	9/4/11	Meet with UA and UAA executives	Anchorage	1,133

Org	Position:	DANIEL JULIUS Vice President for Academic Affairs University of Alaska	• •	
Dates T Begin	Traveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
9/20/11	9/24/11	Lead SAC meeting; present at BOR meetings; meet with UA Strategic Direction consultant	Juneau	1,858
10/5/11	10/6/11	Present at the Alaska Superintendents conference	Anchorage	694
10/10/11	10/11/11	Present at CCD conference	Anchorage	669
10/20/11	10/30/11	Present at Asia Organization Development Network conference; meet with Chinese higher education officials (international travel and accommodations paid by private funding source)	Beijing, China; Nanjing, China	
11/8/11	11/9/11	Meet with UA regent; meet with UAA chancellor; meet with UA director of Labor Relations	Anchorage	737
11/11/11	11/17/11	Attend APLU annual meeting (personal leave taken 11/11 and 11/16 at no additional cost to the state)	San Francisco, CA	1,323
11/30/11	12/1/11	Meet with the Chariot Group and UA grant consultant; meet with Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act Regional Association chief executive officer	Anchorage	681
12/6/11	12/9/11	Lead SAC meeting; attend president's Cabinet meeting; present at BOR meeting	Anchorage	996
		TO	OTAL: DANIEL JULIUS	26,783

	Name:	JOHN PUGH		
	Position:	Chancellor	-	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska Southeast	-	
D / T				
Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/15/11	1/17/11	Participate in the Northwest Commission on Colleges and	Bellevue, WA	
		Universities (NWCCU) annual winter meeting (travel costs provided by NWCCU)		
1/25/11	1/27/11	Attend board of regents meeting; participate in president's Cabinet meeting with President Patrick Gamble, Chancellor Brian Rogers, and Chancellor Fran Ulmer	Fairbanks	1,051
2/16/11	2/18/11	Attend board of regents meeting; participate in president's Cabinet meeting with President Patrick Gamble, Chancellor Brian Rogers, and Chancellor Fran Ulmer	Anchorage	531
2/19/11	2/20/11	Participate in Rotary presidents meeting (travel costs were covered by non-state funds)	Seattle	
2/23/11	2/27/11	Attend University of Alaska (UA) corporate fund raising breakfast meeting with Chancellor Brian Rogers and Chancellor Fran Ulmer; attend the University of Alaska Fairbanks Alaska Climate Science Center ribbon cutting ceremony	Anchorage	551
3/2/11	3/3/11	Attend NWCCU workshop	Seattle	767
3/14/11	3/19/11	Participate in the American Association of State Colleges and Universities (AASCU) State Representatives meeting	Washington, D.C.	2,710
3/29/11	3/30/11	Attend UA Foundation meeting	Fairbanks	611
4/6/11	4/8/11	Attend board of regents meeting; participate in president's Cabinet meeting with President Patrick Gamble, Chancellor Brian Rogers, and Chancellor Fran Ulmer	Palmer	835
4/29/11	4/30/11	Participate in commencement at University of Alaska Southeast (UAS) Sitka and UAS Ketchikan	Sitka; Ketchikan	660
5/3/11	5/4/11	Attend Rasmuson Foundation Fisheries Excellence committee meeting	Anchorage	512
5/31/11	6/3/11	Attend board of regents meeting; participate in president's Cabinet meeting with President Patrick Gamble, Chancellor Brian Rogers, and Chancellor Tom Case	Fairbanks	1,148
6/15/11	6/18/11	Participate in Rotary district meeting (travel costs were covered by non-state funds)	Homer	
7/10/11	7/26/11	Participate in NWCCU annual summer meeting; participate in AASCU 2011 summer meeting (NWCCU travel costs were provided by NWCCU)	Bellevue, WA; Seattle	1,293
8/8/11	8/9/11	Participate in UA Statewide budget meeting	Fairbanks	884
8/12/11	8/17/11	Participate in UAS Alumni Association event; participate in UAS donor meetings (personal leave 8/15 - 8/16/11 at no additional cost to the state)	Seattle	651
8/29/11	8/30/11	Participate in UAS Donor Relations meeting; attend Rasmuson Foundation meeting	Anchorage	426
10/22/11	10/25/11	Attend AASCU 2011 fall meeting	Boston, MA	2,403
11/16/11	11/17/11	Attend UA Foundation meeting	Anchorage	470
12/3/11	12/6/11	Participate in Alaska Airlines community board meeting (travel costs provided by Alaska Airlines)	Seattle	

	Name:	JOHN PUGH	_	
	Position:	Chancellor	_	
Org	ganization:	University of Alaska Southeast		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/7/11	12/11/11	Attend board of regents meeting; participate in UA Statewide Academic Council and Allied fisheries working group meeting;	Anchorage	717
		participate in president's Cabinet meeting with Chancellor Brian		
		Rogers and Chancellor Tom Case; attend University of Alaska		
		Anchorage sponsored sporting event		
12/16/11		Attend Rasmuson Foundation Seafood Fisheries summit; attend	Anchorage	512
		Fisheries Excellence committee meeting		
			TOTAL: JOHN PUGH	16,732

	Name:	WENDY REDMAN		
	Position:	Vice President for University Relations	_	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska	-	
		·	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/11		Meet with University of Alaska Anchorage alumni group	Anchorage	525
1/19/11	1/20/11	Participate in Foraker Group board meeting	Anchorage	435
1/23/11	1/26/11	Meet with Legislative Finance Co-chair Representative Bill Thomas	Juneau; Anchorage	1,560
		and Legislative Fiscal Analyst David Teal; attend University of	_	
		Alaska (UA) president's Cabinet; participate in UA board of regents		
		retreat		
1/31/11	2/3/11	Participate in legislative session meetings	Juneau	900
2/7/11	2/10/11	Participate in legislative session meetings	Juneau	537
2/14/11	2/17/11	Participate in legislative session meetings	Juneau	913
2/21/11	2/23/11	Participate in legislative session meetings	Juneau	815
3/8/11	3/11/11	Participate in legislative session meetings	Juneau	924
3/15/11	3/17/11	Participate in legislative session meetings	Juneau	814
3/23/11	3/25/11	Participate in legislative session meetings	Juneau	897
4/4/11	4/8/11	Participate in legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,110
4/11/11	4/22/11	Participate in legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,336
4/28/11		Attend Shining Lights award banquet honoring Dennis McMillan,	Anchorage	482
		Chief Executive Officer for the Foraker Group		
6/1/11	6/2/11	Meet with UA Foundation board of trustees	Anchorage	531
6/9/11	6/11/11	Attend UA Foundation board of trustees meeting	Juneau	1,026
6/28/11	6/30/11	Participate in closure of Juneau apartment	Juneau	1,103
8/2/11	8/3/11	Meet with UA Vice President for University Relations Carla Beam;	Anchorage	881
		meet with Associate Vice President for State Relations Chris		
		Christensen		
8/10/11		Participate in meeting with Alaska Department of Labor and	Anchorage	578
		Workforce Development commissioner Click Bishop to discuss UA		
		nursing program		
8/23/11		Meet with UA Associate Vice President Chris Christensen and UA	Anchorage	591
		Vice President Carla Beam for employee transition planning		
		TO	TAL: WENDY REDMAN	15,958

	Name:	BRIAN ROGERS		
Position:		Chancellor	·	
Organization:		University of Alaska Fairbanks	•	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		Attend Commonwealth North forum; meet with Karen Cowart,		
1/11/11	1/12/11	Director, Community Affairs, British Petroleum (BP)	Anchorage	394
1/25/11	1/27/11	Meet with Bill MacKay, Senior Vice President, and Susan	Anchorage	677
		Branstadt, Director of Public Affairs, Alaska Airlines; meet with		
		Fran Ulmer, Chancellor, University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA)		
		and John Pugh, Chancellor, University of Alaska Southeast (UAS);		
		attend president's Cabinet meeting; attend IDeA Network of		
		Biomedical Research Excellence meeting; attend board of regents		
		(BOR) retreat		
2/9/11	2/11/11	Meet with Kara Moriarty, Deputy Director, Alaska Oil and Gas	Juneau	626
		Association; meet with Alaska legislators; attend House Finance		
		subcommittee meeting		
2/16/11	2/18/11	Meet with Fran Ulmer, Chancellor, UAA; attend president's Cabinet	Anchorage	949
		meeting; attend BOR meeting		
2/23/11	2/25/11	Attend Educational Tax Credit Advancement meeting; attend Alaska	Anchorage	648
		Climate Science Center ribbon cutting ceremony; attend Climate		
		Change meeting; meet with Susan Branstadt, Director of Public		
		Affairs, Alaska Airlines; meet with Phil Cochran, Vice President		
		External Affairs, BP; attend Institute of the North Arctic Policy		
		forum		
2/26/11	3/1/11	Attend alumni event; attend Governor's Cup hockey game; attend	Anchorage; Juneau	1,418
		Senate Education committee meeting; attend House Education		
		committee meeting; meet with Senator Joe Paskvan, Representative		
		Bill Thomas, Senator Lesil McGuire, Senator Gary Stevens, Senator		
		Joe Thomas, Representative Mike Chenault, Senator Johnny Ellis,		
		Senator Donny Olson, Senator Bill Egan and Representative Bob		
		Miller; attend University of Alaska (UA) caucus		
4/6/11	4/8/11	Attend president's Cabinet meeting; attend BOR meeting	Anchorage	686

		BRIAN ROGERS		
	Position:	Chancellor	-	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska Fairbanks	<u>-</u>	
D (T				
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/10/11	4/17/11	Attend Sikuliaq keeling ceremony; meet with Doctor Jim Samels,	Marinette, WI; Boston,	3,295
4/10/11	7/1//11	President and Chief Executive Officer (CEO), The Education	MA; Washington, D.C.	3,273
		Alliance; tour campus and meet with Tom Costello, Facilities	iviri, viasimigion, D.C.	
		Director, University of Massachusetts Lowell (UML); meet with		
		Marty Meehan, UML Chancellor, Julie Chen, Vice Provost for		
		Research, John Ting, Dean of Engineering, and Robert Tamarin,		
		Dean of Science; attend Nano-Commercialization conference; meet		
		with Martha Stewart, UA Federal Relations Director; meet with		
		Celeste LeRoux and Brendan Ray, National Oceanic and		
		Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Oil Spill Response committee		
		members; meet with John Katz, Mark Robins, and Russ Kelly,		
		NOAA Oil Spill Monitoring committee members; meet with Kim		
		Elton, Department of Interior, Oil Spill Monitoring committee		
		member; meet with Bob King, Bill Mowitt and Michael Johnson,		
		legislative assistants, Senator Mark Begich's office; meet with Kevin		
		Simpson, Senate Energy Committee member; meet with Jason		
		Suslavich, Legislative Assistant to Representative Don Young; meet		
		with Chuck Banks, Legislative Assistant to Senator Lisa		
		Murkowski; meet with Executive Director John Farrell and Kathy		
		Farrow, Communications Specialist, Arctic Research Commission;		
		meet with University of Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) donors; attend		
		UAF alumni event		
4/28/11		Attend Shining Lights Award event honoring Dennis McMillian,	Anchorage	344
		President and CEO, The Foraker Group		
5/3/11	5/7/11	Attend Rasmuson Fisheries Excellence committee meeting; meet	Anchorage; Nome	1,601
		with Diane Kaplan, President, Rasmuson Foundation, John Pugh,		
		Chancellor, UAS and Mike Sfraga, Vice Chancellor for Students,		
		UAF; meet with Fran Ulmer, Chancellor, UAA; meet with Debra		
		Call, President/CEO, Calista Heritage Foundation; attend Northwest		
		Campus commencement; attend The Nature Conservancy (TNC)		
5/10/11		board of trustees meeting Attend 2020 Gas Line forum	Amahamaa	385
5/16/11	5/17/11	Attend Great Northwest Athletic Conference (GNAC); meet with	Anchorage Seattle	1,270
3/10/11	3/11/11	Jim McDonald, Senior Program Officer, The Paul G. Allen	Seattle	1,270
		Foundation; meet with Dave Kilborn, Vice President, Pricing and		
		Operations, Totem Ocean Trailer Express, Incorporated		
6/12/11	6/16/11	Meet with Damdinsuren Bayanduuren, President, Mongolia	Ulan Baatar, Mongolia	3,730
0,12,11	0,10,11	University of Science and Technology (MUST); meet with Professor	_	,,,,,,
		Lkhamsuren Purev, Dean, School of Mining Engineering, MUST;		
		meet with Batzorig Ganbat, Mongolian Department of International		
		Cooperation; meet with Honorable Minister Yondon Otgonbayar,		
		Mongolian Department of Education, Culture and Science; attend		
		UAF/MUST academic agreement signing ceremony		
6/24/11		Meet with Wendy King, Vice President of External Affairs, Billie	Deadhorse	223
		Korsunskiy, Vice President of Human Resources and Mary Gibbs,		
		Director of Philanthropy, ConocoPhillips; tour ConocoPhillips		
		North Slope operations		
7/8/11	7/11/11	Attend and speak at the 2011 World Future Society conference	Vancouver, BC	2,079

	Name:	BRIAN ROGERS		
Position:		Chancellor	•	
Organization:		University of Alaska Fairbanks	•	
· ·		·	•	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/19/11	7/22/11	Attend the Pacific Northwest Economic Region conference	Portland, OR	1,448
8/12/11	8/18/11	Meet with UAF donors; attend UAF alumni event; attend reception	Seattle; Anchorage	3,504
		for former Alaskan Governor Steve Cowper; attend UAF Institute of		
		the North Arctic Policy forum; attend reception held by Lieutenant		
		Governor Mead Treadwell; attend Commonwealth North seminar;		
		meet with Donald Smith, Executive Director, Employee and Labor		
		Relations, UA; meet with Richard Strutz, Regional President, Wells		
		Fargo Bank, Alaska		
8/29/11		Attend Rasmuson Foundation dinner	Anchorage	331
9/16/11	9/18/11	Attend TNC board meeting; attend Alaska Dialogue conference	Anchorage; Talkeetna	947
9/20/11	9/23/11	Attend BOR meetings; meet with Brenda Hewitt, Special Assistant	Anchorage; Juneau	1,423
		to the Commissioner, Alaska Department of Transportation and		
		Public Facilities; meet with Marshall Lind, former UAF Chancellor;		
		attend president's Cabinet meeting; attend BOR meetings		
9/25/11	9/27/11	Attend UA legal briefings	Anchorage	47
10/5/11	10/7/11	Attend UA legal briefings	Anchorage	1,155
10/11/11		Meet with Andrew Guy, President/CEO, Calista Corporation; meet	Anchorage	351
		with Paula Donson, Vice President, UA Statewide; attend		
		Community Campus Directors conference		
10/17/11	10/18/11	Attend GNAC board meeting	Seattle	1,037
10/28/11		Meet with UAF Juneau Fisheries Center; attend John Pugh Junior	Juneau	839
		memorial, UAS Chancellor John Pugh's son		
11/7/11	11/8/11	Attend president's Cabinet meeting; meet with Anchorage Service	Anchorage	451
		Unit regarding Law Preparation program		
11/10/11	11/14/11	Attend Alaska Miners Association conference; meet with Ron	Anchorage; South Bend,	2,096
		Plantz, Human Resources and Community Relations Manager,	IN; Chicago, IL	
		Hecla Mining; attend UAF hockey game; attend UAF alumni event;		
		meet with David Hopping, Vice President, Business Unit Head,		
		Siemens Industry, Incorporated		
11/16/11	11/18/11	Attend UA Foundation board of trustees meeting; attend UAA	Anchorage	902
		School of Engineering 50th anniversary event; meet with Randy		
		Hagenstein, State Director, TNC; attend development meeting with		
		ConocoPhillips representatives; attend Alaska Philanthropy Day		
		luncheon		
12/7/11	12/9/11	Attend Allied Fisheries working group; attend president's Cabinet	Anchorage	775
		meeting; meet with Tom Case, Chancellor, UAA; attend BOR		
		meetings		
		TO	OTAL: BRIAN ROGERS	33,631

	Name:	JOE TRUBACZ		
	Position:	Vice President for Finance and Administration	-	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska	_	
			_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/18/10		Attend Land Management meeting (2010 trip that was paid in 2011, a prior cancelled ticket was used for airfare)	Anchorage	65
2/1/11		Attend Land Management meeting	Anchorage	180
2/9/11	2/12/11	Attend National Association of College and University Business Officers' (NACUBO) executive symposium	Tampa, FL	987
2/16/11	2/21/11	Attend board of regents (BOR) meeting	Anchorage	528
3/2/11		Attend Verizon Land Management meeting (used prior cancelled ticket)	Anchorage	54
3/29/11		Attend Trust Land Office parcel A proposed acquisition meeting	Anchorage	240
4/6/11	4/8/11	Attend BOR meeting	Palmer	646
4/21/11	4/22/11	Attend University of Alaska Foundation Investment committee retreat	Anchorage	508
4/30/11	5/4/11	Attend Western Association of College and University Business Officers annual meeting	Portland, OR	1,690
5/24/11		Meet with director of Land Management	Anchorage	356
6/27/11		Conduct Land Management position interviews	Anchorage	323
7/9/11	7/18/11	Attend NACUBO annual meeting	Tampa, FL	2,463
10/13/11		Attend Land Management meeting	Anchorage	260
			TOTAL: JOE TRUBACZ	8,300

Name:		FRAN ULMER		
Position:		Chancellor		
Organization:		University of Alaska Anchorage		
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/2/11	2/4/11	Participate in alumni event and meet with current and potential	Seattle	2,090
		donors to the university		
2/7/11	2/9/11	Speak at Science in Alaska series (flights, lodging, per diem paid by	Fairbanks	78
		Science in Alaska series)		
2/28/11	3/2/11	Speak to legislative leadership class; lecture at University of Alaska	Juneau	1,000
		Southeast; attend meetings with legislators and other University of		
		Alaska (UA) chancellors		
3/21/11	3/31/11	Provide keynote lecture at Arctic Dialogue and Study tour; meet	Bodo, Norway; Seattle	1,172
		with former University of Alaska Anchorage chancellor Lee		
		Gorsuch (Norway expenses paid by Arctic Dialogue and Study tour)		
4/7/11	4/8/11	Attend UA board of regents meetings in Palmer	Palmer	117
			TOTAL: FRAN ULMER	4,457